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SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION MINORITY 
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 

TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 1989 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES AND 

TRANSPORTATION SuBCOMMrrrEE 
OF THE COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, 

Washingtor: , DC. 
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:05 a.m., in room 

2154, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Cardiss Collins (chair
woman of the subcommittee) presiding. 

Present: Representatives Cardiss Collins, Major R. Ower1s, and 
Howard C. Nielson. 

Also present: John Galloway, staff director; LaQuietta Hardy
Davis, professional staff member; Cecelia Morton, clerk; a11 d Ken 
Salaets, minority professional staff, Committee on Government Op
erations. 

OPENING STATEMENT OF CHAIRWOMAN COLLINS 
• 

Mrs. COLLINS. Good morning. The subcommittee will corne to 
order. 

Today's hearing of the Government Activities and Transporta
tion Subco1nmittee concerns the virtual exclusion of minorities in 
high-level cultural and artistic, as well as administrative positions 
at the Smithsonian Institution. 

As our "Nation's Museum," the Smithsonian is the world's larg
est museum complex with 20 major facilities, including the world 
famous Air and Space Museum, the National Museum of Natural 
History, the National Museum of American History, the Hirshhorn 
Museum and Sculpture Garden, and the National Museum of Afri
can Art. 

Given the sweep of its operations, the Smithsonian serves as an 
educator and arbitrator of a vast array of art and culture. 

Thus, in the interest of cultural and artistic diversity, it is essen
tial that minorities be fully represented in the Smithsonian's deci
sionmaking process. Yet, throughout its 142-year history, there has 
been only one minority Assistant Secretary. Today, none of the 
Smithsonian's 7 Assistant Secretaries is from a minority group, 
and of 15 Bureau Directors only 2 are from such groups. That same 
minority under-representation extends to curators, researchers, 
and to the Smithsonian's Board and its many coinmittees and coun
cils. 

(1) 
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i ' c ions by th~ Smith 011ian includ : The al arli r thi y r 
of 11 - red rick Doug1 _ s hou in Washington, DC, to priv · 
p· rty. W _ re th t to h v be n the former home of B tsy Ross, or 
v~ n Joh11 Wilk s Booth, would the Smi hsonian h ve acted simi-

1 rl '? I doub it. 
Th f ilur of the Hirshhorn Museum which has been in xis·t

nce for n~early a decade to hold a major exhibit of n African 
Americ n · _rtist, !though one is n.ow finally scheduled for anoth r 
y ar is another xample. 

The second-rate trea ment accorded to the Smithsonian's Anacos
ti Museum in Washington, DC, which is dedicated to the achieve
m nts and history of area blacks, is another,. It, however, is forced 
to oper .te in virtual limbo and in temporary, cramped space that is 
inaccessible to all but the very determined. 

The Smithsonian for better or worse has traditionally granted 
considerable latitude to its museum directors. It is encou.raging~ 
therefore, that some of those directors recognize the need for greatr 
er cultural and racial d"versity at the Smithsonian in terms of both 
its hiring practices and work. 

Thus we ,are pleased today to receive testimony from Mr. Roger 
G. Kennedy, who is the Director of the National Museum of Ameri
can History,. M.r. Kennedy has been conspicuously creative and ag
gressive in increasing the number and influence of minorities at 
the National Museum of American History. 

The fruits of that labor are reflected in the museum's curre.nt ex
hibition uFrom Field to Factory," which traces the migration of 
'blacks from the rural south to the northern factony and in its 
"More Perfect ·union" exhibit on ·the Japanese-Am. ~eriean intern
ment during World War II. Both of these e·xhibits have been the 
subject of high critical and popular acclaim. 

Our next witness will be Mr. John Kinard, who is the Director of 
the Anacostia Museum. He will speak to the need for a more cui-
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turally diverse "Nation's museurn," and will offer specific recom
mendations to that end. 

Our second panel will consist of representatives from our Na
tion's minority cultural co1n1nunit ies. They are: und Barry 
Gaither, director of the Museutn of the National Center for African 
American Artists; Suzan Harjo, who is the executive director for 
the National Congress of American Indians; Mildred Bautista, 
member, Association of American Culture; and Jane Delgado, the 
executive director, Association of Hispanic Arts. 

These witnesses will respond to the Srnithsonian's frequent asser
tions concer11ing the lack of qualified 1ninarities for senior level po
sitions and the Institution's failure to more adequately address Ini
nority interests and concetns. 

Following today's session, the subcoininittee will receive testiino
ny in April from Stnithsonian's Secretary, Robert McC. Adatns, rel
ative to today's hearing. Mr. McC. Ada1ns was unfortt1nately not 
able to appear today. 

Mr. Owens. 
· Mr. OWENS. I don't have a statement. 

Mrs. CoiAIAINS. I have a statement that I have been asked to read 
into the record by Congressman Bill Clay from the State of Missou
ri. I shall do so at this time: .. - . -
PREPARED STATEMENT oF HoN. WILLIAM (BILL) CLAY, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CoNGRESS 

FRoM THE S TATE OF MissoURI -
The Smithsonian Institution is among the most important cultural resources in 

the world. The Institution, however, has not and will not achieve its fullest poten
tial until it does a better job in recoguizing the contributions of minorities to the 
development of American and world culture. This goal, in turn, cannot be achieved 
without greater cultural diversification among those in policymaking positions at 
the Institution. 

As the chairrnan of the Subcommittee on Libraries and Memorials, I wish to com
mend Congresswoman Collins and the members of the Government Activities and 
Transportation Subcommittee for conducting these important hearings. In doing so, 
you are focusing concern and attention on a problem that cannot be allowed to con
tinue. There are far too many people of non-European heritage who are more than 
capable of bringing important and ne contributions to the Institution for 
those of us serving in oversight capacity in the Congress to remain content with the 
status-quo. 

The hearing today, as well as the upcoming heruing at which Secretary Adams 
will testify, are imp·:>rtant not just for the inforrnatioQ they will provi e the Con
gress, but for the signal they will send to the Institution. 

I look forward to studying carefully the record that will be developed at these 
hearings and pledge my full cooperation to work with all in~rested parties to 
insure that the problems being examined today are fully and completely redressed. 

We should also leave the record open for a statement from Mr. 
Nielson and any other member who decides to have one inserted in 
the record at this particular point in titne. 

Mr. Nielson. 
Mr. NIELSON. Yes, good morning. 
I want to apologiz<~ for the fact that I won't be able to stay this 

morning. I am hosti·1g a meeting in my office between Interior Sec
retary Lujan and the Utah delegation concerning another minori
ty, the Indians, and the Indian Deferral Agreement, made 24 years 
ago between the U.S. Government and the Indians, which has not 
yet been kept. 

Before I go, I would like to cotnpliment the chait~woman for her 
persistence to the issue of equal empl.oy1nent. In the 2 years that X 
have worked with her, t_l}U; tA~mmittee has proved to be a ve: ; 7 

• 
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.· r. KE · ~DY . Th, Ilk you. h _. irwom' n Collin . M .. · m n i · 
jn 'h - r cord .. I --ouldn t w~ 11t to us your im tor d i _ - .r in. I d 
ju · lik to -· r - coup! of poin. . 
- I do tl1i k th t h - Smi h: onian whol . i con1mi d to l1 
1suppor of nation l public polic,y to r -crui _. work fiorc r~ fl ~ iv 
of o·ur raci 1 cul ur l nd r~eligious div r i.ty. I think · h ru . I 
hink that you can h lp. It 'has b - n. very h ar ni11 ~ to m - in · h 

cour-s of discussing today ,s testimony with your ·s ff to find h 
h r is I sense that the Congr ss c n help. 
It isn't just a matter of our doin.g our b st .. l'm v ry gr ful to 

_ ou for ~y~our kind remarks about what we re trying to do. Our b at • • 

isn t ,good enough. It isn't, howev r just a matter of our doing our 
best to do better. It is matter of the Congress nd the large na
tional institutions working together to effect positive chang . I d 
just lik~e to make one further comment about that. 

The pernicious practices hat have accumulated over a coupl of 
centuries are not going to go away in a spasm of liberal righteous
ness or in the lethargy that is sometimes confused with conserv
atism. It's going to take consistent, persistent, stren.uous, unpleas .. 
ant, expensive effort over many, many years. 

We've got a couple of centuries of malpractice rooted in the 
system. It's not going to go away quickly. That doesn't mean that 
you don't work at it, as we are all very clear on. But it does mean 
that the process requires a view in the Congress of consistent at
tention, for which we are very gratefuL It requires, from those of 
us that are professional managers working in large institutions, 
th·at we keep banging away .at our responsibilities all the time and 
unflaggingly. 

Finally, I was delighted that you mentioned jazz because it's an 
example of a significant American phenomenon that has been un
derrated possibly in fact, one might almost say probably for rea
sons of inherent racism in the system. But its re-recognition and 
re elevation carries with it some significant factors having to do 
with the precise subject matter of ,your hearing,, which is to :say 
that there is absolutely no truth in the mythology about the neces
sity to lower standards in order to increase minority representation 
in la~ge institutions. Th:at is sitnply not true. · 
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What is true is that you have to enlarge the subject matter 
which you are intent upon covering. You must take a long view of 
the quality that you are building. If you do take such a long view, 
its is possible for you to catch people up at various stages of their 
educational process, give them a hand, and in that process bring 
into your system people who would not otherwise be present to en
large and increase its quality. There are many subjects in our na
tional experience which cannot be effectively addressed by white 
males alone. Those subjects need a lot of help. We need a lot of 
help in covering those subjects. 

I hope I haven't abused your 5-minute rule. 
[The prepared statement of Mr. Kennedy follows:] 

• 

• 
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o c ntur i o pemicloua pr Cltice are not ov rco•e qulc ly; nde,ed. 
h ppena quickly In sovernment 1 f 1 t requi r ~ea y 't ,e.matl ~c ch e. 

" ;nl r InA the pool" means r ~edres ina th ~e patt ,erna th,at h ve kep 't th ool 
11; h,e be t - tnori ty people must be found and hi red ~ev ,en 1 C they a ,r too 

juni o r o r he po 1tlon that hae been vacated, o r If they yet lack completion 
O ' h e n c e ary d1e ,r ,ee pro,aram, nd ~even l f their bac.k&round d ,o,ea 'not ma 't ,c.h 

x c t y the p'ro r ,am• s ot,ated dir,ectlon. The sovernment ,ae uap'tion - - that 1 f 
you hav,e not yet done 1 t you cannot do i 't ~-- baa to be t ~ackled dl reetly. 

From ti e to time, ve have t 'ri,ed 'to so i,n a var 'iety O'f vaye; includ1na 
h irin an a~ddi ,tional curat ~or of musical history who is Bla,c.k, because be v,aa 
c ompet,en't and ada'ptable, thouah he didn't quite fi 't the di ,r ~ection of our 
proAram priorities, and birina a Ph.D. candidate in the history o 'f the 
11 fe-acienc,es becauae ve uncovered someone aood vho could broaden our 
perspective, in addition to the established scholar ve needed to shape 
,reins 't.allationa of the history of science ve had directly be'fore ua ,. 

Inherent in thts ,approach is a re ~aolve that some may consider a 
compromise of standarda, vhile others may cite ita coat. It simply dependa on 
the value one ,aivea 'to alterin.a the statue quo for the better and the 
importance one sivea to a better future. With the future in mind -- and the 
past -- no ,c ,ompr~omiae haa occurred '; the Smithsonian is bl& enoush and 
res,ourceful enoush to fulfill 1 ts objectives 1 f tbe Conareaa understands, a 't 
ppropriatlon time, that there is an incremental increase in its personnel 

c ~osts . These costs are ll l 'ndeed, in balance vi th the benefits in the long 
run .. 

We 'provide a brief su..ary of vhat ve have tried to do for your 'perusal 
nd the r ~ecord. 

And I vant to add hts personal note: 1 t is a joy to particlpa t e i,n a 
congr ~esa 'ional ,proceedina in which the key question is not "what re you going 
t o do,"' but ''what can !tt do together" to enlarge the number of people who 
participate in shaping their own history. 

(over) 
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:O'..IARD ei'lERSITY . .;7 :OO.H 

- . 
- .:a~ o ""e - - .. ... 

- ~e've been successful hiring minorities in those occupations where 
~inority people were already easily available; e.g. secretarial, 
c lerical, exhibit technicians, craftsmen, custodial. 

- We have had little difficulty in filling middle-management positions 

-

After 

-

-

-

'-'i th women. • 

In the "hard-to-find" categories, such as most curatorial/research 
positions, the minority labor pool is lower. In 1979, our staff 
reflected that. There were no Blacks, Hispanics, or Native Americans 
in those positions. There were 13 women. 

Staff size has been increased and minority/female hires have increased 
proportionately in the "non-hard-to-find" categories. 

Women on the research/.curatorial staff have increased to 21 from 13. 

Minority people have increased to 8 hires plus 1 additional recruit 
not yet on board. (Crew, Btmch, Tucker, Robinson, Green, Reagon 
[Boyer), Ruffins, Horton and Gutierrez.) 

And in this "hard-to-find" area -· research/curatorial -- the 
combination of women and minorities equals 47% of the total. Current 
plans in the budget process, such as "fast track," are crucial to 
stabilizing and continuing this process. (Tucker, Bunch, Gutierrez 
plus two support positions.) "Fast track" has allowed current hiring 
with Federal dollars of minorities without institution "lapse" against 
the FY90 budget request. Private ftmds continue to be raised to 
augment, accelerate, and detonate this federal process -- but the 
federal process is the essential building block • 

• 
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I i1i , k i \\'OD h pp n wi l1 ju - , om I i do _.· n chit. h nd 
d· ~ cu i~on . It r quir _s for . 11 of he - Y' r h In i u. ion h~""' 
b 1 n1o t no d b pr -judie . t n1 go on. 

1 t m M d n1 h irwom~ n h , th hru ~of my conl-
m n is to _ .Y th t mor n opportuniti n - -d to b - cr . , d. 
Th -r i _ such ,a tight11~e s ithin the nonmov m nt of p opl - - l1o 
hold high positior - · h -.Y nd · o k -p these posi ion th _ .· w -
n _ -d · o ere t - n w r 11as of opportunit,y n w ch ~ nc s of oppor ·u
nit,y to em brae not only minoriti - but more peopl~e in th 

• m us um. xper1enc . 
I would. · ay that the opportuni i s for cr - tive employm n 

· h · Smith oni n Institution are so enormous th t it boggl s th 
imagination. Unfortunately, he existin.g opportunities for minori
i s ar pale in comparison to the many interesting jobs that ~could 

be created if more minorities were hired at the ~Smithsonian . 
. All of us ,are awa.re of the significan minority emplo ment prob .. 

lems, · o I won't stress this except to say that both the -mith~sonian 
nd many minorities wo·uld ben.efit if this problem were rectifi d ... 

There are many qualified minority individuals who are prepared to 
assume professiona . managerial, and curatorial responsibility if 
given the opportunit . 

One often hears t e well-worn notion that minorities are not 
qualified or trained in exotic scientific and cultural fields or that 
they do n.ot apply for positions when they are available. Minoritie 
are trained as administrators, lawyers, accountants, sci ntists, his
torians educators and are capable and available in a host of other 
fields too numerous to mention. 

I am ,glad that you have invited me here today to share with you 
m ,y ideas on what can be done to improve the number of minorities 
in ·manag~erial .and professional positions at the Smithsonian and to 
give you my recommendations concerning solutions to this prob
lem. 

First there m\lst be instituted an ongoing series of seminars and 
workshops that will 'help break down resistance to minorities. This 
resistance is supported by stereotypes and prejudice that has his
torically caused unnecessary friction, hostilities, poor working rela
tionships acrimony and emotional stress especially between white 
and African American males. 
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These relationships are most pronounced when it comes to pro
motions and when qualified African Americans apply for positions 
where they would supervise white males. Usually, the African 
American is not rewarded with the position. This is a serious prob
lem and one that has historical roots in the Smithsonian and, in all 
probability, everywhere in our society. 

I bring this up because until and unless something is done to pro
vide opportunities for whites to know and better appreciate the his
tory, culture, and civilization of the African American, we will con
tinue to get burned emotionally and live a very unhappy existence. 
We also need to look at minorities already within the Smithsonian 
who are unhappy because of the lack of opportunities for promo
tions. I have spoken on this subject before and consider it to be a 
serious dilemma; however, my ideas have fallen on deaf ears. 

Now let me go on with my ideas and recommendations. 
The Smithsonian could lead the Nation's museums by initiating 

a program of cultural census takers who will record the histories of 
older Americans, their ideas, their philosophy of life. They could 
tape their experiences, genealogy, and photograph their collections 
of artifacts, letters, diaries, photographs, documents, and other 
items of historical relevance. 

This program would cause museums to swell their collections of 
minority history and cause them to hire massive numbers of new 
people. People who are not only collectors or curatorial types, but 
also technicians, photographers, exhibition designers, graphic illus
trators, administrators, clerks, and others who will be necessary for 
this collecting program. 

Currently museums are bursting at the seams with collections; 
however, there is so much more out there that must be collected. 
These collections must come especially from minorities and under
class whites who have been left out of the mainstream of American 
life and history. 

My next recommendation is that the Smithsonian could start an 
aggressive program of selling exhibitions. In our exhibition facili
ties where we produce our exhibitions, we could make reproduc
tions of a limited edition of artifacts, reprints of illustrations and 
paintings, all for sale to the public, so that after a visit to the 
museum the visitor could take with him a memento of a great ex
hibition. 

This also would require additional staff where minorities would 
have an opportunity for employment. 

Because vacancies are limited and people at the highest levels 
tend to retain those positions, I propose that we launch into the 
deeper water of museological thinking and creativity. We need to 
create ways and means by which more Americans can enjoy a 
museum experience and museums can expand their functions and 
enhance their mission of collecting more museological materials 
and making these materials available to the public. 

One way that this could be done is through a program headed by 
a large number of curatorial educators who will carry into the 
schools, churches, libraries, recreation centers, senior citizen 
homes, malls and shopping plazas, historical and cultural graphic 
material and artifacts about American history and culture. They 
would also discuss with people the philosophy and mission of the 

• 



I 1 I r I ·u 
k I I 

• 
• • 1 

~ tL l _ I. 1 r -. 
t • 

} I 

• 1 I . 1 r~ 

i i ...,..., - -- II 
• 
1 11 II - . - J I I 

ol i . 
I f b iJ ... ·"'..... i 1 n1· I ri i i, • r _ Ul"'"'''""' 

~d i 1i · hir 11 r in • 
J Jl ~o ~ ·1•_·· .' - 1> r,Ar 

• 
;Agg) !11!"11 '!1"1 ' l . 

01 ou ~d h I b ~d I • il .b I Cor 11~ p rn 11~ n p -
I i ion -l . , £o - h 1 1 "t o . i i to con 1 •• 1 u 11~ ir d u~c _ i~on t d 
,,.,.. ...... """ . · n1o I- profici~ n in h~ - ir pro£ I n l1ropol~o · · I r
eb I olo · · bo i . cultur J hi to i n~ , dmi _i : tr _or~ , 11~d in _. 
hos of oth~ r cr~ I i occup· _ ioJl: . 

In _ h~ · h '" -gton _ r~ · , - ch mu eun1 could d~opt I scl1ool 
,..,· h -r~ _lus u __ dn ini tr _ tor n.d cura. ors could · ch l 11~d 

~con~duct s _ l·n ~ rs , .11 ~d workshops on m n ly of the -xci in n.~d in-
1 - r -stinlg r s r~ch prQjects th -r - b -i11g e rri~ d out in all of h 
Sm l"thsonian s m un1 . ITh"s \Yould raise stud nt I n ibil"ti s to 
th. ~ rea.l orld of h museum , nd h lp ,students to focu on. po i
ble professi~ons. 

Exh "bition ideas could b tested out w"th students. Exhibi I could 
be n1ad _ for the classroom on certain historical or ,scientific ph~ -
non1en.on. These ~exhibits could be mass produced for · eaching oo ....... 
all ov~er Americ.a. 

I h ve beli~eved for some time now that if the Smithsonian had a 
good idea an. ~d presented it to the Congress that it would be looked 
~on favorably, ~especially ideas that focus on educa ing the American 
public ,a.nd ideas which enhance the lives of minorities. I fear, how
ev~er . that this view is not shared by my colleagues. 

Minorities could be found quickly if we hired a minority firm to 
search for qualified minorities. There are many ways to s.kin this 
cat. I believe that p essure must be applied to give us the will to do 
that which we must do in order to make the Smith onian of the 
future one that in every manner represents us all. 

I thank you again fo - this opportunity to share some of my ideas 
with you. on this important issue. 

[The prepared statement of Mr. Kinard follows:] 
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Testj mor:'y be·for- e the 13nvet-nment: Acti v1 t: y a nd .,,- ~tlspot · t c:-t i r:> t t 

S• t h - co mm i t tee o f t h r.? H o• t s e Conrm i t t e e on 1.:1 ove-r ll tfaf ~· , t 

Opet-at ions 

Cardiss Collins, Cl1airwoman 

Statement of John R. •<inaa-d, 

D1 r ec: tot- of the Anar:ost i a Museum 

• 

The opportunities for creative emplo~ ment at the 

Smithsonian Institution c:u- e so enot- mous that it bogql es the 

imagination. Unfortunately, the e>~ isting opportunities 

for minorities are pal e in comparison to the many 

i n teres t i n g j ob s c out 1 d be created i f more m 1 nor i t i e s "Jet· e 

hired at the Smjthsonian . 

A 1 1 of us are a war e of the s 1 g r • i f i cant m i not- i t y 

emp 1 oymen t prob 1 em so I won't! stress this e ;·: cepi: i · o say 

that both the Smithsonian and many minorities a,Jould bE?nefit 

if this problem was rectified. There are many qualified 

m i nor i t y i n d i vi d Lt a 1 s who at· e p r eJ:• a r £?d to assume 

prof e s s i on a 1 , manager 1 a l ar l d cut- at or· i. a l r e sp o n s \ b i J j t· y i f 

given the opportutlity . 



0 n r ' r r l I I l 

r r l r a r 

cu 1 • I I n ' r 1 

I .. 1 b I • t ' lilt ·~ • 

r ~y f ' Oll ul C l •1 it 'l :...~ r , 

rt n IC or 1 (nJ •v ,ll ~hl • Jr ' 

1 l nu t o n• ·r ' 1 on . 

I' OIJI I m. h r· d !\ I 0 II• •• 

ou n.y 1 d ,. H or '~~t • t c: r t Oli to 1 mp r v • t ftp ouml 1 

nu ncr 1 t1 1n m~n t 1 n ~ 1 ,... f' ~c; l on 1 p :l 'S 1 I 1 ' " 

• on 1 c\l rrl to g1v yOill my r .r.: nun .. , d 

co"c rn1 " ' sol u · 1 ~ons to t t 1 s 'Pt~ ot l •41 111 . 

fliU br_ i 1 tr; l t••t d ""'' Clfl qo1 n'l 

• m1n rs 

t o n1 r or- 1 1 Tl 1 
• 

l .... '·anc:e ' 5 l', r • o, · ... , 1 b 

h t h s h i s t o , .. i c , 1 1 y c ,a Ll sf:_ d ' ••11 ·u c e s s ~ , .. )' 

' 
' o o ,~ w o , .. ' i n g ,- r.;, 1 C i t:'llS I l p 

cr~ i many, and _motional st•- _ ss sp 1 c 1 . 1 l y b .1: w l t: - . f 
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r... l a t i ~on s I i s a,- ' most p r on o u n c e d '"J 1, n i t c om e s 

to pr .. omoti ons and ~Jher • ' m • ,.. 1 r- a • s 1 p I y ·f Ot~ 

W CH I 1 d S tpet~ V iS Hhl e m les . (11:-u - Jl y , 

the Af ica•, Am rican 

• his is a serious pr· ~ob l m and CJne that h '5 I d s t c.r 1 c, 

i. n the Smi hsoni an and, in all pr~ababi 1 i l: , , 0 

n 
• 

t hi s sac i ~et y . 
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a••d ••nl ess snm ., t'f,j nq 
• 

• 
1 s 

a p p ,- e c i a t e the I d s t o t y , c u J t Lu- e a r , d c i v i 1 i z at i on of t t. e 

African American we wi 11 continue t.o get but- ned e.uo1: ion a 1. J y 

and live a very Ltnhappy existence . ~Je also need t o 1 ook at 

minorities already within the Smithsonian who are tJnhapp v 

because of the lac~' of opportLtnities for pronlot ions. l have 

spoken on t his subject be·For- e and consider i 

serjous dilemma; however- , my ideas have ~allen of d>":)c-.f ~ ar-s . 

Now let me go on with my ideas and r e commend a ions . 

The Smithsonian could 1 ead tt.e nations ' museun.s b '~' 

in1tialing a program of ~J::!.!J~~ra!. £~Q?.~~ t~!:;.~r:? wtao wi ll 

record the hi stat,_ i es of older Americans, their ide as , th e i ,-

philosophy of life. They ~Joul d tap e an d v1 d eo tape t · h ei t-

experiences, genealogy, photogr aph their collections of 

art if ac l s, 1 et ter · s , d i aa- i e s , pl.otogr aphs , docun.ent s and 

other items of historical relevance. This program ~-Jou l d 

cause museums to swell their collectlons o ·f ndnotity histtDr)' 

and cause thern to hire massive number s of new p eop le. 

People who are not only collectors or c: ut- atorlal lypes, bt• t 

a 1 so tech n i c i an s , photographers , e >: h i b i t i OR d 8 s i g 11 12 r s , 

g r- a ph i c i 1 1 us t r at or s , ad m i n i s t r a t or s , c 1 e r· k s ct ll d CJ l h e r· s L·ll • o 

wi 11 be necessary ·for t his call ect i n•;J proqt- am . 

museums a t· e bursting at th e seams with co l 1 ec.. t ion s ~ ht'l ~JPVet- , 

3 
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0 n e a.'~ y· t h a t t. h i s c au J d be do r • e i s t: ll r o u q le 2t p' rt q t ~ 

- ----- --. -- -

carry into schools, cht.u ... ches, 1 i brar i es, t-ecreat ion cen tet·s, 

sen i or c i t . i :: en homE? s , ma 1 1 s and shop p i n g p l a:: as hi s tor i c c:d 

and cultut""al graphic material and artifacts about Amet- ican 

history and CLtlture. They wottld also d1scuss with peop le 

the philosophy and miss1on o ·F the museum a s ~Jell C\S carR~t-

employnlent opportLtnitles within the mLtseLtnl. lhese 

cur at or i a 1 educators w i 1 l t a k e out a ·f the muse urn :1 n f o t-mat: i • H 

and education that w1ll inform the public about what goes ore 

behind the scenes in the CLtratorial and research pt-ografn of 

the museum. 

There at- e many ways t h a t t h i s i sst a e of nd n en- i t 1 E? s c o a tl d 

be creatively solved if we possessed th~ will to fac~ t: l1e 

problem and not rest until we have solved i~. 

One quic~' mett1od of bringing in mi.norities • 
l s to 

a minority person as an assistant. 

Monies would have to be made ava1lable ~: ot- these 

permanent positions as well as for the minot- itiPs t~ 

cant i nue the1 r education and gt-ow ntot-e• pt of i c i ent in t he::.i r 

professions as atlthropologists, archeologists, botanists, 

c u 1 t Lu- a 1 h i s tor 1 an s , ad m i n i s t rat ot- s and i n a host r •f o t h et 

creative occupations. 
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Mrs. Coi,LINS. This is a very busy day today. Both Mr. Nielson 
and Mr. Owens had to leave for other matters. Mr. Owens had to 
go for a markup on his subcommittee. Mr. Nielson, as you know, 
has already explained his necessity to leave. 

But I do want all of the witnesses today to know that the record 
will be held open because they are likely to submit some questions 
to you in writing. Those questions are to be returned within 10 
days of the ti1ne that they are received so that we can get them in 
the record. 

I appreciate your coming. 
Mr. Kinard, I thought your ideas were very good. You've certain

ly given a great deal of thought as to how we can go about getting 
more minorities involved. 

Mr. Kennedy, I thought it was interesting that you used a very 
strong word, and that was "malpractice" for the past number of 
years. I couldn't agree with you more that the exclusion of minori
ties not only from the Smithsonian's exhibits but also from partici
pating in decisions that impact on the minority community has cre
ated a system of malpractice. 

I would like to ask you what, if anything, the Smithsonian has 
done recently to make sure there's a better balance on racial and 
cultural diversity at the Smithsonian in its workplace. 

Mr. KENNEDY. Madatn Chait·woman, I was referring to a national 
pathology characteFized by, I think, the word "malpractice," in any 
moral sense. It's seeking some ways to redress that pattern that we 
are all endeavoring. 

I can't speak to the Smithsonian as whole, though I do know and 
have noted that in recent years substantial efforts really have been 
made to enlarge the number of professionals and others that have 
found their way into the system. 

I was struck by John Kinard's set of recommendations, in which 
I concur. I'm struck particularly because it reemphasizes the cen
tral point that I want to make. There is no way to achieve these 
consequences without spending substantial arnounts of money upon 
them. 

The current system is such that the civil service pr.ocess will 
ensure continuity of employment to persons already hired. When 
there is a cap set upon the aggregate expenditure and there is 
necessary pay that increases the pay of the people you've already 
got there simply aren't slots or money to achieve any of John 
Kinard's activities or those that all of us can undertake to increase 
minority representation in the work we do . 

It is in two ways and John has pointed to them both that this 
can take place. One is to enlarge the subject matter that you cover. 
The other is to enlarge the number of persons that come from mi
norities that are ineluded in the subject matters you're already cov
ering because you can't cover them sufficiently well without them. 
Every one of these additional activities must manifest a commit
ment on the part of the Nation through the appropriation process 
to deal with its continuing responsibilities. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Isn't there more than just a matter of money that 
is involved here? Isn't there a matter of attitude that is involved 
here as well? 

Mr. KENNEDY. Sure there is. 

• 
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Mr. KENNEDY. Madam h· irwom n, ,your qu stion nsw r i . If. 
Mr . CoLLINS. That answer is not in the Appropri tion ommi -

tee. 
Mr. KENNEDY. No. 
Mrs. CoLLINS. That's within the Smithsonian itself. 
Mr. KENNEDY. That's true. 
But the point I'm making is that in tl1e working life of 11 indi-

vidual bureau, like t 'hose that John Kinard and I try to m n , 
there are a set number of people doing work. 

Mrs. COLIJNS. I understand that. But that does not m an that he 
Smithsonian is sacrosanct. 

Mr. KENNEDY. Not in the least, Madam Chairwoman. 
Mrs. COLIJNS. Not in the least, but they seem to think that they 

are sitting on high some place and that they're able to decide 
which exhibits are going to be sho\vn and which are not going to be 
shown to the exclusion of various large numbers of minorities. 

Here we call ourselves a democracy of all the people, and yet we 
exclude groups of people from what's being shown as our national 
pride, as our national inheritance, as our national culture. That's 
what has me concerned. 

Mr. KENNEDY. Certainly. 
Mrs. COLLINS. I want to find out how can we do it. Dollars are 

not the answer. When we get ready to go to ask for housing, for 
example, the administration tells us that dollars are not the 
answer, it~s the mind of the people. 

I want to know about the mind of the people of the Smithsonian, 
and how we're going to correct this without any a ditional dollars 
if that needs to be the case. 

Mr. KENNEDY. I can't speak sensibly at all to that response you 
got about housing, though I suspect it i:s as ineffective a response as 
it is in this instance . 

. Mrs. COLLINS. Exactly. 

• 
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Mr. KENNEDY. Of course, what you do is conditioned by the 
people who· are doing it. If you have people around who broaden 
the perspective and subject matter, you're going to do a better job 
for everybody. 

Mrs. CoLLINs. Now you tell me that you can't do that without 
bringing on new people. Is that right? 

Mr. KENNEDY. That is correct, Madarn Chairwoman. 
Mrs. CoLLINs. And the likelihood of bringing on new people is 

rather remote because they're all civil servants over there. 
Mr. KENNEDY. No, excuse me. I don't think it's remote. I think 

what has to be done is to enlarge the pool. Now people usually talk 
about enlarging the pool when they say there is a small pool of 
qualified minorities, which I think is bologna. There is a pool of 
qualified minorities, but what needs to---

Mrs. CoiAIAINs. Has anybody tapped it lately? 
Mr. KENNEDY. Yes, I think so. In the attachments to my testimo

ny, I tried to suggest that within my very limited range of knowl
edge it can be done and, in fact, demonstrate that it has been done. 

We've got a lot more professionals and administrators doing im
portant jobs now than we had 10 years ago. That isn't hard because 
there were practically none 10 years ago. 

My point here is, however and I really stress it because I think 
it's exceedingly i1nportant unless you shoehorn minority persons 
into the system, unless you actually get them in there doing real 
work consistently over an extended period of time where they have 
a place of leverage upon the way the system works, nothing much 
is going to be altered. In order to do that, you've got to have lots of 
money to do it with. 

It simply isn't true that this country is going to alter itself pain
lessly. This is true inside the Smithsonian, and it's true generally. 
Either we mean that we're going to have a country that has oppor
tunity for everybody in it, increase our productivity, and increase 
our quality, or we don't. If we do, we're going to have to tax to 
achieve it. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Mr. Kennedy, are you aware of a so-called quick
hU-e progra1n which the Smithsonian has in place at this time? 

Mr. KENNEDY. To the extent that it has affected the work of my 
own bureau, yes, rna' am. 

Mrs. CoiAIJNS. And it has been effective? 
Mr. KENNEDY. Yes, ma'am. 
Mrs. Coi.IAINS. What else do you think specifically that the Smith

sonian can do to further the goals, Mr. Kinard, besides the recom
mendations that you made? Mr. Kinard. 

Mr. KINARD. Yes, ma'am, I'm sorry. 
Mrs. Coi,I,INS. That's quite all right. 
Mr. KINARD. I was deeply involved in what has been--
Mr.s. Coi,I,INS. We spoke very quickly of the so-called quick-hire 

program that has been instituted by the Smithsonian recently. Are 
you aware of that program? 

Mr. KINARD. It's quick-hire, but it's slow motion. 
Mrs. Cai,I,INS. Talk to me about it. 
Mr. KINARD. Well, what they have tried to do, I do believe, is 

provide an answer to ttying to get more minorities. They call it the 

• 
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b tt r job of th t. I think that's ~or two reason:s. First of 11 , ch.o -
r - in g~eneral around thi country ~ r recognizing o gr .t r 

extent those contributions .. But also the hara m nt and I m - n 
that in an enthusiastic and positive sense of peopl lik you i11 
the Congress has been extremely ben.eficent. 

In achieving social change, it seems to me, there lw y h .v to 
be people on the inside that are working through b caus · th ~Y 
think it's right to do so, and people on the outside who ncou.r g 
them to do so whether or not they thin.k it's right. Both ar benefi
cial to the system. 

Mrs. CoJ,I,INS. Thank you. 
Mr. Kinard, a lot of people were concerned about the sale of the 

Frederick Douglass home to a private party. Before that property 
was sold, did the Smithsonian adequately take into account an,y 
other view, as far as you know, of black Americans or African 
Americans? 

Mr. KENNEDY. As far as I am aware? 
Mrs. COLLINS. Yes, as far as you are aware. 
Mr. KINARD. Congr~esswoman, no is the answer to that question. 

The views of a cross-section of minorities or black Am~ericans were 
not taken into consideration. That was only endemic of what goes 
on across the board in the Institution ·matters. In fact, this is a sit
uation where white males are completely dominant. The notion 
that they should consult with others is a foreign idea. 

Mrs. COLLINS. Would you agree with my assertion that the 
Smithso·nian would not have sold that property had it belonged to a 
leading white figure in American history? 

Mr. KINA'RD. Definitely. 
Mrs. CoLLINs. Is it your view that Frederick Do glass certainly 

has a ·place in American history? 
Mr. KINARD. Yes, ma'am, a deep place. 
Mrs. Cox.I.INS. Indeed. 
What is the mandate of the Anacostia Museum? How successful 

has it been in that regard? 
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Mr. KINARD. The mandate of the Anacostia Museum over the 
years has been to provide a quality museum experience with 
regard to the civilization of the Mrican American. I think that 
we've done a very good job of that based on limited resources and 
against great odds, obstacles, and handicaps. 

There is no high regard for black Americans, I do believe, within 
the Smithsonian Institution. So we have been what shall I say? 
Except for what you can beg and borrow I'll leave it at that.
that's all that Anacostia Museum seems to have gotten. It has won 
its way based on public attention and not on attention of the 
Smithsonian Institution. 

It has espoused the development of small museums all across 
America, and still does that. 

In terms of trying to educate black Americans on the quality of 
their contribution to America, that they have a history that is 
worthy of the narne, and that we should hold on to our heritage 
and our artifacts and things that represent that history is a part of 
the education program. This is a critical thing because much of our 
stuff is being thrown into the trash by ourselves because many of 
us feel that it's an outrage to walk up to the museum and say, 
these are some things, because we have no history of it and feel 
that those things would be unacceptable in the so-called black 
museum. 

So we've started museums on our own. Anacostia Museum has 
encouraged that movement for the last 22 years. However, if we 
got more support and more encouragement from the Smithsonian 
Institution, which gave birth to this museum, Anacostia Museum 
would by and large be a very noteworthy and super significant in
stitution in America. 

Mrs. COLLINS. Are you familiarr, or can you answer the question 
about where the Smithsonian might stand concerning the National 
African American Museum? Do you see a need for such a museum? 

Mr. KINARD. Defmitely. I arn firmly behind the need. I think it 
could create a renaissru1ce of museum development absolutely un
precedented if such a thing were done. It would bring the sensibili
ties and sensitivities of minorities and black Americans in par
ticular to the notion of history. 

It is history that provides the salvation that we need in order to 
respect each other, which is why we shoot each other in the head, 
which is why we have no respect. We have no respect for each 
other because we don't have a history. So I believe that this should 
be done now. 

The Smithsonian, as far as I have been able to vision it, wants to 
carry out studies and wants to look for clientele. There are various 
and sundry ways that are legitimate to keep the discussion going 
and make you think something is going to happen, when nothing is 
going to happen as far as they are concerned. If the Secretary of 
the Smithsonian decided that this must be, it would be tomorrow. 

Mrs. Coi~I~INS. Mr. Kennedy, do you a,gree that the statement 
that the creation of the National Mrican American Museum would 
have a profoand impact on this Nation and on the people who visit 
museums and could be a contributing factor to better understand
ing atnong people and their cultures? 

Mr. KENNEDY. y;es. 

• 
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much b ~.tt r · h n. h y r . 
Mr~ . CoLLINS. Mr. K nn dy .. 
Mr .. KENNED . I w nt to associ· t my If with both of Joh11 

pow~erfully st ~ d id ~ as ,. One h . to do wi h th . cqui i ion by 'vh." t 
h.· called "cultural c n us t kers' of incr a ing , n1oun of n1 t ri
al associated with · minority experi nc in xistinlg mu~s un1 - 11d 
other institutions which alr~eady ar telling · p rt of th . ory. 

Second, is what might be describ · d · s xt n.' ion s r ice from . x
isting museums and other institutions out into non r di ion I 
places like shopping center and churches wh re p op], r . 
~ Now once again, I want to stres ometh ·ng that I -hink i x
ceedingly important in these hearin,gs an.d elsewher . Thos . two . f. 
forts both of which are very .xpen ive a11d new requir n xp n
sive national commitment to getti ~ g a better job don with r g rd 
to en.couraging all our people, black and white, Hispanic nd 
Native America:n to understand the complexity and the richn ss of 
our common expe ience. This is not something tha you. do bee . use 
it's good for minority people. It's good for all of u , and it' ~ high 
time we did it. It's high time we recognize that it's n effort in our 
lon,g-term general interest to do so. 

It seems to me that the presence of a class of persons who do not 
feel that they belong and do not have much of a contribution to 
make and turn to other activity some of it negative is in no
body's interest. A change in the view that we all have of each other 
i in everybody s interest.. . 

Therefore I think John is entirely correct that these kinds of ex
~ertions and initiatives are for everybod,y starting n.ot n.ow, but a 
long time ago ,an expensive. n~ecessary set of initiatives. 

Mrs. CoLLINS,. Thank you 'er,y much. We ap.preciate the testimo
ny of this particular panel. 

Our n~ext panel is going to ~be consisting of Mr. Edmund Barry 
Gaither, who is the Director of t'he Museum of the National Center 
of Afro-American Artists'· Ms. Suzan Shown Harjo, who is execu
tive director to the National Co ess of American Indians,; Mil-
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dred Bautista, who is a member of the Association of American 
Cultures; and Jane Delgado, the executive director of the Associa
tion of Hispanic Arts. Would you come forward, please? 

We were just notified that Ms. Bautista was taken seriously ill 
and now is in the hospital. We all certainly hope for her speedy 
recovery. 

Why don't we begin with you, Mr. Gaither? 

STATEMENT OF ED BARRY GAITHER, DIRECTOR, MUSEUM 
OF THE NATIONAL CENTER OF AFRO-AMERICAN ARTISTS, ON 
BEHALF OF THE AFRICAN AMERICAN MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION 

Mr. GAITHER. I'm very pleased and honored to have the opportu-
nity to present the following testimony on behalf of the African 
A1nerican Museums Association, which is the voice of the Ameri
can community of black museums. 

There are several questions which are before us which are of ex
ceeding importance to our association and to constituents and to 
everybody who is interested in securing the place of black people in 
their contribution, history, and culture. 

I think the central issues that I want to comment on very briefly 
are the under-representation of Mro-Americans at the professional, 
technical, and managerial level in American museums, with par
ticular focus 0n the Smithsonian. 

The second is the establishment of an accurate and affirmative 
body of presentations of the historical and colorful contributions of 
black people to this Nation and world history based on the area 
where under-representation also occurs. 

The third is to recognize that there are actions which could be 
taken which would begin to alleviate each of these problems. 

Before turning specific attention to these issues, there are a 
couple of important observations I wish to make. In "Museums for 
a New Century,'' a study commissioned by the American Associa
tion of Museums, the point was made that museums are social as 
well as cultural and educational institutions. We share this view. 
We believe that museums have the opportunity, indeed the obliga
tion, to contribute to the social and spiritual healing of America by 
telling the truth and affirmatively presenting the richly textured 
place of black heritage in national and world history. 

We believe that these opportunities and obligations fall both to 
black museums or minority museums and to nonblack museums. 
Confronted as we are daily by the failure of educational and cultur
al institutions to convey meaningful values and information to 
black youth, it is clear that such institutions must change in funda
mental ways. 

Black museums, which have evolved through intimate contact 
with their communities, and which are uniquely positioned to play 
a key role in social healing, must be strengthened and empowered. 
Other museums, especially those which are publicly funded and 
whose mandates are broad, must be required to both present accu
rately and amply black historical and cultural contributions, and 
to reflect a proportionate and reasonable presence of blacks at all 
levels within their staffs. 

• 
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b s n1useums in th se citi s hir v~ery £ · bl cks. 
A "ter Jmos · t\vo dec d s of ur,ging :Do Afro-Am ric n · 

bet _ r repres n d on governin,g boards in thi:s fi ~ ld, 0111 

progr ss has be 11 m d . For ex mpl _ , it \V _ observ _ d rli th 
th~ere re very few blacks in h - governing nti y of h 181 i h 011i
.an Institution. 'rll' · .at th level of the boards. 

At th level of dir~ectors, in the history of hi1s country w · l1av 
had, for m.iddle-si~zed nd larger .. sized museu1ns, only two or l1r 
blacks w·ho have ev r been directors. Non of ho.s wi h h x
c ption of tJ1e two within the Smi hsonian network h v b 1 of 
any long duration. At the level of cur tors and other pro£ ssional 
staff, the figures are so dismally small that they ~could bar .}y b 
calculated if you were trying to figure them at perc n g s for 
those fields acro~s the board. In n1useum management th s· u -
tion is al nost as bad. 

In general, when you look across the spectrum of n1 us urns in 
the American en ironment at large, you will find that th r is 
very, very small representation of blacks. There is gross under-r p
resent tion. 

I thi11k that we can also say that museums in putting togeth r 
figure to re·present their affirmative action commitments, which 
the,y've been called upon to justify in the last few decades often 
come forward with figures that seem good .. So a museum. says it 
has .5 percent or 40 percent blacks represented. But this repre
sen 9.8 percent of people at t 'he level of security, maintenance, 
and housekeeping. At the levels which determine public programs, 
and which determine the policy of the institution, the situation is, 
again, dis·mal. 

I think that this under-representation is accoun d for by se·veral 
fact,ors. Racism is one of the factors. I think tha in all fairness, 
one can sa,y without any hesitation that racism is still a fundamen
tal ~element of .American socialization. 

Ignorance is also a factor. If you don' know about a heritage and 
you don1t 'know ,about a peo·ple, it's ·v ry hard to accord them 
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proper respect. So proper respect is not received by the contribu
tions and heritage of black people, nor by black professionals. 

I think the other condition which affects this is the impression of 
people who are already at work in areas which could transfer rea
sonably into museum employment. The perception is that museums 
do not offer meaningful and viable opportunities for black profes
sionals where you have a chance of reasonable promotion for your 
efforts. 

So one pool of potential people who could come into the museum 
field are people who are already working professionals, already 
have established records, already have skills, and are t · · g 
about moving. I think when they look at the musetJtns, they don't 
see them as a place where they are likely to go up. 

We also need to address attention to developing additional young 
people going into this field. We need to make it clear that the field 
is not just history and art history. It could be in photography, in 
design, and numerous other kinds of professions and still make a 
viable contribution. 

[The prepared statement of Mr. Gaither follows:] 

• 



T1es on be ore h Govern1m1en Act v ~ es Bnd rensportn 10n 
Sulb1c , mm tee o h Comm e on Governm n Ojp1ernt on 

Carl s IColl ns, Che rwo~m n 

Subm led on beh r of The African Ameri lcon ttuseum · ,Assoc i n 
by Edmund IB rry G1n · ther, Presujle,nt 

Th~e Afrtce~n Amer,cen Mus~eu 1ms Assoc ~el'lon--vo1ce of ' he Amer•c n 
commun1ty of bleck mus1eums-- 'i s p~eesed to off1er th1e following tes 1~mony 
reg~ ercU ng S 1BY 1ere~ 'lssu1es or cruciel 1 mportence to its co~nst i tuents e,nd 
others interested ,,n secur1n1g th,e piece O'f bl8~ck p1eopJe in h1story. At the 
forefront of these issues ere: 

0 th~e under-re ~presentel'Jon or Afro-Amer1cens 1n the protessionel 8,nd 
t ~echnJcel staffs of Amer1cen museums, with psrticuler rocus on 
S1mithson1,en Museums ; 

10 the ~establishmen t of accurate end affirmative presentations of th1e 
histor1cel end cuJtureJ contrlbut1ons of bleck peopl1es to A1meric~en end 
world hi story; end 

0 the study of whet actions eould be teken towerd,s ellevieting such 
under-representet1on in the upper levels of the museum field. 

Before eddress ,~ ng these 1ssues, there ere severel 1mport~nt observet1ons 
thel we wish to emphesize. In lluseums .for 6 N11w Century, e study 
comm1 ssi oned by the Amer1 cen Associ et ion of Museum, the point is m ~d 1e 

that museums ere social as well as culturel/edueetionel institutions. We 
shere this view. We believe thet museums heve the opportunity--end the 
ob1igetion--to contribute to the sociel end spirituel heeling of Amer1,ce by 
telling the truth end ,effirmotive.1y_oresent1ng the richly textured pl16C1e of 
b leek heri tege in net i onel end world hi story. We be 1 i eve that these 
opportunities end obllgetions fell to both b1ack museums end non-bla ~c 1k 

museums. Confronted es we ere de11y by the feilure of educet1onel end 
culturel institutions to convey meeningful velues end informetion to bl8ck 
youth, 1 t 1 s cl eer thet such 1 nst i tut 1 ons 'must chenge in fundemente 1 weys. 
BJ,eck museums, which heve evolved through 1nt1mete contect with their 
commun1t1es end wh1ch ere un1quely pos1t1oned to pley key roles 1n soc1eJ 
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hee11ng~ must be strenghtened and empowered. Other museums.~ 
especially those which are publlcly funded and whose mandates are broad .~ 
must be requ1red to both present accurate1y and amply b1aclc 
histof1cal and cultural contributions, and to reflect e 
proportionate and reasonable presence of blacks et ell levels within 
their steff s. Both b leek and other museums must participate 1 n en lergi ng 
end broadening the pool of Afro-Americans from which new professional 
end technical employees can be drawn. Affirmation of the values stated 
ebove is consistent with our pub 1 i c po 1 icy of striving to make our net ion 
more neerly fulf111 the highest vision for it. 

Our Associ et 1 on will offer its test i many 1 n two parts. Mr. Ronel d Sharps J 

Executive Director of the African American Museums Association~ will 
eddress the m1ss1on end mendete of AAMA es well es 1ts individual end 
1 nst 1 tut i anal membersni ps J end he wi 11 comment on the ro 1 e that our 
essociation can play in assisting the objective of increasing Afro-American 
profess1one1J managerial and technical participation 1n the museum field. 1 

wi 11 direct my remarks towards prov1 ding e broad prof11 e of the place of 
bleck people 1n the museum f1eld. 

After more then two decades of urging the museums to include Afro
Americens on the1r governing boer-ds, not more then token progress hes been 
mede. For exemple, 1t 1s our observet1on thet with1n the four governing 
ent1t1es of the Sm1thson1an lnst1tut1on, there ere nearly s1xty persons. Four 

• 
• 
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re ro- er 1c (I no or h 1 he e 1 1on o gove ng 
bo rd , dY ory co nc1 , r ~ro~up end U do~ no r QU'r 
r nd, persons w h s ec 1 eo no I edge. her, ,o r ~s ere mo~s o 
dr wn from he r n s of success, u, men end women In h1e pro ss ons or 
business.) One co~u d re ~son ~bl e expec more progre s n lh s rsrene l h ~an has 
been made. 

Amon~g middle-s ed nd Jerge no~n - 1m nor ty A lme~rica~ n museums, here s 
one biBck e1 reel or (Sylv• W 1 Uems, N t~o~net r1us1eum or Afrl cen ,Art). Over 
the course ot 'lh1e I e ~s t two de1c,edes, lhre1e 10 her museu1ms he'Ye h ~nd bl ec 
e1 rectors (,JuHen EueU , o _.k lena Museum; ll1oy:d Hez~khs~h, Bro~oklyn 

Ch l~ dren ' 'S Museum; Dewey Mos 1bly). or lhle e~BY IBA Sm'ithson en !Museums, 
two d nee tors 1ere Arro-Amer11Cens. Botlh ere tn cherge of museums 
commi tted/restr1c'led to h'istorlcelly bleck subje ~ct erees. In ~Amer1c ,en non
mtnor1ly museums ,et Jerge, there ere less then five Afro- ,Am~ericen 

ess1sta~nt d nectars netionwide. 

'Whet ebout other enees of museum menegement? It 1s st 1 n rare to 
~encounter Afro-,Amerlcens w1thin the menegerieJ steffs of museums. 
Seldom ere A'fro-Amer1c1ens employed es heeds of depertments such es 
finenc,lel erff,eirs, pubUc reJet\ons, feciltties, et oL 

Curetor1al departments ere the heert of museums. These depertments 
determine the musuem·s schoJerly end reseerch reputet1on es well es 
shep1ng its collecttng ectivity. Curators ere pr1merily responsible for the 
content of 1e><hj bit 1 ons ~end the perspect1ve from whlch the meter1eJs ene 
seen. One mi ghl sey thet curetor1 e 1 depertments ere the •truth centers" of 
the museum.. Most non-m1nor1ty museums heve no Afro-Americen curetors. 
A smell number of the net1on·s lergest museums heve e single Afro
American curetor. We do not know of eny Afro-Americen chie·f curetor 
within this category of museums. All together, there ere fewer then ~e ~score 

of Afro-Amencen curstors working outside of bleck museums. The most 
likely eree o·f professionel employment for Afro-Americens 1n non-minority 
museums is 1 n the deportment of educet 1 on~ but even here we ere ewere of 
no Afro-Amer1cen d1rectors of educet1on depertments. (Educet1on 
depertments ~ere usua11y the lergest depertments 1n middle-sized to lerge 
museum.s.) 

In generel, Afro-Amer1cens do not canst 1 tute e reesonebl e or proport i onete 

• 
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percentage of museum employees at professional/managerial or techn1cal 
levels. Very s11ght headway has been ~made in the integration of governing 
structures for museums. No net advances have 'been made in the last decade 
1n the number of Afro-American directors and assistant directors in non-
b 1 ack museums. Present numbers for these positions are neg 11 gi b 1 e. Nor has 
the number of Afro-,Amer1can curators employed by larger museums 
increased measurably. The most likely work center for black museu~m 

professionals in non-black museums remains the Education Department. 

How have museums escaped closer examination relative to affirmative 
ection objectives? In general, they have done so by hiring a large number 
of minority persons in lower level jobs--security, maintenance, 
housekeep1ng-- end then aggregat1ng the1r totel employment figures. By 
thts strategy, most larger museums are viewed as major employers of 
Afro-Amer1cens end other minorities. At the same time, these institutions 
hire woefully few minority persons at professional levels--curators, 
researchers, technicelleveJs--photography, graphics, or at managerial 
levels--treasurers, directors, supervisors. This situation can be no longer 
occepted. 

What accounts for the gross under--representation of Afro-American persons 
et the professional, technical and manageriellevel of American museums? 

Severa 1 factors must be cited. Among them are pervasive racism and 
i gnorence. A 1985 study conducted by the Metropo 1 i ten Museum of Art 
c1 eerl y documents that 43~ of Afro-American museum profession a 1 s 
encounter racism end di scri mi net ion 1 n their work experiences and 1 n 
employee/employer relet1onsh1p such as promotions and career 
advancements. Just as such manifestations negative 1 y impact the careers 
of Afro-Americans w1thin museums, so do they cause black pub11cs to 
perceive museums as racist institutions which offer llttle of relevance for 
them to see. Th1 s presence of reci sm 1 s not surprising si nee it is remains 
deep 1 y rooted 1 n Amer1 cen soc1e11 Z8t 1 on. 

We must regard recism as the partner of ignorance in retarding the progress 
of b leek museum profession a 1 s and of re 1 evant museum program1 ng. It 1 s 
our observet ion thet meny non-black museum prof ess1 on a 1 s heve 11 t t 1 e or no 
knowledge of b 1 eck h1 story end culture. They tend to accord scant respect 
to block exper1ences~ contr1but1ons~ end people. Apporently, ne1ther persons 
nor heri tege men ts--1 n their view--serious et tent ion end promotion. Under 
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T o o I er co~ ons s n r c n e ' ec' A ro- mer1cen proress on . 
emplo~ymen hem seum r ~eld. F ,rs • here s he nee o encoureg1e · 
I rger number o A ro- menc n s uden s o p~ursue onn I s ud~y n ere s 
Wh ' ~ch cou a lead o m. seum c re·ers. Second, here Is h1e n1e1ed to prov de 
gre · 1er oppor un y for Afro- merlcens to ec ~u1re reley· n e;cper1ences 
wh ch could prep re hem ror museum work. 

I •s llso use·rul to po 1n out to young Arro-Amerlcens lh I here e,re m ny 
d fferen cereer op ~ons w1 htn the museum f el1d. Ver1ous t e ~chn'IC .J ncJ 
ecedem1c bee gound~s m y be ~eppro 1pr e. Term~1nel d~e ~grees in subJec reas 
such e s a~ r l h, s lory, e rc h a eo l o g y, p o 11 t 1 cal h , s l 10 ry ~ end l lh 1e H k e a~ r1e 19 O· o d 
st. rt•ng p1o1nls, bu here ere tdso o ~pportun t ies for persons w th 
b~ ckg~roun ~ds n f '" nee, bus1 n1ess, gr ~ph i c d1BS' gn, pub I • c re ~ et i o~ ns, SC'I ence, 
11br ry s ud~ 11BS, et I. We do not believe tlh ~e t e wide en~ough body of w~en 

pre1p red bl ck profess110n Is h ve consldered the ICUYe rs ~e IPOSsi lba U l ies 
eve leble w l lh ln th ~e museum f ie l d~. We need to. moke m1ore pers ~ons who ere 
eire ,c:Jy pr eiPB,re.d end consi d;er1ng ce~ r~eer clh ~enge ~s ewere of the opporlunt ies 
in l lhfs r•eld. ( IM ~eny pe.rsons wi th cereers in mu~s ~eums geined the respect of 
th1ei r peers end ass ~ociates bes1ed on t he eppropr1eteness of llheir prior 
re ~ e 'Y8nl w~ork eMperien ~ces.) 

Our essocietion beHev~e ~s lhet there ,ere S'B'Y1erel ect1ons which could be t ~ek 1en 

to i1ncreese t h~e Afro- ~Ameri lc ,on pre.sence et prof1essi onel, men·egeriel end 
technical l 1eve~ s. Greeter ~efforts could be med~e et tlh1e high school end 
cone~ge level s l1o pres1ent cere.ers 1n the museum ·f1eld es settsf1ying ~end 

prof'itebl1e options for emplo~ment . Afro-Americen museum professi1onels 
cou~d ple1y e large role in this proc ~e ~s ~s . Bleck publicetions ,and 1medie ~could 

be encour~eged to spoll1g t mu·s1eums end Afro-Amenc,en museum 
professi1onai 'S thus givin _ both h'igher visib'i11ty .. 
P'res ~en ,tet1 1ons perteinlng t _ car,eers 1n museums could be mede ~et bleck 
conferenc~es in other f1e1ds thereby 1encoureg1ng A·tro-,Amer11Cen 
prot ~eee 'tonele who ere th~nktng ~about career changes to con.s,tder museum 
work. Mus~eums c~ouJ ~cJ offer more eppren'ticeships ,end other l1eem1ng 
opportuni t1es 'tor those ~senously c~ontempleting museum cereers. A1nd 
mus~eum~s, ot c ~ourse, could hire end ·tretn more entry 'level persons end could 
pr~omot 1e them ~8s they ~progre.ss . 
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The Afrtcan Amer1can Museums Association stands ready to help 
§hl19§ anl1 JmpJgmgnt 12nu ~uch programs which dovsJop new Afro
American museum professionals, attract alre~dy trained persons 
to the museum field, and/or encourage the promotion of Afro
American professionals already employed in museums. 

In summary, Afro-Americans ere very poorly represented at the 
professional, managerial and technical 1 eve 1 s in Amen can museums. In 
spite of e 1 most two decades of announced intentions to broaden end 1 ncrease 
the hiring of Afro-American prof essi one 1 s by museums, very 11 t t 1 e 
improvement is evident. It 1s often claimed by museum directors that there 
are no qualified candidates for upper level positions, but we do not accept 
this assert 1 on as true. Rather, we view this assertion as a shi e 1 d behind 
which ·business as usual hiring" can cant i nue. Whereas we accept that the 
pool of candidates for employment in museums needs to be increased, we 
elsa know that there are available presently many qualified Afro
Americans who would be assets to the museum field. If museums were 
perceived es institutions where well-prepared Afro-Americans could find 
employment with real possibilities of advancement, then many more would 
serious 1 y consider careers in them. Unfortunate 1 y, this 1 s not yet the 
perception. Museums must work to improve their image as non-racist 
i nst i tut 1 ens. 
Even a casual examination of non-minority American museums--those of the 
Smithsonian included--reflects such a narrow presence of Afro-Americans 
that one must cone 1 ude that di scri mi nation is at work. 

Against this background, we believe that museums must be strongly 
reminded of their fair emp 1 oyment requirements. At the same t 1 me, our 
Associ at 1 on and others 1 nterested in these issues must work to increase and 
expand the corp of Afro-Americans reedy to work in the museum field. Such 
persons ere needed by both black end non-bleck museums, end unt11 their 
presence is established end secured, we cannot hope to see a consistent and 
corre~t ce 1 ebrat ion of the b 1 ack contri but1 on to hi story· end tul ture 1 n our 
museums. 

• 
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h . m, ·or h · in~sti _ utions have sudd~enly been confr~on d with 

th t: ct th . t h . y r Ill don't hav.e an a~utience for their work. . 
All ~of ,-udd~en we ve h,ad thlS pan1c approach about offi r1ng 

som - ~sort of multicultural pr~o,gra,ln. Of cc0urse, the ~situ,ation h 
1 ys been. th t in ~order to . resent this, you r quire ~extr,a m~on~ey 

~d I - xtr _ efforts.. Extra coor~ '_ ~ _1 ators need to be hired so th~ t th y 
understand th ~comm.unity. 

I have foun~d that p.articularly offensive because, needless to s y, 
· -hat has occurred in the process is that many institutions devel

~oped by Latin.os, Afro-Americ ns, Native Americans, and Asi n~s, 
who hav~e tr diti~onally not ,accessed these resourc-es, have again 
b -en shut out. Th.e,y have now been pr~esented. with another barrier 
to g~e·ttin,g ,any kin~d of support which they traditionally hav not re
ceived from both the public and the private sector. 

I'm ~quite fran.kly sick of hearing that institutions need money in 
order to start bringing Latinos and othem into their institutions,. 
So I just co·uldn't resist but to thank ,you about that. 
Y~ou see, in my view, the ~Smithsonian is not like ,any other insti

tution .. When you first look at it and analyze what it is, ~or rather 
w·hat i isn't, you're basically seein,g the same image that ,you have 
at ,any major cultural institution of the United States. What makes 
it in ol ~ r,abl ho"' r is that we are talking about an institution 
th.at has national tru t status. It seems to me that if one tolerates 
an essentiall,y white-staffed institution at the Smithsonian, how 
the·n can. you ~ensure that there would be enforcement of civil 
rights ,at other maseums thr~oughout the country, whose budget 
from the F~ederal Govet·nment is but a ·modicum of their overall 
•• 
1n.c~ome. 

Th~e Smithsonian should stand .as a symbol of what it is that we 
n~eed to see throughout the country. It's not si1nply about the faces 
that ~ --e see. o·r rather that we don't see at the Smithsonian. If we 
real y w~ant to change the character ,of the Smithsonian, we m.ust 
n.ot only increase minority representation in staffin.g and program
ming but also on the Institution's many boards and councils. 

The Smithsonian would have a hard time just· . · g to me, or to 
,anyone who is fa1niliar with this city, that they cannot fmd people 
of eol~or to be on their board of trustees .. All of us who manage cul-
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tural institutions want people with contacts, influence, and money. 
It is hard to accept that in Washington, DC, one could not find 
plenty of people of color to meet those criteria. 

I want to also address the issue of prograrnrning, specifically the 
Taino art collection, which was last seen 10 years ago as part of a 
Puerto Rican show at the Sxnithsonian. Now when I use the word 
Taino art, I'm using Taino art because I happen to know that's 
what it is. But at the Srnithsonian it is not classified as Taino art. 
It is referred to as Ara·wak or Antilles art. . · e there is a rela
tionship between the three, it is a different art forrn. I suspect that 
the reason why it hasn't been appropriately classified is because 
there is no one there who understands the work or who can ade-
quately classify this art. · 

Now this art fortn is particularly of interest to the Caribbean 
Latino population and especially to Puerto Ricans. It has the poten
tial for presenting to us a wealth of infortnation in tertns of our 
roots, our history, and our belief systetns at that titne. It's an art 
collection that I understand is extensive. In fact, the Stnithsonian 
holds the largest collection of Taino art from what I've been able to 
detertnine. I have attempted to get infotrnation on the size of this 
collection and what plans have been made to exhibit this collection. 

· e there was an attempt to be helpful, it was difficult for the 
Stnithsonian to respond to my inq11iries because, as I indicated, no 
one has classified the art. So they don't know the extent of the 
Taino art collection. 

I'd like to see that collection come out in the 1992 celebration. I 
think it's an impor·tant titne for this work to be shared and seen 
because I hope these celebrations, needless to say, will start to re
examine the Columbian voyages from a different perspective than 
the one which has been traditionally promoted. 

My time is up; and maybe I can answer a couple of your questions. 
Thank you. 

[The prepared statement of Ms. Delgado follows:] 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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For ckgroun, , urpos ~ ,s, you s houl 'know th 

is h only rts s rvic ~ org ni:z tion in th Onite S t ~ 

who mission i s to provid a vari ty of man 9 m nt n 

o h r support s rvic s to Hispanic individual rtists n ~ 

rts Ol"ganiz tions of all diciplin s . As a result , we hav 

a f ir y good vi w of the work b ing created and produced 

by L tino artis 'tS and arts organizations , a handl ~e on the 

issues which preclude their full participation in the 

cu tural lif of this ation , as well as an understanding 

of what corrective actions are essential to end the 

discriminatory and exclusionary patterns and practices 

which have robbed the United States from appreciating the 

rich mosaic of artistic and cultural expressions possible 

in a pluralistic, culturally diverse country . 

Over the past decade , but especially in the last 4 

years, the United States has awoken to the fact that we 

have a multi-cultural , multi-lingual citizenry . Of course , 

media attention on the changing demographics has attributed 

to this new awareness and it is now fairly com on knowledge 

that the complexion of America is rapidly 

• 
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changing. Nevertheless, the manner in which government and 

the private sector has dealt with this new awareness, has 

served to perpetuate the blatant disregard for Latinos as 

well as other non-white racial and ethnic groups. An 

example of this is what has occured in the cultural arena. 

Since many white major traditional institutions find 

themselves with problems of audiences, except for the 

tourist trade, decisions have been made to plan programming 

around multi-cultural groups. That's fine. The problem 

has been that funding sources have seen fit to continue 

giving the lion's share of their support dollars to these 

same institutions who traditionally ex€luded our artists 

and our works, without considering that Latinos and other 

racial and ethnic groups have developed institutions which 

have nurtured and presented this work and have never 

accessed any amount of this support. Worse still, these 

major institutions have planned exhibitions and 

presentations without the benefit of our involvemnt in a 
• 

way that acknowledges our expertise. The net result has 

been insensitivity in the presentation of the work and lack 

of participation from the Latino community in general. 

The situation at the Smithsonian Institute is not 

• 

• 
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ho ~ v r, i s th 't the Smithsoni , n i s th only mu s urn wi 'th 

n t ion , 1 'trus t s t tu s , nd s hould th ~erefore s ymbolize th' 

i , 1 of wh t sh ~ould be at similar institutions . If th ~e 

fed e r 1 government permits the Smithsonian to continue as 

n ssentially white staffed institution, how then are w 

to ensure civil rights compliance from those museums whose 

federal support is but a modicum of their overall income? 

It's important to understand that the Smithsonian 

i s but another byproduct of a traditional approach which 

has prevailed in most major cultural institutions and while 

the focus this morning is this institution, the Congress 

must begin to address the field as a whole. 

The issue is not simply a matter of the faces we 

see or rather don't see at the Smithsonian. It is about 

the nature of the programming which emanates from the 

institution. Let me give you an example. The Smithsonian 

Institute houses a major .Taino art collection which was 

last seen as part of a Puerto Rican show ten years ago. 

The name Taino is not used to describe this permanent 
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collection. Instead, it is classified as Antilles or 

Arawak art, which, while related, are entirely different 

forms. The collection is used for research purposes 

although I have been unable to determine exactly what that 

implies. I have also not been successful in learning how 

extensive the collection is and I suspect it is because no 

one has been able to adequately classify it. Currently, 

there are no plans for it but many of us Latinos in the 

arts field and elsewhere, have been intrigued by its 

existence. It is an art that is particularly relevant to 

Caribbean Latinos since it is part of our heritage and 

through it there is an opportunity to learn more about our 

history, something which has been especially denied Puerto 

Ricans as a result of our existence as a colony, first of 

Spain and now the United States. 

The 1992 Quincentennial represents a marvelous 

occasion to bring out the collection since I believe the 
• 

commemoration must reexamine the Eurocentric philosphy 

• 

• 
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become creative in finding people. They might consider the 

following: 

- reexamining the relevance and necessity for the 

credentials they claim are essential. 

- nurturing Latinos and others for top positions by de-

veloping internships, fellowships, and other similar 

appointments which enable people to move into higher 

ranks. 

-developing, in cooperation with the Department of 

Education and other federal higher education 

• agenc1es, 

an information/outreach strategy that will result in 

more Latinos becoming aware that the museum field is 

an option available to them. 

I believe there are immediate remedies available 

to correct the imbalance. It's really a matter of attitude 
• 

and approach. However, I am not interested in a slick 

token band-aid approach either. The Latino arts community 

seeks a permanent deliberate commitment to correcting the 

errors of the past so that everyone can benefit from the 

cultural contributions of all Americans. 

• 
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keep peace among the masses. That is what we see when a few of 
us are let through the doors of privilege. 

I think that we should not be deceived that a single program of 
quick-hire, fast-hire will do the job. It has to be pervasive. It has to 
be pervasive in the Smithsonian when they look at Indian people 
and Indian exhibits that they look at us as humans. That has not 
yet been accomplished. 

We have historic inhibition about what will be accomplished in 
the future, but we do face it with optirnism. Thank you for helping. 

[The prepared statement of Ms. Harjo follows:] 

• 

• 

• 
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Since these disturbing figures were first brought to the 

attention of the House Appropriations Subcommittee on the 

Interior last March, the Smithsonian Institution has 

responded with a number of initiatives that have resulted in 

a slight increase in minority-held mid-level staff 

positions . While toJe certainly support initiatives such as 

the "quick-hire" and "step-up 90" programs, we remain deeply 

concerned about the apparent status quo of minority 

representation in senior-level positions. 

Our goal is not necessarily to establish some abstract 

numerical hiring quota. Our goal is to enable the 

Smithsonian to fulfill i .ts mandate "to increase and diffuse 

knowledge" by ensuring that the information presented to 

museum visitors and Smithsonian magazine readers is as 

accur-ate and culturally sensitive as possible. Without 

adequate minority presence in key policy-making and 

programming positions, we believe that this is impossible. 

By this statement, I do not wish to detract from the 

considerable credentials and achievements of those currently 

serving in the upper echelons of the Institution. There is 

simply a documented homogeneity acongst members of the Board 

of Regents, the Council of Bureau Directors, the Management 

Committee and in all other upper level management and 

administrative positions which fails to reflect the rich 

cultural diversity of the United States . 

• 

• 
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I would like to take this opportunity to formally endorse 

these recommendations, with the understanding that soce 

progress has been made with respect to the latter. As to the 

former, we strongly support the establishment of the position 

of Assistant Secretary for Cultural Equity as a crucial first 

step in redressing the current cultural disparity within the 

Institution's senior ranks. 

My comments before this subcommittee today are based on the 

simple conviction that the leading institution of cultural 

education in the United States should fully reflect the 

country's cultural diversity in its governing, policy making 

and programming decisions. I thank you, Chairwoman Collins 

and members of the subcommittee, for the opportunity to offer 

these comments • 

• 

• 
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Ms. DELG·ADO.. Yes, I agree with his recommendations. In m.y 
statement I mention th.ree or four specific kinds of things. But one 
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of the things that I wanted to cotntnent on is that I think what 
happens at the Stnithsonian is not 11nlike what happens at other 
museutns. People are so narrowrninded, so tracked into what those 
credentials should be, what that background should be, and where 
that experience has been that the net result is that people who 
have an incredible atnotJnt of talent and energy to offer are ex
cluded. 

For exarnple, if one loosely defines the field of folklore to the ex
clusion of looking at people who have perhaps a background in an
thropology or sociology, one, in fact, rnight tniss the opportunity to 
get an individual that would have an awful lot to offer, not hired 
because of that strict, narrow interpretation that I think tradition
ally has been the case. 

I think we need more flexibility. I refuse to accept that we don't 
have people. I do believe many prograrns are going to attract more 
individuals into this itnportant field, but I think that the people 
are out there. I think what has been lacking is the appropriate ap
proach and strategy for ident· · g those people, and a comrnit
ment. When eve bing is said and done, if you want to effect this 
change, you can. t reall depends upon the spirit and the corntnit
ment with which it's un ertaken. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Ms. Harjo, what is your organization's position re
garding the return of the Native American ancestorial skeletons by 
the Smithsonian Institution? 

Ms. o. We believe that desecration should not be perrnitted 
wherever it exists. It should cet·tainly not be federally sanctioned. 
1'his situation constitutes a desecration and is violative of our in
herent, sovereign, and constitutionally guaranteed prerogatives re
garding the free exercise of religious freedom. 

We believe that any Indian nation requesting the return of their 
ancestors should have them returned without argument, without 
contentiousness, and with great dispatch. For those remaining un
identified or unclaitned, for them to be disposed of in a manner 
that is consistent with the views of our best doctors of wisdom. We 
believe that something is terribly wrong and that this may be a 
contributing factor. We cannot effect a great healing in this coun
try until these open wounds are healed. 

Mrs. CoiJJNS. Well, to what extent have you notified the Smith
sonian of the concern within the Native American comrnunity that 
this has gone on and you want these remains to be returned, et 
cetera? How long have you been in pursuit of this objective? 

Ms. o. Our organization, and I personally have met with 
this Secre of the Smithsonian, who has been very accommodat-
ing regarding meetings, on n\Jtnerous occasions in Washington and 
out in other parts of Indian cot1ntry, in public meetings, in private 
meetings, in formal sessions. We have presented papers. We have 
asked for Indian skulls to be removed from the walls of the 
MusetlJD of Natural History. We got a cotnrnitment that that would 
be done. That was done, I understand. 

We asked for and got a cotntnitment that the Indian skeletons 
would be removed from display. We asked again when that was not 
done. We asked again when that was, again, not done. As I under
stand, they still remain on exhibit. I would not know because I do 
not enter the pre1nises, given that situation. 
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kind· of p ro _. che to xhibi which I thi11k i v ry producti , 
v~ ry h lpfu , nd invigoratin,g. I look forw· r~d to th 11 w mus un1 
wh r there may b a n w kind of exhibit th t will includ~ livin _ 
br~ _ thing Indi: n peopl as people who x.pl in th xhibit, 
people who discuss it, as peopl who portr y it as part of a contiJlU
um. That is. we are th · same people. 

Mrs. ~Coi..LINS. Mr. ~G·.aither, ,you note in ,your testimony th t n1o.st 
governing boards, including those of the Smithsonian, do _ not 
alw .YS include people with specialized kn.owledge .. How would in
cluding those people expand the number of minorities on the four 
governing entities at the Smithsonian, in your view? 

Mr. 'GAITHER. I think American society is organized on a kind of 
.adv~ocacy basis. If you don't have spokesper~sons who are vigorous 
£or a point of view and for specific information, it tends to be lost .. 
Any museum which commits itself to telling a national truth has 
an obligation from the top down to have a national representation, 
to hear all of the voices, ideas, and points of view, and to have built 
into that ,gov~ernance people who are concerned for issues of fair
.ness in operations in manageme·nt as well as in subject matter. 

~So if those governin,g entities reflect it a proper input from all 
of us sitting at this table then we would be much closer to the 
mandate of telling the truth about American experience as some
thin.g which was real and tangible. 

Mrs .. CoLLINS. Do you have an,y idea, any figur~es, or any informa
tion that you could provide for this subcommittee on the number of 
minorities who have applied for curatorial or director~ship positions 
.and have been denied? 

Mr. GAITHER. Well, let me mak~e one short ~diversion before com
menting on that .. I neglected to say at the beginning of my testimo
ny that we had also submitted the testimony in writing. Our execu
tive director, Ronald Sharps, had also submitted testimon,y. 

Now to r~eturn to your qu~estion, we couched our testimony very 
much in terms of th~e Smithsonian as a mirror of the larger com
munity of American museums. I am awar~e not so much .at the 

.. 
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Smithsonian, but I believe at at least two other large museums of 
people whom I would have considered perfectly qualified, who ap
plied and did not receive employrnent with those. I think that what 
:you have on an ~n~~dual basis are cases which you have to argue 
m terms of the IndiVIdual data because there are so many techni
calities to it. 

When you look at the whole picture, the large picture, then you 
see more clearly what the patterns are. The patterns are that when 
we look at those ranks, we don't see people there. We know that 
there are, in fact, people with the educational backgrounds and the 
interest to be there. 

Mrs. Cor,LINS. OK. 
But you don't have documented evidence. But you do have re

garding the numbers of people at the lower end of the pay scale in 
the whole Smithsonian. You mentioned something about 98 percent 
of the people--

Mr. GAITHER. Yes, well, I think we would be--
Mrs. Cor,I .. INS [continuing]. In janitorial positions, and so forth, 

right? 
I'm going to fmish asking my question before you can answer it. 
Mr. GAITHER. Yes. 
Mrs. Cor,I,INS. OK. 
Did you hear my question, or were you busy talking? 
Mr. GAITHER. No. Would you repeat the question, please? 
Mrs. Cor,I .. INS. My question was: First of all, do you have any 

kind of documented evidence about the number of minorities who 
have applied for curatorial or directorship positions and been 
denied? Yes, or no. 

Mr. GAITHER. At the Smithsonian? 
Mrs. Cot,I,INS. At the Smithsonian. 
Mr. GAITHER. We do not, yet. 
Mrs. CoLLINS. OK. 
Are you accumulating that data? 
Mr. GAITHER. Yes, it is data that we're working on. 
Mrs. CoLLINS. OK. 
However, the next thing is that you do have information about 

the fact that those who are at the Smithsonian are in the very 
lowest level in larger numbers of the pay scale there, throughout 
the whole Smithsonian. 

Mr. GAITHER. That is our observation. We have not scientifically 
surveyed that, but it is our observation. 

Mrs. Cot.I.INS. You mentioned several long-term strategies to in
crease the presence of minorities at American museums. I'm won
dering what can be done to it11mediately impact this particular sit
uation of not having enough? 

Mr. GAITHER. I think that the ir11mediate impact is a question of 
commitment more than anything else. I think that within the 
present opportunities, there are chances to hire appropriate people. 

Also, there are some programs which the Smithsonian operates 
directed toward minority museum professionals which could be 
more responsive in helping to immediately develop people as well. 
For example, there is a program for minority museum profession
als which allows the opportunity for people to come and work at 
the Smithsonian for a short while. It also allows the opportunity 

• 
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Mr. I .A.JTHER. I think the stick is v~ery clos over -ight , cru i11y 
, .11d r J concern ~expr~e - ed round qu stions of ppropri tio11 
I nd th~e r l· tio11ship ~of th.e comn1i n1 nt of mon y t-o ctu lly rr:y
ing out , man~d te that is broad based and r fl c~ d 11ot ju~st i11 p ·o
gram, but in hiring. 

I thin.k th .. r are some interesting possibiliti. s of c rrots on th 
table. For ex mple, th museum on the m 11 is a most in r sting 
opportunity ~or a carrot on the table because it has ,a lot of imp ct, 
potentially, for the whole field of black museums .. I think th possi
bility of some support that is targeted toward meetin.g obj ctive , 
.and especially for minorities, might also be a c rrot that could be 
\veighed ~. 

Mrs. CoLLINS. Mr. Nielson. 
Mr. NIELSON. Than.k ,you, Madam Chairwoman. 
I was not able to be here for this testimony. I w,as meeting with 

Secretary Lujan in my office concerning the Ute Indian tribe n~d 
the Water Settl~ement Act. 

Let me ask two questions of Ms. Delgado. 
You mentioned bilingual education, that you support that fully. 

What about the other alternative approaches such ,as immersion, or 
English as a second language. Do you think they would not work 

ith Hispanics? 
Ms. DELGADO.. I j st want to make sure I understand. You're 

saying, what abo·ut English as a secon.d language? 
Mr. NIELSON. Yes. There are three approaches to .People who 

have native language other than English. One is the bilingual, 
whicl1 is by far the majority. 

Ms. DELGADO. ·yes. 
Mr. NIE.LSON~ One is the immersion progra1n, more or less the 

H,ayakawa approach, which is dive in, everything is taught in Eng
lish, and you sink or swim. 

The other is teaching English as a second language. 
Ms. DELGADO. Right .. 
Mr. NIELSON. Do the other two approaches, t'he immersion or 

English as a second language, hav~e any .merit? Do they work with 
th~e Hispanics at all? 

Ms. DELGADO. I think that English as a second language has 
value, particularly if it's ta~ugh.t in a way that's functional an~d can 
give people a v~ery functional vocabulary right away that enables 
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them to go about their business. I don't see it as a substitution for 
bilingual -education. As I said previously, I think that every Ameri
can would benefit by becoming bilingual. I think we miss out on a 
lot. 

Mr. NIELSON. What do you do in a place like San Francisco 
which has about 25 different languages, Laotian, Vietnatnese, and 
all the languages? It's hard to have parallel tracks in each pair of 
languages. What would you recotnrnend for a city like San Francis
co, or a city like Chicago for that matter? 

Ms. DELGADO. Of course, this may not be the answer you're look
ing for. Perhaps you may think it unreasonable. I think the more 
the better. People have a right to their language. People do need to 
master English in the United States, but I think that they have 
every right to continue speaking their native language. I think it's 
important that Americans have the opportunity to acquire these 
other language skills. 

Mr. NIELSON. OK. Thank you. 
My other question is, if you were directed to develop a Hispanic 

display at the Smithsonian a permanent collection, let's say
what would it be? What would you have there that is favorable and 
honest in its representation of the Hispanic culture that is not now 
there, or that they don't consider? 

Ms. DELGADO. I'm not really in favor of the Smithsonian acquir
ing a permanent collection of Latino or Hispanic art whatsoever. 
I'm more interested in how the Smithsonian, with its resources, 
can work with other muset1ms and galleys that are Latino operat
ed, Latino owned, and Latino run throughout the United States. 
They in turn could, with their resources, help these organizations 
that are resource for in fact, to the extent that that collection is 
there, I favor an approach where eventually it could be taken out 
of the Smithsonian and put in the hands of museums that can ade
quately deal with it. So I'm not in favor of a permanent collection 
at the Smithsonian. 

Mr. NIELSON. OK. 
Ms. Harjon. 
Ms. HARJo. Harjo. H-a-r-j-o. 
Mr. NIELSON. That's not proper. My staff member mislead me 

there. 
Ms. HARJO. It means magic in battle. 
Mr. NIELSON. Wonderful. 

• 

Ms. HARJo. It's a Muscogee warrior society title. 
Mr. NIELSON. You probably know that I have a Ute Indian 

tribe both northern Utes and southern Utes and also Paiute In
dians and a Navajo reservation in my district. So I am quite famil
iar with Indian culture. 

My daughter spent 2 years on the Navajo reservation doing pros
elytizing among Navajos. She knows the language. We have had 
many Navajos visit in our home. We have dinners and entertain
ment in our home, so I like to think I know a little bit about your 
culture. 

I appreciate your comment. I do agree with you. Many displays 
of Indian culture do dehumanize. They do put the lowest level and 
emphasize perhaps the wrong ideas . 

• 

• 
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WJ1. t ki11d of progran1 do you thi11k is n~eeded ·o ad qu · ly por

tray N iv Ameri · n history culture? 
Ms. HARcJ~o. Sometl1ing tl1 t is conceived and ~d - sign~ed b Indian 

peopl an~d by people who are se11sitiv to th - liviJlg' l11 j 11 cul
tu.res to th~e viability of Indi n cultures, n.'d to th futur, of 
In.dia11 p·eople, not those who · re just commit ed o th res · rcl1 
and study of past In.dian cultur~es .. 

Mr. NIELSON. Ms. Delgado says there should n.ot b perm· n~e11t 
L, tina collection i11 the Smithson.ian. Do you fe l hat way · bou 
tl1 India11, or sh.ould th.ere be a permanent collection of Indian cul
ture presumi11g it could be done with your satisfaction? 

Ms .. HARJo. Well, there,s perman~ent 11d there's perm.anent. It 
d~epends on how you see time. When we're talking about thi11gs 
that are currently in the Smithsonian, there are m · ny things that 
\Vould be permanent a.nd many things that .are going to deteriorate. 

1Tl1ere are severa items of great im.portance to Indian people 
that .are covered wit asbestos right now that are of religious sig
nificance to Indian people that they can't even visit an~d observe be
cause of the asbestos su.rrounding these objects. Any object that is 
of r ligious importance to a living Indian culture should be re
turned or, if not r~eturned, if the Indian people do not wish it to be 
ret'urned because it has been defiled, then it should be appropriate
ly treated .. 

An thing that is of Indian national patrimon,y, like wampum. 
belts t~o the Iroquois, anything not necessarily religious, but of the 
Indian national patrimony should be returned u.pon requ~est. 

When you come right do WI to it, the museums · n this country 
and worldwide lack leg.ality concerning most of tl1eir collections. 
The most valuable things in their collections they cannot support 
by a chain of title. There is no way that they have chain of title to 
human remains. There is no way to have a cha·n of title to a 
sacred object taken from the grave of o e of my people. No one 
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could have given them that. There is no way to have chain of title 
to a very -i1nportant medicine bundle because that belongs to the 
people, to the culture as a whole. 

There are many, many things in other areas that are of equal 
beauty that could constitute a permanent collection, and we sup
port the Smithsonian in that. 

Mr. NIELSON. Thank you. 
I'd invite you to visit my office. I have on my entire wall Navajo 

Mountain, which is an area which is very isolated. You can't get to 
it by road except in very good through Arizona. You have to fly 
there most of the time. 

The children of Navajo Mountain, the sixth graders, have paint
ed large posters. It decorates my entire wall. I get more comments 
about the skill and the beauty of that painting by the sixth graders 
who, in my view, surpass any painting of a comparable age group. 
That has been there for several months. So if you have time to 
come to 1122, I'd like you to look at it. You might be interested in 
it. 

Ms. HARJo. Yes. 
Mr. NIELSON. Let me ask Mr. Gaither one question. 
Could you give me any examples where Afro-American history or 

culture was excluded by the Smithsonian exhibits? 
Mr. GAITHER. I'd have a couple of comments in that direction. 

The first is that I'd like to say that the omissions are one kind of 
difficulty. Things that could have been done and weren't done is 

. another kind. 
Mr. NIELSON. Errors of omission. 
Mr. GAITHER. Looking at the Anacostia Museum within the 

Smithsonian, for exa1nple, from the point of view of the black 
museum community, we've observed that the vision for that has 
not been able to be realized. We think that that is a significant 
omission because there has been opportunity for two decades for 
that vision to grow and move fot·ward. 

I'm an art historian. I'm always interested in what happens with 
painters, sculptors, and so forth. Here in Washington there is a 
very remarkable career of Lois Mailou Jones, who was featured on 
the McNeil/Lehrer show just a week or so ago .. I think that I, and 

· at least two other people, one of whom is a prominent art histori
an, have attempted to interest Smithsonian museums in the pres
entation of her work in Washington for a very long time, with no 
effect. 

Lois Mailou Jones has a career of almost 60 years in American 
art with a respected dimension in Europe, Mrica, and the Caribbe
an. She represents one of a relatively small number of extraordi
narily long and diverse American careers. 

One has to wonder, why haven't we been able to see that in a 
Smithsonian museum? I think it's an eloquent example because 
you don't have a case where somebody said, oh no, we won't do her. 
Every time we've talked to appropriate people they never said, no, 
we won't do her, or oh, she's dreadful. They said, we have a certain 
priority that we're working with and it doesn't quite fit that now. 
But we regard that as code language for never getting around to 
doing it. 

• 
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Testimon~ before the Government Activities and Transportation 
Subcommittee of the U.S. House Committee on Government Operations 

Honorable Cardiss Collins, Chair 

Submitted on March 14, 1989 
by Ronald L. Sharps, Executive Director 

African American Museums Association 

The African American Museums Association (AAMA) was founded in 
1978 to be an advocate of the interests of institutions and 
individuals committed to the support of African and African 
American cultures . AAMA was also established to provide a 
network and services supportive of the professional needs of its 
members . AAMA counts certain museums, agencies and professionals 
of the Smithsonian Institution among its membership and is 
generally concerned to ensure the presence and viability of 
blacks at the Smithsonian . 

of • maJor 
• 

The employment situation at the Smithsonian mirrors that 
mainstream museums in the United States as indicated 
testimony by AAMA President, Edmund Barry Gaither. But 
focus on solutions . 

1n the 
must we 

First, the Smithsonian must focus its attention on senior-level 
management and policymakers . The Smithsonian should choose 
individuals who are part of the network of blacks in the museum 
~leld . They should be sensitive to issues relevant to black 
communities and free of undue obstacles to the successful 
placement of blacks in still other positions . Solutions to yet 
other problems should follow . 

Blacks face disincentives all along the way toward a career in 
this field. Efforts must be made not to discourage blacks from 
entering disciplines which most readily provide access to the 
field . I recall that as a university student, a white counselor 
had sincerely advised me not to pursue a degree in art history 
because , she said, I would not be taken seriously; nor would I 
find lucrative employment . The presence of senior-level blacks 
at the Smithsonian would be a strong incentive for more blacks to 
pursue careers in the field in general . 

Museum collections should spark a sense of belonging and excite 
an interest in being a part of the team that produces museum 
presentations . When, as a student , I used to visit the 
Smithsonian , I felt quite removed--isolated . The presence of 
blacks was only apparent as African aboriginies in exhibitions at 
the Museum of Natural History . It was through the black 
galleries in Washington , DC , and the Museum of African Art that I 
first began to actually interact with collectors and 
professionals in the field . 

The Smithsonian must locate 
interested and involved in the 
exact figures for the number 

as well as train those 
field . Although we cannot 
of African Americans or 

• 

blacks 
• g1ve 

other 
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ins1 i r· d ty h d v lopm n of Afri c r Am ric .n mu I urn nd h 
c omm i m n I o 1 r s r· v , s u d y n c l bJ t h Tt f 1 i c n A rn l i c n 
h 1 i g . Th ~ pr s nc· o t 1 ck mus urns nd co 11 ~ c ions i r s 1 • r 

n i n t 1 s · in pursuing c r rs in h mus urn fi · l in g n ~ l 
mong blacks . Th r c n d v lopm n · o musoum s udi p1·og1 ms 

on col 1 ge campus s affords s i 11 o · h r op_ or un i · s . l 
b 1 i v ha h sm· thsonian would fin i · mos u ful ·o k ~ 
advant g of - rogr·ams such s , h on IJampton Univ rs ty , 
tra i · iona ll y black sch oo l now id n · ifying and tr j ning s · ud n s 
in ·h mus urn fiel . 

Th Smi ·hs·onian l ns · i tu ion has several p1·ograms for mi nori i s 
such as Car r J\war ness and Mi nority F · lJ owsh i p Awards , but· we 
do no know of ffor · s , o groom minor i · .i s for s n i ~or pos i. · ions 

i ·th r within ·h I n.sti tu ion or ou sj de of it. f-1 n ··orj ng 
r la ~ ionships c ·ould certainly be helpful in his r gard. 
For he record, and as fur ·h r assistance in dev loping th 
contex · f ·o r h s issu s , I would like · o submi · AJ\M1\' s 1 '987 
s · a is ical study of African American mus urns, Profile of Black 
Mus urns, and the Me·ropolitan Museum of Art's 1985 surv y, 
• i a 

"Mlnority 'Ar Mu seum Profess)onals in Nor h as ·ern and Mid-
A lar1 · ic Sa es : An Explora ory S udy of Their Problems ar1d 
Needs ." 

Black pr sence 
·h 1\merican 

J\me rican story 
'tha · story to 

a · he Smi hsonian is essen ia1 for w ar 
s ory . We want to be "known" as par 
and w want to be critically involved in 
he American public . 

par of 
of he 

bringing 

.. 
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Mr. GAITHER. Thank you. 
Mrs. Coi,I,INS. With that, this hearing is adjourned. 

ereupon, at 11:39 a.m., the subcommittee adjourned, to recon
vene subject to the call of the Chair.] 

• 

• 

• 
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SMITHSON! INSTITUTION MINORITY 
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 1989 
• 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITIES AND 

TRANSPORTATION SuBCOMMITTEE 
OF THE CoMMI'ITEE ON GovERNMENT OPERATIONS, 

Washington, DC. 
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:05 a.m., in room 

2247, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Cardiss Collins (chair
woman of the subcommittee) presiding. 

Present: Representatives Cardiss Collins and Howard C. Nielson. 
Also present: Representative John Conyers, Jr., cl1airman of the 

Government Operations Committee. 
Staff present: Warner Session, acting staff director; LaQuietta 

Hardy-Davis, professional staff member; Cecelia Morton, clerk; and 
Ken Salaets, minority professional staff, Committee on Govern
ment Operations. 

Mrs. Coi,LINS. This hearing of the Government Activities and 
Transportation Subcommittee will come to order. 

We have called this followup hearing today to examine the con
spicuous absence of minorities in senior level managerial and pro
fessional positions at the Smithsonian. 

We will also look at the Smithsonian's decisionmaking process, 
particularly in the sale of the Frederick Douglass Capitol Hill 
home. 

Both of these areas raise serious concerns regarding the Smith
sonian's commitment to cultural diversity and. to the genuineness 
of its response to matters important to the minority community. 

The Smithsonian's equal opportunity reports paint a dismal pic
ture with the vast bastion of minorities trapped in positions that 
have the least amount of security, the lowest amount of pay, and 
limited opportunities for advancement. 

Additionally, minorities are grossly under-represented on em
ployment search committees and are almost entirely absent from 
many of the Smithsonian's councils and committees. 

In response to our previous hearing, the Smithsonian recently 
hired a number of minorities to fill middle management adminis
trative and professional positions. While laudable, this initiative 
does not respond directly to the problem that minorities are not 
represented at the Under Secretary or Assistant Secretary level 
and that only six minorities are a111ong the heads of more than 80 
major divisions and offices at the Institution. 

. (59) 
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.tio . of ·11 u~ un of - f ·ic n r b th Sn i h 011i 11 ' l1i~ l1 irl-

cl ud .- i cu sio11 of l1 dis osi io11 f hi hotn . h .. ' r .r t 
1 s · fi , r £ r nc rin.g n tor 1 ll s l1 · ri11 XJJ ·n. c _l-
- _ io11 ~ I in 1 t 1 t th ~ r~ d rick Dou I 1 · ol '}] l1o 11 
r m i 1 in tl1 public do, i11 11.td b tr 1 £ rr d h tio11 l 

rk S r ic . 
D, pi · r p _ d , ur nc s by h mith.' oni 11 11b " of 

l1e ous nd th S n te h ~ 1 l1e Dou,gl s hon1 ' ould 11 · b 
sold 11 mi hso1i 11 st· ff did i11 :£ c ir1clud th~ , ougl s l1 
i11 th S ' 1 of th~e £ormer Mus um of Afri n _rt Jli'"O]l rty nd 
11, r bo .h red _o inforn1 Congr~es of his ~d ~ecision. 

Ad itio 1ally her . as no r cord of n:y cti n j11i i d by th 
Sn1ith, on ian to place th.is property UJld r he u pic,cc of tl1 N _
ion ·1 P, rk Servic~e nor was th~er any Fed .. l stud. of h.' l1i to 4 ic 

sig11ificanc of the ouglass ~Capi ol Hill home. 
It s en1 that tl e Smitl1sonian based its d cisio 1 to 11 thi 

house on , n unb la ced ,archi ctural -ummary th· t i11 nc 1-
low d th SmitllSOllia ~ to disregard the xpr · sions of congr sion
. 1 i11 ·ent as ' 11 as he n1eaningfulness of th sit o th Afri f n
Am~eric· 11 community and dispel publi~c scrutiny. 

This is disturbin,g especially on the heels of th~e recent controv r
SJ' .about .a deci ion ·o evict five families from the Sn1ithsonia11 Re
sea ~ch 1Cet1ter in Maryland. That decision also seen1ed to have b en 
mad.e in .a vacuum with little or no d~eliber,ation or fac ual basis 
and no cot1cer11 £or the well-being of the famili~es involved. 

It is no longer acceptable for the Smithson.ian. to plead ucultural 
ignoran~ce or ' cultt1ral insensitivity' as it has done in both of 
these matters. 

These t~ro situa ions clearly illustrate the n.eed to have minority 
sensiti ity .and n1inority input regard·ng decisions at the Smithso-

• 
n1~an. 

\Ve are pleased 'to receive testimony today from our first panel of 
witn~esses Dr. Shirl~ey Malcom and Mr. W. Richard West, Jr. 
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Dr. M~lcom is the prograrn head of the Office of Opportunities in 
Science at the American Association for the Advancement of Sci
ence and she will address the problem of recruitment, retention, 
and advancement of minorities in major institutions. 

She will discuss activities that can be undertaken to increase the 
minority talent pool, to cultivate a supportive work environment, 
and to develop roots of upward mobility for minorities. 

Our next witness will be Mr. Rick West, who is a member of the 
Cultural Equity Subcommittee of the Smithsonian Cultural Educa
tion Committee. Mr. West will review the findings of the Cultural 
Equity Subcommittee's report examining the lack of minority rep
resentation in senior level administrative and professional posi
tions and the recommendations which were made to the Institu
tion. 

A second panel will consist of the Secretary of the Smithsonian, 
Mr. Robert McCormick Adams, accompanied by senior level man
agement staff. 

We have invited Mr. Adams to respond to our concerns regarding 
the Smithsonian's employment profile and its decision to sell their 
Frederick Douglass home. 

Additionally, Mr. Adams will address the issues raised by the 
representatives from our Nation's cultural communities at the 
March 14 hearing. 

Knowing of the interest of the Congressional Hispanic Caucus in 
this matter, I have invited Representative Robert Garcia of New 
York and Resident Commissioner Jaime B. Fuster of the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico to participate in this hearing. 

Finally, I will enter into the record the statement of Louise 
Daniel Hutchinson, who is a historian and retiree from the Smith
sonian's Anacostia Museum. Unfortunately, Mrs. Hutchinson is 
unable to appear today but has submitted testimony in response to 
the architectural summary which was the basis for the sale of the 
Frederick Douglass home by the Smithsonian. 

[The prepared statement of Mrs. Hutchinson follows:] 

• 
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.n..or.a Smith oni. n I:ns 1 uti on. on J nu ry 18, 
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s#"' '-..:>1 ol Hill 

1h 1s u 'to 

""[CS fiea 

in h r 

r critical nd I r1 s includ ... d 

-.... vv.r r din - vid S. Hi lz nr th' s rticle, "'Smi thsoni 3n 5ells Fo.t-m_r 

;aeri'ck ·l ss I , " publish in Th \-l hi.rlQ· on Po t, J nu ry 21, 1989, 

on ~l 't d y I vrote to Dr. Ro rt Mc:Ct>rmick Adams, The secret ry, Srni thson-

i. n. In nrt 1 ·t r I e.xpr ss both my concerns nd disple sure bout ·thi.s 

ZM'' r. ·ter, in a 1 tter d March 15, 1989, Dr. A ms ·offt!r d the Insti-

tutions r t.ion le for ac.ti.on t ken th t led to the s l 1e of th~ his oric 

pro _rty. Too, his let;. , r ended 'lith the ssuranc th t. th~ Smi thsoni n h d 

honor[ ) the contni troon 't [ i ·t] made t.o the Congress on b2h 1 r ~of the relOCCl tad 

Nation 1 iHusewn of African Art. •• Also, Dr. A ans • let·ter offered the i nforml

tion 't t 

"'our O\m studies found that D:>uglass lived in Anacostia 
when he first came to Washington and, althou~h he occu
pied the A Street pr~operty for a relatively bri~f ,er i ~od 
in the mid-1870's ,, it · · a h2ld pri.m rily for th~ oroduc-

, . ~· - - ~ . t1on ~of 1ncont..:: . W1 th these 1 im1 t.at1ons on Douglass's 
associa'tion ui · ·the house i .·n mi.nd, '\4e entered i.nto a 
binding contract of sal~e for all of the African Art pro
~_r ity vi 'th the N i.on 1 Association for Hone care in 
NovemOo-I ,, 1986 ..... " 

Foll,oving reoei,pt of the af·oreuentioned letter, in11t'2di tely t~fo ques'tions 

OClliC to mind ·: (l) Hov had the Slnlthsonian honored its ca11nitment to tbe Con

'Qr·ess? .and ,, (.2) Was the · study conduct~ ·for the Ins'titution concarning 316 
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A Street a ·balanced account (social history vs. architectural history) and 

historically accurate? • 

To find the answers to the questions I :x>sed, I did the follo,,..ing: by 

telephone I made contact with the office of Senator Claiborne Pel!, reques

ted and r~ived a copy of the transcription of th2 "Hearing Before The 

Corrmittee on Rules and Administration," references. 2507, Acquisition of the 

Museum of African Art by the Smithsonian Institution, April 25, 1978; also, 

the letter from Senator Pell to Dr. Robert McCotmick Adams, dated January 13, 

1989. Next, I called the Sndthsonian•s Office of Congressional Liaison and 

spoke with the Secretary's Special Assistant, Mrs. Margaret C. Gaynor. From 

her I requested and received a copy of the "Report on 316 and 318 A Street," 

prepared by Cynthia R. Field, Ph. D., then a consultant to the Smithsonian. 

An undated summary of her findings, there is no question but that the afore

nentioned report was prepared for the Smithsonian and specifically l'li th the 
I 

sale of the Frederick Douglass to,m-house in mind.For on page 1, paragraph 3, 

of the Summary Dr. Field provides the reader \lith the following incongruous 

statement and assumption: 
• 

No history of Frederick Douglass contains any documentable 
evidence regarding the houses, probably because the years 
of his residence there '"ere of no imprtance historically 
and the fact of his residence of less importance (emphasis 
added). 

The fact that the report is an official one is all too c12ar, for its cover 

carries the warning that "Permission from the Smithsonian Institution is 

necessary for re-use and/or publication." Too, the last sentence of page 

1, paragraph 3, of the Summary states that "Whil2 a certain amount of inter

pretation of the factual evidence is part of this report, interpretive ex

planations have been clearly defined and factual sources al,~ys included so 

that Smdthsonian users can rely on the facts as incontrovertible (emphasis 

added) . Failure to frame the the architectural history presented in an 

historical context results in flawed assumptions and interpretation . 
• 

Now>beginning with the intent of Congress regarding its concern that that 

piece of property kno\m as the Frederick Douglass Capitol Hill hone remain in 

the public domain; also, the willful circumvention of the direction of Con

gress by the Smithsonian Institution, in the testimony given before the Senate 

Commdttee on Rules and·A~nistration, April 25, 1978, there are at least five 

· (5) references, appearing on pages 2, 6, 9, 12, and 28, that clearly indicate 

-2-
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From the fall of 1974, when dialogue first began with Warren Robbins, 

· founder and director of the Museum of African Art, until Senator Pell's 

letter of January 13, 1989, to Secretary Adams, in which he reffered to 

his opening remarks at the Hearing of April 25, 1978; also, suggesting 

that Dr. Adams might uish to revie'~ the transcript of the hearing, that he 

enclosed, "for a full sense of the intent of Congress with respect to the 

disposition of this historic property," the Institution has had more than 

sufficient time to sensitively and thoroughly study the historic significance 

of the Douglass capitol Hill property, and after public discussion, follow 

the process provided for retaining this historic site in the public domain. 

Among the steps to be taken was a review by the District of Columbia State 

Historical Preservation Office's Revieu Board, as provided for under Sec. 

106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, 1966 Amended (a federal law), 

that required this step in the process prior to disposing of property in an 

historic district. This was done, but in an informal and rather cavalier 

· nanner. And no documentation of this revie\i is extant in the Smithsonian • s 

Office of Architectural History and Historic Preservation. Also, given the 

intent of Congress, the Smithsonian was obliged to to formally request that 

the National Park Service receive 316 A Street into its inventory and placed 

under its authority. No record exists that affirms that this ~ffis ever done. 

Had that request been made, then the National Capitol ParkS Service would 
; 

have been obligated to make a formal request of Congress for the enactnent of 

legislation allowing NPS to acquire the property; also, funds to maintain, 

preserve, and use it. This, of course, was not done. 

A review of the study prepared by Architectural Historian Cynthia R. Field 

clearly shows her preoccupation with the physical structures known as 316 and 

318 A Street, N.E.; also Douglass's sizeable realestate portfolio, while little 

attention was paid to the social history of the period or of Frederick Douglass's 

place in it. For while Philips. Foner's Five volume llork, The Life and Writ

ing of Frederick Douglass, with extensive bibliography and reference notes, 

is cited on page 3 of her study, Dr. Field has concluded that we must await 

new materials to be edited by Yale University's Dr. John Blassingame, before 

we learn the extent of Douglass's travels during the decade of the 1870's, as 

if that will somehow either affirm or negate his historical importance. While 

new publishings by Dr. Blassingame will be welcomed and add to the already sig

nificant body of literature about Frederick Douglass, it is not needed to 

-4-
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, \ir_i b· n ( 1845), and Fr out 

1( 855) 1 n Ti. nby 

r li r ry vorks of ner.it secur his pla - , s _ n tlon 1 

tr sur . SO v 11 knovn is Dougl ss to h Smithsonian Institution, that 

a rominently di.splayed in the N ti.on 1 Por-trait Gallery• ,s in ugucal 

exhibition "This - Han A Disoourse in Portr its," 1968; also an iruport nt 

h · s ~torical figure in Hat'g ret Christrran' s Fifty Aneri_can u F ces 'From_ the 

Ooll tion of theN tional Portrait._Gall _ry (Smithsonian Pr,ess, 1978): too, 

NPG' ,s footer director, Dr. Marvin Sadik, comnissioned the contemporary por

trait of Frederick Douglass by the artist Charl~es \ lls. It was a gift to 

the Smithsonian of Hobart Taylor, Jr. When, in 1978, the Nation 1 Portrait 

Gallery published an Illustrated Checklist of its Permanent Collection, six 

(6) likenessses of Frederick Douglass were proudly included. 

Published by the University of North Carolina Press in 1984, Waldo E. 

Martin, Jr. authored 'The Mind of Fredesrick Douglas~. An assistant pro

fessor of history .at the University of Virginia, Hartin had this to say about 

Douglass ,: 

.. Douglass's life and thought represent a significant feature 
of nineteen -century American and Afro-American social and 
intellectual history." 

Represented in nearly every art form of a civilized society, the image of 

Douglass symbolizes the struggles, aspirations, as well as the achievements 

of his people. 

In the 1830's, and soon after Frederick Washington Bailey, chattel, became 
• 

Frederick Douglass, free man, he vas rec."Ognized as a valued lecturer: for the 
• 

anti-slavery and abolitionists causes. For all of his free adult life he vas 
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an esteemed public man much sought after for his vital ideas, and fluency in 

expressing them. Philip Foner has declared that 

No biography by itself can do the man full justice .... 
[His] is the clearest articulation of discontent, pro
test, mdlitant action, and hope of the American Negro. 
Here one of the most brilliant minds of his time, con
stantly responsive to the great forces of his day, 
analyzes every important issue confronting the Negro and 
the American people generally during fifty crucial years 
in our history. [His) ... eloquent \'lOrds and penetrating 
thoughts ... exerted a decisive influence on the course 
of national affairs ... and rroved countless men and women 
to action in behalf of freedom •... [His] ideas have re
mained vi tal and valid down to the present day. 

Madame Chairman, I feel that the salient facts given here nore than 

refute the Srni thsonian Institution • s flalled assessnP-nt of Frederick Doug

lass. And the fact that faulty research and an unbalanced report led Dr. 

Adams and his senior staff to reach an incredulous conclusion--one that they 

would now have us believe uas sufficient reason for selling the home in which 

the elder statesman of his race lived with his \'life, Anna Murray Douglass, 

along vith his daughter, Rosetta Douglass Sprague, and her sev~ral childr~n, 

is not only in~~cusable, it is arrogant. For the importance of th~ home in 

question is to be gained from the intrinsic value and celebrated status of the 

man, and not conversely. 

Characteristically social historians and architectural historians do 

differ in research strategies and focus when gathering evidence to either 
n 

support or deny landmark status to particular pieces Af property. At least 

this uas my own experience when, from 8 October 1980 to 30 September 1982, I 

served as a member of the Joint Committe~ on Landmarks of the National Capital. 

And until the appointments in the early 1970's of social historians--the late 

Drs. Letitia Woods Broun and Constance McLaughlin Green-- to seats on that 

commdttee, this august body was one of the last bastions of white, nale, 

architectural historians, who viewed every building n~nated for landmark 

status from the perspective of its elegant appointments, style and architec

tural purity. Inevitably, as in the case of the Frederick Douglass Capitol 

Hill home, at best social history liaS given slight consideration. 

Never thinking that there would be reason for anyone to challenge the 

veracity of the letter crafted for distribution over the signature of the 
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tor ns n i · lo.y s, tl Smitl oni n could nd should h v don bottcr 

n h · a. For 'tJl f c'ts , ccordl ng to D:>u l ss ( Li f , nd Ti s) r1e tl s· : 

Convir h civil .rights pr·ogr ss in W shin ton was 
l 'ki y to n . 1 n 1 ction~ 'Fe rick ugl s join d 

with the R· . rend J. Sella Harti.n .and oth rs in n pub
lish·n en · rpris • He was , rsu d to 1 v his h . 
in Rocl st r, N w 'York .... to ssume in 1870 t duti s 
of ' 1 tor ~of 'th w Er 1 w shi ng ton neuspa r d vo <!d 
to "·t def ns .and nlight rut\ent of th neuly am: nci-
l)at d and enfr nchised people ... .. " Dou la s ch nged 1 ts 
n ma to the u N tion l Er . • The ne;tt y , r 1 folloulng 
th loss ·of his Roch ster h uc by fir , Dougl ss I vi th hi.s 
f mily, took up sidenc~ 't 316 A Street 1 N. E .. , W shing-
·ton City . 

The , for -oing infol11\!ltion has been included h re for two vi tal reasons. 

First ,, it is essential to correct misinformation that h s been offered by the 

Smi ·thsoni n s a "r,eason ble" e.'Cplanatlon for the s le of the IDougl,ass Capitol 

Hi · 1 l,ouse . Secondly, i t is no~ tirre to lay to rest the non-issue of the 

1 n th ·Of D:luglass 's resid ncy ther , since it is not germane to any fal r 

ss ssment of the historical significance of either the m n or the home in 

which he ·domiciled. After re ocating to Anacostia in 1877, the fact that he 

w s intelli,gent enough to earn revenue fran 1 t in no \fay detracts from the 

undisputable fact thet he (1) lived there and, (2) made significant contribu

tions to hi.s comnunity and country while he lived there. Whil ~e Dr. Ad ms pre

S\lll2S 'to tmov that the A Street property "Has held primarily for the production 
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of incorre," which in and of itself is not a bad thing, yet the m:>re logical 

reason for Douglass having retained the o~mership of this property was that 

it empowered him as a voting citizen in Washington City . For then, in the 

1870's, O\mership of land and real estate in the District of Columbia \las a 

requisite for full citizenship rights. And having established his o\m manhood 

through his own efforts, never again would Frederick Douglass accept or be 
~ 

• 

anything less thanAfull citizensh~. 

Since it has been inferred that the years Douglass lived at 316 A Street, 

N.E., were too "brief" to be historically significant, let us consider just a 

brief recounting of the facts as told by Douglass himself: 

The roost of my story is noll before the reader. liha tever 
of good or ill the future may have in store for me, the past 
at least is secure. As I review the last decade up to the 
present \iriting, I am impressed with a sense of com?leteness; 
... and the work, \-lith all its imperfections and faults, left 
to speak for itself. This decade, 1871-1881, has been cro\ided, 
if time is capable of being thus described, uith incidents 
and events \lhich may \-Tell enough be accounted remarJcable. To 
me they certainly appear strange, if not uonderful. My early 
life not only gave no visible promise, but no hint of such ex
perience. On the contrary, that life seemed to render it, in 
part at least, impossible ..•. I have to speak of my mission to 
Santo Domingo, my appointment as a member of the council for 
the government of the District of Columbia; my election as 
elector at large for tpe state of Ne\1 York; my invitation to 
speak at the~Uhknown. foyaldead, at Arlington, on Decoration day; 
my address on the unveiling of Lincoln Monument, at Lincoln Park, 
Washington; my appointment to bring the elctoral vote from New 
York to the National capital; my invitation to speak near the 
statue of Abraham Lincoln, Madison Square, Nel-l York; my accompanying 
the body of Vice-President Wilson from Washington to Boston; my 
conversations with Senator Sumner and President Grant; my welcome 
to the receptions of Secretary Hamilton Fish; my appointment by 
President R.B. Hayes to the office of Marshall of the District of 
Columbia. (Life and Times of Frederick Douglass, page 451) 

I seriously doubt if those who have connived to diminish the nane and honor 

of Frederick Douglass have ever read his worftds, or even heard them. For they 

are not characteristically spoken on occasions of national celebration. The 

sale by the Smdthsonian of his capitol Hill home is as reprehensible as the 

sale of Douglass himself by the slave dealers. And the blot shall forever 

tarnish the image of and be an indelible stain upon the history of that insti

tution to which Congress entrusted the authority to collect, interpret, exhibit, 

disseminate, and protect the nation's treasures and history • 
• 

-8-
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Mrs. Coi,I,JNS. I have had a breach of etiquette here and I apolo
gize to the chair1nan of our full coininittee, Mr. John Conyers, who 
is our full committee Chair. It is quite an honor to have him with 
us today. We all know of his great concern in this matter and at 
this ti1ne I would like for the chairman to say a few words. 

Mr. CoNYERS. Thank you very much. I a1n happy to be here. I 
don't have an opening statement but I want to join you, Chairwom
an Collins, and our friend Howard Nielson, to let you know how 
important I think these hearings that you've embarked on are. 

They are critical. You know, the way we describe ourselves and 
the things that we do through our cultural institutions really tell 
the whale story and Smithsonian is that part of the Government 
that has that responsibility, so this examination is right on time 
and I want to congratulate you for it. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Thank you, Mr. Chairn1an. 
Mr. Nielson. 
Mr. NIELSON. Thank you. I also welcome the chairman here. 
Good morning. Let me begin by thanking the witnesses for get-

ting their statement to us in advance. That is a very rare occur
rence. We appreciate that very much. 

r want to thank Secretary AdaiDS for dropping by my office the 
other day. I enjoyed the visit, and look forward to hearing from you 
today regarding what you intend to do to further facilitate the ad
vancement of minorities within the professional policy ranks of the 
Institution. 

I loak forward to a frank and straightforward discussion of the 
issues the chairwoman raised in her opening statement, and I 
thank the witnesses in advance for their attendance this morning. 

Mrs. Coi,I,JNS. Thank you, Mr. Nielson. 
Our first panel, as I have said before, will be Dr. Shirley Malcom, 

who is the director of the Office of Opportunities in Science with 
the American Association for the Advancement of Science, and Mr. 
W. Richard West, Jr., who is a member of the Cultural Equity Sub
committee for the Smithsonian Cultural Education Committee. 

STATEMENT 0F SHIRLEY M. MALCOM, DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF OP
PORTUNITIES IN SCIENCE, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE 

Ms. MALcoM. I want to thank the subcommittee and the chair
woman in particular for this opportunity to testify today. 

My testimony has been submitted for the record. This morning I 
want briefly to summarize a few key points from it and highlight 
an additional issue which I do not cover in the written pages origi
nally submitted. 

The chait·woman in her opening statement has really articulated 
the need and the reasons that we have to be particularly concerned 
about the diversity of the workplace within the Smithsonian, that 
the Institutien, as the repository of our culture, says so much about 
what we as a nation think that we are all about; and it has as well 
a special responsibility in terms of its own work force and its own 
staff. 

• 
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_ But h ~rin~ is tb·e first ste~. It is not the last .. Once peopl et i~~ 

th . Inst1tu·t1on. th re are th1ngs that have to be done whet er 1t s 
th . Smithsonian or whether we're talking about universities in 
terms ~of keeping people who are in these kinds of positions. These 
.a ~c ions may relate to their retention, such as orientation providing 
them the information about what ·the rules of the ga1ne are, both 
informally and formal! .· .. Supportive measures also include allow
ing them access to peop e so that they can talk about what ·is reall · 
happening to them, and providing them the support and the fun -
ing to participate as professionals in the professional meetings of 
the societies that they might be .affiliated with whether minority 
associations or mainstream. organizations. 

1There must .also be .a clear pattern of upward mobility. One must 
:see that in fact the opportunities to advance are real. This means 
throughout the Institution, not just within the middle levels. 

The ,atmosphere, the environment that is created by an open, 
hospitable working situation for these 'Scholars must be one in 
which there is a clear intolerance for any intolerance, whether 
what they bring specifically as minority scholars is appreciated and 
where the opportunities are given to contribute. 

Finally, among th e particular elements that are really esse.n
tial to bringing in, keeping and having meaningful activity for mi
nority professionals, there is the issue of programming. People 
from those particular groups, from those minority groups, must be 
brought into the Institution as well as having the Institution go out 
into our corn1nunities. 

While the difficulty of hiring minorities on the scholarly side in 
science can.not be understated, I also recognize that the Smithsoni
an does .a lot of other things that are ancillary to its work where 
there's not as great a scarcity of people, for exarnple, in its educa
tion and outreach work, and on the administrative ide with regard 
to its l~al staff, its public affairs people, its fmancial people, its 
accountants, its manag~ers. 

The issue that I did not deal with in the written statement but 
which I would like to talk about this morning relates to the mem
bership and representation on its advisory cornrnittees and boards. 
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That is an issue that is I think of major itnport because it is 
through this mechanism that the Smithsonian is allowed to get the 
views from the field, to draw upon scholars that they may not be 
able to attract to the paid professional staff, but to obtain their in
sights on a periodic basis about the nature of the progratnming, 
about the way in which outreach tnight be achieved into all of the 
communities that are a part of its own rnission. I think that the 
best way to deal with this is to think of it as a matter of dual inclu
sion. That is, that in addition to seeking si · 1cant minority pres
ence on the various advisory committees and boards that there is 
also a special effort that is made in tertns---

Mr. NIELSON. Madam Chairman, I ask unanitnous consent that 
· she be given an additional 5 minutes. 

Mrs. CoLLINs. Without objection, so ordered. 
Mrs. OM [continuing]. That in addition to having a signifi-

cant minority presence on each one of the cotnrnittees and boards 
that there is the need also to have a cotnmittee that looks at the 
particular issues that face the overall Smithsonian, that there is a 
larger sense of where there are opportunities for 1ninority input 
into the work of the Smithsonian, that it could look at issues of 

· hiring, it could look at issues of outreach, it could look at issues of 
prograininmg. In a way it draws upon a model that I a1n fa1niliar 
with .from the National Science Foundation where that coJninittee 
is a com1nittee of the Director of the Foundation. 

·It could be .a com1nittee of the Secretary and in essence that 
there is a conferring of the power of the Secretary to ask these 
questions and to challenge the system from within. 

I know that the Secretary has been trying to address these 
issues. I have had conversations with hitn and with his staff trying 
to deal rationally, reasonably with these particular issues, but 
unless we continue to explore the possible ways that these hiring 
pr-actices can be irnproved, that retention can be i1nproved, that 
achievement and advancement within the Smithsonian can be 
achieved, I just don't think that we are going to make a lot of head
way. 

I think that the subco1n1nittee can help by supporting the cur
rent efforts of the Secretary but also by providing its blessings to 
move beyond this to bolder steps that he might wish to take in 
trying to address some of these most difficult issues. 

Mrs. CoiJJNS. Thank you . 
. ['Fhe prepared statement of Ms. Malcom follows:] 

• 

• 



7 

Sltatement by 

SHIRLEY N,. MALCOM 

P'rogE"am Be,ad 

Offlc~e of Opportunitl ~ea in Science 

Amel'l ,can Association for the Advancement of Science 

• 

Before 'the 

Subcommittee on Government Activities and Transportation 

Committee on Government Operations 

U. s. House of Representatives 

April 19, 1989 



• 

75 

Biographical Sketch 

for 

SHIRLEY M. MALCOM 

Shirley Malcom is currently Program Bead of the Office of 
Opportunities in Science (OOS) of the American Association for 
the Advancement of Science (AAAS). She has held this position 
since 1979 when she returned to AAAS after serving in various 
positions in OOS between 1975 and 1977. The Office is concerned 
with increasing the participation of minorities, women, and 
disabled persons in science and· engineering careers and with the 
impact of science and technology on these groups. Between 1977 
and 1979, Dr. Malcom served as Program Officer in the Science 
Education Directorate of the National Science Foundation (NSF). 
Prior to 1975, she held the rank of Assistant Professor of 
Biology, University of North Carolina, Wilmington. 

Dr. Malcom received her doctorate in ecology from the 
Pennsylvania State University; master • s degree in zoology from 
the University of California, Los Angeles; and ·bachelor's degree 
with distinction in zoology from the Univ.ersity of Washington. 

Dr. Malcom was a member of the Advisory Council of the Carnegie 
Forum on Education the the Economy and served on the Carnegie 
Forum's Task Force on Teaching as a Profession. She serves on 
the Education Advisory Council of the Carnegie Corporation of New 
York and as a member of the board of the National Center on 
Education and the Economy. From 1984-1986 she was Chair of the 
National Science Foundation Committee on Equal Opportunities in 
Science and Technology. In 1987 she was appointed to the Federal 
Wide Task Force on Women, Minorities and the Handicapped in 
Science and Technology. Dr. Malcom has served on numerous 
boards, including the education advisory committee of the 
National Urban League. She has been nationally recognized for 

.her efforts, and those of the Office, to improve the education of 
minority young people, girls and young women, by involving 
community organizations and parents in education reform. In 
1987, Dr. Malcom was recognized as one of five honored by the 
National Council of Negro Women (NCNW) / Frito-Lay "Salute to Black 
Women Who Make it Happen". 
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b ~eal" l ng• of the Gover n.men1t Act 1 v t 1 • and Tr 1n por It - t ~on 

ltt•• or lth• BOLJI. ICOIM' tte - on Government Opera ltlon • I 

am Shlrl y M. 

1n Science (OOS ,t o~ f th American ABIBOciation tor th ,Advan~ceme 'nt 

or Sclen~ce (AAASt.. Th Office s ~ee lka t ~o increase 'the 

par 'tlcipatlon an~d enhanc~e the s 'tat iLUS of women, minoritiea and 

people w .th dlsabllities in science, engineering and related 

fiel ~d ~s. 

I here today testifying aa an individual who hae been involved 

ln varlou• efforts to increase minority participation in science 

for 14 years -- almost the entirety of my professional career. 

I ,applaud 'the Subcommittee's att,ention to issues related to 

increasing the diversity of the workforce of The Smithsonian 

Institution ,. As ,a research institution as well as the repository 

of much of our history and our culture, the diversity of the 

Smithsonian's workforce relates not only to questions of 

fairness, justice and access but also to an institutional need 

(1) to accurately represent the br-oad perspectives of world view 

and pluralism which characterize our Nation and our world and (2) 

to adequately transmit those elements of science, technology, 

history and culture t o the diverse populations which are its 

audiences. 

1 
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I come from the co11ununi ty of science and technology where the 

challenge to diversify the workforce is perhaps among the 

greatest. But I believe that what I have to say about the 

opportunities in these fields may be generalized to other areas 

where minorities are more numerous • 
• 

As you evaluate the diversity of the current workforce of The 

Smithsonian Institution you must look at five interrelated 
• 

• 1.saues: 

• 

• 

(1) Recruitment -Are appropriate activities being undertaken to · 

ma~e minority persons aware of The Smithsonian Institution 

and opportunities for employment there? 

(2) Retention - What activities are undertaken to ensure that 

• 

• 

once hired the minority employees will be retained? Are 

programs in place to acquaint employees with the formal and 

informal rules and values, to address the isolation which 

such personnel often face? 

(3) Advancement - To what extent do minorities appear among top 

management? Are there real opportunities for advancement 

and are routes of upward mobility clearly laid out? 

2 
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t r · I r r m n or n m nt n 

ntol r n ~c of n o , r nc ~ 1 

( s) Pro r n - J t h r ou r ch n to m nor t y commu1n t ? 

Ar m nor ty pro · on g · v n re,_l oppor tun t ~e to 

co·ntribut ~e to lth ~ d1 v lo - nt of progr_ms inc:lu~din9 lthoa ~e 

wh 1ch m y por r y th ~e d ver ~ ~ ty of xper ~en ~ces w . thin our 

coun1t ry? 

The pipeline for produ,cjng new minority schol rs has narrowed 

~ov_r th~e past decade. Th small numbers mean that virtually 

every institution seeking to hire, especially at the highest 

degree levels, is in a zero sum game . For the most part The 

Smithsonian (or other similar institutions which hire from the 

graduate degree level) gains a Black, Hispanic or Ame ,rican 

Indian scholar only at the expense of another institution . 

Whether an institution can attract a highly pr i zed minority 

scholar to its faculty/staff depends on a number of issues, 

i ncluding: 

( · ) the prestige o f the institu ti on 

(2) the "ardor" of its pursuit 

(3) t he salary a d working conditions it offers 

3 
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(4) the colleagues available to the scholar from her/his 

discipline, from complementary disciplines from their own 

racial group 

(5) the opportunities to pursue activities of interest and 

importance 

(6) institutional climate and commitment, and opportunities for 

upward mobility 

Institutions, especially those which are interested in the 

science specialties do not look to the production of new Ph.D's 

as a source of minority talent because the numbers simply are not 

there. 

• 

• 

The tables enclosed as attachment 1 tell a rather discouraging 

story. But statistics from many of the fields of interest to the 

Smithsonian are especially dismal. Of the 46 Ph.Ds awarded in 

astronomy in 1987, 1 was awarded to a Black u.s. citizens. Of 
• 

the 54 doctorates in astrophysics awarded in the same year, 1 

Asian citizen and 1 Black citizen constituted the full extent of 

minority representation. Only 52 Hispanic citizens, 11 American 

Indian and 45 Black citizens received doctorates of the 3,824 

total awarded in the biological sciences in this same year. And 

there are hundreds of employers if not thousands who say they are 

looking for this handful of people. 

• 

What then is an appropriate institutional response to these 

realities, and what are institutional responsibilities with 

.. 
4 

• 
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o 1th m. ct .on I p -
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~ort . ut nto j u It y n~ lu 1r to h 1r • o 'whom 

• r po 1t on 

comb on of disc plin s , nd if minority c ndidates 

lth combi n tlon do s n~o 1t m 1tch exao'tly, ppli ~c _ t ions are 

dismis -ed. At the s me time all too many non-minorities who are 

''ju t too good a find to let go•• have their mismatch or impe~fect 

fit to the job descriptio n overlooked. Some institutions look 

for qualifications from minority aandidates that they do not 

dema1nd f :rom majority candidat ~es. One indicato,r of commitment to 

diversify is to determine the presence and status of under-

utillz~ed groups who are not as scarce ,as American Indiana, Black,s 

nd Hispanics. For ~example, how are women and Asian Amer lean 

sci entists treated within the system? 

I believe that an institution can· either bemoan the pool or do 

something to change it . If you cannot hire away, grow your own . 

There is often a misunderstanding of cultures. For example, many 

prestige organizations say, "we should not have to recruit; 

people should wan to come to us because we are high prestige''. 

O,r, "we already kno all the good people". At the same time the 

mino r ity scholar migi t say ''there's no need to apply; I don't 

have a chance of being hired, I'm not in the loop; it' s wired . '' 

5 



81 

• 

Or, ''they're not serious, they just want to say they interviewed 

a minority". There must be exposure to have minority scholars 
• • 

feel that they have access to the loop; there must be exposure on 

the institution's side -- to improve attitudes and raise 

expectations about minority scholars• contributions. 

There are examples of Talent Development Activities that have 

been undertaken/are being undertaken by institutions which are 

concerned about the talent pool now and in the future. These 

include the following: 

(1) Develop internships and research opportunity positions for 

undergraduates, particularly at the sophomore level and 

continuing through to graduation and graduate school. 

(2) Work to develop partnerships with BBCU's and institutions 

serving significant numbers of Hispanics and Native 

Americans in the fields which The Smithsonian utilizes. 

(3) Establish scholarly exchanges to get faculty from these 

institutions and their students to The Smithsonian and vice 

versa. 

• 

6 

• 
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(6) Connect to the Feder_l Wlde Task Force on Women, Minorities 

,_nd the Handicapped in Science and Technology to seek 

government-wide solutions in science and technology . Whll 

these are not the only fields in which The Smithsonian 

Institution hires, the challenges of diversifying the 

Institution's workforce will probably be hardest here . 

(7) Build access for the long term by sharpening outreach 

effor ~ts to minority communities . 

(8) Develop dialogue with major minority-focused scholars 

programs such as the Ford Foundation's pre- and post

doctoral fellows. 

(9) Seek out mi ority alent even when there is no position to 

be filled, su has by establish"ng relationships with 

minority caucuses ~f the professional societies , minori y 

professional groups , mino rity institutions . 

7 



(10) 
• 

Allow all SI scholars the option/opportunity to make 

education and outreach a part of their regular job 

assignment (don't require it; but allow it, fund it and 

• 

reward it if they do). A Nobel Laureate whom I know left 

one research oriented institution to go to a state 

university where he had an opportunity to work on a topic of 
• 

real importance to him: education and the process by which 

the next generation of scientists is produced. Education 

and outreach must command a larger share of all of our time 

and attention. 

(11) Develop an explainers program for minority undergraduate and 

high school stu~ents, who are trained to do demonstrations, 
• 

take students on tours i.e. serve a docents role. 

Retention of Minorities 

Why do minority professionals move on? Salary is one reason but 

not the only reason. Other issues that are mentioned relate to 

living and working conditions such as distance from a minority 

population center, failure to find a supportive work environment 

(ranging from hostility to indifference), or to be given 

meaningful work; limited opportunity for advancement. These 

myriad factors can perhaps be summarized as social and 

professional isolation. The Smithsonian Institution has a clear 

advantage over many potential employers of minority professionals 

8 
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urb n c nt r ln h ch on c n n c nt commun t 0 1 

to oc_ , 1 outl ts, minor 'ty 

ochol rs mu t b w lcom d, m d to f 

tok ~en ~or m nor ty h r : th form 1 nd inform_l rule n ' d to b 

sh r d with th m. Th y must be g~ven ccess to be inform tion 

loop and included in the m in business of the Institution . 

Orientation , to the Institution, to other institutions and to th 

are - , assistance in relocating, opportunity to interact with 

others intellectu lly and socially -- such attention to the 

integration ~of these professionals into The Smithsonian conununity 

nd the larger community can make the difference between finding 

a professional home and living in professional isolation . 

Recommendations 

(1) Evaluate the existing orientation and employment assistance 

services . Ask minority p rofessionals to assist in this 

acti v ity . 

9 
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(2) Establish a program to provide access to the top na9ement 

in small group sessions during the first six months of 

transition to the Institution, such as in breakfast or brown 

bag sessions. 

• 

(3) Make sure that funds are available to minority scholars to 
• 

attend their professional meetings including those of their 

minority oriented professional groups. Remember that they 

can become some of the best recruiters that the Institution 

can have. 
• 

Advancement of Minorities 

The couuoitment of the institution to affirmative action must 

begin at the top and be reflected in the hiring of top as well as 

middle level managers. Programs such as White House Fellows 

offer models for how leadership can be developed and access 
• 

provided to the up and coming. 

Providing opportunities for advancement is an issue of importance 
• 

to minorities at every level of the institution, not just those 

in the upper grades. 

The Smithsonian is like many other agencies and depa~tments in 
• 

Washington. There is a large minority workforce because it is 

located in an urban center with a large minority population. But 

10 
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th •• m nor tl a t nd to b ov rr pre t d n th low r r d 

nd under r ~epr•••nt•d n th u . r r ~ct 1. Sit f f d v lopment 

pro;ram• mu•t b• w dely v ll ble -- not only ror the mea ve 

th t this s nde bout equ ty but l o for the rew rds they 

provide for loy lty nd th mproved perfor nee th t c n flow 

from the investment. 

Again, prog1rams for ,adv ncemen 't are import,ant at all lev,ele, but 

they are not interchangeable. Movement at the low end of the 

grade scal ~e does not substitute f ,or attention 'to 'the upper end ,. 

Action 1• needed across the board. The message trom top 

management toward advancement of minorities muat be clear -- "do 

as I say and do as I do.•• 

I have been i.mpr ~essed by the commitment of the Secretary to 

equity issues. The actions to date deser-ve the Subcommittee's 

recognition and support. I believe that the Subcommittee 

appreciates that institutions like The Smithsonian are in many 

ways also like universities. In academia all too often efforts 

to achieve workforce diversity which emanate from top leadership 

are not uniformly applauded or valued by those deep within the 

departmental structures. The responses of different components 

of the institution are often uneven. Some do a better job of 

inclusion. Others cannot see how the mandates could possibly 

11 
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apply to them. I am sorry to say that in universities it is all 

too often the science based programs which are the last to come 

along; although traditionalist movements now threaten efforts 
• 

toward diversity within the arts, literature and history. Those 

elements of the system which serve gatekeeper functions such as 

search coaaunittees, are designed to designate those deserving to 

be hired; they need directives to include diversity as a positive 

screening factor. The committees themselves must reflect the 

race/ethnic and gender diversity which they must seek to produce 

in the workforce. And if intolerance is found and grievances 

proven, responses from management must be swift and decisive. · 

• 

I have been impressed by efforts within The Smithsonian to 

. include progr m ing that is sensitive to the pluralism and 

diversity that is America. But, again, that response is uneven. 

Some parts do a better job than others. 

While The Smithsonian belongs to the Nation it lives in 

Washington, D.C., a city whose residents are overwhelmingly 

minority. But the general minority attendance at museums (as 

opposed to school groups), does not, for the most part, reflect 

this diversity. When a special minority focused exhibit is in 
• 

place, attendance improves. But the outreach into the community 

needs specific attention by all segments of the SI. Attention 

12 
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lth t includ • b_,_ring_,_og commun ty 9 r oups ItO 'th mu 1 um , d u1 lop n 

lt; ,0 u• !nor ty college tud n1ts 1 xpl in ~ rs , or h 9h 

·c hool stu·d nt1 junior xpl ,_ine rs ; to d velop "port ble .. 

mu ' I um pr ~ogr . wh . oh ~c - n go out to m lls , chu1r c h b ~emen ts nd 

community centers ev n . effor ts are m_de to br i ng t he 

commun ties to t he 1must!ums . 

I believe that in spite of the rather limited ·pool of scholars 

among minorities The Smithsonian Institution can compete 

ertectively tor this talent. Pool size does not remove the 

institution's responsibility to contribute to the talent pool 

from which it has drawn; in fact it heightens the responsibility 

to increase the numbers. 

But getting minority scholars to The Smithsonian Institution is 

just the beginning. These scholars must be retained and, as with 

all minorities in its workforce, given real opportunity for 

advancement. 

The environment must be supportive of a diverse workforce at all 

levels and of div rsity in programming. As the repository of our 

art, our history a nd our culture, to do anything less is bP~eath 

the I nstituti on's impo rtant mission. 

13 
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19::l7 OOCTORATES~ U.S. UNIVERSlTI.ES 

• 

Tota 1 

Total Science 

M:,lhematics 

Computer Science 
• 

Physics & Astronomy 

Ctaemi s tr·y 

Earth, Atmospheric & Marine Stience 
Engineering 

Biological Science 

Health Science • 

Agricultural Sci·ence 

Social ~cience 

Psychology 

Non-scie:nce 

MALES 
All Citi.zens 

20,908 

14,662 

615 

385 

1 t 116 

1,568 

513· 

3,474 

2,474 

329 

919 

1,823 

1,446 

6,211 

• 

13,514 

8 t 8·29 

280 

193 

633 

1 ,081 

341 

1,.406 

1 .. 902 

205 

520 

1. 030 
• 

1 . 2 38, 

4.665 
• 

• 

FEMALES 
A 11 -- C i t i zen s 

11,370 

5,541 

125 

65 

120 

406 

114 

242 

1 '350 
4 7'7 

19'3 

797 

1,652 

5,803 

• 

9, 349 

4,380 

65 

50 

65 

295 

83 

149 

1.069 

391 

131 

625 

1.457 

4,949 

ALL & U.S. CITIZEIIS --

• 

TOTAL 
All Ci·:tizens 

32,278 

20,203 

740 

450 
• 

1 t 236 

1. 974 

627 

3. 7·16 

3,824 

806 

1 '112 
2,620 

3,098 

12 t 014 

22,863 

13',209 

345 

24 3 

698 

1 '376 
424 

1,555 

2' 971 
596 

651 

1,655 

2,695 

9,614 

• 

• 

• 

-

• 

• 

00 
(0 
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& 'll d "11 · egree,s 

All scltnct 

Ha thema t 1 c ~s 

Computer Scl!nc! 
Phystcs a Astronomy 
Chemistry 

Earth, Atmospheric & Martnt Scttnct 

Engtne!rtng 

Btological Sctenct 

Health Sctenct 

Agricu1tur81 Sct@nC@ 

Social Sct!nce 

Psychology 
Non-science 

• 

Male 

367 

331 

1 ~4 

6 

16 

36 

8 

124 

61 

1 1 

16 

25 

14 

36 

Female 

1 73 

128 

4 

14 

2 

13 

1 
1 1 

~s 

8 
4 

12 
24 

44 

Total 

540 

45'9 

18 

10 
• 

18 

49 

9 

135 

106 

19 

20 

31 

38 

80 

• 

• 

• 
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1907 DOCTORATES, U.S. UN IVERS ITI E.~ 
(cftfzens only) 

Male Female 

All degrees 
All science 

Ma thema tics 
Computer Science 
Physics & Astronomy 
Chemistry 

• 

Earth, Atmospheric & Marine Science 
Engineering 
Bfoloaical Science .. 
Health Science 
Agr-1aultura1 Science 
Social Science 
Psychology 
Non-science 

• 

63 

33 

-
2 

1 

4 

• 

8 

7 

1 

2 

4 

4 

30 

53 

23 

• 

1 

-
2 

-
-
4 

2 

-
2 

12 

30 

• 

• 

AMERICAN 
• 

Total 

116 

56 

-
3 
1 . 

6 

-
8 

1 1 

3 

2 

6 

16 

60 
• 

• 



,A 11 d gr , _ 

All sctt1nc:t 

Ha 't h ma t I c s 

Computer scttnce 

Physics I Astronomy 
Chemistry 

IE a r t h , A tmo s ph e r t c & Ma r 1 n t S c 1 en c e 
Engfneertng 

Biological Sctenc 
Health Sc1encl 

Agricultural Science 
Social Science 

Psychology 

Non-scienc! 

• 

317 

122 

8 

1 

4 

9 

• 

1 1 

23 
1 
s 

24 
30 

193 

• 

2 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

22 
18 

l 

25 
57 

315 

765 

,21515 

10 

2. 
I§ 

11 

1 

12 

45 

215 

8 

49 
87 

508· 
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• 

All d!grees 
All sctence 

Mathern ttc! 
Comput1r Science 
Phystcs & Astronomy 
Ch mts ry 

Earth, Atmosphtrtc 
Engtn rtng 

• 

Bto~oglca' Set nc 
He a 1 th s ~c 1 net 
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(cl~tz•n• only) 

A Msr1n1 Set nc 

Agricultural Sc1enel 
Social Science • 

Psychology 

N n-sctenc:l! 

98-111 0 - 89 - 4 

ttaJ.~ 

332 
179 

7 
4 

6 

27 

3 
21 

33 
3 

66 
31 

153 

• 

• 

~emai l e 

286 

133 

2 

0 

2 

13 

1 

19 

8 

• 
5 

SQ 

61 

154 

HI SP/\il l CS 

• 

Tota 1 

618 

312 

9 

4· . 

8 

40 
4 

24 
52 

11 

14 

146 

92 

• 
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u - i ~ ,,1 .. . i1n po n · poin . I p cifi 11_ ' · l1. h ul u ~ 1 
· ·be nrl· i ~ £o u d ~011 o 1ce ·r1.s p im, ril I u 1· iv 

1 1 u n i i p ·obi ~ l. 

11~ .. ord . l1il~ 1umb of minori i s ~ i · 11· 1 h~ I11Sti u-
i ~on . b 11.0 n1~ n un 'n1po · 11t our princip 1 co 1c 11 is th la

c io 1 ~of l1o mi11o ~ ·i. i s ·i hi h~ m. n, g~ ment · ructur ~of th 
1ni h o ~ i 11. _ -un1b r of mino "i i ~ · lo11~ rill n. ~ot olv~ the in, ti-
u io , 1 p ·obl~ 3 r i d i11 th . bc~ommi · m~ n1o ., n ~dum to 
11~ I • cr r . 
Tl1~ ol -_ io_l · ill ccur ul im el, on.ly ~ ·,h. ~ 1 n1ino iti s occupy 

po ·· _ i ~oi i11 th r 11 - of n.io n1a11~ · g~ m 11 · . h · · . i hsoni n . 
. th t i 1 ~ n1in. ~ori i~ ·ill b po i io 1 d o influene · policy and 

progr. m d. ~ ci, ion · hie ~c· n bro ~d~ n n·d n.rich h~e £ocu8 of th~e 
ins i u ion o h, i c n l1o 1 o _ i m anda.te to in. ~cr as an~d d ·· f
fu · kn~o 'l~edg~e. · 

In r · pon · o ·he Cui ur .. 1 Eq.ui1 y Subcommittee's memoran.dum 
, n~d ~on his O\VD ini iativ he Secre ary has k n . n mber of 
16orm,al s ps to a~ddr~ s ~concern raised in. th n1~emo_~an~dun1. I am 
c in h, . i _ h · . s imon la r toda h~e S cr~e ary ' ·11 share a 
number of h~ose i · i ia i' es · i. h this subcon1mit ee. 

11 of he fo n1. I initi · i · .are important and h. ~e subcommit
co n1~ends h~e In~ · i u ion ~ r having undertaken them.. The 

Secre ry · oul~d b l1~ fir~ 1 to con~cede h~owe er, tha formal ini
tia . i es . r~e · bes but half · l1~e cal~culus for effecting re.al ch.ang~e 
-- -j ~ h respec 1 o the hiring ~of minorities in senior po itions at th~e 
Smi h .. oni 11. 

The cri ical second ph, e is hat th.e v,ariou formal initiatives be 
hon~ored in practice. This is precisely the extr m~ely important and 
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pivotal .phase of the process in which the Smithsonian now finds 
itself. The second phase will determine in short whether real 
change is occurring at the Institution. 

In can~d~or, this is the ultimate bottom line which matters to the 
Cultural Equity Subcommittee giving full credit to the good faith 
reflected in th~e formal initiatives of the past several months, some 
hard questions must continue to be asked of the Smithsonian in 
order to ens·ure that any initiatives undertaken by th~e Institution 
indeed do produce ch,ange. 

In the formal version of my testim~ony submitted for the record, I 
have attempted to outlin~e a number of the more important ques
tions which come to my mind. In th,at testimony I also have reiter
ated one of the recommendations which was made in our subcom
mittee's memorandum to the Secretary and which warrants at 
least brief mention in my oral presentation; namely, that the Sec
retary establish an Assistant Secretary for cultural diversity to ad
dress a number of the concerns your subcommittee is focusing ~on 
now. 

The Secretary has not respond~ed formally to that recommenda
tion of our subcommittee although we have had informal discus
sions. It would be .appr~opriate, in my mind, to determine the Insti
tution's current thinking on the proposal or what measures alter
nativ~ely can be put in place to ensure, in light of the Smithsonian's 
highly decentralized nature, that the matters I have discussed here 
today and in my formal submission to the subcommittee can be ad
dressed and monitored effectively and expeditiously. 

I would like to thank you again, Madam Ch,airwoman, for this 
opportunity to present testimony today concerning a matter of high 
importance to this Nation's, in our view, greatest cultural institu
tioil. 

I would be happy to respond to any questions you or members of 
the subcommittee may have. 

[The prepared statement of Mr. West follows:] 

• 

• 
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Tl 0 OF . lCtiAR T, JR. B FORE ,It~ 
0 T ACTlVlTJE A TRA ORTATION 

SU COMMJTTBH 0 THE CONHJTT£8 ON GOVERNM~ T OPERATIONS 

Th n you, M m Ch irwom n nd m mb rs of h 
ubcomm t . My n m is Rick W s , nd I m pp rin9 h r 
h mo1ning in my c p ci y memb r o h , Cultur 1 Equi y 

Subcommi of h Smi hsoni n lnsti ution's Cultur 1 Educ ion 
Commi t . You h v invit d me to comment on h 
•und rr pr n tion of minori i s on he Smi hsonian's bo rds, 
councils, commi te s, senior l v 1 m n 9 m nt, cur tori 1 nd 
r s rch posi ions." 1 ample sed tor spond o your r qu st a 
his im . 

L t m pr f ce my comments with a description of the 
Cul ur l Equi y Subcommittee and its particular concerns. 
Sp cific lly, the Cultural Education Committee formed the 
Subcommittee in the fall of 1987 for the purpose, among others, 
of exploring the very matters you have asked me to address. In 
th course of doing so the Subcommittee analyzed significant 
mounts of data and information generated by the Institution, and 

met with relevant members of the Institution's staff, including 
he Assistant Secretary for Administration, the Director of the 

Office of Personnel Administration, and the Director of the 
Office of Equal Opportunity. What we found as a result of this 
undertaking was a situation at the Institution which deeply 
concerned us: at senior program, policy-making, and management 
levels, minorities had virtually no representation. 

In response to these findings , the Subcommittee developed, 
and the Cultural Education Committee subsequently ratified, a 
memorandum to the Secretary, which memorandum has been reviewed 
by your Subcommittee's staff . To summarize briefly, the 
memorandum made the following points. First, it described the 
results of our analysis of the information and data provided by 
the Institution to the Cultural Equity Subcommittee. Second, it 
indicated what, in our view, were the results of the lack of 
minority staff in senior positions - namely, that the 
Institution's mandate to diffuse knowledge "is interpreted 
narrowly with little or no focus on diverse cultural 
contributions and perspectives which have a significant impact on 
the development and evolution of culture and history." Finally, 
we offered a number of recommendations which I shall address in 
greater detail below. 

Before turning to a discussion of the Institution's response 
to the Subcommittee's memorandum, I would like to emphasize by 
way of elaboration a point I summarized a moment ago. 
Specifically, what the Cultural Equity Subcommittee is focused on 
concerns a primarily qualitative rather than quantitative 
consideration. In other words, while numbers of minorities 
within the Institution are by no means unimportant, our 

1 
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principal concern is the location of those minorities within the 
management structure of the Smithsonian. Numbers of minorities 
alone will not solve the institutional problems raised in the 
Subcommittee's memorandum to the Secretary. The solution will 
occur ultimately only when minorities occupy positions in the 
ranks of senior manageme nt at the Smithsonian. At that time 
minorities will be positioned to influence policy and program 
decisions, which can broaden and enrich the focus of the 
Institution so that truly it can honor its mandate to "increase 
and diffuse knowledge". 

Following the Secretary's receipt of the Subcommittee's 
memorandum, he met with the Subcommittee to reiterate his firm 
commitment to address as promptly as possible the problems 
addressed in the memorandum. Consistent with that commitment, a 
number of initiatives have commenced within the past 12 months, 
and your Subcommittee is aware of many of them. As recommended 
by our Subcommittee, the Secretary has moved to effect the 
reform, although it is not complete at the present time, of the 
membership of the various search committees in the Insitution to 
reflect accurately "the full diversity of the national 
population, which is approximately 50 percent minority .... " The 
Smithsonian has established the "quick-hire" and "step-up 90" 
programs for the explicit purpose of employing additional 
minority candidates in key positions on an expedited basis. The 
Secretary has signaled by formal memorandum to senior management 
that its success in addressing minority hiring issues in · senior 
program and policy positions will be an important measure of any 
bureau's effectiveness. 

All of these are extremely important formal initiatives on 
the Secretary and the Smithsonian's part, and the Subcommittee 
commends the Institution for having undertaken them . The 
Secreta£y would be the first to concede, however, that formal 
initiatives are at best but half the calculus for effecting real 
change with respect to the hiring of minorities in senior 
positions at the Smithsonian. The critical second phase is that 
the various formal initiatives be honored in practice, and this 
is precisely the extremely important and pivotal phase of the 
process in which, in our view, the Smithsonian now finds itself. 
The second phase will determine, in short, whether real change 
is occurring at the Institution. 

In candor, this is the ultimate bottom line which matters to 
the Cultural Equity Subcommittee and the Cultural Education 
Committee. Recognizing the formal initiatives undertaken by the 
Secretary and without at all intending to question his personal 
good faith, which is unimpeachable, some hard questions must 
continue to be asked of the Smithsonian in order to ensure that 
any initiatives undertaken by the Institution do produce change. 
For your Subcommittee's information, and hopefully as a guide for 
your continuing discussion with the Institution regarding its 
progress on these matters, I have developed a list of questions, 

2 • 
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k • Bisp • N • st, ps h v b n n 0 r~ cru1 · mor n1..c 1 tl V 
nd A.s ' n-Am ric n s ni ~or-1 v l rof • ss l.on l nd 

. i v st ff? 

Are (or w r 1 if h position h s b en fill d) minori y 
s b ing consid ~ r d for ··he position of Di~ ctor of 'th 
Mus, urn of Am ric n Ar .. ? 

8 . Th ~ ~ Hirshborn Musoum arguably could mak significan· 
dvances in the n tion ' s aw reness of cont mporary minority 
rtists by developing a two- to thr e-year plan to xhil>it 

bl cks, N, I • ve Americ ns , Asian-Americans , a:nd Hispanics? At h 
pr sent tim do any 1 inori'ti , s hold positions on he professiona l 
staff of the fli~shhor ? 

9 . How many minoriti s hold senior administra ive a nd 
prof,essional posi · ions a Smi ··hsonian Magazine and at Smithsonian 
Press? Does either the Magazine or the Pr ss have any minority 
editors? 

10 . Is it the case that any of the hires made under the 
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"quick hire system" already were employees of the Institution, 
and, if so, are the hires reported really an accurate indication 
of the program's s·uccess? 

11. Does any risk exist that reliance on the "quick hire 
system" inadvertently will encourage bureau directors not to look 
for and not to hire qualified minorities through the regular 
hiring process? 

12. How many museum boards and commissions does the 
Institution have, and what kind of representation, as measured by 
ethnic group, do minorities have on these bodies? 

Without knowing the answers to many of these questions, 
which are not intended merely to be rhetorical, my own estimate 
is that the responses will show rather specific formal 
initiatives, some progress, but a great deal of distance still to 
be covered - and this brings me to my final point. In its 
memorandum to the Secretary concerning the issues I have 
discussed, the Cultural Equity Subcommittee offered as its 
primary recommendation that an Assistant Secretary for Cultural 
Diversity be hired to address these and related issues. The 
precise title which the person would hold is not important, but 
his or her function is. The Secretary has not formally responded 
to the recommendation, but in discussions between the 
Subcommittee and him, he has indicated an honest skepticism about 
the concept. 

I think that it is fair to ask the Secretary what his 
current thinking is regarding the recommendation. Depending upon 
the response, an appropriate follow-up inquiry to the Secretary 
would be how, in the absence of such a position and given the 
Smithsonian Institution's highly de-centralized character, can 
progress concerning minority hiring at senior levels be 
initiated, coordinated, and monitored to ensure that it truly is 
effected? 

I wish to express my gratitude again for your invitation to 
testify this morning concerning what, in the opinion of the 
Smithsonian Cultural Education Committee, are matters of high 
importance to this nation's greatest cultural institution. At 
this time I will be happy to answer any questions you or other 
members of the Subcommittee may have. 

• 
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.... . ADAM . . I h· v a brief oral statement to m.ak th t diffi r 
from th.e fiorm: I ,s m. nt th· t I submitted and that I hope will b . 
n : d~ _ _ part of 1 h·e r~ecord. 

M ·' . ~CoLLINS. It will be made a part of th record as will .all 
m. nts, Mr. Secretary. 

Mr. ADAMS .. My formal statement addresses matters of a ·specific 
1 rg~ely ~quantitative or d scriptive character. I should instead like 
to us - 1 he £ew minutes available for n or 1 presentation to put for

_rd several mor~e gen r.al pr~opo.sitions on which I hope we might 
be ·. bl~e to reach a con:siderabl~e level of agreem~ent .at the outset. 

·. i hin the areas that .are especially relevant to the subcommit
te · present set of concerns Smithsonian policy should be .and, I 
b li v - in~cr~easingly is based on the followin,g general principles. 

One gi ·en its international importan.ce as a unique cluster of 
mu· eum, .and rese r h centers the central location of many of its 
public faciliti~es in th N _tiona! Capital and its univer alistic man

~d . . . · h Smithsonian hould provide leadership in both the per
sonifica ion an.d the re resentation of American multi ultural di
-· . I rsity and pluralism. It does not do so .. It cannot shirk the chal-
1~ nge to do so. 

Two, staff c~ompo.sition advisory board composition, exhibit sub
Ject matter and sensitivity and balance and ef£ectiveness of educa
ti~onal an~d outr~each efforts ar~e in one sense all linked together. Im
pr~ov~em~ents in any ~one area will affect the others, and we need to 
give a ~ tention to all these areas, but it seems indisputable that 
staff composition is the most decisive area best able to assure that 
,gains are permanent and n.ot transitory. 

Three, accordingl,y it is a major responsibility of ~Smithsonian 
manag~em.ent at every level to identify minority candidates for 
u.pper l~evel professional .and administrative positions within the In
stitution whenever these positions are op n. There are some areas 
in which at times this may not be possible. but our own experience 
indicates that it is usually possible. 
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Institutional efforts to attain this goal \\rill continue to include 
collaborative programs with the historically black colleges and uni
versities, focused use of opportunities within our fello\\'ship pro
grams and so on, and must be further inte11sified. 

Four, enhancing Smithsonian staff diversity is a positive crite
rion in making a final selection among candidates for a positio11 
but I want to stress that it has not been and will not be a substi
tute for other qualifications. The Smithsonian approach does not 
involve protected minority quotas but an expanded aggressive 
search for all fully qualified candidates. 

Five, the Smithsonian in fulfillment of its charter has a complex 
highly specialized and dispersed mission. Manage1nent is necessari
ly decentralized. Individual units operate with a wide latitude of 
discretion and day-to-day autonomy. It is my strong personal belief 
that the Smithsonian can most effectively pursue its many goals 
with a collegial, not an autocratic or centralized style of senior 
management. 

This is presently in place with the consequence that the seeming 
hierarchy of formal titles does not accurately portray the relative 
significance of policymaking voices. The effective managen1ent 
team includes the Secretary, the Under Secretary, the Treasurer, 
the Assistant Secretaries, the Deputy Assistant Secretaries, and 
the bureau and major office directors. 

Six, but while this collegialiby is an important quality to be re
tained, it does not mean that there cannot also be overriding goals 
that the Institution as a whole must pursue. Greater staff diversity 
and more adequate representation of American multicultural plu
ralism are among these overriding goals. 

Seven, full attainment of these goals will require stronger minor
ity representation not only on the professional staff but in the 
Smithsonian senior management. 

Eight, and finally, while internal organization may not be a 
direct concern of the subcommittee, some lessons emerge from our 
efforts to address the subcommittee's questions. 

Pursuit of the above-mentioned goals as well as other manage
ment objectives increasingly appears to require more effective com
munication and articulation among the Smithsonian's highly di
verse, decentralized bureaus, offices and programs. Better resource 
and program coordination is one pressing need. A more integrated 
approach to human resource management also needs to be devel
oped, as does the consolidation of our presently fragmented educa
tional and outreach efforts. 

Thank you, Madam Chairwoman. 
[The prepared statement of Mr. Adams follows:] 
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Good morning, Madam Chairwoman and Members of the Subcommittee. 

This is a welcome opportunity to discuss with you the 

Smithsonian ' s minority employment practices, as well as its 

programming, and how these functions reinforce and extend the 

Institution~s historic mandate for the "increase and diffusion of 

knowledge." 

The Smithsonian staff has been slow to address itself fully 

and squarely to the universality of this mandate, but I believe 

it is fair to report that there has been considerable progress 

toward the goal of cultural diversity among its members. Exact 

comparisons between September 1984 - when I became Secr ~etary -

and the present are not possible because the older data include 

only categories for minority and non-minority male and female 

permanent employees, whereas we now include all employees and 

also maintain racial and ethnic group categories. 

Nonetheless, some useful comparisons still can be drawn. 

Since taking office I have been determined to push forward the 

commitment of the Institution's Board of Regents to increase both 

the quality and diversity of the professional staff. The "Equal 

Opportunity and Affirmative Action Summary" presented to the 

Regents at their meeting shortly after I became Secretary 

indicated that of 631 full-time professional employees (those in 
• 

research and curatorial positions) at the Institution during 

Fiscal Year 1984 , 31 - or 4.9% - were minority males and 24 - or 

3.8% - were minority females. 

In a comparable report for Fiscal Year 1988, the number of 

full -t ime , as well as part-t ime, professionals had increased to 

• 
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Th tot 1 Smithson i .n staff in the senior 1 vel , 

pro , ssion l , and admints 'trativ cat,egories currently numb, rs 

1381 in a total institutional population of 6176 . Of th 1381 , 

434 or 31% are women; 178 ot 13 ar minorities (92 minority 

women an 86 minority men) . 

A statistical basis for analyzing the senior level category 

does not • XlSt . However , by using executive directories issued 

in ovemb,er , 1983 a~d ,July , 1988 , analysis of the senior staff , 

which includes xecutives at the Institution level , a well as 

ur au and office directors , is possible . Of a total of 70 in 

1983 , there were 5 minority males and 1 minority female, o r 8 .6%. 

In 1988 , from a total of 80 , 11 . 3% are mino r ity - 4 males and 5 

females . 
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Among what was known in 1983 as the Executive Committee 

there were no females and only one minority male, who retired in 

July, 1987. Currently there are three female members of my 

Management Committee, one of whom is a minority. 

While we can note some -- admittedly fairly slow and modest 

-- progress, we are fully aware that we must persist in our 

efforts if the Smithsonian is to assume the position of 

leadership that it should hold in this respect. Accompanying my 

testimony are a series of exhibits taken from the justification 

for our Fiscal Year 1990 budget request which is currently 

pending before Congress. Although these exhibits address other 

issues as well, they are dominated by a series of objectives 

related not only to improvements in Smithsonian staffing 

patterns, but also to program initiatives for reaching culturally 

diverse audiences. 

These objectives reflect our understanding that staffing and 

programming are inseparable in creating environments which 

enfranchise communities that have not been traditional museum 

audiences and which allow researchers and administrators from 

those communities to perceive museums as hospitable places of 

employment as they make career choices among organizations 

competing for their talents . A professional staff that is 

culturally and ethnically diverse is likely to be sensitive to a 

range of viewpoints and, thus , enhance the scope and depth of the 

Smithsonian programs . 

Previous efforts aimed at diversifying the composition of 

the Smithsonian staff have been substantially slowed by the 
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con flu nc • o unu u lly vor 1 c i rcurns nc s h n 1 u to 

un "r Gf Cl l initi tiv to r cruit individu ls from 8 wid 

v ri •ty of cultur lly signific nt minority groups th t ithcr h d 

not on r reo n t d or h d b , n und r-r pr sen 'tC~ in 'th 

Institution's work fore • 

As r sult, 17 well-qu lified candid tes hav been 

ppoin 't d in th, 1 st nine months under competitive merit 

proc dur s to 10 bureaus and offices. These new employees 

r , pres,ent ,an imp,ort nt cadre of ethnically and culturally diverse 

staff within the Institution . The presence of this cadre will , 

we hope , stimulate the interest of others in Smithsonian 

employment and affect the context and presentation of the 

Institution ' s programs and exhibitions. 

To complement this initiative , which is known as the •ouick 

Hire• program, the Institution also plans to offer a professional 

development program for current junior Smithsonian staff . Under 

this program, which we call •step Up •go , • bureaus and offices 

will identify staffing needs at the professional levels in areas 

which are under-repre ented by minorities and women . The 

Institution will advertise approved positions as competitive 

wupward mobility• opportunities for Smithsonian staff . 

Successful candidates will enter a career track position at 

a lower grade than the targeted senior professional level . The 

bureau or office will receive the full personnel compensation 
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allotment for the eventual targeted grade. The difference in 

salary levels is expected to cover the costs of technical 

training or formal education. For example, in the c·ase of a 

Grade 7 position ($25,000) targeted eventually for Grade 11 

($38,000), $13,000 will be available fo~ training or formal 

education in the first year. As the trainee advances, the 

training funds will decrease. If our Fiscal Year 1990 funding 

request is approved, the Institution will initiate "Step Up '90" 

with a total of ten targeted positions, five at Grade 11 and five 

at Grade 12. 

Our efforts with respect to exhibitions and other public 

programs are moving forward on a number of fronts. I have 

provided for the Subcommittee copies of a brochure we have just 

published in English and Spanish, Latino Resources at the 

Smitbsonian, which describes programs and collections in our 

various bureaus that relate to Hispanic and Latin American 

matters. Furthermore, we believe the Columbus Quincentenary 

offers an extraordinary opportunity to illuminate the diversity 

and achievements of Hispanic and Latin American cultures, and 

have recently forwarded to all Members of Congress information on 

the activities we are planning for that occasion. Finally, I 

have appointed an internal Latino Working Group to advise me on a 

number of issues; just last week 1 received a thoughtful and 

comprehensive report; I expect we will shortly find ways to 

implement many of its recommendations. 

The proposed National Museum of the American Indian, for 

which we hope to receive final approval of an enabling agreement 

• 
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ln 1 n 1 o r rna lao r import n com on nt of xis ing 

Sm h on 1 n mu u ms . Ao n x mpl , only l t w k t h N ' ion I 1 

r1u. o I u m o Am l J.c n R 1 tory o, n d n x h b i t x p l ~o r 1. n 9 t h r 

g ~ ·n ~ r cion of mily li mong th fii ts P ' opl of North 

D ko 

\\'ith r s ct to Afric n-1\m ric n programming ,at th 

In titutlon, w h _v , m d av il bl to th Subcommitt·ee a reo n ·t 

r ort 'th, · acknowl dg s th compl x iti .s and competing in ·ter ats 

in th ... s ~ m t rs, s ·w 11 as the opportuni 'ti.ea. Although the 

r port w s cornpl t d b or the introduction in this Congress of 

1 g i s 1 t ion t ~o c r at , a t: t ion a 1 A f r i ca. n -Arne r ic an Mu ,s e u m, i t has 

som )l , r i " '9 on th, m t ter . We look forward to part i~c ipa t ing in 

discussions of til proposed 1 gislation , and to advancing plans 

for I nh nc d Smithso ian programming th.at sh ,ar ~es some ·of its 

obj c t ives. 

Me nwhil , tt Smithsonian ' s R sident Associate Program has 

organiz, d an J:frican-Am rican Studies program that include,s 

1 ctur s, p rform nces , and a tour of the work of 20th century 

Afric n-American architects in Washington , D. C . In addition , a 

number of r lated exhibitions , such .as thos ~e described in the 
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Calendar that has been forwarded to the Subcommittee, a£e in 

progress. Among the most significant of these is Duke Ellington: 
• 

American Music which opened earlier this month at the National 

Museum of American History. Celebrating the ninetieth 

anniversary of the birth of Duke Ellington, the exhibit also is 

the first of what we hope will be many opportunities to showcase 

the extraordinary Ellington collection that was acquired with the 

timely and direct assistance of the Congress. 

Turning to the issue of Smithsonian boards and commissions, 

I note that the Board of Regents, which consists of seventeen 

members, makes policy for and sets the course of the Institution. 

The Chief Justice of the United States and the Vice President are 

ex officio members of the Board; the other fifteen Regents are 

chosen by the Congress through the processes delineated in 20 

u.s.C.43. Two vacancies currently exist; of the remaining 

thirteen current members, one is an Asian-American, two are 

women, and two are Af~ican-Americans. 

Other boards and commissions exist to provide assistance to 

the Board of Regents in fulfillment of its responsibilities for 

the Smithsonian. These bodies advise on individual museums, and 

also encourage acquisitions and financial support. 

Most of these boards and commissions are appointed by the 

Board of Regents. In recent years, at the behest of the Regents, 

emphasis has been given to diversifying ethnic, cultural, 

professional, and geographical representation in order to 

maintain and increase the effectiveness of these bodies. Members 

serve without compensation; thus, their willingness to serve and 
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to six (13 ) nd worn ,n h v b n appoint d to t n 

(22 ) . Th gr t ,st ch nge h s be n in the N, tion 1 Mus ~ urn of 

n Art Commission . A Bl ck m 1 , a Bl ok f m le, n n 

f isp nic mal h v joined the eighte ~en-merriber commission, 'Which 

now includes nine women. To maintain nd extend progress such as 

this, 11 of the advisory groups are actively seeking individuals 

who can h lp to broaden the outlook of our museums and other 

programs . 

In closing, Madam Chairwoman , I would express my personal 

appreciation for your interest in the Smithsonian Institution , 

and your concern to improve the diversity of its staff and 

programs . I would also like to offer personal assurances of my 

c ~omrnitment to enhance minority representation on the staff , 

illuminate the history and achievements of minority communities 

in our public activities , and provide universality of access to 

all who want to share in those activi t ies . 
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EXHJBrr 1 

SMITHSON~INSTITUnON 

The Smithsonian Institution was crea:ed by Act of Cong ess In 1846 to 
carry ou: the terrns of the will of James Smithson of England, who bequeathed 
h •s entire estate in 1826 to the United States of Arr.erica •tc fo!Jnd at 
V,'a s '"lington, under tf"to name of Smithsonian lns:nution, an es:ablishment for 
the increase and diffusion of knowiedge among men: 

Joseph Henry, the first Secretary, In his efforts to give direction to 
activit1es of the fledgl ing Institution, commented on Smithson's wm In has 
annual report for 1864: 

•He evidently did not Intend by these precise terrns to found a 
library or a mere museum for the drffusion of popular information to 
a limited community, but a cosmopolitan es:ablishment, to lnc1ease 
the Sum of human knowledge and to diffuse this to every part of 
the civilized world. No other lnterpre!ation of the will 1s either In 
accordance v- ith the terms employed or with the character and 
habns of the founder. The Increase of human knoY.1edge, by which 
we muS1 understand additions to tts sum, would be of linle value 
without its diffusion, and to limit the laner to one city. or even to 
one country, would be an invidious restriction of the tenn Men. • 

Over the course of Its 142-year history, and under the direction of 
succeeding Secretaries. the Institution has evolved Into an eminent research 
center and the world's largest museum complex.. In service to all mankind, Its 
ac!ivities span the globe and are devoted to research. museology, and public 
education in lhe arts. sciences, and history. 

The Smithsonian Is a unique establishment which Is both publicly 
supported and privately endowed, and whose governance is vested in an 
independent Board of Regents composed of federal officials. members of 
Congress. and private citizens. Donations from both the public and private 
sector Increase Its collections. and continuing additions to tts trust funds 
expand and nourish the Institution's usefulness. Appropriations by Congress 
provide federal support for the Smithsonian's far-reaching services to the 
public. Annually hundreds of thousands of service hours are provided to the 
lns:rtution by dedicated volunteers.. . 

• 

• 
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EXHlBfT2 

SMITHSON~IN~ON 

The Institution seeks to achieve Its basic mission to Increase and diffuse 
know1edge in the fcilowing ways: 

• • 

- By pursuing research .. collections management, 
exhibitions. publications, and other program activities 
::~ ·.~ oted to helpir ~ explain - for a wade range of 
audiences, and through the use of a wide range of media 
- the present state of understanding of diverse fields of 
the arts and sciences as well as related problems or issues 
of contemporary Importance. 

- By giving special emphasis to exhibitions and other 
programs that will increase participation by culturally 
d iverse communities. minorities, handicapped persons, 
senior citizens. and other specialized groups. 

- By providing research, curatorial, and professional 
leadership and expertise of the highest quality, through 
emphasis on excellence of the staff and through 
maintaining and Improving technical assistance, fellowship 
programs, equipmen~ and facDrties. 

- By promoting joint research, collections management, 
museum education, exhibition, and other Interpretative 
programs with other domestic and foreign academic, 
research, and museum enterprises through a sharing of 
knoY.1edge, experuse. exhibitions, collectaons, facnrties and 
other resources. 

- For the sake of future generations of scholars and 
visitors. by careful anention to the acquisition. care and 
preservation of collections and instatutional facilities that 
house them. especially as related to protection. Inventory. 
storage, building maintenance, equipping activities. and 
renovatiqn of exhibit and other public areas. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

. - . 
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EXHIBIT 3 

SMITHSONlAN INSTITUTlON ·-

.Areas c:l El• g;te8s 

A. Manaoement Priorities. 

• 

-· 
- · Endeavor to maintain effective communications between 

central and bure:-- J management, encourage Institution-wide 
comrn '-:-.ications channels to penni! new ideas for program 
and operating improvements to surface from all staff, and 
expand cooperative program efforts among bureaus with 
common interests. 

- Continue efforts to Improve staff quality, wfth particular 
emphasis on equal employment and affirmative action 
Initiatives, by providing new opportunities for cross 
training among various offices. encouraging completion of 
high school education and/or advanced degrees. and 
supponing special training conducted by the bureaus and 
offices of the Institution. 

- Crit ically evaluate all programs and support activities for 
purposes of discontinuing those that have outlived their 
usefulness or divesting them to other Institutions. 
improving the quality of program products and delivery of 
services, and red irect ing resources to more Important 
efforts. Elevate management's use of lnformiJtfon on 
spending and resource distribution panerns to facnltate 
analysis of relattve resource needs. 

B. Research and Research Suopon~ Collection and Non-Collection Based. 

-

-

Enhance the Institution's overall scholarly environment by 
provid ing opportunities for scholarship through a variety 
of internal competitive programs. and encouragement in 
seeking outside suppon and joint programs, appointments, 
and cooperative efforts with other institutions. 

Increase bureau flexibility and responsibility for 
development efforts directed at museum and research 
Initiatives In a~ history and science areas . 

• 

• 
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Indians and peoples of Hispanic, Ne r Eastern and F r 
East m origins. 

- P1omo e grealer public understanding of other cultures. 
especia ly throu h the Columbus Ouincentenary program. ln 
order to pro Ide a lon term and lastmg foundation for 

ncoura ing lntemalionaJ cooperntion and scholarly ex-

• 



• 

117 

change with Latin America. Other areas of panicufar 
lnstatutional interest include the pursuit of International 
cul:ural understanding wi1h the Near and Far East and the 
Soviet Union. 

D. Fa:i'nies 

- Correct the ba::ktog of deferred building maintenance and 
s:ren~hen preven~Ne maintenance programs Acce:erate 
renovation of exhibrtion spa:e. especially with regard to 
opportunit ses for refurbishment of exh ibitions In the 
NMNH. Continue with lnil.tal equipping of the Museum 
Su;:>pon Center. 

- Examine and pursue o~er1y scheduling and deve'o;:>ment of 
major renovations and new construction proje<:ts; develop 
an In-house facilities plann ing capability and review 
process that will trans!ate lnstttuttonal program objectives 
Into a long range plan for major new fac ility needs, 
priorities phasing and their costs, Including the Impact on 
ann-..tal opera!•ng expenses. 

• 

- In order to s:.Jccess!ully accompl.sh instr.utiona• program 
goa!s, aHeviat e operat ing and fund•ng deficiencies In 
protection and plant services, safety and environmental 
programs and accounting, personner and procurement 
act Nit i es. . 

- lnves~igate the costs of provid:ng various services through 
contract arrangements, rather than through In-house 
channels and cont inue to undertake other appropriate 
manaaemen: improvements studies. 

F. Ge"lera' Development. 
= 

-

• 

Continue to examine and consider various realistic ways to 
Jncrease basic trust resources of the lns:i1tt.ion. incJuding 
a general capital campa ign, cultivation of donors, 
Internat iona l mar~ets. a lternative Investmen ts, and 
expa "lded use of volunteers where ap;>ropriate. 

Examine and continue to pursue new product development, 
• 

new a uxif iary enterprise opportunities. and opportunities 
for collaboration that may exist among core 
revenue-producing programs. 

• 
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lhi s c lend t· is issued qu rtet·ly to pt·ovidc infor-m ion cut"'t"Cn ly 

av i lable for listing. The time frame includes all future openings of 

m j ot· cxh bi io:ns and pcnnanent h 11 s that h ve been schcdul ,cd UIP to 

publication date. t~cw exhibits scheduled after the date of publi ca ion for 

thi s calendar will be announced in upcoming news releases and/or the next 
• 

Cal endar of Exhibitions. 

Oates and titles of exhibitions are subject to change. Before 

publication, infoJifllation should be confir-med with the public inf,ormation 

offices of the individual museums listed on Page 20, or with the 

Smithsonian's Office of Public Affairs. 

The calendar covers openings at Smi thsonian museums and galleries as 

well as traveling exhibits and other se lected events. It does not include 

lectures, 'r,eceptions, films or performances and generally does not 1 ist 
• 

continuing exhibits already in place. 

filming and taking Pictures in the exhibi ti ons 

REMINDER TO JOURNALISTS: YOU MUST HAVE PERMISSION FROM THE PUBLIC 

AFFAIRS STAFF AT 'THE ITHSONIAH TO FILM OR PHOTOGRAPH IN OUR EXttiBJTIONS. 

Please call the Public Affairs Officer or the central Office of Public 

Affairs (see list on Page 20). 

Sl-108-,88 -more -
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Smithsonian hours 

Three Smithsonian museums will have extended hours during the summer months, 

June 16 through Labor Day, Sept. 4. The National Museum of American History, 

National Museum of Natural History and the National 'Air and Space Museum will be 

open 9:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. Other Smithsonian museums both on and off the Mall 

will remain open from 10 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. The Anacostia Museum, located at 1901 

Fort Place, S.E. is open daily from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

The Castle, undergoing renovation, is closed to the public at this time. 

Also, the Freer Gallery of Art has closed for a three-year period for 

constr-uction and renovation, which will provide underground access between the 

Freer and Sackler. 

The Enid A. Haupt Garden, located atop the Smithsonian's underground museum, 

research and education complex--S. Dillon Ripley Center, the International 

Gallery, the National Museum of African Art and the Arthur M. Sackler Gallery-

will open at 7 a.m. and close at 5:45 p.m. 

At the National Zoological Park, hours will be from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. for 

the zoo buildings and 8 a.m to 6 p.m. for the zoo grounds. 

Barney Studio House has guided visits at 11 a.m. and 1 p.m. each Wednesday 

and Thursday and at 1 p.m. on the second and fourth Sundays of each month. 

Reservations are required; call (202) 357-1311. 

The Cooper-Hewitt Museum in New York City has special hours and charges a 

small admission fee. Hours are: Tuesday, 10 a.m. to 9 p.m.; Wednesday through 

Saturday, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.; Sunday, noon to 5 p.m. Closed Mondays. General 

admission is $3; senior citizens and students over age 12 pay $1.50. Free 

admission on Tuesdays from 5 to 9 p.m. is made possible by a grant from Mobil. 

The Smithsonian's Washington, D.C., museums and galleries, as well as the 

zoo are open daily, except Dec. 25. Admission is free. 

-more-
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DU'E Elli4GTOU: A:HERICAN MUSIC 

This e hlbit1on cormlemor t ~es Du~c Ellington's c r·ecr nd mu ~c 1 1 g cy and is p t" 
of mon hlong celebr tion of the 90th anniversary of Ellington's bSrth. The 
cxh~bit includes origin 1 compositions, awards, posters from some of Ellington's 
world tours, a b. ndstand nd a po•·t•·ait p intcd by his gt·andd ugh ~cr. H tf ,on 1 
Museum of Amerll ,c.an H 1 story. Opens Apr i 1 4. 

GOLD OF AFRICA : JEWELRY AND ORNAMENTS FROH 
GHANA, COlE O'IVOIRE. HALl AND SENEGAL 

West Afric n goldsmith arts .are featured in this major exh,bition of finely 
~executed gold ornaments and jeweh·y. Thi s d.azzl ing array was organized by the 
Barb1er-Mueller Museum, Geneva, and is circulated under the auspices of the 
American Federation ,of Arts. The exhibition marks the first time this material 
will be shown in the United States. National Museum of African Art . 
April 5-Aug. 28. 
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THE CEREMONIAL COURT 

This permanent exhibition, patterned after early White House architecture, 
re-creates the front entrance hall of the White House as it looked during the 
Theodore Roosevelt administration. Included are a number of original elements from 
the White House, some of which are on display for the first time since their 
acquisition in 1948. Six gallery spaces serve as the setting for some of the more 
recent first ladies' gowns, presidential objects, period jewelry, porcelain, 
glassware, pottery, silver and White House china. Made possible by a generous 
grant from Sears, Roebuck and Co., the exhibition includes the mantelpiece from 
which Franklin Delano Roosevelt delivered his fireside chats; a gold piano--the 
lOO,OOOth Steinway produced--presented to the White House in 1903; portraits of 
several presidents and first ladies; and 18th-century furniture from the 
executive residence of George and Martha Washington, who never lived in the White 
House. National Museum of American History. Opens April 6. 

THE BOAT SHOW: FANTASTIC VESSELS, FICTIONAL VOYAGES 

Created by 16 contemporary American artists, these 18 three-dimensional objects 
vary widely in size, shape, medium and technique. Conventional boundaries that 
separate crafts from fine art have been breached in these works. The recently 
acquired "ships" of John Roloff; Joey Kirkpatrick and Flora Mace's blown-glass and 
wood constructions; a new glass "boat" by Jay Musler; larry Kirkland's multi -oared, 
suspended "Soul boat"; and a remarkable 28-foot-long installation by Michael 
Shaughnessy that is made of hay woven onto a warp of twine, arranged on a hull-like 
wooden framework--are some of the works included in this show. The artists in this 
exhibition have drawn upon this legacy of maritime imagery and symbolism. Renwick 
Gallery. April 7-Aug. 6. 

BOUND TO VARY: BILLY BUDD, SAILOR 

On the final page of Herman Melville's manuscript of Billy Budd, Sailor, the author 
noted: ''End of Book/April 19th, 1891.'' Melville probably made revisions until his 
death that September and, over the years, many incomplete and inaccurate versions 
of his working draft were published. In 1962, the University of Chicago produced 
the first accurate transcription and it is this text that has been handset on 
handmade paper in a book published by Benjamin and Deborah Alterman of Married 
Mettle Press. For this limited edition, 16 members of the Guild of Book Workers 
have designed and crafted unique bindings. The ~xquisite_examples of fine 
craftsmanship are made of leather with gold tool1ng, mult1-colored le~ther onlays, 
cast paper, inlaid wood, precious metals, vitreous enamels and a spec1ally :ut 
emerald. This exhibition was organized by the Guild of Book Workers. Renw1ck 
Gallery. April 7-Aug. 6. 

-more-
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TIHUR AND THE PRINCELY VISION: 
PERSIAN ART AND CULTURE IN THE FlnEENTH CENTURY 

The art and architecture craa ed tn he 15 h can ury durfng he dynas y of the 
legendary warlord Tt.ur, tn the West as T~~erl , are considered 110ng he 
.as ou s andtng chtev111n s of Perstan cul ure. These tva fa s 
brtllt ly served he dlnas y s polt teal and cul ur 1 ls nd as ltshed 
echntc 1 nd as he tc s ndard tn he ar s of he I l .. tc d o can urt o 

c01e. ftf y tns t u tans tn Ast , Europe, the Middle he Un ed s 
have loaned 160 tn tngs wor s In .. 1, car .. tcs, IXIIP s o lltgraphy J de 

wood tngs e tles for thts lljor exhtbt ton. Foll ng 1 s showtnJ tn 
Wash ng on D.C. he exhtbt ton 11 travel to tha Los Angeles Coun y eu. o 
Art (Aug. 13-Nov. 5). Arthur • er Galler,r. Aprtl 1&-July &. 

AMERICAN TELEVISION: FROM THE FAIR TO THE FAMILY, 1939·1989 

When televtston was introduced at the New York World's fatr tn 1939, tt s touted 
as the s~l of the future. This exhibition follows television's entrenchlen fn 
Alerican culture and includes a variety of television receivers, souvenirs fro. he 
World's fair, a neon store-front stgn and artifacts fro. early telavtston 
classtcs--•Lassta,• •star Trek• and •Guns.ake.• Na tonal MUseu. of ~rtcan 
His ar,r. Aprtl 19-Aprtl 1990. 
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SOUNDING FORMS: AFRI~AN MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 

Some 170 African stringed instruments, bells, gongs, thumb pianos, whistles, horns 
and drums are featured in this unusual display. The first international exhibition 
devoted exclusively to the presentation of African musical instruments as 
sculpture, this show was organized by the American Federation of Arts. National 
Museum of African Art. April 26-June 18. 

PHOTOGRAPHY OF INVENTION: AMERICAN PICTURES OF THE 1980s 

The non-traditional, contemporary American works in this exhibition celebrate the 
150th anniversary of photography. Included are works by 90 artists emphasizing the 
continued power, versatility and invention of the medium. Usually trained in ar 
other than photography--painting, sculpture, theater and l ·iterature--these art ists 
reject the traditions of aesthetic formalism and craft, and their works more often 
resemble paintings than photographs. A large and inc·reasingly prominent number of 
young artists, influenced by conceptual art and post-modernism, are creating 
photographs that challenge traditional photography's claim to "truthfully 
describing the real world." These photographers critically examine both popular 
and fine art photography, and then use the camera to shape a photographic reality 
by creating or arranging objects and environments. N.ational Museum of American 
Art. April 28-Aug. 13. 

PHOTOGRAPHS Of. AFGHANISTAN 

U.S. photographer Luke Powell captured the ancient quality of life embodied in the 
landscape, people and architecture of Afghanistan in these color dye transfer 
prints made from a series of photographs taken between 1974 and 1978. This is the 
first of occasional photographic exhibitions to be held at the Sackler Gallery 
featuring works by major Asian photographers or works whose images increase 
understanding of Asia and its peoples. Arthur H. Sackler Gallery. April 30-
0c t. 31 . 

HUBBLE SPACE TELESCOPE 

A full-scale test model of the Hubble Space Telescope will go on display in the 
museum's Space Hall. The actual telescope, which will provide astronomer$ with 
the ability to see into space a trillion times better than the naked eye can see 
from Earth, is scheduled for launch aboard a space shuttle in 1990. National Air 
and Space Museum. Opens in April for an indefinite period. 

-more-
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1 bl H r hhorn Mus u nd Scul ur G .. en . H l 0 Ju 1 3 

The ~oi cc ions" seri o 11 cale solo how con inu 1 h th pres n on 
o i d ed1a ound and ligt1t 'nstall t1on ,l p1otograpt1 1ghl1gh 109 he 
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of hu nity's rel t1onship to chnology Beck n w 11 , .. nsforrn th Oir c ion 
g llery nto an en iron en of op 1c 1 ffec s, ccen r c sound nd b r ct 
f1gut 1n o 1on If rshhorn Museur.1 nd Sculpture G rden. y 10 July 23. 

BEYOND THE LIMITS: FLIGHT ENTERS THE COMPUTER AGE 

A m JOr new ga 11 er·y w1ll e p 1 ore the computet .. t·evo 1 uti on in rosp c th t h 
taken astt·on u s to the moon and the average c1 12en around the world. E hibi or 
air- and space-craft des1gn, test1ng, manufacture and production, flight simulation 
and train1ng, flight control, operations and navig tion control will be included. 
Vis1 ors to the gallery will be able to test the1r sk lls at d s1gnlng the wing on 
a Jet a11~plane, guiding a lunar land1ng safely to the moon's surfac and land1rg an 
airplane a a busy a1rport ,n t~ew ork us1ng the latest in navig tion programs. 
National Air and Space Museum. May 12-1ndefir~ tely. 

-more-
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JOHN MUIR,S HIGH SIERRA: A WATERCOLOR DIARY BY TONY FOSTER 

On an eight-week hike among the peaks and meadows of the High Sierras in 1986, 
Cornish artist Tony Foster carried a selection of watercolors, brushes and papers, 
so that he could permanently capture the spectacular scenes John Muir wrote about. 
In this exhibition, 28 watercolors of Yosemite and other scenic points reflect 
Foster,s fascination not only with the broad sweep of the landscape but also with 
the flowers, rocks and animals of the High Sierras. Rotunda Balcony Gallery. 
National Museu. of Natural History. May 12-Aug. 13. 

THE REAL McCOY: 
AFRO-AMERICAN INVENTION AND INNOVATION, 1619-1930 

This exhibition focuses on outstanding black inventors as well as anonymous 
innovators who, as slaves, craftsmen and workers, made important contributions to 
the United States. Included will be actual inventions, such as Jan Matzelieger,s 
''shoe-lasting'' machine, which revolutionized shoe production, and Garrett 
Morgan's safety hood and automatic traffic signal, forerunners of the modern gas 
mask and traffic stop light. The exhibit will examine such topics as African 
influences on Colonial technology (agriculture, pharmacology and other areas) and 
how the slave system stymied technological innovation. Visitors will understand 
the process of creativity and invention through close-up looks at individual 
inventors, whether they were successful or not, and through the works of free black 
inventors--Lewis Temple, James Forten, Norbert Rillieux and others. Artifacts from 
some of the expositions of the late 19th century, wh1ch celebrated this new surge 
of black inventiveness, will be featured. An interactive video is also planned. 
Anacostia Museum. May 21-Nov. 5. 

THE "EDGEHILL" PORTRAIT OF THOMAS JEFFERSON 

The Edgehill portrait of Thomas Jefferson, painted by Gilbert Stuart, is jointly 
owned by the Thomas Jefferson Memorial Foundation Inc., in Charlottesville, Va., 
and the National Portrait Gallery. The portrait goes on view alternately at the 
gallery and the foundation for periods of three years. The portrait once hung at 
Edgeh1ll, the Virginia residence of one of Jefferson,s great-granddaughters. In 
1902, it was sold to a distant relative of Jefferson who lived in Scotland, and 
fioally returned to this country in 1927. National Portrait Gallery. May 1989-
spring 1992. 

-more-
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June 16-th·ough f 11. 

THE ESSENTIAL GOURD: 
AFRICA~ ART FROM lHE OBVIOUS TO THE INGEt~IOUS 

The aesthetic richness and variety of a living tradition is revealed Sn this 
exhibit of approximately 100 gourds from Northern Nigeria. Both traditSonal and 
modern 1mot i fs as well as a number of d1 ff,er~ent decorative techni ~ques a're included. 
N tfonal Museu• of African Art. June 20, l989~Jan. 4, 1990. 

SESAME STRE'ET 

Ernfe•s rubber duckie and an original Oscar the Grouch puppet and his trash can 
will be featured fn this exhibition, which celebrates •sesame Street's" 20th 
television season .. National Museum of ,American History. June 20-August. 

-mor -
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JUNE 1989 

ROBERT MOSKOWITZ 

This will be the first major retrospective for Moskowitz, a contemporary American 
artist who has developed a distinctive identity among the so-called New Image 
painters who first emerged in the late 1970s. Beginning a national tour at the 
Hirshhorn, the exhibition consists of 67 collages, drawings and paintings that 
reveal how Moskowitz, a New York artist, has pursued a strongly reductive, almost 
abstract style, seeking to infuse recognizable imagery with emotive content. Such 
familiar images as corners of rooms, windmills, skyscrapers and smokestacks are 
made into evocative icons by Moskowitz, whose compositions, often emphatically 
vertical or horizontal, are developed from bold silhouettes and rich colors. A 
fully illustrated color catalog will accompany the exhibition. After closing in 
Washington, D.C., the exhibition travels to the La Jolla Museum of Contemporary Art 
in California (Oct. 13, 1989-Jan. 7, 1990) and the Museum of Modern Art in New York 
City (Feb. 9-April 24, 1990). Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden. June 21 -
Sept. 17. 

YANI: THE BRUSH OF INNOCENCE 

Born into a family of artists in southern China in 1975, Wang Yani started to paint 
at the age of 2. She had her first exhibition when she was 4 years old, and by the 
age of 6, she had produced 4,000 paintings. From her earliest whimsical images of 
monkeys to her more recent interpretations of people, animals, flowers and 
landscapes, Yani has won international recognition and acclaim. This exhibition of 
69 paintings was organized by the Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art, Kansas City, Mo., 
with the sponsorship of the Ministry of Culture, People's Republic of China. The 
national tour of the exhibition and special programs in the Sackler Gallery 
Learning Center are made possible by United Technologies Corp. Arthur M. Sackler 
Gallery. June 25-0ct. 22. 

HEN AND WOMEN: A HISTORY OF COSTUME, GENDER AND POWER (WORKING TITLE) 

This major exhibition will look at some of the standards of appearance and behavior 
for males and females in American culture. National Museum of American History. 
June 28-Uecember 1990. 

-more-
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Jun 29,. 5 p' . 9. It Ill lr e• n lon lly through F b'ru ry 1993 under th· 
u ph: ~ o th S. thsonl n Institution Traveling hlbil1on Service (Sil'IES). 

ORCUID lllLUSTRAl'IOttS BY REGitf OLSON HUGHES 

Bot nh: 1 lllust 1ratl ~ons by thi s scientific illustr·~ator and artist, now in het 90s, 
will b presented in conjunction with Deaf W y, sponsored by Gallaudet University. 
Hatl ~on l !MuscUli of Natural H1story. Opens June 30 fo·r an indefinite peri1od. 

JULY 1989 

l'HE VJ IEW FROH SPACE: AMERICAN A'STROtfAUT PHOTOGRAPHY, 1962- 1972 

1Colncld1ng with the 20th anniversary ~of man's first landing on the moon on 
July 20, 1969, this exhibition features approximately 80 color and black-and-white 
photographs ta lk~en by American astronauts during the "golden age" of space 
exploration {1962 - 1972) .. Organized and ~ctr~culated by the Smithsonian Institution 
lrave11ng Exhibition Serv·icc (SITES), the exhibit.ion opens at the Frankl in 
Institute of Science, Philadelphia, July 1 and continues through Aug. 6 

INSI DE ACTIVE VOLCANOES: K.ILAUEA AND MOUNT ST. HELENS 

The exhibition will capture, through photography and other visual means, the power 
and beauty of eruptions on Mount St. Helens and Kilauea volcanoes. More 
importantly, it will explain some of the many scientific break.throughs that are 
enabling scientists to understand-- and at times even predict -- the behavior of 
volcanoes. Focusing on the many contributions of the U.S. Geological Surveys' 
Cascades and Hawaiian volcano observatories--two of the world's premier volcano 
research stations--the exhibition will reveal the 1nner workings of these fire 
mountains. Included wi ll be specimens of volcanic products, actual Instruments 
used to monitor volcano s and numerous photographic murals. Interactive computer 
displays will enable vie.ers to "call up" on a video display locations of some of 
the thou·sands of earthquakes originated by activity inside Mount St. Helens and 
Kilauea. This S.~t.hsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service (SITES) 
exhibition will open at the Thomas M. Evans Gallery in the National Museum of 
Natura 1 Hi story. Ju 'ly 6-Sept. 24. 

-more-
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REFLECTIONS ON APOLLO 11 

This art exhibition--in the Pioneers of Flight gallery--will consist of 
approximately 30 paintings, drawings and prints that reflect artists' 
interpretations of the 1969 launch, landing on the moon and recovery of the Apollo 
11 spacecraft. National Air and Space Museu.. Opens July 15 for an indefinite 
period. 

AUGUST 1989 
DIRECTIONS--KEITH SONNIER, NEON 

The museum's "Directions" series continues with a selection of neon sculpture from 
the past two decades by New York artist Keith Sonnier. Sonnier has earned an 
international reputation for his mixed -media sculpture and installations. His neon 
wall reliefs, which sometimes incorporate aluminum, glass and mirrors, use 
artificial light as an active component of an abstract composition to alter space 
and deepen the work's associative powers. Works from his Ba-0-Ba, Pictogram and 
other series, often evoking exotic or traditional cultures, will be included. 
Hirshhorn Museu. and Sculpture Garden. Aug. 2-0ct. 29. 

HOUSTON CONWILL "WORKS" 

The museum's latest site-specific "WORKS" project will be a specially commissioned 
project by Houston Conwill, an artist from New York whose work frequently echoes 
themes and historical events of black America. Playing off the circular form of 
the museum's fountain, Conwill will build a low-lying structure, with relief 
elements and passageways, to ring its edge. The work will allude to a giant 
timepiece, paying homage to Benjamin Bannkeker, a black engineer and scientist from 
the period of the American Revolution. Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden. 
Aug. 2-0ct. 29. 

VIEWS OF ROME: WATERCOLORS AND DRAWINGS FROM THE VATICAN LIBRARY 

Hore than 80 drawings from the Thomas Ashby collection of the Vatican Library will 
be on view in this exhibition. Ashby (1874-1931) was an eminent classicist and a 
former director of the British Academy in Rome. This collection exhibits the 
archite~ture and landscape of Rome, including works by such artists as Claude 
Lorrain, Jakob Philip Hackert, Carlo Labruzzi, Richard Wilson, .Elizabeth Simon 
Percy, Jean Grandjean and Israel Silvestre. The works range from the 16th to the 
19th centuries and focus attention on the physical changes of the ancient monuments 

· of Rome and the Campagna over the years, as well as the changing view points of the 
artists. Organized by the S.ithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service 
(SITES). Cooper-Hewitt Museu.. Aug. 8-0ct. 29. 

• 

• 
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A~l 1989 

PORTRAITS 0 PROSPECTS: BRITISH/IRISH DRAWINGS AND 
lERCOlORS THE ULSTER HUSEUH. BELFAST 

Co.prlsed of 91 r s on p per by 77 Brit sh and Irish artists fro. the ren td 
coll cttons of the Ulster Mus u.. lreJand, thts e h1bltton e plores 300 years of 
British/Irish Art (17th through 20th centuries). The works are on vi tn tha 
Unit d Slat s for the first tt . Organized and clr<ulated by the S.lthsonlan 
lnsttlutt ~on Traveling hlbltton Service (SITES) the tour begtns at T~elfal 'r Acad-.y 
of Arts and Sciences, Savannah, Ga., Aug. 26-0ct. 8. It vll'l travel nationally 
under SITES' auspices to II ctttes through Septe~r 1992. 

EUROPEAN SHAWLS 

Europe,an shawls. •ade of dl fferent fabrics and worn by women tn the 19th century. 
will be dtsplay,ed. Nattonal Museu. of Mr!rt ~can Htstory. Opens in Augu ~st; date to 
be announced. Closes In October. 

SEPTEMBER 1989 

THE FIROST COLLECTION OF AHERICAH ABSTRACT ART 

Approx i1mate ly 85 paintings, drawl ngs, collages and sculpture- -drawn fr0111 the 
c~ollectlon given to the museum In 1986 by Patricia and Phtlltp Frost--will be on 
view in tlhi s show. The works were cr~eated by members of the American Abstract 
Artists group, which was formed in 1937 to promote the c,ause of abstraction tn an 
art world thronged with r~egionallsm and social realist work. ,Antong the arttsts 
included in the exhibition are young Americans (Gertrude and Balc~omb Greene, Carl 
Holty and Ad Reinhardt), recent emigres '( lly,a Bolotowsky, Werne'r Drewes and John 
Sennhauser) and European masters (Josef Albers and lazlo Hoholy-Hagy). Their art 
represents a broad-ranging modernism sparked by merging cubist, constructivist and 
Bauhaus concepts of style and social function. The exhtbttion, catalog and 
interactive video program (interviews wtth artists) will examine the philosophical 
and visual implications of the choices made by members of this pioneering artists' 
or-ganization. Nat tonal MuseUII of AErtcan Art. Sept. 8-Feb ,. 11, 1990. 

TIRAINIHG THE HAND AND EYE: AMERICAN DRAWINGS FROM THE COOPER-HEWITT MUSEUM 

This exhibition of 7'5 sketches, exploratory drawings and works in progress by 34 
American a'rtists ~opened at the Cooper-Hewttt MuseUII in January. It represents the 
first time a survey of the museum's American drawings has toured nationally. The 
exhibition next opens at the Terri Museu. of ~rtcan Art, Chicago, on 
Sept. 9 and continues t~rough Nov. 5. It wtll be circulated through October 1990 
by the S.tthsont1n Inst ~ tutton Traveling Exhtbttton Service (SITES). 

-more-
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SEPTEMBER 1989 

CARRIER WAR IN THE PACIFIC 

Located in the museum's Sea-Air Operations gallery, this exhibition will highlight 
six principal carrier battles of World War II: Coral Sea, Midway, Eastern 
Solomons, Santa Cruz Islands, Philippine Sea and Leyte Gulf. Included will be 
models, maps, photographs and films--including six minutes of original news reel 
footage narrated by Lowell Thomas. National Air and Space Museu.. Opens Sept. 14 
for an indefinite period. 

THE AUSTRIAN SECESSIONISTS: PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND WATERCOLORS 
FROM THE COLLECTION OF THE NEUE GALERIE DER STADT, LINZ 

Seventy-six works from this prominent collection were selected for a North 
American tour. Among the artists represented are Gustav Klimt, Egon Schiele and 
Oskar Kokoschka. Circulated by the S.ithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition 
Service (SITES), the exhibition opens at the Men1phis Brooks Museum of Art, Memphis, 
Tenn., Sept. 16-0ec. 17. 

BUDDHIST ART FROM SOUTH ASIA (working title) 

The changing imagery of Buddhism will be presented in this exhibition of more than 
100 objects on loan from the Los Angeles County Museum of Art. Sculpture, mandalas 
(circular paintings incorporating divinities and sacred symbols), tantras 
{religious texts), ritual objects and regalia present, in visual terms, a history 
of the evolution of Buddhism in India, the forces that influenced it, and how it 
matured and changed as it spread into Tibet and Nepal. Arthur M. Sackler Gallery. 
Sept. 24, 1989-March 1990 {tentative). 

-more-
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I GS BY UTAGAWA KUU I VOS tll IF RON THE RIJKSHUSEUM VOOR VOL EUKUt~DE , LE'IDEN 

Ut g w 'un1yosh1 ~(1 797- 1 87 1) emerged as a m st er Japanese col or · 1pr int dcs ,gner 
bout 1815. This exhi bition of approxim t ely 75 drawings and woodcut s . drawn from 

the v st collect ions of the RSj ksmuseum voor Volkenkundc {Museum of Ethnology), 
'" L iden. the Net herl ands, is the f i rs t comprehensi ve presentat Son 1n the Un i t ed 
St tes of the drawings of t he ar t is t . To travel nationally under the auspi ces of 
the S thsonian Institution Trave11ng xh1b1tion Service (SITS) through 1991, the 
c hibi t ion will open at the Museum of Fine Arts, Springfield, Mass., on Sept . 30 
and conti nue through Nov. 12 . 

OCTOBER 1989 

STI TCHED IFROH THE SOUL : SLAVE TEXTILES IN THE ANTE - BELLUM SOUTH 

Approximately 30 qu i lts and five related pieces of furniture will be included in 
th, s exhibition, which presents the skill, creativity and imagination of African
Amer icans and documents their contributions to American folk art . The majority of 
these pieced and appliqued quilt s , woven coverlets and embroidered counterpanes -
made by both 1men and women before 1865--have never been exhibited to the public. 
It is estimated that less than 300 quilts were created by African-Americans during 
the pre-Civ i l War years, and these examples from the Southern plantation economy 
are from various geographical areas -- the Sea Islands and the upland and lowland 
.ar ~ea s of the O~d South. Thi 'S exhibition was organized by the Museum of American 
Folk Art fn New York City and is made possible. in part, with public funds from the 
New Y~ork :State Counc i 1 on the .Arts and the Nation a 1 Endowment for the Arts. 
Renwick Gal l ery . Oct. 6-Jan 1, 1990. 

-more -



• 

133 

• 

-16-
OCTOBER 1989 

FRANCIS BACON 

Coinciding with the 80th birthday of British painter Francis Bacon (b. 1909}, this 
exhibition will mark the first time in 25 years that an overview of his far
reaching achievements will be presented in the United States. Approximately 60 
works will be included, from his daring figure studies of the 1940s to very recent, 
vigorously inventive works. The exhibition will be accompanied by a fully 
illustrated catalog. After closing in Washington, D.C., the exhibition will travel 
to the Los Angeles County Museum of Art (Feb.5-April 22, 1990) and the Museum of 
Modern Art, New York City (Hay 23-Sept. 4, 1990). Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture 
Garden. Oct. 12-Jan. 7, 1990. 

PORTRAIT OF THE LAW 

Distinguished judges, scholars and courtroom lawyers from the early years of the 
republic to the late 20th century will be featured in this exhibition. Included 
will be 45 portraits and several courtroom genre paintings of Chief Justices of the 
U.S. Supreme Court John Marshall and Earl Warren, U.S. Supreme Court Justices 
Oliver Wendell Holmes and louis Brandeis, lawyer Clarence Darrow and statesman 
Daniel Webster. Featured artists include Gilbert Stuart, Eastman Johnson, John 
Singer Sargent and Gardener Cox. This exhibition is one of three at the gallery 
celebrating the bicentennial of the U.S. Constitution. National Portrait Gallery. 
Oct. 13-Jan. 15, 1990. 

ICONS: IDEALS AND P.OWER IN THE ART OF AFRICA 

A panoramic, yet selective survey of African art, this exhibition will focus on 
five fundamental and recurrent themes: the male and female couple, the woman-and
child, the forceful male (with weapon), the rider (of horses and other animals) and 
the outsider/stranger. These icons are both universal in world art and culturally 
specific in form and meaning in many parts of Africa. National Museum of African 
Art. Oct. 25-Sept. 3, 1990. 

TO COLOR AMERICA: THE PORTRAITS OF WINOLD REISS 

German-born artist Winold Reiss, who came to America in 1913, was fascinated by 
America's racial diversity. Seen through European eyes, the blacks, Asians, 
Mexicans and Indians he painted, mostly in the '20s and '30s, take on a special 
quality, combining a fascination with non-European Americans and a modernist's 
sense of color. This exhibition will include Reiss' American portraits, his German 
folk portraits and some of his modern art deco designs. National Portrait Gallery. 
Oct. 27-April 1, 1990. 

-more-
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1nd largest pi cc ~cs of its kind from pre ... dyn s t 1 c IE ~gypt. The pot is decor, ted wl th 

a bo t, lbi t"ds and ante 1 opes-- a 1 • part of the everyday 11 fe of the first 1Egypl1 ans. 
Or·g,an1zed by tbe McKissick Huseum of the University of South Carol ina and the 
un1ve 'rsity~s Earth Sci ~ence and Resources I nstitute, the exhfbi ion is supported by 

grrant f 'rom the Nat f on a l Endowment for the Humanities. Nat i onal MuscUli of Natura 1 
H story. Opens ; n December; d,ate to be announced. Cont 1 nues through Apr1 1 1, 
1'990. 

-more-
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1990 

JANUARY 1990 

WINGS OF PARADISE 

Moth illustrations by Dr. John Cody, a Kansas psychiatrist. Rotunda Balcony 
Gallery. National Museum of Natural History. Jan. 15, 1990-June 1, 1990. 

FEBRUARY 1990 

CULTURE AND COMMENTARY: AN EIGHTIES PERSPECTIVE 

This exhibition will focus on 15 artists whose work reflects society's changes 
during the 1980s. Diverse works by Laurie Anderson, Francesco Clemente, Katharina 
Fritsch, Jenny Holzer, Jeff Koons, Yasumasa Mokimura, Julian Schnabel and Cindy 
Sherman, among others, will encompass such issues as originality vs. appropriation, 
the infallibility of technology and the social dimensions of art. Hirshhorn Museum 
and Sculpture Garden. Feb. 8, 1990-May 6, 1990. 

MARCH 1990 

IRVING PENN: THE MASTER IMAGES 

Irving Penn is one of the most internationally celebrated American photographers of 
the post World War II era. In a joint exhibition, the National Portrait Gallery 
and the National Museum of American Art will honor Penn's gift of 120 photographs 
to the two Smithsonian museums. Penn personally selected these photographs, the 
best and most representative images of his evolution as an artist. National 
Portrait Gallery and National Museum of American Art. 
March 30, 1990-Aug. 5, 1990. 

HAY 1990 

P.H. POLK: THE MAN AND HIS WORK 

Prentice Herman Polk's camera captured the many faces of his people--from the lowly 
to celebrated African-Americans. Polk was a keen observer of Delta country life in 
rural Macon County, Ala., and of life in metropolitan centers like Atlanta. This 
exhibition will include formal and informal portraits of the Polk family, many 
never before shown publicly; Farm Security Administration genre portraits of 
elderly, rural blacks living in the 1920s and '30s; and his commercial portraits of 
children who made pilgrimages to honor the vision and work of Tuskegee's founder, 
Dr. Booker T. Washington. Evidence of Polk's ability as a photojournalist can be 
seen in the exhibition in such photographs as the one of Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr., and one of a sit-in demonstration, as well as photos of ordinary people from 
Lowndes County, Ala., who marched to Selma in 1965 for the cause of voting rights. 
Anacostia Museum. May 6, 1990-Dec. 30, 1990. . 

-more-
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JUNE IHO 

GORILLA: STRUGGLE FOR SURVIVAL IH THE VIRUNGAS 

Color photographs of gorillas ta n In Ugand by photographer Ntc Nicholas. 
Rotund 8 lcony Gall ry. N tton 1 Museu. of Natural History. 
Jun 17. 1990-Aug. 12. 1990. 

1991 

OCTOBER 1991 

TO ACHIEVE THESE RIGHTS: TH1E BLACK STRUGGtE FOR EQUAl RIGHTS 
IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 1791-1991 (WORKING TITLE) 

In commemoration of the bicentennial of the Dtstrtct of Columbta, this exhibition 
wtll examine from a leg,al history perspective, the struggle by Afrtcan-Amertcans to 
secure equal rtghts 1n the natton•s capital. It will examine in detail how the 
laws of Congress and the District of Columbia have affected blacks and how they 
have sought to change the laws. Anacostta Museu.. Opens Oct. 1, 1990i closing 
date to be detenmtned. 

-1n0re-
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SMITHSONIAN PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICES 

National Museum of Natural History 
Thomas Harney 
(202) 357-2458 

National Portrait Gallery 
Sue Ann Kendall 
(202) 357-2866 

National Museum of American Art 
Renwjck Gallery 
Barney Studio House 
Margery Byers 
(202) 357-2247 

National Museum of American History 
Susan Foster 
(202) 357-3129 

Natjonal Air and Space Museum 
Rita Cipalla 
(202) 357-1663 

Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden 
Sidney Lawrence 
(202) 357-1618 

National Museum of African Art 
Janice Kaplan 
(202) 357-4870 

Smithsonian Institution Traveling 
Exhibition Service (SITES} 
Liz Hill 
(202) 357-3167 

Arthur M. Sackler Gallery 
Freer Gallery of Art 
Susan Bliss 
(202) 357-4538 

Anacost1a Museum 
Johnnie Douthis 
(202) 357-2627 

Cooper-Hewitt Myseum 
New York City 
Arthur Lindo 
(212) 860-6894 
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Harvard-Smithsonian Center for Astrophysics 
Cambridge, Mass. 
James Cornell 
(617) 495-7461 

National Zoological Park 
Hike Morgan 
(202) 673-4789 

Archives of American Art 
David Maxfield 
(202) 357 -2627 

GENERAL PRESS INQUIRIES FOR SMITHSONIAN 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS: 

Madeleine Jacobs, Director 
(202) 357-2627 
Linda St.Thomas 
Mary Combs 

Johnnie Douthis 
Gabriela Frings (Hispanic media inquiries) 
William Schulz (science) 

Photo requests: 
Lilas Wiltshire 
(202) 357-2627 

lSOth Anniversary of the Invention of 
Photography: 

David Maxfield 
(202) 357-2627 

Columbus Quincentenary Programs at the 
Smithsonian Institution 

David Maxfield 
Gabriela Frings (Hispanic media inquiries) 
(202) 357-2627 

• 

-more-
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New York, N.Y. 10028 
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Mr:. Co . Thank you very much. 
I arn very delighted to meet and welcome Secretary Adatns and 

appreciate his cooperation with the subcommittee, and I atn very 
happy to identify as one who is anxious to work with you and with 
this great Institution. 

Mr. ADAMs. Thank you, sir. 
Mr. CoNYERS. My dealings with it have been very pleasurable 

and I want to continue it that way. 
We start this part of the hearings on a rather cordial note if I 

interpret what has been written and said here today. We all agree 
that we have got a problem and we are going to address it and we 
are going to move forward with more than all deliberate speed, but 
the thing that strikes me is that in effect we have two statements 
from you, Mr. Secre · , the one you submitted in writing and the 
one which you gave today, both of which I like. 

Is there any particular reason for that? 
Mr. ADAMs. My first opportunity to speak with the chairwoman 

and her staff was yesterday afternoon. The statement that was 
written was prepared in response to earlier questions that had 
been submitted and so on. I felt as a result of our conversation yes
terday afternoon that a personal statement that reflected my own 
basic principles in going into this was an appropriate addition, and 
rather than sitnply abstracting from the earlier statement, I there
fore wrote this one up last night. 

Mr. CoNYERS. All right. 
Now, I am interested in the qualitative versus quantitative anal

ysis of this problem. I suppose that is really an interesting dichoto
my to make. Here we are trying to get more good people aboard, 
and we will never get to either one if we don't start moving on it. 
That is the sort of general impression that I get. 

But the thing that hits me right off the bat is the Frederick 
Douglass. Is this a good titne to talk about that? 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Yes, it is, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. CoNYERS. Everybody that I know is walking around in a 

slight state of shock that this was put on the commercial market. 
Could you give us your insight on how this situation came to pass? 

Mr. ADAMS. Certainly, Mr. Conyers. I certainly concede, as I al
ready have informally to the chai1·woman, that we proceeded on 
this matter without the full consultation that was involved. I think 
there was more than the apparent record seems to show. The first 
point I would make is that there were efforts on the part of the 
Smithsonian to persuade the National Park Service to take over 
this property. The National Park Service declined to do so. 

We were presented with what we understood to be a requirement 
by the Congress itself that the property be sold and the money be 
used toward the cost of the new Museutn of African Art that now 
is in the Smithsonian Quadrangle. I was basing my own decision on 
this matter on an evaluation of the historical importance of the 
site itself that the chai1·woman in her opening statement said was 
flawed, and apparently there is a statement that I have not yet 
heard or seen by Mrs. Hutchinson that deals further with this 
question. 

I can't speak, therefore, to the apparent flaws in that record 
until that statement has been made public, but the information 

• 
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I n1ight y furth r th t I h d , 1 r xpr il on. r_ ~011 hi 
matt r from Repr en tiv Stok s in D _ c mb r 1~ I 7 I b li i ·_ 
was, nd respond d to him , t som 1 ngt~h on th · m , r ,_ nd 
rather expected to meet with him to c rry on di cu --ion - fu ·11 r I 

a result of my response~ which includ d th comm n. I h ~ -- ju 1 

made, and then I nev~er heard from him. I .am fr,aid , I in I w~ou!d 
.agree that I should have tried to follow up in son1 urth r w -, 
but my assumption was that th -re was not , high 1 1 of ~con I rr 
on his part because I did not hear furth r fr~om him. I r h . I 
did not follow that up more extensively .. 

I t 'hink that is the essential position th, t I woul~d _. k~. h r . I c r .. 
tainly do agree that the subsequent dev lopm nt of til m , r h 
shown that there was very high sensitivity on hi i u _ n.d th _ 
we as a senior staff were not conscious of that. 

Mrs. COLI.INS. Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. CoNYERS. First let me tell you that Congressma.n ~Stokes w.""""' 

chairman of the Intelligence Subcommittee so he had his h nd 
full trying to fmd out whether Ollie North was telling the Pr -si
dent or not telling the President about all the criminal vi~olations 
that have now been revealed that require him to be sitting in an
other Federal building right this moment. 

So, if you didn't hear from Congressman Stokes I'm sorry that 
that was interpreted as some lack of interest on his part. 

Now, there is a lot we could do to go in to e.xamine why what 
happened happened and believe me, the Government Operations 
Committee is particularly good at this. This is our job, oversight. 
So, we could spend a lot of time on this subject. The one question 
though Madam Chairwoman that concerns me is can an.ything be 
done about it? 

That's the thing I really want to know .. Is there any way as rea
sonable human beings and I want to tell you that I think we here 
expressed the mood of the Congress more than any statutory inter
pretation of what you may have thought we meant will ever be on 
this subject. I feel confident in saying that the membership of the 
Federal Legislature is probably ready to go along wit anything we 
can do to recapture this error. 

Now, I haven't examined this and I didn't come here prepared to 
lay out a course of action but is there not a way that this can be 
corrected? The Federal Government doe n't operate without era
sures on pencils. I mean we all make mistakes. 
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Mr. ADAMs. Mr. Conyers, the purchaser who now formally holds 
title to that property has made a public statement absolutely com
mitting his firm to set aside a portion of that property as a perma
nent memorial to Frederick Douglass. If that is not an adequate ar
rangement, then I suppose the matter can always be reopened if 
that's the wish of the Congress but it seerns to me that before you 
decide that this needs to be done, you might wish to obtain testimo
ny from the purchaser as to precisely what he is cornrnitted to do 
on a permanent basis there in order to obtain the sarne end. 

I don't know more than his public statement. I haven't met the 
purchaser but it does seem to me that the frrst step in the process 
would be to obtain a formal testirnony from hirn. 

Mr. CoNYERS. Can we ask any of our other friends at the witness 
table if they would want to contribute to the possible ways that we 
may want to work out of this? 

Mr. WEST. Mr. Chairman, I really don't know enough about the 
details of the particular transaction. The most obvious way I sup
pose just from the standpoint of being a lawyer is that you have to 
work something out with the gentleman with the people who pur
chased it but beyond that, I have no personal knowledge of what he 
might be willing to do. 

Mr. NIELSON. Would the chait·rnan yield please? 
Mr. CoNYERS. Yes, of course. 
Mr. NIELSON. I understand that the Douglass property was part 

of a larger package. Did the National Association of Health Care 
who bought the property insist on that as part of the package or 
was that made---

Mr. ADAMS. No, I think perhaps I'd better ask my associate, the 
Under Secretary Dean Anderson to come to the table. I'm not sure 
quite what the terms were of the original request for bids. 

Mr. NIELSON. My question is sirnply, did the sale of the other 
property depend on the inclusion of the Douglass property? It 
seems like that's key to the program. 

Mr. ANDERSON. Mr. Nielson, the offer that was made included 
the entire parcel, the Frederick Douglass house, the other eight ad
joining townhouses plus the garages out back. It was an offer for 
the property in tote. 

Mr. ADAMs. I think Mr. Nielson's question is whether we fra1ned 
it that way or the purchaser did and my belief is that we framed it 
that way. 

Mr. ANDERSON. The solicitation requesting bids on the property 
included the entirety of that block. 

Mr. NIELSON. If the chai1·rnan would yield further, is this proper
ty in the : 1iddle of the other eight? Is it because it's surrounded by 
the others or on one end of them? 

Mr. ANDERSON. It's the largest of them. It was significantly ex
panded by its previous owner before it came into the Smithsonian's 
ownership by Mr. Warren Robbins. He gutted the structure, added 
a very large addition on the back which was the prilnary exhibition 
area for the Museum of African Art when it was on Capitol Hill. 
As such, the real estate appraiser that we called in to value those 
properties before any of them were put on sale showed as one 
might expect that the appraised value of that one parcel was larger 
than most of the others even most of the others put together . 
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ev~erything's going to be ~oving along pr t y w I . r o·n to 
be watch·n~ n~ow. So, please consi~der this wh~ n h o_ n·n I om 
up. We don t wa t to talk _bout m ': ed o portuni i . w t I ,..,.,. 
sa,ying is th,at we want to make this rea1 . W - r ll in I n . 
We should h,ave fai , ~affirmativ~e acti~on hirin, poli~ci, I v rywh~ , 
in th~e G·overnment, in the private sector an obvi~ou ly includin 
the Smithsonian. 

ls this hearing necessary? Well, yes, Mrs. Coll"ns you'r ri h . t 
is necessary. So, please honor your commitments. I m n~ot goi l _ 
into an and I haven't gone into any long examination bout h" . 
The Pe 1 Committee's been looking into this. Mrs. Collins has b n 
looking at this. The Congr~essional Black ~Caucus is looking at 1 hi . 
The Hispanic Caucus is looking at this. 

There are probably some other .caucJ..lses that haven't come to my 
attention that ar~e looking ,at this. Everybody's looking at this. 
Now, I'm in a very delicate position because I succeeded Jack 
Brooks and often at night in my bed, which a l~ot of sl~eepl~ess nights 
have been spent lately, I stare at the ceiling and I ask the mo.st 
repeated questions in my vocabulary. What woul~d h~ v J ck 
Brooks done had he been in my spot. Do you know what that do s 
to an ordinary Member ~of Congress who has succeeded Jack Brooks 
and he dares to tremblingly ask that question of 'himself? 

I've been with Jack Brooks for 20 years on the committee and 
longer in the Congress and I stop and shake when I think of what 
Jack Brooks would be doing as opposed to his successor chairman. 
So please guys, let's all work together and don't make me ask that 
question, you know, a few months from now because not only can I 
ask it but I can go see Jack Brooks. He has not departed or left the 
planet. We work together everyday and I think that the only thing 
I can do is commend this committee and its chairperson and all of 
you for coming together in a way that I think will repair this prob
lem and move us fotward as quickly as possible. 

Mr,. ADAMS. May I respond, Madatn Chait· woman? 
Mrs. Coi.I.INS. Yes, y~ou may. Without objection. 
Mr. ADAMS. I think I would like to answer the rhetorical ques

tion that you placed to the Chair as to whether this was necessary 
'by saying that in my view it is cet·tainly necessar,y. It is clear that 
while we have put steps into place that I t 'hink will exercise a long
term improv~ement, we have not pressed ahead with those steps 
,anywher~e near as rapidly ,as we shoul~d and it seent:s to m~e that 
congression~al p~essure is in fact the means by which we are able to 
overco·me some of the inertia that exists in an organization as large 
and diverse as the S1nithsonian,. 

So, I want to express gr~atitude on the part of the Institution in 
the interest that the Chair has taken in our proble.m here. It seems 
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to me that we do need this and we do expect and welcome your 
continuing scrutiny of how well we do. 

I wish that we had been pressed somewhat earlier in fact be
cause we now find ourselves in a budget situation that as you know 
is more difficult. We face a current services budget for· flScal 1990 
and the opportunity for movement is less than it would have other-
wise been. . 

Turnover of staff in the Stnithsonian is relatively low. It's a good 
place to work and people come there and expect to make their ca
reers there and we therefore are faced with very hard choices in 
the years ahead in actually phasing out and replacing other pro
grams in order to make progress in this area. I think we need to do 
so but I'm only saying it's more difficult as a result of the present 
budgetary clirnate. 

Mr. CoNYERS. Thank you. 
Mrs. Cox,I,INS. Thank you, Mr. Chail'tnan. Dr. Malcom, in your 

statement, you have mentioned that attracting qualified minorities 
depends on the "ardor" of the Institution's pursuit. Do you have 
any strategies that you tnight mention at this titne so that the 
Smithsonian might be listening to those as a possibility for netting 
highly prized senior level candidates for employrnent? 

Ms. MALCOM. Yes, Madatn Chai1·woman. I have included some of 
these in my paper but I want to point out that you can't just send 
out job announcements and expect to get senior level people apply
ing. People have to be called. People have to be pinpointed. "I want 
that person and I'm going to go after them." They have to be of
fered the opportunity for the kinds of professional activities that 
they can't fmd where they are, the kinds of outreach and impact. I 
think important the whole idea of corning in with a package that 
includes not only the salary for that person but some sense of 
where they're going to fit into the Institution's framework in terms 
of progratnming; and what opportt1nities there are for them to do 
some of the things that they do as scholars that may also relate to 
their particular racial or ethnic group; to be able to affect out
reach, to be encouraged to perfortn as a scholar but also as an am
bassador for the Smithsonian to those comrnunities. These minority 
scholars can be encouraged to go out and to speak to groups, to 
talk about the Smithsonian, to bring the perspectives from those 
particular groups to the table in ter1ns of progratnming within the 
Smithsonian. 

I do think that if people feel that they really are wanted by the 
highest levels and that efforts are in place to make them welcome, 
that efforts are in place to make sure that their adjustment and 
transition if it means relocation that their adjustment and transi
tion from the most mundane to the most erudite issues of whether 
or not they can continue to do work with colleagues or be involved 
with their professi0nal groups as 1ninorities I think that kind of 
packaged attention to their needs can in fact attract minorities 
even at the most senior levels to the Smithsonian. 

I think the Secretary hitnself said it just now. It's a great place 
to work. So people tend to come and spend their careers there and 
in fact, if that is the case, I think that it is a matter of making that 
a great place to work for minority scholars as well. Thank you . 

• 
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of art, let a say and to enlist th 1r support the1r fin nc1 I support 
or their ~support in ter.ms of I • _ from their own coli -ction~ nd in 
a sense, therefore, ther-e'·s a mixtu.re of motives nd w - do 11 - -d to 
protect that second motive in order for the ~Smithsoni _ n _ o contin
u to grow. 

It seems to me that the more basic point th t Dr. M lcom is 
making is one that may involve · reconsideration of th rol~e of 
the Cultural Equi~y Subcoxnrnittee or the ~Committe For a Wider 
Audience or committees that already have been established om 
years ago which are in fact in the process of direct communication 
with the Sec~-eta1y and the senior management. 

Some redesigrtation of their field of responsibility and their 
access to the Secretary and through their reports to the regents 
might go ,a long way toward achieving what Dr. Malcom has sug
gested. 

Mrs. Co•.x.rns. One of the things that I'm very interested in of 
course is to see that there is an increase in minority representation 
throughout the .Srnitbsonian. 

I think Dr. Malcom mentioned that there needs to be something 
done to see that the~e is greater upward mobility beyond the 
middle levels of management at the Smithsonian. I wonder if 
you've done anything to begin to take a look at it, to see if that's 
possible or how it could be done or is there a program in place or 
some kind of scheme, something so that people get beyond that 
point. The point of :tniddle management, a program to assist people 
out of dead end positions. 

Mr. ADAMS. I think I rr1ight ask my Under Secretary to comment 
in .more detail in a moment. 'But the whole question of the evalua
tion of perfor.mance on the part of the professional staff is one that 
has rec-eived a lot of scrutiny. 

There have 'been inte1 nal reports .generated and in fact external 
studies have also been going on and I do not believe that there is a 
general problem of the kind you describe or if there is, I would like 
to 'be made faroiliar with individual cases because I think we have 
a ~eview prograrr1 in ·place that is quite comprehensive and as I 
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say, if the~e are respects in which it has become slipshod, I certain
ly would like to know of them but would you care to comment fur
ther? 

Mrs. Coi,I~INS. If I may just before you begin, this chart over here 
I'm told, pomts out that there are only 6 directors in this whole
out of 87 in this whole picture if you will of the Smithsonian Insti
tution Board of Regents and I just wondered why there aren't any 
more? 

Mr. ANDERSON. Well, in fact, Madatn Chairwoman, there are two 
more. 

Mrs. Coi,J,INS. So we have 8 out of 87? 
Mr. ANDERSON. That's correct. 
Mrs. Coi,I,INS. That's not a sterling number, I don't think. 
Mr. ANDERSON. No, it's only 10 percent. It ought to be of course 

closer to 20. 
Mrs. Coi,J,INS. Well, it ought to be even closer than that but I 

think 20 would be a good start. Why is that? 
Mr. ANDERSON. I think it reflects patterns of hiring that began 

years ago as the Secretary was saying, the population of the Smith
sonian work force is I think more stable than many other organiza
tions around town. 

People tend to come up through the ranks so what we---
Mrs. Cor..J,INS. Well, why is it that some people seem to get at a 

certain level in the ranks and they don't go beyond that level. That 
is my question. Why they don't get above sort of middle manage
ment level? 

Mr. ANDERSON. With regard to the professional jobs like cura
tors, scientists, we have what I suppose in a college or university 
would be a kind of tenure constipation. We have a lot of people in 
the professional series who are in fact camped there, making their 
entire career out of it and until they leave or until the program 
expands there simply are no vacancies to become a senior curator 
or a senior historian or a senior scientist. 

Now, as that turnover begins to occur with more frequency and 
we do have some demographic projections that indicate in several 
of our museums a whole class of people that came in in the 1950's 
and are rotating out just through normal attrition in the forthcom
ing decade and many opportunities will therefore be presented. 

Mrs. CoiAJ,INS. Well, I sure wouldn't want to wait until the new 
decade before we get some kind of changes made. It seems to me 
that just waiting for a person to die is not the answer. Dr. Malcom, 
I noticed you wanted to comment on that? 

Ms. MALCOM. Yes, I want to comment on that. This is not just 
characteristic of the Stnithsonian the tenure constipation. This is 
characteristic of most of our higher education institutions that are 
suffering from the sarne situation of having very tenured professo
rial ranks but then there has to be something to do with the up 
and coming people who are in the system. 

One of the things that I really worry about is once those people 
do retire hopefully rather than die out once they leave by any 
means, that in fact people have been groomed to assume those posi
tions. I would say that one way of keeping people on board is a des
ignation of interest in actually promoting them into senior man-
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Mrs.. ·oLLJNS. Mr .. Secretary. 
Mr .. ADAM· .. I think there's a gr t deal of justic in that criti

cisnl. With r g rd to the scientific and academic side of the In~stitu
tion. the procedur·es for evaluation are consid.erably more regul r
iz d nd I think w do rather well in that respect in that people 
· re encourag d in that process to undertake t'he further work that 
they ought to undertake in order to move ahead. 

The specific point that really does come through is that w have 
not done we have not made the effort that we should be making 
toward the preparation the advance preparation of individuals in 
the administrative and management side of the Institution for .as
suming positions of higher responsibility and I think we need to 
give attention. to that. 

We have included in our 1990 budget request a provision which 
is looking toward taking people at the technical ranks and allowing 
them to break through to the scientific and academic positions. 

We have not put a program in place that has the same effect on 
the administrative an d man.agerial side and my guess is that we 
need to pay some serious attention to that question. 

Mrs. Cot.I.INS. Thank. you, Mr. Secretary. Mr. Nielson. 
Mr. NIELSON. Yes. Dr. Malcom, as a former member of S, 

I'm glad to have you here. In my earlier days, I was a college pro
fessor of statistics. Let me ask you two questions. You mentioned 
the limited pool of minority candidates and the narrowing of the 
pipeline. You offered data that says of 3,824 advanced degrees in 
biological science, only 108 went to minorities, which is 1 out of 35 
as I calculate. How is it possible, if you have only 1 out of 35 avail
able and you have a steady work force em.ployees who like to stay 
where they are how is it possible to make rapid changes in the 
composition? 

Can you give Dr. Ada1ns a suggestion how he might do that? His 
employees are protected as civil servants so he can't just dismiss 
them. 'Presumably they're performin,g well anyway, so he would 
not be inclined to. How does he .get first of all, how does he fmd 
the people he needs and secondly, how does he make the changes? 
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I think both the chairwoman and I would like to see some 
changes made but I want you to describe the difficulties involved. 

Ms. MALcoM. The difficulties are out there but I think that the 
problem is not without solution. He's selling a good product. In 
that regard, he has a better advantage than a lot of places. You're 
not asking people to move to the rural areas of Nebraska or some
place. 

Mrs. CoiAIAINS. Careful, just don't say Illinois. [Laughter.] 
Ms. MALCOM. I know where you're from. You're asking people to 

come into a cosmopolitan area where there are a lot of opportuni
ties to pursue their professional endeavors. 

So, in that regard, even though the numbers are small, these are 
the new entrants, this is just from 1987. These are not the people 
who are already in the system. The numbers are a little larger 
when we deal with the people who are already in the system. I 
think it is a matter of what relationships with what kinds of insti
tutions get established and establishing those relationships early so 
that when people are thinking about career opportunities, that the 
Smithsonian is something that comes to their mind. 

Now, I made some suggestions about connection with HBCU's 
and I understand that there are already some of these that are in 
place, connections to institutions that serve large numbers of His
panic and native American students large is a relative word but 
still, significant populations of those students and establishing that 
relationship early, when people are still in undergraduate school, 
investing in people who are really hot prospects and good talent, 
investing in them and getting them into the system. 

Now, your question is what do you do with them the fact that 
there's no place to put them? 

Mr. NIELSON. There's no place to put them. There's very little 
turnover and relatively few opportunities and even when there are 
opportunities, they may not be able to fmd any minority qualified 
for the particular opening that comes. How do you solve that prob
lem? 

Ms. MALCOM. Well, I think that there have to be a lot more visit
ing arrangements. You have to have relationships with people; and 
I think that to a certain extent a lot of institutions lose courage 
when it comes to minority hires. . 

They want a proven entity. If you have had an opportunity for 
exposure to the Institution from both directions, you're often better 
off. This means that the kinds of visiting and exchange scholar ar
rangements that have been typical of a lot of different other insti
tutions tend to work out because people are able to come, they're 
able to see, and if something comes open usually it's a matter 
that they make an opening that somehow a way is found for 
people that you really want to keep. I think that if we work with 
some of these informal kinds of arrangements long enough the 
system will break lose and there will be the opportunity to bring 
people on board and keep them permanently. 

Mr. NIELSON. Would you like to comment on the sa1ne question? 
Mr. ADAMS. Yes, I would like to also. Basically I'm more optimis

tic that we can be effective in this area than your question implied 
that you were perhaps. 

It seems to me--
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The I con.d po · _ t I ~d m _ k~e is that w a.r p .rtly . Dr,. M lcom -
sugg stion follo\vin,g up very stronlgl,y th ffort o __ oci . - our-
selves with th - historic, 11y black colleg s · nd univ rsiti s. I p id 
visit t~ th Atl nt univ~ersiti s center ,group of institutions I _ rli~er 
this year,. W 'v~ had people t J· ckson Stat . We've had a nu1nb r 
of I fforts und rway to indicate that we are looking for p opl ~e 11d 
trying to id n · ify them ,and to id ntify them at the fellowship lev 1 
where we ~can work with them as undergraduates ~or s gr,adua 
students for son1 years hoping for the openings to app ar but it 
seems o me that it requires some expectation of program turnov~er 
that will cr ate new opportunities. 

If I didn't see opportunities of that kind, I'd be very concerned. 
Mr. NIELSON. OK, now, most students seem inclined to move in.to 

the career fields that are the m.ost lucrative, and so forth. I assume 
th t's true of minorities as well as nonminorities. Is there an,y way 
we can steer minority students into more academic areas such as 
you'd be attracting? Is there any way you can kind of direct them a 
li tie? Say: 11This is a good place. We've got opportunities here,. It's 
a good place to wor'k. It's a fine area." Is th.ere any way we ca.n do 
that? 

Mr. ADAMS. Well, this is an area where Dr. Malcom is one of the 
world's great experts and I'd first like to hear from her o.n that 
su'bject. 

Ms.. MALCOM. In the testimony, one of the things I suggested is 
that you really do have to start early. We have to set forth short
term goals of getting people in right now, intermediate goals and 
then lon,g-term goals, and I think that this is a matter of a long
term goal. 

There are things such as "'explainer's" or docent programs that 
get senior high school students and undergraduate students into in
stitutions as explainers. I know of museums where this has been 
done; and while essentially they carne there for it as a job just a 
minimum wage or little bit above job-they essentially got hooked 
into t'he fields and into the interests that w~ere being explored in 
that institution. 

There has to be much more innovative use of things like this to 
capture people when they're young and when they are still making 
choices and decisions about what they're going to do and what 
they're going to be. There is a wonderful opportunity in a museum 
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set~ing becaus~ of the na~ure of education, the nature of the popu
lations that will be flow1ng through. I think that a minority ex
pl~iners .Program and junior explainer~ program and things like 
this can m fact play a real role, a very 11nportant role, in terms of 
divers· · g the audiences. 

I think, too, there is another issue and that is the extent to 
which there is real outreach into the community with the Smithso
nian and with its prograrns. I talk in my testirnony about a Smith
sonian presence in malls and church basements. I was not being fa
cetious when I said that. 

You have to go where people are until you can get people to 
come where you are. I think that more of that plus more active re
cruitment to bring people into the building, first of all, then into 
the programs, will go a long way. 

Mr. NIElSON. Mr. Adarns, have you ever considered expanding 
the role of the Office of Equal Opportunity or forming a separate 
office to handle the human resource-side of equal opportunity? Did 
you ever consider that? 

Mr. ADAMs. Well, as I indicated in my oral statement, it seems to 
me that we need to take a much more comprehensive view of that 
whole question and---

Mr. NIELSON. You have considered that. 
Mr. ADAMS. Certainly we are considering it. I think we're active

ly considering it right now. I think the aspect of it that had not 
been a part of my·--

Mr. NIElSON. Would it be expanding the present OEO or would it 
be separate? 

Mr. ADAMs. I think the question of comprehensively reorganizing 
that area and expanding its areas of concern is one we really need 
to face. I must admit that the matter of recruitment is one side, 
the matter of retention and advancement is another and it seems 
to me that we have the recruitment side very much in rnind at the 
moment and are pursuing that in a number of ways. 

The question of advancement and retention is something that 
needs more of our tirne right now. 

Mr. NIElSON. I have a number of other questions I may want to 
submit for the record. I have one for Mr. West and that's just sort 
of I have two Indian reservations in my district--

Mr. WEST. I know that. 
Mr. NIElSON. I know you've been very active on the Cultural 

Education Committee. Are you still involved with that committee? 
Mv. WEST. Oh yes. 
Mr. NIElSON. What was the mandate of that committee? Would 

you tell us what that is? 
Mr. WEST. Well, the mandate of that committee was to open up 

the Smithsonian or bring in a committee that was directly tied to 
the Smithsonian, and the issue of cultural diversity. I think there 
was a recognition on the Secre 's part that in light of its past, 
the Smithsonian had not been as open or had not established 
strong relationship with the many cultural groups of this country. 
The immediate mandate of the Cultural Diversity Comrnittee was 
to set up a linkage with those elements very si · 1cant elements 
of American culture which really had not existed before. 
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I hink 've 11 recognize th t it is orga.nized on _ v ry cad -mic 
n1odel, if you will, in terms of the coll gi lity which S cr , r ,y 
Ad ms points out h hopes will typify but the altern tiv to th~ .t ·
-he only ~al rn, tiv~e to th.at as I see it is ort of a transform tion of 
mind et ,and attitude within the Institution to r . cognize in , 11 
quarter-s which is esp cially difficult in light of its decentralization 
th, t that go· 1 of cultural d.iversity of the Smithsonian work fore 
must be achieved and must be ,achieved soon. 

The Smithsoni .n i trying to avoid being autocratic which I 
think Secretary Adams clearly has question'S about whether that 
wo·uld ever work or whether it's even desirable to use that a.p
proach and yet at the same time the Institution must avoid the pit
falls of having things just bog down because of the central nature 
of its organization. It's that tension that we have to figure out a 
way to resolve so that we get the result we want in terms of actual 
more red lines on that chart over there. 

Mrs. Coi.IJNS. Mr. Secretary, I have a few questions that were 
brought u.p during he March 14 hearing and the first one is that a 
major Taino Puerto Rican art collection from the Caribbean and a 
large Santos and Reta blos collection from New Mexico are present
ly 'being housed, as I understand it, in a nonpublic storage area of 
the National Museum of American History and my question then 
becomes, well, do you have any intentions to have these important 
artifacts be part of any exhibit that is going to be coming up for 
public viewing in the near future? 

Mr. ADAMS. I think I'd have to refer to the Assistant ~Secretary 
for Museums, Mr. Freudenheim. 

Mrs. Cot.IJNS. Is he here? 
Yes? Would ,you kin~d of squeeze your chair up in there so we can 

hear your testimony, please. 
Mr .. FREUDENHEIM. We use our eoll~ections in a number of ways 

and it should be really clear to you that the material that is not on 
view is not necessarily not being used. It is used £or scholarship. It 
is made availabl~e for peopl~e who want to study it and it is fre
qu~ently on and off view. 
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With regard to the Taino collection, I don't believe there are any 
plans for exhibiting it in the near future but we can check that 
with the muset11n and notify you. 

As for the Santos collection, I also don't believe that there are 
plans for utilizing that as a collection, but we are for exa1nple orga
nizing right now a major museum exhibition at the National 
Museum of American Art of American folk art and it is very possi
ble that that material will be integrated with a larger group of 
American folk art objects which will be put on view which include 
a very large nutnber of works by 1ninority artists because it is in 
the nature of American folk art that a good deal of the most inter
esting and best material is in fact from minority communities. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Do you have any special plans for any exhibits 
during the 1992 quincentenary celebrations? 

Mr. FREUDENHEIM. Oh, yes, lots. 
[See appendix.] 
Mrs. Coi .. I,INS. I was wondering if any minority exhibits are going 

to be a part of the big overall plan that you have for that very spe
cial time. 

Mr. FREUDENHEIM. Virtually every project in one way or other 
involves minority exhibits and I think the best way to inform you 
about that is to submit for the record material about the entire 
progratn for the quincentenary because it is an immense program 
including exhibitions, conferences, symposia for the public, for 
scholars. 

A great deal of research has been going on for a good, long time 
already because of the immensity of the operation and almost all of 
our various museums and other bureaus are involved in one way or 
the other, both locally and in sending material out throughout the 
country. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. That sounds good. As you all know, Mr. Secretary, 
Native Americans comprise only 0.5 percent of the total Smithsoni
an work force and I wonder if there are any plans to increase 
Native American representation at the Smithsonian, especially 
considering that negotiations are underway to build a Native 
American Museum on the Mall. 

Mr. ADAMS. It's certainly very much our intention to do so, 
Madam Chairwoman. There are to my knowledge three American 
Indians on the academic staff of the Institution now, two in the 
Museum of Natural History and one in the Museum of American 
History and we know very well that that's a representation which 
is inadequate in view of the natu:re of our present collections, quite 
apart from the nature of the collections that may well come to us. 

I cannot itnagine that we will move ahead on the project of build
ing a museum of the American Indian without making an absolute
ly extraordinary effort to obtain the services and the consultative 
advise and so on of the very best people in all of the American 
Indian communities, so that has to be an absolutely top priority 
from the momen.t that that project begins to move ahead in a seri
ous way. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Thank you. I think you will also recall, Mr. Secre
tary, that we had a testitnony from a young Native American 
woman at the last hearing who was particularly concerned about 
the fact that many ancestral bones had not been returned to 
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It is a matter where, as we have indicated on numerous other 
occasions, we are proceeding at the edges of the problem with 
regard to those individuals who can be identified and where we ~can 
identify descendants and in those cases of course we .are returning 
the skeletons but it seems to me that the larger issue is one that is 
becoming daily more tense and more complicated and I'm not sure 
that we alone are going to be capable of resolving that on a pur ·Jy 
internal basis. 

Mrs. Coi..t.INS. Mr. West, would you have any suggestions for the 
Secretary on that matter? 

Mr. WEST. Well, it's a very complicated issue and I would empha
size that it is complicated even within the Indian community 
where I think the witness you were referring to is probably Su
zanne Harjoe, yes, whom I know very well and is a close colleague 
and friend and she has a particular view about it and I would have 
to say that her view is probably the majority view in the Indian 
community, although there are other views, even in the Indian 
community about how best to handle this. 

I think I agree quite honestly with the Secretary that it is prob
ably not a solution which the Smithsonian itself can effect. I think 
ultimately they may have to have some guidance from Congress on 
the question, quite frankly. 

I think that it might help and again I just don't know whether 
this is as a practical matter possible in the Smithsonian, but I can 
envision a body of an advisory board almost on the question that 
might be comprised of figures, relevant figures from the Indian 
community, both on the legal and the scientific side as far as I am 
concerned, or the scholarly side because there are Indian anthro
,pologists and the Secretary knows a number of them and so do I. 

It is possible that a body like that, you know, could be in a posi
tion to give some guidance to either or both the Institution a·nd 
Congress that is also a format which would allow rather direct 
in.put from the Indian co:mmunity itself on the question and hope
fully would reflect the fact that there are indeed different views on 
this question within our community itself. 

' 
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Mrs. Coi.I.INS. Thank you very much. 
Mr. Se~retary, of ~ourse there's the other matter that you know I 

am very Interested In and the subcommittee is as a whole and that 
is the Anacostia Museum. 

'Yithout question the Ana~ostia Museum is in a cra1nped and in
terrm space and only accessible by the very determined who have 
every intention of getting there and I sure want to know any plans 
that you have for perhaps a new facility at a popular point for the 
museum of whether you are exploring the possibilities of maybe 
contracting some kind of shuttle service so that people who want to 
go to the Anacostia Museum can do so without a great deal of trou
ble. 

Mr. ADAMS. Madam Chairwoman, our present explorations are 
rather unpromising with regard to the availability of future space 
at a Poplar Point but the issue that you raised with me yesterday 
of having some kind of shuttle service is one that I have no ques
tion that we need to follow up on and my understanding from Mr. 
Anderson is that in fact there had been some discussions on that 
matter, although I wasn't fa1niliar with them. Maybe we could 
hear from hi1n. 

Mrs. Coi.LINS. I'd like to. 
Mr. ADAMS. I guess Mr. Freudenheim--
Mrs. Coi.I,INS. OK. 
Mr. F'REUDENHEIM. We have had discussions about purchasing a 

bus and putting into effect regular shuttle service. It got knocked 
out of the last budget call and we've just had discussions about put
ting it in so that it comes out with a top priority list so it gets 
through this next time, but we agree that a regular way of getting 
people out there would be worthwhile because in fact if you have 
been there you know it's really quite a nice facility if you get out 
there. It is perhaps not as big as it might be but it is a wonderful 
facility that had terrific exhibitions out there and it's a problem of 
getting people there that I think we have got an additional chal
lenge. 

Mrs. Coi,I,INS. Yes, that's true. 
You mentioned I think, Mr. Secretary, some possibility of not 

being able to do anything with a Popular Point. Can you tell me 
what the problems are there? . 

Mr. ADAMS. Well, we have asked some questions. These are 
always very diffuse matters to try to follow up, so that you don't 
get letters on official stationary that tell you exactly where things 
are, but the information that I have received indicates that the 
Navy has plans for further construction on land that is basically 
under its control and that I don't think that while the Smithsonian 
has been credited with all kinds of influence, I don't think we have 
much influence when it comes to changing the plans of the Navy. 

Mrs. Coi.I,INS. Probably not. I couldn't help but wonder whether 
or not and there is a great deal of interest in the African-Ameri
can community for having an African-American Museum and I 
wonder if the Smithsonian has been looking at this with a great 
deal of concern and interest and possibility as well as probability 
that this might occur sometime real soon. 

Mr. ADAMS. I think that it is both a possibility and a probability 
and it happens that my report on this matter was delivered to Rep-

• 
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I don h, v much dou.b th ti irr p c iv of h bill \Y n - d to 
n1ov h . d ith I .tly nh nc d r, .r - n · _ ion of fri n-An1 r
ic . n cui ~ ur · nd _. is ory on th Mal and w~ do in 11d to do , o. 
Mr~ . , LLINS. ~on, fin J qu · stion, Mr. Seer r ,.. nd i 011 h t 

I \V, nt o g t on th - r~ecord b c us it s em d o m tll ' t you h v 
h d 10 opportuniti as I understand it to appoint or .pprov h 
hiri.ng of- s ni.or l vel management positions · nd as f . r · . . I know 
not one of those positions have been filled with an Afric n-Am ri
can, n Asian, Hispanic, or a Native Am rican. 

I just can1t help but wonder that based on ,your commitm nt to 
hire minorities in s nior level management positions why at l~east 
one of those 1 didn't go to one of those minority groups. -

Mr. ADAMS. In my preliminary statement this morning I a id 
with careful forethought that I thought it was ssential that such 
positions a.ppear in the senior management of the Smithsoni n and 
that is in a sense a commitment that there will be such, and I 
expect you to hold me to it. 

Mrs. COLLINS. The commitment was not made when you w re 
'hiring those other 10? 

Mr. ADAMS. Well, with regard to each position, obviously one is 
trying to balance a variety of considerations. There have been mi
nority candidates for a number of senior positions in the Smithso
nian. There also are questions that have to be evaluated as to what 
the technical requirements of that position are or what the back
ground are what the background is. 

It's the same mat ter that Dr. Malcom raised earlier and I regret 
that we have not done it sooner. I arn making a personal commit
ment that it will be done. 

Mrs. COI.I.INS. Yes, Dr. Malcom? 
Ms. MALCOM. I understand the very difficult and thorny issue 

that the Secretary is addressing here. But one of the th.ings that I 
can't help but note is that there needs to be some position created, 
whether it is a special assistant to himself or something to make 
sure that the kinds of issues that have been dealt with, the kinds of 
sensitivities to culture, to people, the kinds of issues about how 
things are going to be perceived as well as how they are can get to 
the senior-most management teazn. 

If you don't have somebody there who ca.n pull the Secretary's 
coattail when things are on the table, a lot of things are going to 
slip through fo.r reasons that have to do with business and manage
ment that would not slip through if you started to raise the issue of 
cultural sensitivities and public perceptions, even if it means creat
ing some kind of a mechanism ·to make sure that you have ready 
access within the upper cabinet deliberations to somebody who is 
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going to say uyes, but how is that going to look? What message 
does that send?" 

We will all hope for the day when the technical match and the 
managerial and the advancement opportunity appear at the satne 
place and at the same ti1ne, but until that happens I think that 
someone who has an overall commitment to the total picture and 
the total structure of the relationship between the Institution and 
these multiple communities that are out there to be served has to 
be accessible to the Secretary and the Secretary has to be immedi
ately able to draw them into the discussion. 

Mrs. Cox,I,INS. Mr. West, is this a kind of position that you had in 
mind when you made mention of a possible Assistant Secretary for 
Cultural Diversity. 

Mr. WEST. Yes. I mean that certainly is the functional equivalent 
of what we're talking about. 

Again, it just it derives from some of the very things that Dr. 
Malcom has mentioned in her response, which is to say that assum
ing absolute good faith on everybody's part and I don't think I put 
in my formal testimony I believe it, I have no question about Sec
retary Adatns' good faith in all of this at all, but there is a history 
in this area to be dealt with and there is institutional inertia at the 
present time to be dealt with and even assuming everybody is sort 
of focused on the same overall goal, there is just no question that 
things slip through, especially given as I say the basic organization
al character of the Smithsonian. 

So, yes, that in concept is precisely the kind of thing that we 
were talking about. 

Mrs. Cox.I.INS. Mr. Secretary. 
Mr. ADAMs. Madam Chairwoman, my response to that is still es

sentially the one that I communicated in writing to the Cultural 
Equity Subcommittee back some about a year ago, in fact. 

Let me read it. It is just a paragraph but I would like to then go 
on and expand it: ui welcome the suggestion as a basis for further 
discussion without being prepared to accept it unequivocally at this 
stage. My principal doubts about it are, first.. that it shifts to one 
individual the burden of initiatives directed toward cultural equity 
in the broadest sense that should properly be borne by a substan
tial number of administrative personnel at various levels, and 
second, that it is likely to be very difficult to find a suitably quali
fied individual who would accept the position at least as I have in
terpreted it.'' 
· My basic response is that one needs to have minorities at the 
highest levels with a var.iety of responsibilities and if you have 
them, if they are there, the function that is called for here will be 
served. If they are not there, it will not be served, but it seems to 
me that to invest that in one individual is a less effective way 
given a collegial mode of operations than to insist that there be mi
norities present at the highest levels of the Institution's manage
ment and that is the approach that at the moment I still would 
favor taking. 

Mrs. Cox,I,INS. Mr. Secretary, I atn a little bit uncomfortable. I 
want you to read that again. Did you say that you felt that it 
would be very difficult to fmd a person to fill such a position? 
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to b th· tv ry f'l ' - of th m , r in. po itiotl of po - r 'h~ r ·l1·:Jio. ... 
c n. mak · d cisions, wh r · th y c · n b fore ful .11d ~ - h r h ir in
fl.u nc c n be ~ 1·, nd that i a cone rn th, t I h v~ . 

Now you h V · th responsibi1i y of run.ning h Smi h ·oni 11 bu 
I hope you will giv som serious cone rn nd thought to p rl1 p 
coming up with on1 better solution wh r th r· i; s -ll i i · i y 
· wareness and ·. here there is bas of poY r from ' hich p opl 
can work \vithin the Smithsoni· n when it com down to n1i11ori )f 

concerns . nd int rests. 
It is more than symbolism. It is deep, d p f li11g 'h'ithiJl ,· ll of 

t'hese ethnic minority communiti s that w b r . pr - n d p rt 
of this country. We are in fact part of this country, h lp d to build 
it, al l of us minorities are everybody c m h r from on1 pl ce 
else and I think that all of us ought to be fully repres nt -d .. 

I certainly know you share that, but I hope that you'll b mor , 
do more to make sure that all Americans ee that when they come 
to any of the Smithsonian's buildings and see .any of their exhibits 
or go to any of the works and be felt throughout the whol sy t m 
of the Smithsonia.n Institution. 

It is a great institution. We are all proud of it. We all want to be 
a part of it. 

I thank all of you for coming before us today. It h s been a very 
enlightening hearing I think. I think I have learned a great deal. 
We have a lot on the record. There are a few quest· ons that we 
might have for any of you. We hope that you will return the 
answer to those questions to us in a very timely fashion and I 
thank you all for coming. 

This hearing is adjourned. 
ereupon, at 11:45 a.m .. , the subcommittee adjourned, to recon

vene subject the call of the Chair.] 
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SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 

MINORITY EMPLOYMENT 

PRACTICES 

BACKGROUND MATERIALS 
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98 111 0 - 89 - 6 • 
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Advtaory CoW1cl on Eda.altian 

.r~ of Truateea 

Coooer flewttt M&aewn Advlaory CoW1cl 

Folkife Advisory CoW1cl 

Freer Advisory CoW1cl 

....-ahto n Board of Truateea (1 vacancy In 8/89) 

HorticUttraJ Advisory Comtaittee 

Joint Conaaittee/JoaeDh Henry Papers 

National Air & Space Mwlewn Advisory Board 

NationaJ Muaewn of African Art Co 

National M&aewn of Arnerican Art Conaaiaakxl 

National Portrait Galery (2 vacandea i'l 5/89) 

SackJer Galery of Art (7 vacanaea in 1989) 

Snithecnan CoWlci 

Snithaoilien Clltwal Education CouwtittAA 

ANNS 
BOARDS A~~ 

Won•n'a Conaaittee of the Srrithaonian Aaaociatea 
(Volwateor organization: new rnerrbera noninated by ruermer&tip) 

* aee handouts 

Total 

5 

27 

1S 

10 

11 

12 

9 -

e 

6 

10 

37 

15 

25 

10 

14 

25 

1S 

48 

Ming itiea * 
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2 

0 

8 

0 

6 

2 

0 

1 

0 

0 

1 

3 

1 

1 

2 

5 

9 

5 

• 

..... 
01 
CD 



SMITHSON A INS TU JO 
8 RD:S AND C _ ISSIONS 

Ad v s ~ory Council o1n 
Educ _ 't ion 

Arc h ives of Amet ican Ar't 
Board of Trustees 

C ~oaun ittee for A Wider 
Aud ience 

Cooper-Hewitt Museum 
,Adv iaor,y Counc 11 

Folk1ife Advisory Council 

Freer ,Advisory Counc 11 

Hirshhorn Board of Trustees 
( 1 vacancy in 6/ 89) 

Hort icul tu ral Adv is ~o ry 
Committee 

Joint Committee/Josep 
'Henry Paper& 

National Air ' Space Museum 
,Advisory Board 

National Board of 
Smithsonian Assoc iat ~tus 

s ( 1) 

27 (13) 

13 (10) 

10 ( 4) 

ll ( 4) 

12 ( 3) 

9 { 1) 

6 ( 2) 

6 ( 1) 

10 ( 1) 

37 ( 6) 

• 

• 

l Bleck wom n 
1 Ame,r ic 1n 

Ina ian ,ma1n 

0 

2 American 
Indian w~omen 

2 Rispan , 1c womo1n 
1 Aaian ma'n 
1 Blac lk woman 
2 Bl ,ac 'k me n 

0 

:2 ,American 
Ind i an women 
1 'Bleck man 

(blind) 
1 Black woman 
1 Asian 

Arne c ic an man 
1 Hispanic man 

1 Chinea ~e man 
1 Japanese n1an 

0 

1 Black man 

0 

0 

1 Black man 

I 



National· Museum of 
African Art Commission 

National Museum of American 
Art Couuniss ion 

National Portrait Gallery 
(2 vacancies in 5/89) 

Sackler Gallery of Art 
(7 vacancies in 1989) 

Smithsonian Council 

Smithsonian Cultural 
Education Committee 

• 

Women's Committee of the 
Smithsonian Aesociotea 
(Volunteer organization, 
new members nominated by 
membership) 
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15 ( 4) 

25 (11) 

10 ( 2) 

14 ( 5) 

25 ( 6) 

13 ( 8) 

46 ( 46) 

• 

3 Black men 

1 Black man 

1 Black woman 

1 Chinese man 
2 Japanese men 

2 Black women 
3 Hisp4nic men 

2 Hispanic men 
1 American 

Indian woman 
1 American 

Indian man 
2 Black women 
1 Black man 
1 Asian-American 

woman 
1 Asian-American 

man 

5 Black women 

• 

• 
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orll 6. 1989 

Th Honor bl1 Ro1 rt Co tct Ad s 
I · lh on I n l1n 1 t u 'I on 

10 0 J ff rson Ortv • S.W. 
W , ht n~gton, OC 20560 

,., , 

o b rs or th Congr, s s I onal IH1 spent c Caucus 
w want to xpr ss our concern over the lack of 
HI sp nics on 'the · l 'tlhsont an • s work 'for-<~. We 
re liz that tlh s l 'tua't I on ha'S been a 1 ong standing 
on and fully ltz that a concerted effort and 
judl,cious 1 nitortn~g l 's 1necessary to 1resolve 1t . 

W lh v b n in touch with the Subcomntttee on 
Gover nt Activittes and Transportat1on and have 
O'ffered our support and ass i '5 t a nee 1 n any way 
nec,essary . We 1 ook forward to the Apr1 1 19 heart ng 
so that our mutu 1 concerns 1n th1s matter can be 
discussed . Currently , we are interested in the 
continued vacancy of Director , Program 1n H' 'span1c 
Amer1 can IH1 story , t n the Hat f on a 1 Huse""' of Amert can 
History ' s , Depart ent of Publtc Programs . 

We understand that the vacancy announcement had 
an opent ng date of ,July 8, 1988 , however , it t s yet 
to be ftlled . The pos1tton tn and of ttself 1s a 
very important foe a 1 point for the hi stort,ca 1 and 
cu1tu,ra1 presentation of H'ispan'ic influence 1n 
American History . A 1 though H'S span I c Amer1 can 
culture has been an tntegral part of the history of 
the U. S. , the Huseums have 11ttle on dtsplay to 
ref 1 e c t h t 15 • 

30329 

~n 1 J • 

• - .. 
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· The Director of this program needs to have a thorough 
understanding of the bicultural experience. We hope that the timely 
selection of a Director will be the first step toward remedying what 
is an unfortunate circumstance at the Smithsonian. 

We thank you for your consideration of this matter and await 
your response. 

Sincerely, 

8111 Richardson 

Martinez 

Edward R. Royba 1 

• 

• 

• 

' 
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TO ~ s 

SUBJEC- ng on h rsd } j . · r \ 1 6. 1989, . ' l 0 ~ . . \ n R 91 n s oom 

-he Re 
e ch o 

L 'no or t 1 ng Co1m1i t tee 1 s l oo, · i ng forw, rd to our mce , 1 ng Ap'r i 1 1 n 
n-s Room . Bela is an ,agenda a1nd attached are outlines of repor s , rom 
th ~e subc.onvni , t ~ees whi ch _ i 11 be giving repo1r't s. 

,Agenda 

Openi g remarks "by Co-chairs, Nanuel Melendez and Gabriela Frings . 

Presen ations fr,om the foll ~owing subconvnittees: 
• 

Research, Resource~ and Educa't ion Subcorrmi ttee. IBob Manning, spokesmar •. 
Public,a'ti cns, ( IBilingu,alism) Subcommittee, luis Tassara, spokesman. 
E hibi t ion~ and Publi 1c Programs Subconvnittee, Dennis Med i1na, spokesman. 
De elopment, Subcommittee, Manuel Melendez, spok~esman. 

!Discussion 
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. RESEARCH, RESOURCES & EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

The growth of Latin and Hispanic oriented SI prr:J!- a ms 
presE:ats a welcome opportunity as well as a dilemma. In t r.e 
abser.ce of a central coordinating program, th~ diffusio~ . o f 
information acrc7 s bureaus _s limited. This is espec1a :l y 
impo~~ant to the Lc tino community since its membership is no t 
ade~ a tely represented throughout the Institution. 

OBJECTIVE 

To develop an awareness of all Latina-related programs and 
encourage the participation of LWG members in the process of 
planning/evaluating relevant SI iniatives. 

(1 ] Promote an nrganizational nexus for collecting and dissemi
nating infotmation on all relevant projects. 

[2 : Develop a systematic human resource guide for prov~d i ng 
expertise on Latina-related issues/programming. 

(3 : Emphasize the importance of a broad distribution of Latino 
SI employees in contradistinction to the present pattern 
of occupational clustering. This shifts the focus from 
mere numerical employment goals to qualitative hiring 
pol1cies. 

( 1 .. 

• 

( 3 ) 

• 

[ 4 ) 

POLICY INITIATIVES 

Review of past and present SI 
relevant subject areas. Also, 
Latino 11 peer11 reviewers in 
decisions . 

Investigate educational resources 
programs, out-reach) that are 
various Latino populations. 

Press publications in 
investigate the use of 
SI Press publication 

(exhibits, traveling 
o=iented toward the 

Respond to 
patterns 
groups) to 

internal studies of participation/visit 
of ethnic minorities (especially Latino 
SI sponsored pro~rams and exhibits. 

Monitor developments 
Hispanic American 
History. 

in the organ~zation of the 
program of the Museum of 

• 

proposed 
American 

[5 ) Investigate potential collaboration~ andjor affiliations 
with national and international organizations/institu
tions whose focus relates to present/future SI program
ming agendas. 

• 

• 
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dv n 

Recommend th t 
tr r sl tion of 
public tions in 

bureaus inclul moni s or in rpt: , , ion 
publici y m ri ls, 
their budg ts. 

xhibitions, symposi 

0 
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n 

Encour~ag ~e committees and 
pro os~ ls ·that · nclude 

r ns lation. 

o her pools of money 
budget items for 

to giv 
interpre 

riot" i. -. y o 

Sup ort a 
translation 

cost effectiveness 
and interpretation 

study of in-hous vs. ou side 

Recruit Sp nish-sp 
to our exhibitions, 

• serv1ces. 

king stc ff people in order 
progr ms and collections . 

• to 1nc r se 

Dev l ~op more joint internati onal and n ·tional-loc 1 cooper 
with Hisp nic and Lat n Americ n ins·titutions. 

cc ss 

• 1on 
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I!!:NEFITS . 

Expose a wider audience to SI events and to a wider array of 
information. 

Establish cost effective methods to publish and produce bilingual 
materials. 

Establish a greater labor pool to meet growing demands for 
information. 

Facilitate connections with Latin American and other 
Inst itutions. 

• 

• 

• 

' 
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h c nc lS mln· m 1 . 'lh f w r sou r·c h 
h ml ' hSOill n Ins ' 1 Utl On r o f ' fl ln ..t c , l bl 

0 h J)U ll c . 

R QU 't h t Offic' o f Ins i'tUtlOil 
ur'' y(s, ' o d erm1n h1 current 
nd H sp n1 c p rtlClP 1on in ll 

l Stud "es conduc 
l vel of L tin Amer1c n 
r s of th ml , hso n1 n. 

D ' ' lo m n t o f 
r· 1 v nc o 't h 

xhibltl ons and public progr ms th h v_ 
L t 1 n t\m ric n nd ti is p n 1 c commun 1 t 1 , s. 

o his lncllld~s no or1ly ~hibit1ons and progr ms ~lth 
expl ' clt L in Amer1 c ar1 o r Hi sp n1c content, but lso 
xploltlng the connect1ons or contributions o f Lat1n 
meric n nd Hiapan1 c communit~· to any cont nto 

III. Utilizat1on of Exhibit1on nd Public Programs sub- committee 
a a r source for exhib1tion and program development nd 
ccuracy w1thin the Smlthsonian Institution. 

o L.W.C. members to Slt 1n o n staff meetings for program 
de elopmen't of bureaus. 

o R ~ecommendatlon of "outs1de'' packaged programs for bure u 
e.·hibition or presentation. 

1 

• 

-- Above venues may m et resistance from bureau personnel. 

o Request Secreta y send memorandum to ke~ personnel stating 
that L.W.C. mem ers serve as resource people for bureaus and 
o ffices. 

--

--
--
--

Meet ~lth ~I staff at Asst. D1r. & Committee lev~ls 
(Freudenheim, Gur1an, Rinzler ). 
Identl f~, "movers .. o f bure u program development 0 

,et~ork with appropriate bureau staffs. 
Publ1 c 1ze our s·1 11s to bureau staffs. 

' 
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Page 2 • 

I\ . Point out tle-ins of the Exhibition and Publi c Pro• rams sub
committee with other sub-committees in the L.W.C. 

o Recruitment of Latin American and Hispanic staff m• mbe rs a t 
all levels of the Smithsonian. Over and aga1n, ou · 
discussion came back to the issue of personnel. Accurate, 
high-quality programs and exhibitions to attract a Lat1n 
American and Hispanic audience can be better devel ped with 
the expertise of skilled personnel and the support of high 
levels of management. 

--

--

--

~e support the appointment of a Hispanic memb· r t o the 
Board of Regents. The support from top level ·: of the 
Smithsonian is important to encourage the dev • lopment 
of programs and exhibitions that will attract a Lat1n 
American and Hispanic audience. 

We encourage recruitment of Latin American or Hispanic 
staff at professional job levels, particular! ' 
curatorial staff. We feel that this level of expertise 
is crucial to the development of accurate, hl ct h-quality 
exhibitions and programs for the Latin Americ '" and 
Hispanic audience. 

Latin American and Hispanic staff should not •e 
corralled into "m1nority" job slots. Rather , we 
encourage recruitment of Latin American and H1spanic 
personnel in all capacities and in all bureaus and 
offices of the Smithsonian. That is, not just in 
American History and Folklife but Air & Space, American 
Art, Development, Hirschhorn, National Gallery, 
Personnel, etc. 

o Strengthening ties with other institutions to increase our 
resources for development of exhibitions and public 
programming of interest to Latino and Hispanic communities. 

o Development of text or presentations in "other languages" as 
appropriate for exhibitions or public programs. For 
example, Spanish when appropriate to encourage Latino and 
Hispanic audience participation in public programs and 
exhibitions. 

• 

• 
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so ·c s n o 1 c .. s 
r c on for pro ,r s propo 

ur o· u ur L -fno/ H sp n c aud 

,. jo 
d b 

nc s. 

reno applic n Cl I s r b ing d 
nown or a il b~e to 

s e bure us that there 
11 positions at v rious 1 ~e 1 s o'f emp 1 oyrnen • 

s or '9 of inancial resources h s impacted 1n he lac of Hisp nic 
pres nc • vfd ~enced n ployment . e hfbi tions, publications nd 
publ fc programs . resul 1ng in poor L tino/Hispan c t nd nc ~ o, he 
lnsti -u fon . 

Smttt1sontan Institution h s a poor record in Latino/tiispanic hiring 
among the Federal Ag,ency. 

Review th ~e hiring record for Hispanics at the Institution 
and implement the necessary action from the Executive level on down. 

Devel1op a Job Bank that would further qual f ty candidates to the 
bureaus seeking applicants . Monitor the hiring process at Personnel 
to assure that applicati ons are given some degree of priority . . , 

• 

Assure that national searches be made util izing already established 
latina/Hispanic networks . 

Devel10IP a system of monitoring the advancement schedules of ~· nown 
Lat1 no/Hi span1 c emp 1 oyees a 1 ready ass 1 ~gned to the Institution . 

Establish better infonmation and participation with members of the 
Congressional Hispanic Caucus and the Institution. 

•• 
• 

Deve 1 op a networ'k of pri va t~e business and corporate contacts serving 
as potential contributors to the Institution . 

. \ ,,, 

Attracting quality applicants nationwide to all areas of the Institution. 

Facilitating employment opportunities on all level s, better Federal record 

Oevel ~oping L tino/H1spanic exhibitions, publications , and public programs 
creating a gr ater increase of Latina/Hispanic audience participation 
throughout the Institution. 

Fostering a more positive link with the Congress and the Institution 
through the Congressional Hispanic Caucus . 

• 
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pag 2 
• 

• 

BENEFITS: (continuation) • 
• 

Improve the diffusion of information to Latina/H ispa nic 
employees by having The Secretary appoint LWC representati ves 
to the following : 

Management Committee 
Program Reports 
Advancement Council 

• 
1 . 
2. 
3. 
4. Other Boards & Committees suggested by The Secre tary 

• 

• 

• 

• • 

• 
• 
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SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN 

FOR 

WOMEN AND MINORITIES 

• 

• 

• 

• 
Office of Equal Opportunity 
June 1988 

The aste·risks designate items 
which were included in 
Mr. Anderson's Affirmative 
Action Strategies dated 
February 5, 1988. 

• 

t • 
-.J 
~ 



AF.FlRMATIVE .ACTI,ON P~ 'FOR 'MI'HORITI'ES AND 'WOMEN 

OBJECI'IVES .mD ACTION lTEMS 

P,ROGRAM ELEMENT: I • Organi z.a tlon .and Reaour~ces 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT:: .A. S:ince many Smi'th•onian :per,ao.nnel ,ar~e :not awar~e o·:f 'the ri.,c:b 
beri tage of speclf.ic racial/ ethnic 'g.roupa ,, 'they ~do :not 'Und~e.r ,ata'nd the imPOrtant co:nt:rl .. bu'tl,o·ns 
to the American experience by these gr~ou.pa ,. 

OB.lECT.IVE 

1. To ·develop more extenaive 
programs ·to .info.-... 
·employees of the .rich 
heritage and contributions 
of specific racial/ethnic 
groups. 

.ACTI'ON l .TPJIS 

a. Hire ,an e 'thnic 'P,rogr.am 
:Manager t ·o vork with ·the 
bureau• .and major ,of :ficea 
·to develop mor·e ex·t ,enal'V,e 
p .rog.r ,aJU. 

*b. Publish an .ar·ti,cl·e in 'The 
.Torch bi,g'hllgbt.ing · 
,a ·ff l :rmatlv.e .actl·on .and 
cultural herit.age. 

'RESPONSI'B'L'E 
OPF I Cl. ,JU. ·( S ) 

Dl:rec to:r ,, Off i .e_ 
o:f :Equal 
Qppo.rtuni·t ·y 

:oir~ect~or ., 10.ff1ce 
of Publi.c A:f ·f ,ai·r .a 

07/ 10'1/88 

04/01/88 
cc.ompllab"" 

:PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: B.. special 'eiQphaai:a :pr,ograru :auch •• 't.he ·wcoe.n '' e ,, 'Hlapanic ,and 'E·thnlc 
.Programs are not suf·flclently ex.panded o.r :fully i ·nt·egr,at·ed lnt~o 'O'tbe:r ,Sftli'thao'nla:n ,pr,og:r•e~a ,. 

OBJECTIVE 

2. 'To develop and implement 
r~thoda to expand and 
integrate t 'he Women' :a, 
Hls,pa·ni·c and Ethn.ic 
:P.rograma .i:nto other 
Smi thaonian programs ,. 

,ACTI.10N I ·TEMS 

.a. ·wocaen• • P.rogram -- to wor:k 
thr,oug'h ·woruren • .a ·program 
coor~dinat·or,a l :n ·t:he 
organi :zati~on ·uni'ta .and the 
·women • a ·Council t~o :pl.an and 
host ,a 't least t-WO ac<ti'vl 't.i ~ea 
di.r,ect·ed ,a,peciflcall·y 't ·O 
·waoe:n. 

b. :aliapa·nic/Ethnic Pr·()9r•m• -
.a :ft,er hl:rlng 'the 'Et:hni,c 
'P,rog.r ,am Manager, 'to 
im,pl·emen't an ·e.f :f ·ectlve 
:pr.ogr<,am 'to l :n'tegr.a 't 'e I'"Or'e 
:ai.spa·nic and ~ethnic 
,acti.vl't.i.~ea i'nto o·ther 
~i.'tbsoni.an ·proar u_.~ .. ,. 

-

RESPONSIB'L'E 
O'PFlCIM.!SJ 

Dlrec·tor, Offl·cJe 
,of Equal 
Oppor··t ·un--· 1· , .. " , 1: · ' , -. . ,; . ' 1'-"' ·~ 1J 

Woa~~Cn ' :a P,rogr 
IMa·nage.r 1

( Lead ') 

:Dlr~ec 't,or" Of :f ic~e 
of Equal 
~.port·uni'tY J 
Et.hni.c ·p ,r ,og.r 
Manaae.r 1( Lead) 

DAD! 

109/ '3,0/89 

09/,0l/ 

Oo:n """'j' 

Iii .i ,.. 

~ 
~ 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: I. Organization and Resources, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: C. 
affirmative action initiatives 
organization unit. 

1. Develop affirmative 
action initiatives which 
are increasingly specific 
to particular 
organization units. 

Bureau and Major Office Heads often have difficulty in developing 
and plans which are specific to, and will be effective in, their 

• 

a. Develop a Request for 
Proposal for facilitator/ 
consultant assistance in 
developing Bureau and 
Major Office affirmative 
action plans. 

b. Consider facilitator/ 
consultant assistance 
in developing Bureau and 
Major Office affirmative 
action plans. 

• Director, Office 
of Equal 
Opportunity 

Management 
Corrunittee 
Members 

07/31/88 

Continuing 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: D. Executives, Managers, Supervisors and Selection Officials are 
often unaware of their equal opportunity (EO) and affirmative action responsibilities. 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To provide training for 
Executives, Managers, 
Supervisors and 
Selection Officials on 
implementation of their 
EEO/affirmative action 
responsibilities. 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. Design (or contract for) a 
training course to acquaint 
Executives, Managers, 
Supervisors and Selection 
Officials with EO/ 
affirmative action and how 
implementation of 
affirmative action 
responsibilities can affect 
accomplishment of program 
goals. 

b. Conduct EO/affirmative 
action training for the 
above targeted audiences. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL( S.) DATE 

Directors, Office 09/30/88 
of: Equal 
Opportunity, 
Personnel 
Administration; 
Training Officer, 
Affirmative Action 
Manager (Lead) 

Director, Office 
of Personnel 
Administration; 
Training Officer 
(Lead) 

09/30/89 
and 
Continuing 

~ 
-::J 
01 

• 



AFFIRMATIVE ,~CTI~ON :P,LAN :F"OR :MIINORI'Tl'ES ,~'1) Wll.'(EU 

P,ROGRAM ELEMENT,: l ,. Organ:ization ,a ,nd 'Reaour,ce,a ,, ~ccnti'nue_ 

PROBLEM/BARRIER ST~TEMENT: D. CO'ntinued 

ACTI10N 

c . :I nt,egrat.~e EO/ &'ff i't ,matl've 
,act.ion training concerns 
int~o 'the ov~e :rall em;pl~oyee 

~develogment program. 

d. C:onduc't follow - up af f l :rmat.l'Ve 
,act'ion 'tra.ini'ng periodi~call'y 
f ,or new 'Execu'tiv,es ,, Manage:r ,a ,, 
Superv:isor,s and Sel,eC't:i.on 
Off lcials ,. 

c . Com,plete the trai:ning as 
required ,. 

f . Through 'the :per:f ~orma:nce 
,appraisal :process ,, ensur.,e 
'tha.t :Bxecutiv~ea , Manager,&,, 
Supervlaora and Selectlon 

~officials attjend 'the 
af 'f :1.rmatlve ,acti~on t .ra.i :nl'ng 
course ,. 

h . Add a ,r ,ecord of ~course 
compl~eti,o·n 't ,o the o~ :f :fi,ci,al 
per,so·nnel file . 

... 

S'IB'L'· ...: ll :"f i ! . -
I. - ·-- . - ' I - · - . 

,O.PTl,CIALj :S) 

Dl:r ,ec !tO'r , '0 '' : ~~ 
of 'f ,c .:r&OR'DCl 

:oi:r,ector, Of :fic 
,of :Pe:raonnel 
Mrnlni s .'t .r ,at i~on ~ 
Trainin; Officer 
( :Lead) 

Mana;~c.~n't. 

~canul t 't ,c 
Members, 
Heads, Bur,cau. 
,and !Major 

~o:f :fl,c ,ca ,: 
:Superviso.ru, 
Scl~cctlon 
Offl.cl.al 

Tbc :Secrct:a.ry s 
Undc:r Sccr,c 't...ary .J 
Heads, Bur~eaua 

and iMa j , o:r 
Of :fi,c ~e 

par 't.icl'oan 

Con 'tl.JD'U,ln 

l . Q-w 

ii- ii. 

09/ 10/u-:~ -...3 

Cont.lnu .a.,:ul 

0~6/)'0J ,o 

Cont.lnui,ng 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: I. Organization and Resources, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: E. Employees are often unaware of equal opportunity policies and 
programs. 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To notify all new 
employees, of equal 
opportunity policies 
and programs. 

• 

• 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. Brief new employees on 
equal opportunity policies, 
programs and 
responsibilities during new 
employee orientation. 

b. Develop and hold a series of 
informal sessions to inform 
employees of equal 
opportunity programs. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Director, Office 
of Equal 
Opportunity 

Director, Office 
of Equal 
Opportunity; 
Education Program 
Manager (Lead) 1 
OEO Program staff 

DATE 

Continuing 

09/30/88 
and 
Continuing 

• 

t • 

-:J 
-.;J 

• 



.~FIRMATIVE ACTI10N PLAN FOR MIHORI'TIES AND 

OBJE:c-l'IVES AND A·CTION I 'TEMS-1 I ' . - - I . I - ' . _' - I - I : -- .,. ~ ~~ , I , . - I - . , , · . "~ ,. I_ - '1 

' 

PROG~ ELEMENT: I. ·Organi·zation .and Reaour.ce.a, ·Con·tlnued 

PROBLEM/BARR.I ER STATEMENT: F. COitlniss:iona, ,Boar·d•, Counc.ils .and CaliDltt~ee.a whl,ch 
.Institution on a varl,et.y of matt.er.a frequentl'Y do not have a broad :mul 1tleul'tu:r.al melll: 

OBJECT.IVE 

1. To place a repreaentative 
number of .minori tie a and 
women on the Couanlaa.iona, 
Boards, Councils, and 
Conaui ttees . 

A·CTI-ON ITEMS 

a. Devel,op_, .a·nd furn:iab ·Offi·ce 
of Equal Op,portuni·t _y ,a :maate·r 
list ·of all Con:miaa:i.ona ,, 
Boards, Counclla and 
Corrmitteea. 

b. Asseaa ·the :membership o ·f 
each group ·to ·de·teuai·ne 
:race/ethnicity and gender 
of :membera. 

c. Develop and provl·de ·the 
Secretary wl'th a li·at of 
those groups ·which need a 
broader meaMr.ahip. 

d. Appoint or noml~nate 
indivlduala to gradually 
achieve a broader 
1mu.l'ti cultur.al member a'hi·P 
l :n t :heae group a .• 

• 

'R!.SPOHSl'BU 
OFFICI~{S} 

Aaai:a ·tant 
Secr-e ta:ry :for 
Ext~ernal .Af :fai:r 1a 

Aasiat.ant 
Sec:r ·et.ary f ·or 
:Ex·t ·ernal ,At t ai ra 

Dlr_ec·t ,o :r • O:t f i .·ce 
of .Equal 
OPPOrtunity 

The :secr·e ·ta.ry ,, 
'Under :sec·r ·et•.ry 

h 
rabl;p ,. 

09/01 / 

Con 11.. • . 1. u1.n 

• • 
~ 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: II. Recruitment and Hiring 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: A. Recruitment contacts with historically Black colleges and other · 
colleges and universities with large minority enrollments are generally inadequate to improve 
recruitment results. 

OBJECTIVE ACTION ITEMS 

1. Improve recruitment *a. Organize a conference for 
deans of historically Black 
colleges and of other 
colleges and universities 
with large minority 
enrollments. 

contacts with historically 
Black colleges and with 
colleges and universities 
with large minority 
enrollments. 

b. Participate in the 
conference; use conference 
to develop ongoing 
recruitment contacts. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Assistant 
Secreta-ries for: 
Public Service 
and Museums ( Lead ) , 
Research, External 
Affairs; Directors, 
Office of: 
Personnel 
Administration, 
Equal Opportunity, 
Fellowships and 
Grants; Museum 
Programs 

Heads, Bureaus 
and Major Offices 

DATE 

09/30/88 
and 
Continuing 

Continuing 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: B. 
sufficiently detailed to fully 

Data collected on applicant flow and the selection 
analyze and identify potential problem areas . 

process is not 

OBJECTIVE 

1. Improve data collection 
on applicant flow and 
the selection process. 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. Develop a system to collect 
applicant and selection 
process information. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Directors, Office 
of: Personnel 
Administration 
(Lead), Equal 
Opportunity 

DATE 

08/30/88 

t I 

-.:J 
<0 



AFFI'RMATIVE ACTI~ON PLAN FOR 'MINORI·TIES .~ 

OBJ.ECI'IVES AND ACTI.~OH I ·'I-EHS 

PROGRM ELEMENT: II. Recruitmen·t and Hiring,, C·ontinued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: B. Continued 

ACTION ITEMS 
• 

b. data 

c. Analyze data based ~on the 
improved ay,a·tena. 

R£SPOIISIB~E 
OPFl,Cl ,~ ( S) 

Di :r~ecto:ra ,, Off ic 
of: Pe:raonnel 
Adai nist:ra t i 1on .• 
( Lead) , £4ual 
Opportunit"Y 

110/ 01 / 

Di.reetor, Offlc• 09/ l O/ 
of Equal and 
Oppor·tuni 't ·y J Contlnu~ :,,l 
Af :firma ·ti·ve J.c ·t. i ~on 
Manager (lAad) 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: ~c. The.re la no operative lia·t of :mi:norlty and 
in fields of interest to the Ins·ti·tution. 

- -n' :a ~or,aanl:ta 

OBJ.ECTIVE 

1. Develop a maate·r 
lla·t of women • a and 
minority profeaai~onal 
organization• in flelda 
of lntere~a ·t to the 
Smlthaonlan. 

ACTION 'l 'TEMS 

•a .. Appoi:nt a manageu•nt intern 
·to pr,epar~e a 'maat·er lia·t 
of 'WCCHn' • and lld:no·r i 't ·y 
profeaai~onal organi :zatl~ona. 

-

'RESPONSIBLE 
OF.fiCIA'L(S) 

Aaa:iat.a·nt 
Secretarlea f .or :: 
.M•iJnlatr,ation ,. 
Muaeu•a 

• 

06/ 01 / 
l.i•b.c2 

~--
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: II. Recruitment and Hlring, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: D. Available data indicate that insufficient numbers of women and · 
minorities apply for key management positions at the first, second, and third levels, and for 
Research/Curatorial, Administrative, and Technical positions. 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To increase women and 
minority applicant flow 
and hires for key 
management positions, 
Research/Curatorial, 
Administrative, 
Technical, and Security 
positions against the 
following CY 88 
numerical goals: 

a) Research/Curatorial 

White women - 1 
Black men - 3 
Black women - 3 
Hispanic men - 2 
Hispanic women - 2 
Asian men - 1 
Asian women - 1 

b) Administrative: 

, 

Black men - 1 
Asian men - 1 
Asian women -
American 

Indian men - 1 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. Establish direct ongoing 
contacts with college and 
university faculty and with 
colleagues in other museums, 
research institutes and 
minority organizations. 

*b. Identify and cont·ract with 
search firms/consultants 
that have demonstrated 
experience in finding 
Research/Curatorial staff. 

c. Develop and use 
comprehensive up-to-date 
mailing lists to notify 
specific women and 
minority professional 
organizations, museums, 
colleges and universities 
of vacancies. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Director, Office 
of Personnel 
Administration; 
Heads-, Bureaus 
and Major Offices; 
Selection Officials 

Assistant 
• Secretaries; 

Heads, Bureaus 
and Major Offices 

• 

Director, Office 
of Personnel 
Administration 

DATE 

09/30/88 
and 
Continuing 

06/01/88 
and 
Continuing 

06/11/88 
and 
Continuing 

~ 
00 
~ 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 
• 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: II. Recruitment and Hiring, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: D. Continued 

• 

ACTION ITEMS 

*i. Ask Smithsonian colleagues 
to identify and notify 
potential candidates of 
job vacancies. 

j. Direct involvement of the 
selection official .in the 
recruitment process. 

*k. Place advertisements for, 
establish and maintain a 
minority vita bank or 
applicant supply file. 

*1. Review and monitor Research/ 
Curatorial and key management 
hiring procedures to eliminate 
barriers and to encourage 
competition through broader 
position descriptions and 
job announcements . 

*m. Recruit and hire at lowest 
grade consistent with 
essential job perforanance. 

*n. Waive Ph.D. requirements 
for junior positions where 
candidates can be expected 
to obtain advanced degrees. 

*o. Coordinate search efforts 
from their inception with 
the Office of Personnel 
Administration and the 
Office of Eq : Opportunity. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Selection 
Officials 

Selection 
Officials 

Director, Office 
of Personnel 
Administration 

Director, Office 
of Personnel 
Administration; 

• 
Selection 
Officials 

Selection 
Officials 

Selection 
Officials 

Selection 
Officials 

DATE 

Continuing 

Continuing 

09/01/88 
and 
Continuing 

Continuing 

Continuing 

Continuing 

05/01/88 
and 
Continuing 

• 

• • 
00 
~ 



MT.IRMAT.IVE .ACTION I- ,~1 POR MINORITIES AND 'WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES .~ ACTION l'T.f.MS 

PROGRAM ELBMENT: I l • and Hi:ri•n; ,, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: D. Continued 

• 

ACTION 'ITEMS 

•p .• 'Develop and ·mai·nta:in check 
l'iat ~of aea·rch atr,at·egiea and 
procedur·ea cov,e ·rlng ·network•, 
advertialng, ,a:pplicant 
aupply file ., prev.i·oua 
i ·nter.na, fellova, and 
v1,ai·tlng prof·eaalonala. 

-

RESPONSIBLE 
~o;r,ri. ex ,,.L t s 1 

Aaala'tan·t - - - -

Sec:r ~e ·ta:ry :for 
).dmi·ni la·trat1on ,~ 
Dlr~ectjora, 10f f lcje 
of :: P,e :rao:nnel 

. . 
Mai~nia t :r a ·ti·on ,, 
Equal ()p:portuni ty ,J 
A;ffltau.ati·ve ,~tlon 
Ma:na·ge:r ,, 'Lead) 

09/01/,88 
arul 
Ccn'tlJnui.~n 

1:2 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: II. Recruitment and Hircing, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: E. Since the Cooperative Education Program has not been helpful in · 
bringing minorities and women into Research/Curatorial positions, it is infrequently used. 

OBJECTIVE 

*l.To strengthen the 
Cooperative Education 
Program and all other 
minority student direct 
and indirect recruitment 
programs in order to 
broaden the potential 
applicant pool and 
increase the likelihood 
of minority hires. 

• 

• 

• ACTION ITEMS 

a. Continue to improve 
recruitment of minority 
students with academic 
backgrounds that match 
Research/Curatorial 
positions. 

b. Inform the supervisors 
and advisors of minority 
interns and fellows of 
the Cooperative Education 
and Education Fellowship 
Programs to encourage 
participation of the 
interns and fellows. 

c. Visit historically Black 
colleges and colleges and 
universities with large 
minority enrollments to 
offer program information 
and research seminars . 

d. Request additional funding 
when and if necessary for 
programs which encourage 
minority participation. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Director, Office 
of Fellowships 
and Grants 

Director, Office 
of Fellowships 
and Grants 

DATE 

09/30/88 
and 
continuing 

07 / 30 / 88 
and 
continuing 

Director, Office 10/ 01 / 88 
of Fellowships 
and Grants (Lead), 
Research/ 
Curatorial staff. 

Director, Office As needed 
of Fellowships 
and Grants 

• 

13 

• • 
00 
01 



AFF.IRMAT.IVE ACTI·ON :p~ 'F10R :MIHORI'TI'ES ,J;.ND 

OBJ e-CTIVBS AND .~CT.I·Oli lTEMS 

PROGRAM 'ELEMENT: 11. Recru:i'tment and Hlr.i'ng, Continued 

PROBLEM/B)JtRIER ST~TEMENT: F. There ia ·of ·ten a del,ay ·or :roadblock l :n hi.ri.:ng viabl'e rni·no:ri.'tY ,ams 
women cand'ida·tes because of. OPM hir'i.ng l ·ns·t :ructions .. 

OBJECTIVE 

1. Develop .innovative 
hl'ring methods which 
use both civil service 
and trust hiring 
procedures. 

).CT.I ON 'I'TEH.S 

• a. Establi:ah .a r ·evol'vlng ·pool 
'( ·funda and work ·year.a) to 
assist bur·eaus and of ·flees 
lacking resource• to 
:respond qu.ic)tl'y ·to hir.i'nq 
opportunities .• 

*b. Identify and ci·rculate 
uf.ast t ·rack." appr,oachea to 
hir:ing. 

•c. Request delegated exam:i.ning 
authority from Of-:f :lce of 
.Pe·raonnel Mana;ement f .or 
pexa1anent federal h ·lrt:n; in 
selected pos1t.iona .a·t grade 
15 .and below .. 

·•d. .I~plement d ·i .r ·ect exa.mi'ni·ng 
.autho·rl·ty, '"f.a.at tr.ac'k" 
approaches to hiring, and 
use ~of :revol v.ing pool. 

•e. Hi ·r ·e ·c;ualifi,ed ,mi,nor:i ·t ·y and 
wanen ca·nd:idat·e .a ·wl·thou·t 
rega:rd ·to eatabli•hed 
vacancies ,and develop 
assignment• .and ·support. 

• 

• 

:RESPONSI.BLE 
OF.PlCIAL{S) 

Under .Secr·etary .; ·03/10'1/ 
Di:rec·bo:r, Of :flce ,A.cc.o:nPliahe~ 
of P.r .og:r amni·na .and 
Budgc.t 

Dlr,ector, 10f :f i ·ce 
of 'Pcr.aonnel 
).dml:nls tr,ation 

Dir·eeto:r, O.f :fic·e 
of· P.ersonnel 
Admi·nistr.ati,on 

0·' /01./ ltL 
MCCC:Dli·Ch- -

04/ 101/66 
AC•C·Ot .. "Dl i .ahc:d 

E:xecu·ti·vea J ~06/ 101/88 
Manager1a; 
Superv.i.aor1a :: 
·selecti·o ·n 
Of :fic i ,al• :r 
Peraon·nel 
Kanav eme.nt. 
Speel,allata 

1be :Secr.,eta .. ry, oo:n~i.lnul:nw 
Management 
c~. 't 't ,ee lrtemM:r• l 
Heads ,, ·su:r,eaus 
and Ma j o :r O.f . :f. i~cea :J 
Dlr~ee ·to:r, Off 1~ce ·Of 
P~e :rsonn.el 

1:mi;ni1s ·tr a ·tion 

0'). 
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AFFIRMATIVE· ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITlES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: III. Employee Development Programs 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: A. The Upward Mobility Program is 
and Major Offices to advance minorities in dead-end positions. 

not.used by a majority of Bureaus · 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To use the Upward Mobility 
Program more effectively 
to move minorities into 
Technical, Administrative 
and Research/Curatorial 
positions. 1/ ..... 

• 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. Visit organization units 
with 25 or more employees 
and assist in developing 
one or more Upward Mobility 
positions in each. 

b. Develop one or more Upward 
Mobility positions. 

c. Announce Upward Mobility 
positions. 

d. Select viable under employed 
minority or female candidate 
for each announced position. 

e. Develop training plan · 
tailored to selectee(s). 

1/ See Chapter 6, Equal Opportunity Handbook (SSH 1300) . ..... 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Director, Office 
of Equal 
Opportunity; 
Education Program 
Manager (Lead) 

Heads·, Bureaus 
and Major Offices 
with 25 or more 
employees. 

Director, Office 
of Personnel 
Administration 

DATE 

09/30/88 

10/01/89 
and 
Continuing 

Continuing 

Selection Official continuing 

Education Program 
Manager 

Continuing 

15 

~ 

00 
-..J 



~I'RMATIVE .A·CTION PLAN FOR 'MINORI'TIES .AND 'UOIIEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION I1'fXS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: IV. Promoti·ona 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: A. Analysis of procDOti,on data lndica·tc• ·that Bl..ac'k 'WCIMn in 
Research/CUratorial poait.i~ona have received procLOtl,ona at a r ,a·te .aubatantl.ally bel·ow 'the1r 
representation in ·the Reaea·rch/Cur.at~orial 'WOr'k :f ,or.ce. 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To de·termi·ne the r ·easona 
for the low :ra·te ·Of 
Reaearch/Curatorlal 
promotions going to Blac'k 
women. 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. Collect the neceaaary da'ta 
f .or .anal·yai:a of the a ·ta'tua 
of pr·omoti·ona for 'Black 
Wcnen in Reaearch/Cura·tori,al 
posi ti·ona .• 

b .. Anal'yze data ·collected .a·nd 
lden·tify pro'blem areaa. 

c. Develop ap,propriate 
·cor:recti've actions baaed 
on problema i ·de.nti:f i ·ed. 

• 

Dl.rectore, Off.i ,ce 
of :: Equal 
Opportuni·ty, 
'Per.aonnel 
~41Dl.n1:at.ra ·t1•on 
1( 'Lead ') 

'Dir·ector, Offlce 
~of Equal 
O,p,port:uni ty ~ 
A·f.·fi ·t ,•ati'v.e Ac·t .i ,on 
:Manage.r 1( Lead) 

Dlrector:a ,, Offi·ce 
of :: :Equal 
·Op,portunl'tY ,, 
:Per.aonne l 
.AAmtnlatr.a·t ion 
( 'Lead) 
He ada ,, Bureaus 
,and Major O:fficea 

09/l0/88 

07/lOtB 

1 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES -'ND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: IV. Promotions, Continued 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: B. Analysis of promotion data indicates that Black men in 
Administrative positions have received promotions at a rate substantially below their 
representation in the Administrative work force. 

OBJECTIVE ACTION ITEMS 
RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) DATE 

1. To improve and deterttline 
the reasons for the low 
rate of Administrative 
promotions for Black· 
men. 

a. Collect necessary data for 
analysis of the status of 
promotions for Black men 

Directors, Off.ice 
of: Equal 
Opportunity, 
Personnel 
Administration 
(Lead) 

09/30/88 

• 

in Administrative positions. 

b. Analyze data collected and 
identify problem areas. 

c. Develop appropriate 
corrective actions based 
on problems identified. 

Director, Office 
of Equal 
Opportunity; 
Affirmative Action 
Manager (Lead) 

Directors, Office 
of: Egual 
Opportunity, 
Personnel 
Administration 
(Lead) 
Heads, Bureaus 
and Major Offices 

07/30/89 

• 

17 
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~FIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM ELEMENT: VI. Program Evaluation 

PROBLEM/BARRIER STATEMENT: 
sufficiently active role in 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To develop Executive 
monitoring systems which 
stress active leadership 
roles for Management 

· Com10ittee members. 

~. Management Co1mni t tee members believe they have not taken a 
monitoring affirmative action initiatives and progress. 

ACTION ITEMS 

*a. Constitute a small working 
group to advise on strategies 
and actions and to monitor 
procedural and hiring 
processes. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S} 

Under Secretary 

*b. Conduct semiannual broad-based The Secretary 
meetings to review progress. 

D~TE 

09/30/88 

Continuing 

PROBLEM/BARRIER ST~TEMENT: B. ~ccountability for and evaluation of equal opportunity (EO) 
contributions are not a regular part of the perforanance planning and review process for 
Executives, Managers, Supervisors and Selection Officials causing inadequate con1uitrnent to 
achieving affirmative action goals and objectives .• 

OBJECTIVE ~CTION ITEMS 
RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) D~TE 

• 

1. Hold Executives, 
Managers, Supervisors, 
and Selection Officials 
accountable for 
contributions related 

a. Incorporate by reference 
the action Items in this 
affirmative action plan, 
into the 1989 and subsequent 
annual performance plans 

Rating OfficialsJ 
Endorsing Officials 

Continuing 

to this affirmative action 
plan. 

as a critical element for 
each person with a 
responsibility under the 
column of this plan headed 
"Responsible Official." 

19 
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~FIRMATIVE .ACTION PLAN M 

OBJECTIVES AND ).' . .....,.,,._,. 

PROGRAM EL'EMENT: VII. 'Diacriml'nat..i·on Complai :n ~t 

PROBL'EMlBARRIER ST.ATEMENT :: A.. 'COillou·nicati.ona bet·wee·n au 
jo'b .as :ai~gnmen·t :a, perf.ormance a·tandards, .and proapec·ta ·t ·or 
complain·t .a. 

rv.iaor 
pranot 1~on need t~o 

OBJECTlVE 

1. T>o con·tinue t ·o ,off,er a 
variety of training 
cour.ae.a ·for .auperv.i.aor.a 
to i ·mprove k·nowledge ·of 
:personnel :pr.act.i·ces .and 
:procedu r~es, .and 
conenunicat.ion skills. 

ACT-ION ITEMS 

a. Encourage Manage :r~•, ·ex.ecut 1vea s 
:Supe:rv.isors and Sel,ecti,on Manaoers ,: 
Offi.ci.ala ·to ,seek informa'tlon :Supervi,aor 
on :personnel 1managemen·t an 
cocmsu·ni,ca·tion aki.lls through 
consultation wl.th Personnel 
Management and L-abor 'Rela·tl'o 
.Specialis't .a a;nd .at·tendance a ·t 
specific ·cour,ses .• 

b .. Include .equa 1 op,por tuni ty and 
per·sonne 1 ma·nagement . I , -- - -'~ ___ I 

:responai'biliti·e .a i 'n all 
management courae:a dea.i·qned 
for :Executi'vea, Ma·nagers ,, 
Supervisors ,, and S·elec'tion 
of·ficl,als .• 

c. Offer a variety of trainin 
courses fo:r supe:rv.iso:r• t.·o 
11mprove k·nowl·edge ,of :personnel 
procedures a·nd ~coctiDunica 'tion 
:s 'klll:a. 

Di:r-ectora, O:f ·fice 
O·:f: Pcrao:n:nel 
.~dmi:ni ~st. :ra ·tion ,, 
'Equal 
Oppor·tuni·ty, 
Trainlna Offic.er 
(Lead) 

Dlr·ecto:r ,, Of :t .1.1C 
of Personnel 
--~~n1a 'tr.a ~tion l 

'Trai~nina Off 1~cer 
( 'Lead) 

1 1th 
to 

Co nu1.n~ 

09/0'1. 

c~ 

con nu1:ng 

0 
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AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PLAN FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN ,, 
• 

• 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTION ITEMS 

PROGRAM BLEMENT: VII. Discrimination Complaints, Continued 

~- B. The time frames for processing complaints exceed the published 

OBJECTIVE 

1. To reduce the time for 
processing complaints to 
or below the 
government-wide average. 

• 

ACTION ITEMS 

a. To conduct a study to 
determine the weaknesses in 
the current processing 
system especially in the 
investigation and proposed 
disposition stages. 

b. To develop corrective actions 
for any identified weakness. 

RESPONSIBLE 
OFFICIAL(S) 

Director, Office 
or Equal 
Opportunlty; 
Complaints 
Manager (Lead) 

Director, Office 
of Equal 
Opportunity; 
Complaints 
Manager (Lead) 

DATE 

09/30/88 

03/31/89 

• 
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ACCRECATIOM OP THE SlXT!EN 
FEATUIED OICAHlZATlOMS 

• 

• 

1., Cradn AI el RuG U. ltll (hJ hrl .. I) a. ef a.,~ 2•• 1111 (raJ fHlM lt) 
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• • Rev'l se d Dec embe r 1988 

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 

Aa of March 26 • 1981 (Pay Pert·oct 6) 

RACE/ SEX/ itlliNICITY 
OCCUPATIONAL . 

Black Riap. bien Aner. White 
CATECORl ES Ind. 

. 

Total " ' H ' H ' H r H r 
. . ' ' . 

• • Re•e~rch/Curatorlal 758 lS 26 8 6' IS 6 I 498 183 I 

{orof es~ ion, D 
. . -

Ad111 i nist rat tve 1029 44 74 IS I) l I 8 I 6 389 468 
. 

. . . . . . 

T~chntca l 120/. 137 109 24 16 I l I I . J 41 ,) 482 
. . 

I Cleri cal 757 71 297 I 20 ) 16 3 2 44 ) 00 
• 

. • 

• 
s~curtt y 573 414 47 12 6 2 84 8 

. 

Blue Co llar 907 386 120 24 I ) 5 I )25 42 
' . -

Hhcellaneous 70 29 14 I 1 4 4 • 8 9 
. 

• . • 
Crand To tal 5298 1096 689 as S7 53 so 8 9 1761 11·92 

• 

*Deno t es the rev is i ons . 

-

As of September 24, 1988 (Pay Period 19) 

RACB/S!X/!TBNICITY 

Black Hlap. bien ltaar. White 
Ind. 

Total H ' H r H r " r " r 
' * . 

• 77) 16 32 I 1 8 14 1 l SO l 18 ) 
. • 

' . 
I 

1056 49 78' J'7 10 12 II 2 7 )8il '~~ 
. 

1278 I )9 127 '• 15 . 17 II 14 1 ) C.] 4 I 1 

' . ' 

10 18 119 )98 I 4 21· 7 20 9 1 P\8 

619 !."1 • • 66 I S 10 4 I 1 8:' 16 

980 ~2 1 1)0 24 2 8 2 I I ,)4 ~ 46 

45 10 4 I 1 I ~ I ) 

• • 
5769 1177 83S 97 58 62 S9 6 I .) 184 '> 16 17 
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Research/C~rator1a1 
(Prohulonal ) 
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11 
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12 
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09 

07 

05 
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Adalnht~athe 
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AGGREGATION OF THE 
NON-FEATURED ORGANIZATIONS 

• 

Aa of Ka~cb 26, 1911 (Pay Period 6) A. of Sept .. be~ 24, 1911 ( Pay Perlo4 

Ua./SDJ!TBNltm RAC!/ S!X/ !rBHtClTY 
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ANACOSTIA MUSEUM 
• 

L. IIJ 

federal • TTUat G~•••• A.a of Karch 26, 1911 (fay Perlo4 6) A.a of S.ptnber 24, 1988 (Pay Perlo4 19) 
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CONSER VATION ANALYTI GAL 
• 

LABORATORY · \ •• 
• 

l. *II 

Pada~al • ~t Crldas M of Kat'Ch 16. l9tt (Pay Parto4 6) b of S.})t be~ 24. l9at (Pay Parlo4 19) 
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Chronicles • 

• 

• 

• 

· An Opportunity ~ocl<s at Frederick Douglass' Capitol HiJI House 
• 

• • 

Dy Sarah Booth Conroy •... _ ........... ..... 
he National Park Service's Capital Re
Jion has identlf.ed more historic sites re
btinl to bbdc history in this ar9 than 
anywhere else in the Q)Untry. Yet, in this 
n1onth observina black h'iltory-lhe 

month olthe birth and ~lh ,of Fred· ... 

• • 

• '•He stood there like ~an African pdnce, coniC~I' 
ol his dimity and power. rrand WI ;his propod~ 
ma;estic :in hiswrath, u with keen wit, ,alire and in
d.ignatioo. lhe portrayed 1the biuenllln ol 'aU~~· 

Admirably,, d~e new owner oltlhe houR the :H. 
tional AUtJCiat.ion for Home Care-has 'throuJb -lls 

:pres~t. Val j . Habmandaris. ,pled,ed to put It in 
public -tn•sr. 

• · eridc Douabss. the nation's fira~areat .. - ·- ·· · -- - ·· - - . · 
black leader-no firm and appropriate 
use for his hisloric C.1pitol lliU house 
tw been put into effect. 

From 1872 to 1877,. I he fine double 
row !house with the fasJUonable man
sard rool and taU bay window only 
three blocka from the U ,pitol WU I 
ptherina place, a ulon ol freedoen fo
menters. ol the nation's a1t0tl impor· 
tut bl1ck community. And Frederick 
Doualass 'WU the IIWl who built and 
fed the fire. 

Jte was a liahtninl rod ol a :man, 6 
feet 3 inches tall. mustachioed and 
wrded, with eyes that pierced !like 
,eJeccronic beams. heJd ~c:rowned ·with a 
rulf ol bhclc hair dtamatialli suwed 
with white. as lhoulh his words hid 
marked their dedrilyina pass:a,e.. 

Elizabeth Cady Saanton. :the wom
en's riahts ~r. described him in a 

~euiO£Y for his funeral in February 
.1895. The W~inaton Evenina Srar. 
Feb. 25, 1895 .• quoted her: F.ndulck Doerlau' ,fonMr11MMM al Sll-311 A ,9&. .HI. 
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CHRONICLB.\ From Fl 

their unfortunate brothers and sis· 
ters out of slavery and give them the 
chance at education so they could, an 
turn, help others. 

Before Washington was even set
tled. a free. black from the Patapsco 
Valley in Maryland, Benjamin Ban
neker-self-taught mathematician, 
astronomer and almanac prepar
er-worked with Maj. Andrew Elli
cott to survey the Federal District 
Banneker became Camous through a 

• 
correspondence with then-Secretary 
of State Thonw Jefferson after he 
had published slighting remarks 
about blacks. • 

""Sir... &nneker wrote. • . . . if 
your love for yourselves, and Cor 
those inestimable laws which pre
serve ~to )'Ou the rights ,of human na
ture, was founded on Sincerity,. you 
could not but be Solicitous that e\'· 
ery individual of whatsoever rnnk or 
dntinction, might with you equally 
enjoy the blessings thereof; neither 
couJd you rest satisfied • . • (untill 
their promotions from any state of 
degradation to which the unjustifi-

. able cruelly and b<trbarism of men 
may have reduced them. 

• . ..• 1 am of the AfriCCln rnce, and 
in that colour which is natural to 
them of the deepest dye. and it is un· 
der a sense of the most profound 
gratitude to the Supreme Ruler of 
the universe, that I now confess to 
you. that I am not under that State 
of tyrranic.1l thrnldom, and inhuman 
captivity, to which too many of my 
brethren are doomed.· 

• 

He so impressed jefferson that 
·the Virginia philosopher recanted 
handsomely, writing that he had 
·procured him (Banneker) to be em
ployed under one of our chief direc· 
tor:! in laymg out the new Federnl 
City ·on the Potomac, hnd in the in· 
tervals or his leisure· while on the 
work. he made an Almanac for the 
next year. which he sent me in his 
own handwntmg . • . I shall be de
lighted to see these instances of 
moral emmence so multiplied as to 
prove that the want or talents ob
served in them is merely the effect 
of their degraded condttaon. and not 
proceedmg from any difference in 
the structure or the parts on which 
antellect depends: 

Black people, m.1ny from nenrby 
Maryland, owned land in Washington 
as early as H~06. Black schools date 
from 1807. Blacks-some portrnyed 
in a small exhibition currently at the 
Columbia Historical SoCiety-were 
musicians, caterers. hairdressers, 
barbers, hotelkeepers. seamstress
~. arusts, carnage makers, teach-

- .. 
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ass 
ers, as well as draymen, ship caulk
ers and seamen, among other jobs. 
Black stonemasons helped build, 
paint and roof federal and private 
structures. 

The beautiful and fashionable Ale
thia Browning Tanner in 1810 
bought herseU and later 18 others 
out of .slavery with the proceeds of a 
vegetable garden near President's 
Square. jefferson was a customer . 
The marvelously named Sojourner 
Truth often came to Washington 
during the War Between the States 
to assert her right to a seat on the 
streetcars. Elizabeth Keckley, Mary 
Todd Lincoln's White House seam
stress, set up and ran the Contn
band Relief Association for the great 

· influx of escaping blacks. Harriet 
Tubman, of Bucktown, Md., near 
Cambridge, an escaped slave, be
came the most famous engineer of 
the underground railroad, and dur
ing the war a nurse, scout and spy 
for the Union Army. 

Douglass. born a slave in Tucka
hoe on Maryland's Eastern Shore, 
was taught to read by the wife of h&S 
owner. Alter he was sent to slave in 
the fields, he escaped, and eventual
ly his freedom was bought by Quak
er abOlitionists. Douglass became fa
mous as an nbolition orator under 
the tutelage of the editor or the lib
erator, Wilham lloyd Garrison. The 
fonner slave's gripping autobiogrn
phy, '1'he Life and Times," and his 
Rochester. N.Y., newspf\pers 
changed beliefs and influenced lives. 

In 1866, after the end of the War 
Between the States, Douglass came 
to plead with President Andrew 
johnson to support suffrage for 
blacks. Though Douglass did not win 
over: Johnson, he found a city in 
which many blacks-then called Ne
groes, or more gently, people of col
or-were landowners, church sup
porters, club organizers, the most 
distmgusshed group of black people 
in the country. 

Constance McLaughlin Green. in 
her 1967 ..,.he Secret City," cites a 
speech by lndsana Rep. George J u
ti an. sayang that in the District, 
blacks owned property worth .. at 
least $1,225,000," supported 21 
churches. 20 Sunday schools and 30 
benevolent and csvic organizations. 

Of 75.080 Washington residents 
in the 1860s. 14.316 were black, 
11,131 free nnd only 3,185 slaves. 
By 1870, Washmgton's population, 
bolstered with war refugees, was a 
thtrd black. 

Howard University historians Le
titia W. Brown and Elsie M. Lewis' 
splendid monograph, '"Washington 
From Banneker to Douglass, 1791-

• 

• 

THE WASHL'CC" 
• 

• 

• • 

• •• • • • • • 

187<Y' (accompanying the 1971 Na
tionaJ Portrait Gallery exhibit) is a 
splendid account of these Washing
tonians. 

Douglass moved to \Vashington in 
the early 1870s when he began to 
publish The New Era, later called 
The New National Era. The newspa
per was not only a national force, but 
also important in giving Washing· 
ton's changmg black community a 
focus and a gutde. 

Green wntes, ..,.he quality of the 
New Era astonished a good many 
white people. even those who recog
nized the distinction of its editors, 
Frederick Douglass and the Rever
end J. Sella Martin, pastor of the Fif
teenth Street Colored Presbyterian 
Church and a man highly regarded in 
Boston and England. The paper 
veered between pride in the prog
ress the race had made in a scant 
half-dozen yenrs and anger at white 
people's impercepttveness or dehb
erate snubs. 

•A particularly elegant Negro par-
ty might receive brief coverage, but 
when John Forney of the Chronicle 
invited several Negroes to a 'gentle
man's' pnrty which President Grant 
and Cabinet officers also attended, 
the Era called it a 'noticeable mat-
ter' ... Not long afterward the pa-
per remarked~ 'No man need be 
afrasd now. smce the Chief Magas
trate of the nation receives all alike 
at hts levees-since m fnct, the chtef 
men o{ Washington soctety invite 

-

colored men to their receptions.' " 1 

In 1871, Douglass wns appointed 1~ 
to the governor's council of the Dis- :,._, 
trict by Grant, along with two other 
black men, caterer john Gray and 
Jlliller Adolphyus Hall. A black law-
yer, John Mercer Langston. head of 
Howard Law School, became coun-
sel to the board of health. In the late 
1870s Douglass held the prestigious 
posttJon of United States marshal o{ 
the Dtstnct of Columbia and in the 
'80s that of recorder of deeds of the 
Distnct of Columbia. In the early 
'90s, he represented the United 
States as the mimster to Haiti and 
the Domimcan Republic. 

Today, as the century nears the 
tum to the 21st, the memory of the 
dastangutshed history of Washang- 1 
ton's blacks of the past stands m 
danger of bemg dimmsshed by a less . 
than adequate use of the Douglass 
house. 

Warren Robbins. founder of the 
Capitol Hill memorial and African art 
museum that was in the Histone 
house until 1986, said, "It could cer
tainly be used to display material 
about Douglass and other black fig
ures, and as a place to carry on re· 
search proJects. When we remodeled 
it as a museum, w~ left at least four 
rooms on 1he first floor pretty much 

' as Douglass knew them ... 
. -
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\\.hit. I lnt•nd tn ""l'ltnrf n·ltb ttntbn,.h•~m tftf. lt"Jttl!'ltlnn nf thtt roll,...tlnn. I 
1•11.-.-.- llftvonaiJ lti•t lltta ('flllt~t·tlnn tthnnld I• htmf1wtntr.d lnt•• thr ~nalth~nnlnn 
•-nna1t1•• In trnnw fnt "' 1111t1 th• p,..nt hnlldln«R 11hnnhl 1 ... 111nhl off with the
It""'"'• frnm 11-.. .,,.,,. l.tn• ln•·•ntfld ~tnd .. ..,., tn 1•rr~Pr1'P "'"' PX('ftncl the 
•~•IIR"'I lntt. 

·'" f•• thP t•r••l•rl•·ll lh•n•l""" linn.-.. I 1•11•.-• It ,.hnnhl mntlnnP "~ A "hrln.. 
•nt th•l It• .-.,.. J•fttfiPn•tlfln •n•l ",... 11h6nltl t.. tnnt~fflrrrtl tn th• N•tlnnRI 
•,.rll tc.r.-lf'll'. "·hl~h ,.,,.,.,,, •ulnthal,.t•rw th• Fnadftrlrll O.•n•IRM llnnJ~P In , .............. . 
J dn nut 1•11•.-• th•t Rn •st•rtt,..lnn nf hns• th11t "",.... l'nlntlnn mRJ •Y•ntnnll1 

I• fnuntl In ,.,.,.._,,.,. lhP Mtll.-c-tlun IR •nnn1h. I 1 .. 11.,.,. It flhnnhl hP lllpttllfld 
nut In ~~nnw fnr1n. Th•,.funa. I h~t1'P luul •n "'nttnclfld ~P,.Inn nf thf' hill a•natwtrPfl 
"blrh a•rn.-ltiN fnr 11 .. Ntll~tlna 1 ... 1u• 8c.-tJnlrrcl bJ til• ArnlthMnl•n. whllf' thP 
l•nllelln•• •,. ••lit nff. 

I •• , .. , .... tu ....-k t~nt·h •n nntPtnhnPnt l•fnna r.s.nrth•• th~ hill nut. If thnt ,,. 
,,.,. J•nlrra,.nl nf tht" •·untmlttf'r. AI th• nuun•nt I ~tm nut e-nnunlttPd tn " flf't tlnwa 
'"'"'"· 11, .trait •n••nclm•nt '" dn~wn np with a ,. .. r·,. dtt~tdlln•. I n-nllu thh• 
111•1 •••" I• '"""''~ •ntl "'" " 'lllln• tn rntnprnmiiiP. I'Prh~tt• " ft•• ,Pftr nu•xl
••nm fur II_. lr•n.-ltlcm wunhl ,.,. mnna ftrt-.l•tftl•l•. 

" ... h•'",. wtlh u" t•lff•J • unnat .. •r uf ,.,,.•n• ~tfl•••·ftt,.,. •rl thl,. hill. t'ntnrtnunt•l1 
flt-tt•tnr \\•Pnct.tl And•,..•n. th• prlnrlpttl ttpnn,.nr nf tltl.- hill. ,,. nnfthiP tn ~ 
,.,.,.. thlt~ ntnrntn•. Atnnn• lhP dl•th••nt .. h.-.1 RdYttrRffll' '" Af.nt~tnr Mur1PI Jfnm
lthrPJ. • ·h• ... hnt~h•nfl Rnd nnr l•t• frlflnd •nd c.-c•IIPWit~. h1ul lntt'ndfbd tn lntrn
•htt• thl .. I,..Wt~latlnn h•fl h• 11.-fd. ,, •• "'"'' hAYf' Rfanfttnr Fr•nk Mnt~tl, rlu,lrmRn 
ul tiNt 1-nArd nt tnu•tHII nf th• mnflftnm, ,,,.,.nr WftltPr Wftflhln•tnn of nur rlty, 
Mr. Rnlil•ln• •ftfl ""'ftit•17 R. lllllon Rlpi•J nt th• AmlthMnh,n. 

I ...tr 1nt1~l•tn1 thiR momln• ,.,. tn how tn ""' work nnt " tim~ PIPmttnt 
fnr tnnRIIIntf. I think IIODI@ Mrt nf Mmprnml~~tt wnrtbwhiiP . 

• 

,,," c~IIAIR~AN. I AN- otlr fnrnH'r <-ollf'Ailne. ~n .. tor l\foBR, chairmAn 
,,f tl1r ltmaJ11 of Tr••~trrA of tltP A frirAn Art. ~fu~nm, and invitn 
l•in1 tn c'finlf' for\\·Arel fintt ~~~con•Jlfttti"' by \\"nrrrn Rol,hinA, rx~n-
t i ,.,_ eli tor nf t l1r A frirAn Art M nAPum. 

I wot1lcl lik• tn ,,,,, in a ~rMnRI wonl of admirRtion And rP~rRrd for 
~lr. llnhltinR for tl1f.! RP1f-Rarrifi~ And dP.di~Ation llnd Rin~lPmindrdnPM 
witl1 wltirlt Ia•. l•im•lf ... ~atPd t.hill institution. t.hn fattt of whir.h 
wt- an- dirttMin~r today. 

TES£1£1 0 OF BO . RA ll JIOSS, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
OF TBU t: ~ OF TilE IIUSEU OF AFRIC -ART; ACCOMPANIED 
BY W AJlJl JlOBBIJIS, DlllECTOil OP TilE MUSEUM OF AFRICA • 

AT 

~nAtor ~I• . Thnnk )·nu, ~fr. (,J,airman. '\"on ~"Y what I would 
lik~ to""~· AltOnt \VAr~n. Jfp rPrfRinly hRA de,·otf'fi hi~ enPrJly Rnd hi~ 
tiltlf' Rncl l1if' tftlt'nt And hiA vi~ion totnlly to tlliR ~Rt projrct of 
t~flltlitaltinJr • ~fufM'una of Afri«'AII Art. hr..-. in th~ (~apitAI City. 

It """ ln•n " IMlftt!-4flllJ' OJK'nation. ltnilt ''"''"' thr ntOAt. lllf'nJr•'r ,,f 
IM'Jrittnin!..rq nn ,-~•·y littlf\ tnnn••y. ~10!-lt ••f thr t•ri,·ntc' tnnnr,v~ thnt hn\·f\ 
I~·•• t'~ltt•n•lt-.1 .,., it ltn,·c '"~" t·nist•cl .,r cl•,nnfrcllay '\"nt"l1'n o~ l"'"l•lr 
,,·Jutnt \\·nrn•n ntnltl RJlJU"ClRrla. 11ncl nfhrr.c wlut hn,·r fAkrn nn lntre,·~t . 
.... I lu• '""~''"' ltn!-4 J!l"tt\\·n. nnt il it i!-' ""''. " , .•• , •• ,. ,, .• ,1J-r~1 nJ,Jiqlarcl nnrl 
n•.tnltlr "'"~''"'· It inclf'f'fl i~ onr of thP '"''-"'~ roll~tion!l' of llUt"P.I.v 
. \ I r i • · n n " 11 t I • "t w" 11" ,. " in t '' i ~ ~nt 1 n t r y, "ncl i ~ no \V n" t ion n II.\· n n t 1 
,., .•. ,, inte•tTt"t innAIIv known • 

• 
It i~ I'" rt irttlft rl ,. R pflr•tJlriAtr, ton. t Ia At it. WA~ r~AhliAhtt~tl l1r11' in 

tlan ''"lutnl rit~· nf our Nntion "·l1itth ''"" A ~·f'nt. mnny ~iti7.Pn!i' of 
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frirnn c . n1t. 1·h i. t rn .4 "'rk t ~ 1 hPi _ cult u1rn "n~ h ~PritR~,. 'Wh i~;ll 
i ~ llhn h ril 1ft . nn r ~n 'f" I tUPirirftniA& 'il fills i ·_ 'vh1a fnr lm,Any y N 
I 1n . . n " n 1 . 111" o 1 11 'WI P - "", h" on ~d · Rl I Y 
nn ~• Ju,, 1P 1 lft linPC nut I t int ~P ir- · 1 - ~ Afr1i'r"n Bt1. _l 1n M~c ~li~tinn to 
lfh·f' f lr1l 1ditinnnl runt"l ii 'n 1(}, A nut U IIU O·f 1CIIi, (tl l~.v Rnd_ I ~· :ICA , I ~On !h 
. fa·i~nn I r u ~ UIIU hr I h rPRrh . 101 . ~· ··pn rnrt I r 'r In It ,.,,ft,rh ll'nfl 
nrt i ,.1it liP~, ttnc hR IM'f' lt nl 1t1o ~~ti,:V E-nh" ln ~rA t hR <.'nmin to . -e1r of 
nn1r 1 1 , • ·1 r lrRffltul lil

1

fl hM1Torn 'thtlfW\ o· di 'tfP~nt ro nrR wh? a1re 
. n rrirnn, . 'f I i k i11 this lll&J <-t, 11 h . nau u1n · h1RR a.<'f~U it llted 1 · lf 
<'. -r ron Pl v ,,·rlt 

~ · 1f'll. r. ( "h,R1it1nnn,. in a 'I tf.'r I tr lroff' to mt ~~tn we.pk,s A~, I ~~ 
cln ·n. M '''•PI I "" 'I 001 ltl in ll 'Ahort, 1Ptt4'r, t a ~ -hat I felt 1the 
IUU Ul!l hRrl I'N\ -h~l 't hi' J>Oint wi_P ,, it "''U n O~t d · inJble. t lt '&t i't be 
f,,.k,rn 1n1tn thR ,. n 11tltMniA'R JnRt.a ~tutton. I nf'ed say nothlnJt &!bout 
tho ~•rithfW niBn. It is knn,-vn worldwid ancl i~, R~ fflr M I kno,w, th·ft 
J!ll'l'R 1trKf. 1 11ata~un nnrl IM'l·hing i~ nAti ution t lat "·e ha\·e ir the wo,rld. 
\' :rh,Pthr:r thnt. iA 'too 'b1'0tU . ~or not.,. i :t CPrta.i'nly ~t.andR right at th8 top .• 

( Jnf' t h 1in ~~ 1t lftt ('flt hl 'be ~a ~d ~decl v~e , ·. naadily :an<f c rtainly with every 
•·r ,ftAOt tn tlo so ,,· ~ouh be to 'h"ve t 1 e Mu tnlt of Af'nc.&n Art m~ade 
lt"'rt. of th ~nt. -anifhRc"ln 'i'"" conlfJ'Iex wllich ), ~v•wn throu~h thtt years. 
nncl I,R il1.iruln.r1,y it r~n't yearfl, under thR able J(ltt<lan of l)illnn 
I~ i 1,1..,v nne I t h .,,-:ho 'W,ork wit 1, h in\. \V all know t h ntOAt nt 
nd(l1it.aon ~o:f the Air nntl S&u\ce P.f neeum, which is :B ,su11·>orb inflf itut io·n. 
~rtu~ J\ frirfln MutWuna "·ou ld 1M- Adc,IPd to th cotttf)lf':( AOnlewhflt in 
t lutt 'Hilnt~ 1nnnn~r. 

No,,., I hR•l thn Jl lrivil~ o~ ~~r\'in for" tin~e R~ R. ~n1\tor-rr~nt 
on th~ 1\onr(l of RPg?.ntR ol t.h ~Smi . t~nisn, And t.hf'r?fore waR Rble 
.'? ·pn •:t-ic.i 1 H\1te ~~n " n utuber of cl iscuAeion whf'n this uetit.ion c"'~'e ~up. 
I h~ ~Ht1thson1Rn, f\8 "'~")'~· wM vf'ry ~A~~f~&l R.n _ con~rv~ave Jn 

''"PI lun.c nil the ()()tentaal1taes Rnd (>OSRIOII1t1es l>efo tnRkan~ any 
I\ iuc of " ,·ntl,\(luPnt. n·A to "'" t.h~r the ~lu!ienan of .A (rif"an i\ rt <·onl<l 
nt· ~laoulc il .~ t.n.kPn into tJte Srnit.}uwnian, a·ncl the HlAt.fer "· n..~ JlUt. off a 
tinto Ol' t\\·o for fl 'l 111 er ~tttdy. I wM alwAy& a little in11)at.ient t~e<·au~ 
I hncl ru .. v 1uincl mac.lo IJ) BOnte t.inle Rgo tl1at that WM in tl•e J~qt int~r-

f'StA of 'the Afri<'An ~(uftf'ua ~n Rn(l ~rta'inly wou ,ltl Pnhnnce furt.h~r tlte 
qnAiiti~ of t h~e Sm it ll'Mn.iRn I n~t.itntion. 

:\1ncl thf't1'fon- I \\·onld ~cotnnlend I do ~outnu:'nd in nay tf'~i
ruony t·h,Rt th ~i~ bi ~ll be 1> 1, whlch w~oulcl nut.horizn the Snlitlt
soninn to n ~rce11t thf' f\fu~um of African Art R-<J nrt of the in~ittttion 
und ~tlu~r"h.v 1 gi1r · to n•Rnn,~ it M ~one part oft te conlJ)If's thnt iR the 
Snri · t,~n inn. 

"l'hi!-1 ,,·nultl JCi\·r ~~a~ntf:'r tY'Murrr~ to tl,.- tt\ttSf'un,, 'it ,,.,)ulcl broaden 
tfA firJel Rtill fl\()n' 9 it \\"OUic) attr'ftCf fUmRiltJy IUOI~ lty \\"AY of COUtr.ibu
tiona of tho. o ,,·lao nr9 ,,·illin,c to rontt·ibute A frirRn Rrt or contril..tut.e 
ftt ltHiiuJ!, nrnl it rPrtnit,ly woul•l tif\ 'in ,,·ith tlliR whoP tlaf'nt~ tltRt I 
~1•okt' ttf. ~nr fillillJt thn .. &I, of J\f .. icnn art. nn(t Afrj<'nn l•istory nnd 
hrritnJ(t' ,,·hi<.'h ,,.,u. nP

1
" P<:t~(l for ·HO lon,JC in thi~ c?un·tr1 att<J.,,·J,icla 

lt.n." tHt\\· !-\u, ~lth'nly ~mtnt' to ltfe \\" lith R numiJf'r of thanw.-, ant'lucltn", of 
,., .. ,.,_..,, tlu~ ~~l""rnt Af1M·in1 ''hRn lnftclo 1, the ( 'onJerf'R8 Yr'h .. rrin fliACrim-
iun llifu~ '" Jr,~ll.r 'R IUtl o·ffiri" ly .I,AntuH naw \\'('All "~ Ol\f' I":')J)I .... e-
1Rntl t h t!-1 fi IIA an t hi' ~ft 1,,, the hrratAgp, (or A Jln'Rt ntnny of our t·at aun~ 

' 
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I ~i•nt•l.\· ,,·,.ntPCI ft) J!i,·r thnt t~ti1non~· nn(l f•, ff'll.y•tu ho,,· !-'tt·on-.rlv 
I f~l nl.out it. I ""'·p R~kf'tl \\. Al'rPit Robbin~ to nr~o1n )f\ny Jn~ to t t.i·~ 
tnl•lf' 1-.~·"''~· if thc•t1' n~ SfM¥iti~ cl4»tnil~fl flllf'~tinn~ wonltl nJ,,·nyA 
li"" tel c•lu'f'k th~''' ,,·ith ltiut or lu•\·ta ltiltl niH~~,,·rr· tla~1n rlirl'c·tlv. !-'itu·e! 
'•" '" t h,. "'"" en' t hf' jnlt clclitt~ it .4t~ty l•v ciA.Y ,,·it h tIN' ~ln.,..•uu\ of .\ (-
ri•·ttn ~\rt. · 

.. l'hC' « ·11,\IRM .\ ~. 'l"'hnnk ~·ou ,·rr~· nuu·ll intlr.f'cl. l'rfnr·P.~rc•ttin~ tn ~1'•'
,.,,ii•· •t11t'!'1ion~ I ltR\.{' n J!fMMI 1nnny on my t•nrt -ltut. clo ~·tul hn\·e•" 
~··ne•n.l td atf'UH'J't. ~I r. )(c•Ll•in!il ~ 

,,, .. IC••nntsM. So.~ir. 
·11 •" ( ·, 1 . \ 1 R •• • \ N • ~I r. I~ t, I •I • i n ~, I ". o 1 ul r r i ( "· t' rf u 1 tel. \' · i f Ito 11 t • I • •I n .v -

inJ! tltr ~nAtors ,,. 'lac) nr• lu·•~. if von ~cntlcl ,,, ... ,nt for n nuutu•ut ntul 
• 

le•t ~'''"'••r lluntJlltr~y nu,kr hrr Atnt .. mttnt. 1\tul I~ S••nnt•n· lln.,·n-
knw" hr~ •In \·on ltftV4' n RtntrtnPttt. vo11 wcutltl '""'"' I•• tnnkc• '! 1\ln,·J,., 

• • • 

~-., .. ··•tul•l•·nnaf' nt• ,,·it h ~t'nftfclr linn• tht'f'.V. . 
\\.e•lc·one~. ~n .. tor llntnttht'1'\·. nnrl ktttt\\' full\· ,,·.-11 thr. ~'I"UHt~nr~~ 

,,·ith whirlt ,·our lttu~hRtul tlu;n-.rht of thi~ uarn~ut? nncl tlu• " .,.,. hf' 
~UJ»IWlrlfld it ;and WC' wrlrontf' ~·on to thiH tRI,If'. · · 

l&F,S'll 0 OP BO . UJliEL HU PHJlEY, A U.S. SERATOR FRO 
TRB STATE OP IDESOT~ BO . S. I. HAYAKAWA. A U.S. 
8 ATO FllO T STATE OP CALII'OR A 

l 
• 

~·nntnr JI•·Mt•ttRF.l·. 1"'hnnk ~·on.~,,._ ('hnirmntl. I ntn ,·r•·.'· hnr•1•.\' f(t 
'~ h···~ ,,,."' lltftl"nin~, in S11J)IHU"f of thr 1\ r .. i.·nn ~~U~tl11l .,, Art f'~-
1"~., .. ,,_, .. ftnd ttl~• P~J)f,l('inll.v ,,,,. thf' trttn~frr ••' thr ntnsrnnt tn th~ 
~tuit h~niftn . 

. \net t hn n k ~·ott. ~I r. ( 'hft i rrnn ''· for t hi~ OJlflort unit.'· to JH'f'~f'Jtt ,. ir''"~ 
nn l .. ·hnlf ,,f '"'·~If ttnrl ~nntor ,~\n•1re~nl l"f'J!nr•liu-.r S. ~~o;,. lf'~i~ln
' ion to ntttkP th~ ~'"~"'"of A frirnn A t1. whirh jq •lr,·ntP•I to J.ln•·k nrt. 
"tul ru It u ~." JU' rt oft ltr ~"'it hAAn ian I nAt it.nt ion. 
~ntttor .\nciPr~n ftnfl I intrfWinrP(I thi~ 1f'gi~lnfi,•n hf»cnu~ " ·p IK'

Iif",.,. thAt tlttt mn~nm will J-,p " finf' AJlf) imt,.tt1tttlt. nficlition to thf' 
Smitl1~ninn. Jlro\·i,1in~ " dim~n~ion nnd dPilf«'., of P~r.rllenrf' ,,·hirll 
n~ wholly ron~i~ttnt wit), thP ~oRI~ of thP ~ntith~oniAn ln~titntion. 
For thr ~mitlt~ninn, th~ acqttiAition would intm«lnrr A frirnn nrt, 
,,.l,irll '"''Jtn'~nt~ on~ of t),r ntnjor nrt frn•liti••n~ of tl1r ,,·orlcl. into 
•n-~nfAtion!' A1r?.Act.v ric~), in )f~nrorw.an, AntPrirnn. Anrt Fnr nnfl Nrnr 
:Ast~m ~trf. Tlti~ i~ a nrliquP OflJlOrfunity to 1111 thiA ~nt•· ntu1 th~ 
~mith~tti"n llf'JlC'nt!l' ltn\·p rxr.,~~fl(1 thrir '"'' ~1Jlport ff)r thr nr
,, .. i!ilif ion lty t ltP. Snlif lt~on iR n I n!-'t it ut ion of t hr 1-,roc l~rirk 1 )nn~1n~ 
~I nfiiC'unt ,,f A frirA n Art . 

. \" , .• , .. lcntlw. ~lr. (1tnirntntt. thr ntn~·•nn·q •·ollf'rtinn rnn~i~t~ of 
• 

,,,.~, e,Of)ft t)ltjf'rtt' of tnttlitionnl Afric·nn Rrl. ntH1 it~ nrf·hi,···~ c·outnin 
f hr tlon"ft'el films antt ,,hot~ of t ltr worlfl-n-ru•,•r•l J.,i '" Jtlu•fogrn Jlh 
~:lint J.:li~fotl. ln Acldition. fJ1r mnM'nm rnnclnrt~ ft ,·ip:o•·•n•~ rtlnrn
ticm JliYlJ!rRtn nf nni,·r~it' rift~~. Pc1urfttionn1 trJ .. ,·i,_itnl, ntul ~.\·tn
J~i,.. 1·1,.. mn~nm, it~ A~hi,·.,~. ""•I hiJ!hrr f'tltu·nti••n d('pnrttnPnt nn• 
hou .. J in " ,_.ri"' of to"·nhon~~ itu•ltulinJ.t nn•l n•ljncc•nt to t hn 
_. .. ,~t .. rirk I )ou lA.~ ltorup on ( •n ito I IIi II. l'hr ""'~""' ·,_ )Of·nt ion itt 

• 

l A~ orn ol1' n tlf n f'~ntrn •q " - . ---··---

• 
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11iRi ion of ,,_. M'"'"''m of Afri Art l•y t I mit Ia i 
wnnlc "' d a·an n anrl It bility tn thtt mtltll'tam'll p m11 n 
,, .. .,-o,rni• it "" nRtintta1 inRtittat lon. Atarah 11t ·litv o1ald • nRII t 
donatio•• of privat collection11 alatt'd t Mveral m •Jiintl doll Tl 
Ml rrtio••"• if iv.d, ld make Wul•·n~on ••nqt1Ntin••• •ly 
prinri I ~11tc-r in tl1tt world fnr the tliRpiA1 •nd RtttdY nf A frlran 
Art nn in1~rtant f in •i.-w nf tl1iw C'ity· .. IRr~C' dipJnm tic- MID· 
••• 111it , tlac- l1i h pn•ltarf.ion of A fri"n llltacll'nfR in it11 tnii•MN· ncl 
it11 Tfl P.n-ent. b ack poptalation. 

I Flfmn~l.v hPiiPYtt th~Rt. t.h~ mttfiPtlm iRA ••nitt••• nnd vital .-Jn,.Ational 
inRfi ~tutinn for 011r rot111try. Ita Rnanciallttrvival (9AD be ARAttrM nniY , . 
tlam11~ Rtapport u a nattonal muiM'um, and I hoJM' that. nur pro~l 
fnr it11 11flil•atinn with thA Rmith1nni n will ~•v• favnrahlr ae'tinn. 

Air. ('J,nirrttRn, ynta will ~All that my 1111Riltlnfl l1ftd hHn c1i.....t.1Y 
in,·n1,·M "·it I• '''• ·clr,·•lnrmrnt. nf '''" Mtl•t•m of African Art from 
it11 , .• ry bruinnin~. Art Htt~rt. indi~t.d to yn11 in l1i" lrtt•r nf m-
1-.r 12. 1P77. it l111d JM.n hit~ int~ntinn tn intrndtl('f' tlai1 bill whrn tt.. 
rnrn'Jit fiPNliniJ nf thr onth ('nn tonv•nffl. 

I Jnwf\\·c-r. the- mAin pnint n hie ),tt•r wa.~ tlaAt tla• mtiRC'tlm ancl 
itR ""~int~cl ltttildin~ Rltnt•ld l~e rnt11inPd at t1te ~n'BPnt tim,. "" tl1r 
lt.rntint1 of tit_. ~ltaRPum nf AfrirAn Art. Ht' Rt th.- itnpnrtllnf'r 
tn tlan ltlnr-k ~nmtttnnitv in \VAshitiJEfnn And nrMfiA tltl' Nntinn of mRin
tnittin~ R ~ptamto icl~.-a1tit.y for thiR ro11ection and associatM prngramR. 
lfnltrti •n•1•I•Mi tltnt.thit~ idfntit.y Rhould not he Mcriftr.d in thl' 
mut'Af' nf tltP Inn~-" ·nitAad tnnafer to th" Rmithaonian lnRtiftttion. 

ftfr. C l•nirtnnn, i1a tltifl .-.~rd. I Mk ttnanimotiA ronAPnt. tl1nt ~nntttr 
l(ttiM'rt. llttlltpi•"'Y'R Ptter nf he-r 12. 1077, ~ inC'Itatlr(l in tla.-
l••nritt,r t1'c·ord n•• R. 2MT, "t. thtt C'OIIrlttRinn nf my n-marka. 

I nm n ~·n"' tltnt. vota A1M I1A, •• ~ivM C'orrrApnncl•nr-• nn tltiR 
tn.-tt•r frn111 flaP Jfntio"'h1e Fnnk R. Mnfl', nnw fM'r.vin~r na ~l•,.i•·tnnn 
••f tl1.- l'nnrcl nf Tr11RtN'R nf tl•• Mtt!Wtlm nf Afric-An Art. ~"nntor 
A•ulri'Hflll nttd I fUIPJM•rt t.l1e IHUiia tlartiRt of laia .. omment1 in tlaia c-nr
..,_l..,''''''''rr. tllftf. p),,,.,. for tl•• ftNJtliRitintJ nf tl1c- ntllfiC'tlm •dto1tlcl tRirr 
i11tn nre'ftnnt tltl' ••••iqtlf' nt1cl laiRtnrir. ttnttln' of tla.- pt-.RPnt. romplex 
••f ,,,,,,.,,,,, lnailclitasr.t. nnd tlaRt. tlte p nf t l•n tranRfPr t~llnttlcl 
nAHtlm tlu•t tltl' StltilltMninn ftn RrC'nmlnndnt.- tltl' r-nll~tinn nf t1tP 
, •• , ..... , .. ,, n!ll " ~M~pnrntl' icl•tatiflAI,IA •nt.ity wit.1tin ita inRtitt1tinnal 
f'fttl ••l•x. 

~fr. (•ltnimtntl, tl i.- f'nntltldfR my Rt tC'tn('nt. in 111pport nf '"'·or
Ritltt ·~n••••ittH Rrt in11 nn ~. 21'.07. 

Tltf' (•••· tRM. "· Tlannk yn11 ,.,.,, mtt_.h, ~nAtnr llttmllhnav. ftnd 
tltRitk ·n11 for I~Pin- ·it I• 1111. • 

1·1·1,~ lc•ltPr r.f•rM tn altQ\·C' fnllnwt': 1 

• 
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1 T. f'. ~p;" ATr .. 

WG•AI"''f)"· n.c .. nrr;r.mbrr ll. 1!171. 

1 ... ,. t•t .. \1: ~hnrtl~ I ,-IJJ lntro.tn~ " hill In thP ~~""' .. tn ftnthnrl• thf' • 
!-Cmlth~tnnh•n lnflltltntlnn to 11rqnlnt th~ .,.-;IIPC"tlun,. nnd nthttr n8.41f't~t nf thtt 
t·rrd~rtrll ....... ,,.,.,. )lnaw.uan of Afrlrftn Art. I knul\· thftt yon fftt'nr tht" AfPI, 
h~ th.- ,.utlth,.,nulftn hnt I "·"nt.-.1 to tnk.- ,.,.m~ tim~ to dl~~~ruM thP. ~IUIIIf'nm·,. 
tutu,. In th• ~tnlthflnnhtn. 

A• rnn lrnnw, I h.,.. .. ~n dlrfllrliJ lnt'O)t'fld with th .. tf~y .. JnpmPnt ,, th~ 
~~"~"• frnm It,. 1"•'7 ~alnnln•. Th•nt I• nnthln• 11~ .. th• ~ln~~rnm nnywhPr.
ln 11 .. world. lt11 p~ot ('1011..-rtlnn,. AI"@ a natlonftl ''""""~· It• l~fttlnn In thP 
hun•• of ,.,.. of Am•rl~·,. ftn"'t JtlA<-k Ortlto"' and l'tAfftf'mPn I• A ,.,mhol nf ,.,.lfllrl tn our '''""k rommnnlt1. It,. fldnC'fttlnnfll pm«rttm,. tnt te ftnd Jl0Jl11· 
htrl_,. • ~''""' lm(Wlrt•nt ~tallud lrnnwl...tae forth~ tr~tnPntl pnhll~. 

Th• ~la,...um I• mnr.mPd nnt jul't wltb .. ,.rt·•. hnt. "''h~ It '" nttllmn• ~trt 
•• a tnnl fur nutc-h hmttdP-r ~tal ... tnN~tlon In th• ,...1m nf nndP."'fAndln• t r~ttll
tlnnttl Atrtr-An ~•"'" •ncl th~ J•hllnf'oJ•hlnl rfJOt" nf RIArlr «-ulturP. 11tPr.. ftrt• 
frw ..tnn.tlnn11l " • thnt ",. mn,. lmpnrtftnt tod•J '"' W@ mn1"P. lntn th~ ~~~ond 
ph~t-. uf lnt~rnr-1,.1 •""'"' In tt.. tJnltfld 8tAfMi 

t'nr t~ r-..flfltt' It '" lm1••rtant thftt until th• 14mlth~nnl~tn •-.tn hun~.- th .. rni
.,.....,.M\11 In • trulr •t.,rotwi•t~ f•rflltJ thta ... t,.tln• ann,.nm """ It" n~,.uc·lntf'fl 
hnll•lln .. • ,.,,.lnfd •• the hM-atton nt th~ Mu~~enm of Afrln~n Art. I ~nnot 
tlfrrM Mtnn•h tht-lntpnrtlln•..- tn thft Rlftrk """mnntt1 In WR,.hln•tott. nncl nntlnu
•IIJ for '"•t mAtt~r. ttl hn•tna • nntqu~ lnn.tlnn fur thP. ~'""~nm. RllthP.r th~tn 
b".-ln• th• «tll•~tlnn hur1.-d aW8J ID 110me com .. r of th.- Mn~um of N•tnrnl 
lll~nrr. tl .. ..-.•llf''('flnn,. Ancl th• flldnntUon•l Pffll,.m" nn1ht tn I)@ hhrhll•htflel 
hJ th~lr hlltnr1r~ti1J ,.lanlftn~nt IOMttlon. 

I m"rht ,.,., mPntlnn thAt •lthnu•h th~ Fr-f'dprfrk Oon•1""" hnn~~r ,.,,.Pfll "" 
tlw- fnn• nf thf' Mu,..um. thr,. I• ~~~Atfid wltb It dlrP.-tly" "f'PMnll~~• mn~~Pnm 
hnlktlnc with mttny untqn_. fPAtnrftll. Thh• modP.m n•1•11tlnn w"" dP .. hrnf'fl hJ n 
J•f".,naln~nt • net 1"ptt-J "UfftA~afnl RIIIC'k a ~I t~tflt. Rnt~rt N •u•h, w hn n lf'o, turl
•if-ntiJ. ••" • tnp o~r nf t1a .. Am•rtNtn Jn.-tltnt .. of A r~hlt~t". 

MJ p;lnt I• th11t th~ ~•lflftn« I tton of thP mn,...ntn Ancl lt.- ,-.nrfnu~ laut1clln~ 
h•• ..tanlft~n....- fM' th• Rl~te'k ~11n1mnnlty. ThP rultn.-... hnn~l In hnlhtln 
planafld hJ ftl•rll •rtJuo" mP"n• • •rHt _,..,., tn thP thnnM~tnt1~t nf flw.honl •·hlhln-n 
•nd .-l..tto"' who rom@ •Ac-h JPftr tn th~ ~ln,...nnt. If th~ ~mltlu•nnlnn ".P,_., to 
dl 1ntlf' t~ mn,.um In thP nHr futu,.. It wnui•J I~ fl ff'nlhiP cii~I•JlohttmP.nt 
fn th~ 1ntlr. Rhtrlr ~~•nmnnlfJ . 

........... , •• ,,. ca.t. I .. m ""'' ynn ·~ AWltrP thAt '"~ mnfllrttm own" ,.., .. "'"'' 
hunctr•d Pl'lntlna• hJ A Rl~t«'k •rtlllt trnan RhodP l .. lenft. FAwflnt Mltf'h~ll Rflnnlfl-
l•r. I knnw thftt the RIA~k rommnnlty of Rhnd.- l•dAnd '" ... trf'tn~' tnnnft nf 
~lr. n•nnl~•r·,. wnrl nnd It" PXhlhlttnn hy tbP mu,.um. fnftf'rct, thfl' mn,..,nm, tn 
~~ .. ,.tlnn with th• ~'"'~ of Rhnd.- lldftnd, ... rtnnnln• " m"Jnw- Pxhlhltlon of 
hi,. wnw-k. 

I •• l~hlftlnc with my Jpff.-r th,. NlmmPnfil of RIR~It rtti,.A'n .. uron thPir 
~•,..•• tn th.- mu.-nm o•rr thP JPIA"'. Au,..IJ wP. rttnnot di""JlJWllnt thPm nr 
..... t tl••t th,-lr hf'r1tn~ 1.- nnt d~,_,"'"• nf llflprnr•rlttt~ lh.,~~~Pntntlnn tn thf' 
._.n~t Jlnhllr. I h.,-. th~tt w~ rnn mnYft Ahf'ftd with tht .. ANJnll!lltlnn ntul annkr 
ttHa 8mtth..onhtn thf' r•rltw-IJlftl ~nt.-r for thP "'"•11 "' Afr1mn MtlturP thmn•h 
If,. •rt In th .. wnr1d. 

wt .. hP.tl. 
~lnr-r,.lr. 

Tltf' CtiAIR,fA s. ~nntor ITn,·nkRwR. 
~nt~tor IIAT.\KA\\·A. TitAnk von. ~fr. C~tninnnn. Tt f?i,·M tnr ~rrnt. 

t•l""~'"' tn "l~k on l~ltnlf nf thi~ lP'!i'-'lntion. T wonld likf' to AJlf'Ak 
"IWMtt it. fl't~ly in Art t~"''" nthPr t.hftn in f'fl1ni~ tet·tn~. l~nn~ T 
'"'~" ,.,.,, inf«'~~'1 in A frirnn nrt for" lnn2 timP. Tn 1fla7 T w"~ in 
l'"ri!l ""'' • nttntrt~t1 l•v ~Pthin.r r-Allf'tl nn f':(hittit.inn of FJ?nr1t 
rtl1onit~1 ftn •licln•t 1<nn~ "·l•nt. FM'nrh oo1onin1 nrt wn~. lnat. T wrnt . 
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in Aln f l 1 . n y first. oii ~Prtion f thn " 1r1 ~of' ~~ frirn. "·hirla 
n1t# tl ftlt 1 it wnA rPn ~rl F.1qun ~nriAI frir" nne I ~ nr~"l Rnfl rnRin,y 
tl rr F 1mn nh rnloniM ~n if,l•nt. 'IK'rind. I nUl'"'· AA.V I wM i lnt lrnNiin~t l~v 

Rt.1n1 1k hy thia ,Au R.lt t'h tinlC\ · tmR rlPf'ply intn thn Rtn•ly of 
f"uviAm,. ~n - tiRm, A.n ~rt nthrr Fnlnr-h po!ft.-intpn'~i ~Bni~tn. Jt. nrf'.Un.d In 
mf' t hnt. t,hrAA FIT'nrh rlr1.ii!llfll nnil nt , ,A., ~r.f t l1f'i1r ~ool IN'01 I 
likn RrAnr.UR'i, ~rn· 'n ,, R'nfi AO on--'IM hean At ~enlin~ idrM f1rntn t l i,,. 
A frirnn Art. Rnrl I hAdn't. known Al)()ut 'i't._ 1TI11is iA who1ro eom rtf if ,,_ 
IM\.Clir ifl~q o'f 1moclPm ,art, ~on1e from. 

\ rl , I rnRintR 'in, mv int . rest Aft-t'r thAt. for mAn.v. mAny Y' Rr! A'A 
" hnhh,, lln ~rl in 19!!i0 l·~~"n my ~nwn rolle 'lion, whi~ch ie not vPr.v 
lnr~~· hut I I i'k,A to if hink it,',s k'ind of Jr~ood. In the <"' ~Otl rw ~of all thie I 
~rot. ,,IHtrwr n nd ~~l~prr into "" 'APpr~iflt.ion of t h fantMt'ic 'plRstic 
1~tnd nrtiRti And ,Atrnrtn lr'"' quRiit.i~ O'f Afric,An Art AS Art, not ont of 
,nnv intProst. in Afr,irn. Thnt hnd to comn lnt ~A ~r. In fnrt, I lliftn't. ~ll'P' 
int, .. rf'At~d in A frir" itArlf trnt.'il ,aomPwlaRt lilt r w'h('n th~ Oo'ld Cn"~t. 
l~,flmfl in ~rlPJM'nciPnt. Rnd rnii ~P~d itAAlf OhnnA nnd llf'rnme thP. fir~t b1RCk 
nl"miM''f of thA nrilf 'iRh Com'monwnAI't.h of nAt.ionA,. A ftf'r thflt., of r-onr&P., 
tltArn wntt Rn inr~flla iinll libPrAt.'inn mo,·,"mPnt in n11 1ROrl8 of A'fricAn 
rnuntriP1'. I 'tvfttrlu~d W'ith mixrd fAPlinaw metim~ wit'h ~rf'At j,oy, 
'ROmPtimPA ,:!'nf'ftt. ,BOrrow t,ht\ inrlf'~n<1 nrA of new nAtion" Rl thtt,y 
rtur. lr•JNI n nc I t1•n t ron b).,,. t hnt. PnRur-c 'l i 'n AOnle n.ncl t hf' joy thnt. f'lli'U('tl 

in othPMI. 
~1 u I ~Ry, my intPrrst. in A frir.a h,M l~n unt.il very n'e ntly 

~onftArv to mv intP.rPAt in t.h art afl anch. 
Now, ,i·n JnokinJr At thP. Art ~~~ ~ur.h, I would like to cAll Rtttnt.ion 

to ~._ vPry i 'mport~nt oo11~ions nf A frirR 'n art. in Anarri~ft 'n 
mnSf'nm not. th,Rt I hR VP :~f'n t.hf''ln 'A11, h11t I llA v~ BP.en uite a f~w. 
In Rrookl.vn, N.Y .• yon h1R\.A the Rrooklvn MufW'nm whirh ""A VP'ry, 

Vf'r_v finA A frirAn ('OIIN't ion. It. wn~ th~rn lonfl, Jon~ 1-wfore A frirAn 
nrt. 'IM'<'Am~ fRAhionRhlf'. The ~nmft Ponld A180 l>e ~nid of the 1Jni\'PrAity 
of PPnn,Ayi\'RniA Mn nm whirh ~vAn in t,h P-Arlv t9:l0'A wAA prodnf!in~ 
l'? ifliVMiurtinn~ of A fri<'An 'Art. for RRle t.o fl")plf'. who likP-d t.hAt, sort of 
thinJr. Thp, lTn'iv,prs'ity of PPnnA.vi,·AniR Mn8C'nm is A rPAl :pion~r in 
nr11u"intin~ the ~Pneml pu),Jic with this Art form. · 

ThA.-. Rro oth"r mnRPumA Bf :Mmn import~tnrr ,. Th~ CIP\·P1Anc1 Mu
RPII im hA~B a ,sm,RII hut rBthPr chni<'8 coiJ~t.ion, written ''" fe('~nt.l .Y in 
onA of thA Art. ionrniA1A. ThP IMYounfl M•t~nm in ~An F'rRnci~o hu, 
nJln'in,, A Amn11 hnt rhnir~ roli ~N-'t.inn. The T.IOR An,rrlr~ Count.y Mu~ttm 

•J'"" A fiODlPWhAt. l1Ar
1

wr r~oi1N'tion ~t J'"" ~"" Fra n<-i~o. And it. ton, is 
qn 'it ~r I . . • 

Out thr noin't. ( Wftnlt to mnk~ iA 'f)lAt, thr.~ iA A Vf'rV ,:.!n'Rt VR]Uf' in 
ltnth thf' nffiJ'in1tion of thr ~fuFW'nm of Afrirnn At·t in \VftAhini!ton.llnth 
"" " ArJlArntr entit.,y Rnrl R'A pArt. of A lftr~r or~nni1,"tion. I wAnt. tn 
fPI fhf' ~torv of th4' Mu~um nf Primitiv~ Art. of NPw York in thi11 
rnnn~¥tinn. Th~ Mu~nm of Pri ,mit.ivf' Art, whirh ro11Artf'rl not onl,y 
,A 'f 1r lirnn hut Amrril'Rn Jn,rJitrn ft 'nd NPw Ou'inP" Rnfi Auflltrftlinn Rhnri,r
in~tl ~nnd nthrr Aurh form,,. of printi'tivA 'Rrt, IN'rn•t~ of finnnrinl Rnlt 
,. ,rJ ~miniAtrnfi,·r dilliru'l1tif'fll. ~t "'llMrl~ nltimntP1y hy 'th~ ~f•tronoli
'tA ~n ~'fu~nm n( NPw York,, n-hirh ill '" hnp. It Jllf' rntf'rJlriAP. Anft th• 
'fr~t~l.v of thnt i~ tl1ftt 'th ~r f.fuflf'um nf Primiti,·e Art nn '""'Pr ~xitrte. 
Tt ·~ j n~t nnf' win~ nf t lu' ~~ f' 't. 

' 
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~ow. if t laC" ~I"~'"" of .\ frirn n .\ rt ,,·rr•' to 1~ itB iflrnt it v n!l' 
tltr n'c;uJt of joining UJl "·itlt ~mitltMniRn. T think thRt. wonlci IN' R 

'rr~· '-A• I thittJ!. ''"'· to tn~tintnin it~ ~pArntf" 1nti1flin~ nnd to htt,.r " 
~'l'nrnt~ iciPntit\· At th~ ~ftntr titnr nR rominJ,r nflmini~t1tfivrlv nn•lrr 
tltr !IIUIM't·,·i"i•ltt. nnd J!ltidftn~ An•l Apon~or~hip of tlte! ~mithMninn 
"·nul•l 1-r. "'' i•lf'nl ~·lnti•,n. In tltis WAV. nnlikr thr ~rn~f'nm of J•ritni
ti,··· .\11 in N•w: l·ork. tltf' ~fnf'l'nm of Afri«·An Art. hrJ? wonltl not . 
• ti~l'lw-nr: it woultl Ati11 nutintRin it~1f ~~~ n ~~~rifi~ ~JlAntt .. rntit.'~~ 
nn!t "' tl.tr.MtJU' tienr it ),,.,.C' t1u·\ ht-nrflt nf" lnr r ronnPf'tion. 

I •niJ,!Itt RR~·. lty fltr ,,·n~·. tltnt t1tr •1i~rtor oft ,., 1\fn~ntn of A frirAtl 
.\11 fttul I ltn,·r l ... rn frirru1~ for tnRnv. n1nttV \·rnn.. J.10ng IM-forr hr 
'"fnt1,..1 thiR tnn~nnt itt 1002 ,.,. ,,,.,,.,"'"" f'~r.t?.AJlOnftinJ[ wit1t •t~rl' 
••thf'r ''" tltc ~ulajrrt nf nrt nnc1 on thP fllttl,jrrt of ~m,.nti~Rn•1 ,, .. 
t ''" !l&ttla.if'rt of jft7.P. And othrr itrnt~ of"'"'""' intrt"f'flf. \Vlt~n T ,.i!ltitr(1 
J.i .. , wltil• ,.,. WA.~ f'n1turn1 RfrAirs om~r for thr Amrrirnn Ji1nl'1lRMY in 

• 
llnnn. itt O~tint~n~. in lJlRO~ h~ WA~ ft1Wlut. to 1rA\•ta thAt Jlnfrt. in nrdrr 
tn rnntf" tn ,, ... ,.~1tin~on. liP ttlrr.Rdy hAd in tnin•l hiA Jllnn~ to Mart ft 

tnn~un' nf A frirftn nt1. I mntf\tnl~r wit It ~n•·l• Jllrn~urf' to thi~ d~ty ft 

~hu1•1•i•~ ~J'ITf' """ "·t-nt ''" in JJ,.mJ,nrg tlnr.inJ.! "·hirh hr anfll wil•11y 
cu•nt tnnnf'\' tn lut~ A fri~ttn Art. ~ontP oft lu~ t ltinJrR WP 1lOnJCht. At thnt 
tint~ J ~il1.t ·. ntul I Am Anw. thftt. ~otnr of thMf" \·rry ~nntr thin~ 
nrr itl ''"' ~~~~~••m of A ftiran Ar.t. ri'-lht nnw. 

I ltiiYP Micl c-n,,nJ!It, ~fr. ('hAinttnn~ J think, to in,lif'ntr my t1rrp 
t~rcn''"' rnntntitmr.nt tn Afrirttn Ali AA Art. Thr fnrt thnt. inric1rttfn11\· 
nt '''" Jln'~'''' tina., it. n'infn ~fltnif' idPntit.v. h1Rrk pridr. or wliRt
.,,·rr it i!-l t 1'"' ,·on "·ttnt tn rAil it. i~ ~tl~n n ~ronflR rv l•ut ,.t'rV. vrr\" 

• • • 
,· n1un1·1~ r''''tril•ution. lt l!i'·p~ tnf' ~taorAt Jllrn~urP to I(O n\·pr to thr. 
~~ .. ~unt nf Afrirnn .\t·t th~,. dftVA nnft !llrr thr~r troon~ of !'rhool

··hilctn-n. inr1n•lin:,r l•lnrk ~tnn1rlti1d,.n. ~nint! thr,•u~J, thrtl' ron
'-fnntl_,. lr~t,'i"'! ~tuPtlainar tthont tl•~ inttlot1nnt rnltuntl rtu1 '''n~tir 
lu·rit "~~ ol .\ fri•·~t .. \ ncl. t h~n'fon-, (or A 11 t hr~ n»n~ns. ~r r. f'htt ir-
'"''''· I "'" l!ln•l tn nc1c1 my rerommPntlntion Anrf nrJ!inll tn thf' Jlfl~ntrr 
n( f ltic: ~~'!i~Jf'f ittn. tnn king f he ~~ U~nm of 1\ frirAn .. \ rf, Jlltr-f nf f hf' 
~tuif1tAAninn. . 

• 

Tt.nnk ,·on. ~fr. C1tRit·nlRn. 
TltP ( ·,, ''n~r \ x. 'fhnnk \·on \·tar\· tnurla. ~rnntor lJ,.vnknwA. Tlu~ 

ctnf•'ntrnfq ,,,. ,·on nn•l S..nntor lftttnJlltrT~ nrr intPn-~tin~ indM»f1. T 
wnultt n•lft tltnf T A'-!l..,r witl1 ,·on fltnf wr ,-~rv mnrlt wnnt to krrJl " 
··rntf'r nr .\ fric'AII nr1 ~OJH(\1\·l·~rr. ,,.hnt T nnl iuo~t mnrPntrfl l'ltnnt i~ 
tl•·· ~if••. llnt. J Al!t~P wit), von tltftt. thi~ iA nn '"'l"ltinnt roll~tinn. it·~ 
,.,,;., .. ,, ""'' or-if!innl. ntul (nr 1UOn' thnn ltnl( th~ •·hil•l nnt1 rt-r~ttion nf 
,,.,,."'" Rnl•l•in~. " ·ho J.n~ tnnc1r it n \'ifRI fnJ"f'f' in thf' ""'~'"" ,,.,,..J•l 
t•ttln , .. 

I ""' •'on~rnr..l nhf•nt thr Jll'y~irn1 Rfltlf't'f~ of the' tnn~utn A~ it iq 
nnw •·on~ it nt~l. nnft l flon't l•liP\·r thAt. tltf' cont1,inin~ of A ntnnl-rr of 
rnw J,on~q tn fnnn tl1P "'"~"m mr.tA nf'rf'~Arv mn~um nn•l ~n(Ptv 
•~-4lnin'tnf'nt~. I ),,.,.P lutd " Jon~ infpf?f'f. in ,, .. ·,~nmA th~ N~ttionAJ 
~I n~nnt l n~t itntc- cnmPf' nut. nf my lrJ[iAlAtion . 

. \tt•l I t1tinlr tltf" 1n1ilclinVR ""not n-n11v ~uitnltlr. 1~rftn~ thr,· nn
'-'"'"'' rnnm!ll. tt ... ~ui.-." Jot of a-•u•n1~tnnkinJr it f"XJlPn~i,·c-. To,,. 
Rh1c- to~ ...... 'I»A~k nnct ~t. "".v !EIPn~ of t~r~('4'f'ti,·~. it nt'Ma to he- in A 

It~ frl!rr ~I'" nd g~t 11f'ry. 

• 



1_\· o ,,. lhnu~ht in thi i. lhnt 11ha. ntithRCnainn ~l•nnhl IRkr .i1t ~,·t•r, 
lmt thft within" 1 •·j, tl nf t in r tn diRf~.' I 1~1r I' . :nt. lnn~1h~ J.."'· 
1• f~rM ly H' rhnt,! ua ~oviu.-r in to thr Tn•·•IF ( nn•n•• 1n1a ltualdltt~. 
''11aic·h ,,.nt-1 c r !'iJ[UN It RniM' t1. lill nu ~•l i.-nil la i:qtc•1·ir lu1ildiuJ!, l'ncl. 
I ·Au. of RoiM' rt P.fil ,., "·ho "lAO clrR i 1~11PCI thr tt ri'p(\Ut _."i11 1 , .,,_ nnd 
J ,nlirRit c;nllrr)·. lu' A ronn~r ti ~nn 1\"llll II•~ . IUIIitlu;oni!'n Rncl 1111'11 

k"' t th.- tn1ftl ltuihlin i11 ,,· luch.Fn'tl~rri ~c·k I Jf 'tU In ttvM. tn ~t thnt 
II Ill Pr I I a IOU lA 11n AOt·t, ft IIC II' 
• arr: n11 • 1n c lA !HlAr o 

nn n RO nl1 ~on o t ''" ROrt !W'rm to 111ft kr ~·n"f' tn yn111 ~nntnr 
llft.\·nkn"·n I I tl11ink it ,,·nnhl narntt )'Oil ,,·,oulcl krf'lt thr inlr. rl11)· nf tlu~ 
anusrun1, nucl }',Oil n·oul~d nnt hn\"«' thnt. 'BOrt of ''"nt·l1''n n 'f 1ttlr rnon ~a,. 
lltn lt tllr1~ iR eln\~fl thP~. 

:-;.an ,nl ~or IIA\. ;\KAW~\ ,. \Veil. I"'" not Rtl C'XpPrt on ntuAPums, nltlaou~fll 
" frpquPt 'a ~t ,·i:sitnr t ~o tlarn1. I fin•l thnt l ,an~ ntltArnrn~ lik~r the NntinnAI 
flnllr lt'V. nnc 'l C'\·,rn tnnt'f' 80 1thr nclcli'tion to tho Nntinnnl 0AIIf'r thnt . 

• 
l•n~ jnflf I~•• oprnPtl in n ,,,.JintinArv wnv In tlar ~lr,mb.r.. o Con· 
gn'R!. Am 90 hnlgc fl 1Ud 8() tn••nnn•f'll'tn I t hnt onr clcwAtl'•t feel Rll 'it\1 i
nt,nfr t1"1nt ion~hit, to tho work~ of Art tlla't otlP IM'I~ itl thr RmAII•r l!'ftl· 
'"'r '\• lik" t h.- P.f u.-r.n1n •• f A 'frirR n Art ft~ nnw ron At it ntC'ct. I ~nn •t &n v 

• • 
nnvtlai1nlt niM1u1t, t.lte taX K'n~ or t•ou,·.-nif'nrr or inc·rtn,·rnirnC'~ nf rn••-
nii•Jr ~~nlf,rt · ic.'A '"·i1tlt fttnA I motn~ n~ ''l,l)()~cl t ~o lnr~r, luat ~rrrtflinl.v 11 fPC'I 
" tnurh l(rraltPr ArnMt of intinl'nc•y ,,·itl• th• ,,,.o .. kA of Rr1 tlaem~rl\·ttft in 
thr1ir ()~!0\rnt 1orRtion tl1nn I woulcl itl" murlt 1nrJ!f'r l[ftllrry AC'ttinJr. 
lnclrf'fl onP ~nf thn ~rhftrtnfl O'f tlaP roll~tion At, t.laP JJO~ An~l~ County 
~ ~fuF~run 't is tla,a1t th" h"'·e 'I)Ut it in" l,n~n1ent room Rnd in one rom•r, 
M thft't i't is rrRROnR '1y cro\v,•lecl nnrl for tltRt r.-n~on )·ott ~An get ri09Pr 
"I, tot hrm n nclf('('l R &O .. t. of int i,n,nry \V it It f ''" ,,·orks nf n rt. 

I clnn 't know t Jan J,n i ld i nJt t hnt .)'On Are All~ "C'~ i Ill(; J,ut. my pri n~irn I 
f)bi~·tion to vPry, ' ''ery lnr~~ nna~tennlA, itl(·lu ing thP NntionA1 Onllf'ry, 
is thAt they (ln rrt'at~ 'R !*'n~ c)f im~~onnlit.y nnc1 cli~tRn~ l~twttrn 
}·our;A(')f :nnd thta ork of nl't. Thnt. ,mAy IN' nil YPry wPII for tltr~ 
mon 111n1PIIta11luge E l nlllf'Rn pAitlt'inJlff, btit I III)·!Wl r find t ''"t ""'IPI\ ~·n•• 
nro look in~ At 80 mAny things likf! tl1 weAving RpinrliPB and thta little 
l 'trftRII wri'"'t~ lnr tnPtt 1rin,.r JrOld dnAt. nnft n 11 t Ia nAP '"" n)'. mRny t inv 
thin~ t.laRt ""' 'P"rt of A frirRn nrt, I (to liktt Vt't·)·, ,·rr,y mn«'h tl1r inti
nln~v of thnt smAll setting. 

Ynu nnc1Prstftnd I kno\\' notltin~ nlwnat thC' J,rnrtirnliti~ of it. 
Thft ( ... tiAJR~IAM. I wonlcl look (ot·1\·Arf) to ,~[rttin,r thr An~wP~ to 

tv'""' of th~~ quM.Jtinn" fl'ona tltP ~anithMninn a·rJlt-r~ntntivflf' thPn•
~PI\·M~. I think n·~ nil RJ!t·rc thnt. Wf' Wftnt. to Jtt·r~··~·r. tla" Afrirt~n 
~''"'runt, \\'9 \\·nut. to r•~!M'I'Ve A Rell~ nf i!tA ~f'Jln rntC'nr~q. Tl•r onlv 
fllttt'r4.i••n T ltRvo iA tho rttntitlnntion of it nt. tit«' l'"'~nt sitr. T tlai11k 
n•n.,\·1-a f hf\t·t' i~ " I~•" 1 •I,Y rflln (,rntn 'i~ 1M't '''~'' 'f lar 1 )l'f'~nt. rootn~. Mntr 
nf tl•rna onl.v lrt trf't, 20 fN't. or l<'Rq th"n thnt. nc'ros..~. nt1•l Mmrtl1inar 
ftf 111.- Ri7.n of tl1e Nnt.innAI <1RIIPtJ'. Tl1t~t. rom1tron1i~ tni~ltt w.-11 llC 
" I)Orf ion of t.l•i~ TA a·i IT Con1tu iSRinn ln1 i ld in~. 

I tlu•nk yoniNlfh. Is tltr~ nnytlting fnrtltC'r, ~rtantnr JJ,tmplt.,.yl 
~nnf.nr fftrNriiR~F.t'. fA't Ill(\ jURt Mmtnrnf. fJtf\ ur•• in J(n~r1'8 Afftff'· 

tnC'nf" ftn ~d l~ctf•rR nn ti1A mn~um Anc1 in ntv ,·ieits with him to t1tP 
1nn~u~m t.l1"t l11n clicl pn-f,r tl1at Wft mAint•in tlaRt rtttitv in tltP Fred· 
ra·irk Dnn~l~~~ l1nmP ftn'" if we <-nn1d poMihly do thRt. 'J rertain1y am 

' 
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n•• •'~ ~•1 •••• '""~""'~ nne I t l1rir f'O~t~, lntt. I liuo"· t hnt. I I ul"'rt. (c,lt 
th•t t •~ ~·••ntnunifJ.~ ''·n!il ~, .. , .• ,,, '"'fff'r 1~ tl1r nnturr nn·l IOf·ntion of 
t.l n Lii!!~1it uiia~. ·-· J .,.J~ ... ,f( ~;niltOr A~·nl<n~·R ftn~-~~ • .f~niiti.V -f'llt-~ 
I' ,,.~,,~. t aa!-4 l.o•nr:·-

lltf' ( ·,,.,,n~IAS. \\.f»ll, Ac·tunll.\·, tltr TRrifT f'ntnrnis.qion l•nilclin~ i~ 
"uailf' or 80 n,,.n,· fron' t)ant. J•nrtirulnr ~it~, RO thf\ rlo~n~~ is thr~. 

I '''"''k ,·cua '"'''' ,-~a·v '"""'' ancl('('(l. 
~''"' nr.l I A,.·' K ,, ,,.,,: Thn n k , .• , .. , r.r ... Chn i 11nn1a . 

• 
~'""'or II t • ~• •·••nt:\·. 'l"hn n k von . • 

Tltt- ( '11.\IR~I.\ s. I c1nitc nn(lrr~t~tncl niMlnt. ~nntor Ancl~r~n not. 
l.rin,.r h~n-; l1f' ,,.A!-1 tll,,·iouslv ai,Jy r~prNw.nt~l. 

f )tar ••~~t. "·itnf'~~ ,,·ill IM' ~ln~·or '\'nAhin~••n. "·lao i~ \"('I)' ~Kl·1 
in• I~ I tn rottlf' Ull llf'l~ on t hi~ oc.cn~ion. 

~'"·'·c•r ,,.Ailii1N4111l!tl. 'l'lannk )·on, ~fr. Chn,intlnn. 
Tl1f' (~11.\IR~~\s. ,,.f'l~•,nu.~, ~IR.roa· \\.L'-'hin~on, yon Rrf\ our rlti«'f 

C' ~c-.·,·· i ,.c-. 

I'Eil'I OilY o:r BO . W AL E. WASBIBGTO , IIA YOR OF THE 
DISTJUCT OP COLUJIBIA 

• 
~fn,·or ,,.AAIIINCJ"nlN. I '~nnt. to ronttn~nd yon, Srnntor P~J1, (f,r tltn 

• • 
!"i lifirft•'*•n,J.- ,·ou lta\·f' plR\·rtl in the- ,;frru~rthPninJr of mn~•nn~ n~ 
e•c •u·11tion ·forT~ in fJ•i~ J!ll'n·t. r•luutry of ont~, nncl I n'l'OJ!ni~ft thnt 
\"Ottr ron~n' for tltf' futu~ ~tAbilitv nntl «'fT~rti,·rnf'~ of thr ~~n~f\Unl 
~~ .-\ ft·irRn .\rt itt 1nat th~ 1Atrst inAtAn~~ itt tl1i~ VPry signifirAnt. mlA 
,,·Jair-1, . ·nu ''"'." ,Jn)·r(l o\·rr t.lu~ yrn"' in Atn'nJ-rfhrnin~ mu~urn!4. 

I ""'." " l•ri«' !dnt~•n~nt, ~fr. ChRinnRn, thnt. i~ ht,-zhly ~"f,tJort.ivf\ 
of thr ftCfluisition. I nm pi('A~I to r-:npport. ~. ~rifl7 "·hir.h wnnlfl R11-

tt,,,ri7R ' "" ~ntithAAnin.n Tn~titntioa, to ~tf'fJHir~ th~ ~r"~"'" of,\ frif'nn 
.,\ rt .. ~I,. ~ "'~'"""t i~ llrir f I~" n!l'f' I t J, ink t l1f' nu't·if ~ of t hi~ ntn t trr n rr. 
,..,_.,.,_ I 11m ~r.-;onnlly l1nppy to ~ tutc;ociAtecl with the llnnlpl•n'Y 
fantil_,. "·ltir), o\·rr th~ ~·ra~ IIA&l~n "J!I~Rt ~UJlJlortrr of thf' rnn~um, 
And it. w11~ "'~· J!n'l\t p1('n~um to work witll th.- Jnt4\ ~rnA tnt· IJumphr?y 
in mftn~· t•m~rnn'~ nt t hf' ntu~nnt, nnd I f'ontinu~ to llf' nn nr-flf'nt. Rup
JWl11f'r of it11 Mt j,·it iM.. 

I " ·rlrontf' thr lf'~i~lntion n1~ llf"rnuAI' it. will nrrnnl impot1nnt ~
OJ!llifion to Africnn ftrt. t'nnl,lr th«- rommunitv .. thn Nntion .. nnf1 fhf\ 

• 
Wttr1•1 to ront inur to 1M'nrflt ftntn t llf' ~~ iAtf'nrr of t hf' rnnArum ·~ ('o11~-
t ion ~tn•l net i,·itif'f4. nncl pt~,·iclf» an itnportR.nt. ~ourrr of funf1in,:r to A11p

IMU1 thf' '""~""'· .,\ncl I fllink lu\\'ing hRel on n1orr thnn onf' orrn~on 
to.,,. tn fin•l t hf' ntonrv f o tnn k«' t ltr nn1~11 m wh,•lr for nnot hrr month 

• • 
••r nnftflarr ntt•nth or nnotltrr n1onth I fllink thi~ lnttf'r point. of fnnf1-
inr.' ~"1'1"''1 i~ f'~!iM'ntinl to tlu~ ~ontinuntion of tlli~ irn'nt. inRtitnf.ion. 

1.h''"l!'' it. i~ R rmtionnl in~itufion. thl' Jlf'Ofllr of \VnAllinJ!ion nm 
tocltt;,. ,·re·y pn•u•t nl thrir A frirrnn ~'"""""' wlltc·lt rrR"rt~ for tl'" n~. 
tin'"· nJ•J•tT'rintion of.\ f.-irn'A l!rrnt <'rrnti,·r l1f'ritn'-'"'· Tn 0111v 14 Vf'RrA 
t l1f\ 1nu~'"'' ltR!' R~l•i(',.«'tl " clr~ of r~rrllrnrr t hnt. hn.R n J"'ntlv 
ltronJ!llt it ''"'ion A 1 ~tncl intf'mRf ionR1 rf'f'o~n it ion. T n m.v ,·irw it i~ 
rnfitl'ly "l,t•mflriutf' for tltf' ~1nitl•~ninn to nrrl'tirf' tl1f\ ~fn~nm of 
.\ f.-irnn .:\ 1i . 1"1'" tnu~nm l1n~ nn nietAtnn(lin~ rr•llr~f ion t hRt rit!ht-
(ull.'· f'hota' lf' n-roWli7.f'c1 n~ Jlnrt. of tltC' ~ntitlt~oninn Tn~itntion . ,,,,,:_.,.a 

• 



1 

I nai ~~ht sn. 1 n1 n11 hP ~I irRIIy,,, ''rnn1t r I ~PII, t hnt i hn _ n n1 y "t 
t•l t hn,,· " fM"rirB of "'· I il its fron1 t ha n •u•rnm, IJBrf i, u 1arly 
durin th l iief'nll lrnni iRI t·'i,r cl d ~rra w~n l'l 't ~rt1ninl'tl rat 17 lrftthl D'f 
I nt 'Iron "II ov~or II hR ,,orhl ; i ll \\4 R IIU,Y I '""RU l h iR ,. . t h . r• Rlhl nt 

n f.,il l''iR f\lt" ~'I ti •r hi ~ l1 tl ity \" 'for llina,, at lito 11111 U lfllt 

nne I hAY hnf tl aon to rn't l ·linin an 1n1 r of oth~Pr digni1tariM 
' h~n h"'' c m~P fmrn <-ifr rt'n P"rt ~of th worl ~cl At th · mtaseum. ftfol1'
,.,·pr, 1th Rt•ul,l'nll& i1n lhiR city An,cl in the m politan 1&~A lt,Rv hMI 
I hft O( . · rt.un i't to vi"1it 11 he 111\IAftnm, I r-am ~• flli'Mt (lr,"l aiMlU't African 
nrt 1""' th A ril~Ul h ri 1f.!A~ I t I link it iR " fu 1 ,lc ,AirnPnfal inst it1111t ion 
tlu\t is eo vi All nrrfl ~r.d t ~o fttl " gnp tl ,fl't hM ~i ~stP-<1 f ,or m,Rny Y""r& 

I dt tant thin ,, ~ nRtnr, 't I utt it is nee .. &q" ry f~or me t ~o f n 1rt'her l' x t ol 
11 hn v1irt nPR oft hA nUII'&enm &'nd the Smi1llasonian. lV ar n Robl,in,A is An 
out,stn1tdi1ng t•ro'fPSAion:ftl, ~~taf], of ~ontlW, I ~ 'hittk j,o~nin~ ~aim 'WR9 ~o~'" 
of th~n ~~n'ftt,('Rt. mrn t.l ftt I kno,w 1n AmPrlca, D•ll ~aon Rt()l~y, would 
IN\ A joining of tlvo Jrn',ft 1t in 1t~rf'~A Rnd t.wo ~roat _illl 1Btit.u 1tion~. lltA\·e A 
Jrlr\!At tlBA'I of res - ·~ t f,or IKltll O'f thf'se ft8 inrlividuRI~ ,; I II:Rve a t 
d I of . spert or both the Mu&eum ~nd .t~e Sr;!lit.h~Roninn. I t in'k 
w~e could do no r th1an to move th,IR b1ll, wh1ch would not only · 

·rovide the 1Bupport of the S 'mithROnian forth Afri<'An M'nAuem, 'but 
. ring . ther t.wo ~t giant& in this field to work. aide by side for 

, he bene t ~of 'thl& N1ataon and for the benefit ~of 'th Cl'ty. 
Than ,yon, ~Senator, for permiUing me to t'X 'Pft',flCI m,y ~~ upport of 

S. 12507 i'n theee lew ,minute& 
["fhe written 'l ,e&timon,y of 'Mayor 'Vashington follows:] 

WR " ~~n,MOPIY or Rn". WAL'~" \\'A"nrrwom", P.fAYota ~or Ttt,; 
Du1Ta1cr or ~CoL·uM•rA 

f 1nm I'IPnArd tn h•nft m., IRUJJtmrt to R .. 2ft07 which "·nuld n ntho'rl 'lf' the 'Ami'U•· 
1"n"h' '" ln.-t U utlnu tn lltrt)nh"!P thtt ~fn,...nm of Af,rtc-nn A rL ~ly RtftfPniPnt 1,. hrlttr 
I n I thh11k 1th.- m~rt 1t" of thh1 mntt•r Rnt ~lMr. I ""flport. the wor:k of th@ 
~lu,_.,,nn nf Atrlrftn Art ~tnd \\'nnt tn flo "il"t I ('ft'n to """u,.. I" ~outlnUAtlon. I 
"·,plcnmP 1thP IP~fllht 't 1lon I U118 tt will e~•nl lmaKtrtftnt rf!~C•otrnltlon tn Arrtr"n 
nrt, ,_.n,"hlt' thf' f'nmmunl y, th~ Nntlnn And the world to rontlnuE' 1to l~neftt trona 
1 hf' .. '"'''"~ ~or tbP mn,...nrn'" rollfl!rtlon ~tnd •~tlvltlet~, ftnd pmYtde •n l ~m(MW· 
t "nt MU"'P nf rnntfln• to "UJJitOrt the mUIH!nm. 

In nay ,.,,.,v It 'I" ~ut 'lml1 na'flrntrrlnt.- fnr thP ~n,ltiu•nnltan t ~o lftf''lttlf'tll th.e 
~1 1UM~11m ~or Atrl~n Ad ,,,~ mufltflllm h~t~t an nutNtnndln« roll~·tlon of A 'frlcan 
nrt tltnt rhrht 1ru11,, ,.hnuld iltA r~•ulr.Pd "" 1•rrt ~or th~ ~ntlfhll(}nlttn ) 1nstltnt.ton 
c·nU.-rtlnnfl. 11tR mi111'P1tm8 roU~tllon And ~rvl "~ lmportnn,t 110 ~the h .. rltftp 
nr mnnJ pi" In th ~f' lfnl1tPd Atfttf111' flnd th-. "·oriel. Th~ m•u•Pnm a ~•rnYid..a "" 
lmtJOrtant M'"lre lnr th who Y1l,.l1t ft 'OO IIYtt In th,. Nntlnn•~t 'rnl•'ltRI ftntl the 
tnnllf'nm·,. ~mrlntu• n~tl '.-ltl.,.. hft,.,_ rontrlhntfd to unlqne MlK'Atlnn"l ~rperlencel 
fn1r 'ftn",ft fiiW'hnnl t·hlh11rf'li. 'J'hft lnt.-nlntlnnRI And dlrlonu,tlc hn1pll~etlon" rJt t 'he 
tnn,.um·,. PXI,.tp:nrP 11Unl work, 'the ~<'ulhtm 'l rontrlhntlon of the m•u•eum tn the 
N"t 1lnu'1ll' ('n 11•ltn'l." w4111 n.- 1thP. nrt ~·nrk" thAt Alfie on loftn 'from th~ mu-.enrn to 
thf' I UHtrlrt I ifl\"ttrnmttnt ll thMe <-ontrtbnte t~o til• hnpnrtAn~ or the mfl lt,.r 

~ndcl~ In th hwl~tlfttlon. 
Fur A nunaiM'r nr Jfltl ·"' I 'ha•e wo,rkf!ld nn 'YRrtoua '(lrnje-ct-. 1\'llh th• mniiiPnm and 

I 1f'a 1m. thPn''~ortt. PRrtlrnh•r1' plttA,_...l thnt tile IPCIRI~ttlon would make A trtrnn • ~rt 
"tt ~l 'ttilldnn n·lllhln t lhP Rm~lth :,.onl~tn ln,.tltnttnn. Thl111 n-111 """'11,. t.tlnt. Atrlrnn Art 
wUI liM- flff-nn'IN1 hnp<trt"n't ,ftnd Aftpr~oprhlt~ ,l1f Inn within thf' In ~~at I tnt Inn 
nncl 'f'll'nhln tlh" natJJ~rnm tn 1 f' 'rTft l ltfl t"ftiiP.f•t 1lon nnfl lut~'«rAff' It ln ~to the Afrlrwn 
nrt f'O'U,Nilnn thnt lfl Rlr:rntl~.- pnrt ,trf thC' Amlth11onlnn rniiN'tlnn. 

A~nlflltln 1n ~or t'M M 1n8enm nt Afrlettn Art bJ thf! ~mlth,.onh•n fnfltltutlnn 111 
nl!l'n •ltRIIJ ln•pnlrfflnt f ,n ttu• ftnftnrlftl lntPI,rttJ nf th,. mn,.nm. Th.- hill wnu1d 
mnk.- ,..nnnhiP ,,1 miiUnn l1n F~PtiPrnl ''""," ~tnd Mlmmlt thfl 1 'nltPd AtAtPII tn prn... 
,-htt ~n• f 1hP nrf1' r7 fuuft,,. tu 'm'n lntnln 1A nd 1p~rt'• th_. A frln.n "•t ('f)IIM"tlnn. 
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,.,,,. ftJ•a•nr• tn , .. thfl oul~ J•ru~fle·~tl ,.ulntlnn to th .. trnnl•1.-~utnP J'ruhlrna uf a•r• ... 
,·hlluc th,. fund.- thAt th .. uau...-un• lntu•t hA .. .- to nt~thtfnln 11.- t•ntl.-ctlun "'"' ...... _ ,,, .................... . 

In -.:na•l"•rth•« thlfl l_,~h•l•tflun, I anu,.t, "" ~l~trnr uf thr ltl,.tr1rt nf C'nhanehh•. 
e·u•t•hR .. I&f' "uulhf'r ~~~~·t uf thP a•n•aw•~ •"l"l,.ltlntt thnt '""" ' 1..- hnnelle .. t \\' lth 
•. ,. ,... n eul t"f•n!lll ~•·rft t lt•n. Th~ 1n n~•·•nn 1 .. prfl',.,nf I y l•w-n h-.t I 11 n rr~h1Pnf In 1 url•h
f••rh•.n.l And Itt~ t~•·tl1"1tiP9' h•~,· ttahly ,,,.ult In 11trf'rl ruu~t..,.tlnn ~tn•lpnrkln•••rnl.
l•·n•• tur Itt. ,. .... ~,.ldPnt.-. ,,_. enn"Pnm h•u• PSJtrf'AIIf'd Itt• n· llltn~e~ to wnrll 
1\' lth th• rv,..ld.-ut,. Alld th~ IUMtriC"t 4~n~ernment tu ~·J,·p And ntnPIInmtP th~ p~tlt
'~'""· I h••t• thP ~nalfbttnniAn will h~ud ltfl fnll "nppurt to thP ntUAPnnatc rfrnrt!ll fn 
n~, .... thr rontmnnlty r-nn~rn,.. t"nr PlrAmltiP. nfr,.ltP 1•nrktn1 fnr nu•~nm ""'"· 
... ,,ut .. nt•. ""d fur t~~~~·hfw•l ftlld tunr hn.-..,. "·111 rf'flnlr~ rnutlnuln« tcnhlflunA. \\·nrlllna 
f•c•·thrr I think " ·• t."nll find •ulntlun" thAt will Jlrutf114·t th., rP,.,Ic1Pntlnl •·ltnnu·t•r 
uf lhr nt-l«hhurhuutl Allclnllntr thP IIIU,...Uin to fnau·tlun "" n IIIUA~Utn lhnt ,,. •n 
hnl'"''""' ... ,, uf flu~ Xntluu·,. f.RI•Itnl. 

,,,. n• ynn for t hltt opportunlt J tn Jl~l'rnt thlfll "'" t~n1rnt. 

1"hc- ( 'ti.\1Rli.\S. Titnnk .Yon ,.c,ry n•urla, ~(Ryot· ''"'n~hinl!fon. I think 
~. ,,,, kno\\· tlte n· ,,, nucl n'!I'IM't·t tl•i~ JlRrtic·nlnl" S••nntor hn~ fnt· .\"Ott 

"'''')·our lt•Rclc·r.;; tip in tlai~ \'fll.)" unic1n~ cit .\·, out· ~nt i(l!l·s ( 'nt•tR.I. 
I tlaiuk " "t' n~ret' on tla~ in•l"n·tnn<·<' of fht» JH·c·~.-r,·nftnn f»( flus nA R 

~Juttntc- rnfit.\·. 1 ,,·cnttlc•r if 
4
yon ,,·oulcl ngref\ n·ith nu' tlant thr int

,,.,,1ntat t1tin~ 1trt1' iA the• JH~~r,·ntion cl( it. RS n ~t•nrnff' t'nfit\·, ,,·ith 
it~ o"·n hoa1~1 of 8t)\·j~~. its own Refllll"Rttallf'~~. J(o"·r\·rr. !!n~~ 
t '•• )trNlrrirk ))on Jns.q laou~ i~ >roM-r\·P41 in onr "·n v ot· n r (, 
lUI ~ ,.,. K' 1 r 0 IR\·e I 111 R RC'JlRfll e \II 4 In~ J)f'J' IR )8 0101'(' ~tllfi\ t f' 

"' nr tnorf' ~uitNI ti1An tltc Jlrr~nt. ro)lrrtion of rntlu•r ~tnnll rootn~ in row 
laon~ nro for n•n,.utn JlUr(X)f;('~. 

~~n~·o•· \\ •. \Mitts•m•s. 1 ''"on1•1 Al,llt'f'i witlt ~·on f1tnt ,,.r nf'f'(1 to kM'Jl 
tlu' int~._rrit~ of tht' tnn~nna in ~mn fol'rn. JM'rhnJ•A. lay JH~nn~ of R 

~·t•n "'tr '"'R 111. I think t hn mAt ff'r of l~nt ion iA onf' f lant rrn 11.\· i~ ,roinJr 
,,, 1ut\'f' to I~ nelt)J~'lN1 ~l'iou~1v. In tinl~ thr t•rol)lf'lliS thnt P~i~-
t•n•·kin~ ttn•l t1,.- roJtfinNl nr«'R "·illltAVf\ to IN' nd•lrf'S.'-:f'(1. ''"p n•~ l!oin.r 
to ''"'·•· to con~iflrr R trRu~ition JWriod. mnintAinin~ thfl intf'grit\'. l•nt~ 
u1tinlntrl\· 1no,·in2 thr mn~nnt into A 11nilrlinl! thnt I think ,,·ill not~ 
••nl\· 1M- ~uitAt,lr 1nat nl~o n•nintRin tlu~ int~~rit\' ••f tlaf» mu~utn. The• 
t rl'it~itiott !-'ltoul•l not. hold us no in An~ "'"~· ·rron, nptlro\·nl of thr 
1~~i~lntion ftut1torizin~ th~ RNJUiRition of thP mn~nm lly thr. ~nlith
~niRn Tn!lttittJtion. 

llu• I t1,ink ,,.P c·:tn t·f'nli"tirnll~' ,,.ol'k to~·tlaPr on fl tranRition to 
l .. ,, n lutil•linfr fltnt iR ~nitni»IP . 

. \tul I "·nnltl ~n\· · nrul I J,n,·r not tnlk('tl to ))e·. lfiJl1Pv nnfl ofhrt~~ 
lant ultitnntrl.'· I IM'li~,·p tJ,nt tlu~ ),JOAAOrnin~ of tl1r lllURf'ntn nnfi flu• 
··~a,nn~i.,n ••' it. 1•mn•1rr thnn it r•utlcl tK)t-:!-'ii,J,. r~nnrul in ifR tH1'~nt 
•••u•t1rt-c. i~ t!niuar ,,, '"' it!-4 11•nl I if•' ""'' '"""' i~lf'ntit v l•rcnu~ I kno"" 
(,~'" r,,. o,, ... ''"''""''"t ,·i~•t~ thnt thl'v hn,·p •1iffi•·ult,; "·ith ~ornw Rn•l 
c·~t,nrulin'! thf' ro11rrtion. 1"1•r• .. nt·r ~ n1nn~· llf'OJ•I~· "·Ito wnut to .. otnf' 
nn,t f'nj.,,. t l,r r~ltiltifs ln•f tftf't1' i~ litnitrrl r-:t•nrc'. 

Set I frtu1 f•• J,~Jj",." thnt '\"nrt"f'n nncl ofl•rr~ \Yonlfl U!!l'f'P tltnt o,-~,. 
n IH't·io.l nf titnt• n ft·nn~ition ~honlct I~ ron~iclrrf'fl ntul thnt n ltttihlinl! 
Fnffirif'nt1.v i•frutifif'•l n~ th~ ntuq"'"" ~ltottl•l ntlfll·n••rinff'l .v 1~ nrfptit~l. 
I ( '''"' roulcl 1M' nr1tif'\·r•l ,,.r ,,·oulcl ni11M' tu·oucl to ~'r tlae tnn~ntn 
f1•turi~l' A n•l 1nn i nf n in if~ i nt.,~rit , .• 

1·hf' (~11.\IR~f .\S. T thnnk \·on, ttnd I thnnk ,·nn ,·rr\· n1urlt itulrr{l (nr 
1~in~ up 1arm ,,.;,,, u~ f0(1Ay. · · 

• 
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)fr. Chaia tnan, I t.hink that it is important to comply with the wishf'S 
nf thiR rommittee, as far a!lt the timt' el~ment iR conet'm~d, and if o 
wo1ald ""' to insert AOmething in t.he report or disct•~~ion of the ill 
ahnttt tim~ Jw.ing of the es.Ynce and .-.qtaf'!rt, 11~ to fot tntl1A~ planA and 
d"'i " at thf' ~arliest possible time for making Auch prov1~io~ we 
won d • pt that. 

Th8 Cn A raw A H. Y nta mf'an provisionA for A new mt1~um f 
llr. Rtrt ... ProviRionR for a 1 lnAnent home, ahR11 we My. At~ I 

Mid ••rli~r, I do feel that it wott d ~ impn1d('nt for''" t.o Attempt to 
MVf' time and th~~by s~nd or wa• mon~y. I t.hink in t.hi~ inRtanee 
thf- mnn~y .,.~ of our budlr'ting And th~ n1d~ne8 with whieh we 
ap rnA<-h it is more important thAn t.h .. imm iat" t.ime f'lem~nt. 

"CnAIRIIAH. I t.hftnk yot1. I am debat.ing in my own mind how 
f~ ~ tlti~ thrMt~t,t. in; I hAY" A flraft Am~ndmrnt. whi~h won If\ .rivn" 
"" d~finitiY8 ti~ limit of 1 yMr.l gni~e thit thAt ie too frt.rin~nt 
and wnu1d probably not 1n1rviv8. · 

I fton·t know wheth~r til pnt in 1 or~ YM"' or put. in fU1 AmPndmf'nt 
the int•nt of Con ~,I tl11nk ptttting it in report lAn~u' would be 
a litt.l.- bit wNk. ut we will robably hAve 80m.- infornlA rli~ua.c1inns 
M to what th.- lan~'"P Ahott d lM, becan!l'e I do thin t-hAt the 
~ •n•tl Ahow thAt it· nP-ra1 wi~h An ~ WP Jl"'~ervf\ 
m ~t1nn, t At ttit- onM o ~nr n "~ ~ n»MrvP-d in one 
wa or a not "'• aft at. tt .. r RpAM an act 1t1'-~ won llJlpropn-

t-. ~1ot1~~ y tltt'"' wonlfl be nn room for rxpRn~ion io thf' P""•nt 
fa,i1iti•~ A~ th .. v "~• if nothin f'l~. 

And M I tl•i.nk th~ gentra con8nn8U& i1 we eho11ld move. Rut it. iA 
not. Mm~ d~IAration by CongrPA&, it'A a mandate. Oth~rwi~f', the for~ 
of in.-rtia Alwavw ~in~ ~tron~r thAn the forr~~ of motion, it. won1d 
nu~"n thAt. 10. 2o, 00 vrarR from now the co)Jf'~tion would Rti11 be in 

• 
t hnfllf' ~"tnt' bu i I din~-

Dr. Rwa•LP.Y. I think that we wot1ld be v~ry hRJ!PY to oo urged to 
tnakft An f'x(lfditious plnn AS soon a~ posAihl~. I ~1mply fPrl thRt th8 
mAkin~ of ~n<-h plAn~ rl~ n'f111ire a ~rtain kind of time in oni('r to 
nlAkf' tit~ 1~t. tl9e of the money thAt. we would thf'n hAvo to cont~mplate 
finttin~. . 

Thf' f'nAtRMAlf. Rathf'r thlln making the plnn, I would ·uRt like to 
mnrlnflf' by nrgin~ yo11 to move; how yon mov~ Anfl wlur plAn y~11 
fo1tow i~ 11 tn yota who know thut fip)cf mu~h 1-K»ttf'r t.hRn I do. Rnt, tf 
)·on hav~ t e broad t~t'tns of refen'nN', mAybe ,you t'ould fflll wit.hin 
th~ 
~nAtor )fmlRf 
~nAtflr )foq. ~fi~bt it l»P. t hn C~)lP(1it.iOt1A Wf\Y, rhBpA, tAl mBndate 

that. tltf'M' lw. a n'JMlrt p«'riOO, t.ho Dirc'rtor of th«' ~ mithsoninn TnAtit.1t
tinn Uld tlaft )f,tscum of A frirAn Ar-t, lA a Mrt of nntonomnt18 P"rt, 
wnulcl rom.- hc-fom thi" ron•mit.tr" flnft M'port 1 yrnr or 4 Y"""' or 6 
,.f'A"' from now on tl1A Jl1An, Rt. which timf' t.l1n ~ommittP~ rotald oon
Aitl .. r n~in wlu~thf'r th<'y n-Aily wern ~ttin nltaut. t.lu~ hu~in('Rfl of do-
in~ tllifll. or wht'tht'r, you know, it wA~ jn!¢ ing strun~ out. . 

J,ike- nr. Rirlry, I Rm "1itt18 WOIIiM, you knnw:, rutt.in~ A CP'!••n 
timft limit on, that muM, M m•t., ~u~ A lot of 1nt~"'n1n~ th1n~ 
may malu~ t. im . iblf'. Th.-n they would have to come hack and 
• •" ln.- CW\m, _. nd n am~ndment for ext.-nsion. · 

• 
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: · ~, n n 1t ~ r l 1r • 1-f r 11· 1 1 Hl~ ll1 i 111 Jt I n, 1k.. . _ _ 
I hn ( 11 . 11u '1.\ ~. I 1 hu~t lk t I aut "· ~ ~ nhl I ~ tIn' lluu

1
J!· .\ n•l I \\'( ul ~•l h••1••• 

f hn if SIU"I R 111rn' Ulrf' \\' UM 1t111 1 i 11 lhRt u•.V C''nllrni!IIIIC R ( U th1' I'UIIIIUiil llc~ 
11uia:ht IH' " ·illiuJ! t ~n RUitiHlt·t. ~uu·h n1 Rllnrnc 'lntt•ut nt ~una· ltuna·kutt SC'S · 

~ ~i ~ut, ,,.l ,irl ,,·ill c ithr11· 11M' toe n,.v, if \YO ~t t. ,., lllf,l't' narnal •11,.. ,, ... llo
nu•rro,,·, i 'f \ '\'f\ clo:r ,, • 

• • • • • • 
l'hr ("111.\IJl . I ,\S .. '·r'll, 1thnn ~k )·nu ,.t't·y 11uuc·h inelf'rc'l. nn•l 1tlai~ ,.,, ..... 

if'le1ul,r !-1 11 "'" 1 n y '' :M h C' n r i n::.. ~ 
1·rho c·nnltU iiftrr ncljoul'llf'41 nt 11 :!'iM n .. lnl.] 
I Su ~~· Uf'nt,l v. t lu 1',01 n IU if t C'n r("('r'i \·f'd t lao 'fc •llo ,,. i n,,z t 1•' '"II! It'll IU r I 'Un 

A ~~~ Fi~r~inhothn.m, •. Jr .• citi1A>n rf'wnt of tho Bonrd of Jtc>g.,nhc of 
t I " ,s·n 11t hROu U\n I nsf t 1t ut ton : J 
linn. '~L ,AIJIIORNK 'rr.r.t.. 
( 'Pullrm'""'' U .8. Brnalr Con1"1 It lf!e n,. .R HIC'• aNd A"'"'" Itt r ,af lo"• 1r o~la '""'''"• 

D.C .. 
I phoned mJ oftlce thll1 mornln< and l~arnf~CI th•t ,Jour )@tltpr ln,-ltln• tnP tn 

t ~P"t l'f1 '"' R IIP~IrPnt nf 't ht! t-4tnlt h111nuln n un , ... ,.,,If uf 't h.- ftf••lnfHIIIun ut t h,. 
~ln,.,um nf Afrtntn Art WAR re('•IYfd tnct-.J. I Am ,,,.,.,.ntiJ Rlttl 'nllr nn • rnu1rt ut 
'"I'IW"'" In thP Vlr.tn l~tl-.nd" Rnfl <'&nnnt "llrwar hut would Ulc~~. 'fnr thP r~rt·ord. tn 
nut.-. :mJ enthtu•latttlc •ndorwna•nt nt th,. ~tnllhiWlnlftn n~•JU 11f'ltlnn uf t h.- \'nlnn'h'l• 
'mn,.Pnm Rud ltJI work-.. 

A. I ~P:o:t ll1on1 rtROTit AM. .·1 r .. 
U.S. (. 'l~rHII J Nil,,.. 

' 
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1 r IJ r i. ·t lhu " 'hD 1l ~ tni lth ~und . ho ~ I, n 
I Iii t l I o.t ~ 

l r . I 1 ·a .. F~ • · t on Jlonnilr ond tt ink.ir I n.l u'l odditi ns, 
nlJI, ' t Ulr Pfi I t r ur I lifl t h 'W II )' r RlU un1 Ito iH ie· ti 

n · r t hu I ~eu ugo, \\•h r • ul th t in1, f t t I plonnin for th 
I j hh rn Mu ~ un1 1, I , k ~ 'th o hi l, Mr. , unshl , if h 
w~ ul ' ', i r on und :a rgf'i u1 t nd r f1 r th - F1,., r oU ry, 
whi h '"•o ·v r . h~ l vii , r 1 net with at ra ·. a.nd I xhibiHor1 1r o-

ri l I . n ly a ul 7 IJ· :li · nt of th h I ding of th, F., :r oil ry 
or n 1 xhibi 1ion at ony ~on tin1 ; it i qui xt.raordinary, in that 

. • ut1i1nul uU ~ ry. thtl it ,is olr ady so full . 
1 t on talking t th , -n a · ut this. and in th 1m -on· 

tir , w t 1 1r al ·to find 't hot we well under som impetus ~~ rn 
th n,gr tok - th African Museum of Art, which had been 
'~ound in 19 4 on pitol HHI, ,and which was crowded into , . y, r· 
1 I snnJI r w hou , t4wnhou . on A · tr t . The lan,guag ac om-
,1 nyin t h billl stat _ . ·would w pi find a plac to mov it out 
of A ~· tr · t and down to the M.oiL Th two v nts succeeded ,ach 
oth r , and t.h y also brought tow,ard us in - rath r compellin - way 
t h ~ foct that w, had su tantial n w out.r ach activiti our A.sEJo. 
iat , clu r National A oci . , our trav I ing x hibition servi , 

thin a which in ffect ar, ~~ lat d to what we propose to put h r 
- aus - of th in · rn·at.ional con1plexion of this nter for African, 

N, ar fJa t rn, and Asian Art. 
' ' w b ... .n t hunt about. for ways of accomplishing this. Th 

only avaihlll - space which th Smithsonian could rath r diacreetly 
stablis h n .a1r th . astl would have to be underground. It is a cen

tral loca.tion. It is pa.rt of th old Smithsonian Park .. W had made 
two-t.hirds of it into a garden at the t.ime of the Bicentennial, which 
w an in t · nt , ucc. . Ev rybody [! .Jt that the Victorian garden 
had n th r . ~or 1 0 y a ,rs the minute we mad i't. The minute 
w had mad . it and started saying that we would like to put build· 
ing th r or any structur s, th y began screaming with resent
m nt that w w re trying to destroy this instant tradition . 

.. low v r, what we will accomplish in the Quadrangle. sir, is the 
cr~eation of gr a't und rground spac . Of significance is the fact that 
th d .s!gners of those buildings ~30 ye_a.rs ago and mo~e realized 
that thts was a ravel bank. It as a ktnd of an estuartne gravel 
b · n k, in th ~cou of the old Potomac River in Pleistocene times. 
It i a rav I bank which goes down with gravel for 46 feet, unlik~e 
m t of Foggy Bottom .• which is all founded on old creeks and run
lets of th rema.inin dying river. So we are solid in our footings. 
We c n ~go down about .50 feet without any real danger to the es
tablishn'l nt in ide. 'This giv us a wonderful chance to save heat 
,and do th various other things that modern construction can ac
cornplish underground .. 

Tha.t is why w have picked the site and it is why we have the 
dr an1 of placing these institutions there within our own enclave. 
and within our own car . 

Mr. li u .-ti ,E.;S . Mr. 'hairman, you asked a couple of questions 
ab ut wh t conlnlit es hav approved this construction. We re
o iv d planning authorization from the Senate Committee on Rules 
and Administration and the I ouse Committee on House Adminis
tration. 
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You also asked what appropriations had been made heretofore, 
and there was $960,000 appropriated last year in Federal funds for 
planning. That was $1 million, less the 4 percent. 

Dr. RIPLEY. That makes the $37 1/2 million matching. 
Mr. HuGHES. Yes; and the Smithsonian to date has obligated, in 

round numbers, about $1.5 million for planning purposes, and we 
would expect that to reach about $2 million by the end of this year. 

Mr. FARY. I note, Doctor, that in your statement you propose to 
have the General Services Administration do the actual contract
ing out for the construction, and that a package would be complet
ed by late October. Has GSA been involved throughout the plan
ning process? 

Dr. RIPLEY. Yes, sir. 
Mr. FARY. Assuming a favorable congressional response to the 

Smithsonian's flBCal year 1983 requests for Quadrangle construc
tion appropriation, what is the projected construction schedule of 
this project? 

Dr. RIPLEY. Sir, perhaps I could ask Mr .. Peyton, who is one of the 
witnesses I introduced, to give you a real rundown on the construc
tion plan as it stands today. 

Mr. PEYTON. Mr. Chairman, we anticipate that the construction 
of the project would take approximately 3 years. We would start in 
early 1983, so we would expect to complete the project in early 
1986. 

Mr. FARY. As I understand the current situation, the Smithsoni
an has entered into agreement with the General Services Adminis
tration for the general management of the Quadrangle project, in
cluding administration and supervision of all contractual services. 
Would you elaborate on the projected budget, in terms of planning, 
administration, architectural services, and construction under this 
arrangement? 

Mr. PEYTON. When the project is finally complete, it is expected 
that the Smithsonian planning will total $1 million; the General 
Services Administration management of the project, $1.5 million; 
and the architectural and other consultant services, $3 million. 

Mr. FARY. Dr. Ripley, could you please elaborate on where the 
Afr-ican Art Museum is currently located; and are buildings in 
which they are located owned by the Smithsonian; and if so, what 
do you propose to do with the buildings once the African Art 
Museum is relocated to its new home on the Mall? If you propose 
to sell those buildings, will the proceeds of the sale be dedicated or 
applied to any of the project? If sold, would these funds be regarded 
as part of the Smithsonian's contribution?/ 

Dr. RIPLEY. Yes, sir. The present location of the African Museum 
is on A Street, just back of the Capitol and the Supreme Court. 
There are' eight buildings in a row, which we feel are at our dispo
sition to sell and add as part of the budget of the construction. The 
ninth building is the Frederick Douglass home, which was Freder
ick Douglass' city home his country home was in Anacostia. In 
the same way that the home in Anacostia is maintained as a his
toric building, we assume that the Park Service or some other in
stitution would welcome taking that over as a historic property and 
maintaining it for such museum-like purposes. We would then add 
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ing after the project is completed, and how much larger will the 
proposed museum be over the existing one? 

Dr. RIPLEY. I can give you those figures better if Mr. Reinhardt 
or Mr. Blitzer will tell us. Mr. Reinhardt is the Acting Director of 
the Museum. 

Mr. REINHARDT. Approximately 85,000 people per year, sir. We 
estimate that this would increase by at least 5,000 or 6,000 if we 
were located on the Mall. 

Mr. STANGELAND. What is the difference in the size between the 
present and the proposed structures? 

Mr. REINHARDT. Roughly five times the exhibition space that we 
now have. 

Mr. STANGELAND. What plans do you have for the African Art 
Museum's existing location? 

Mr. REINHARDT. As Mr. Ripley stated, the Frederick Douglass 
home will be maintained as a historic roperty by the National 
Park Service or some other entity, and t e other properties would 
be sold. 

Mr. STANGELAND. Does the Quadrangle complete the Smithson
ian's plans for the Mall area? 

Dr. RIPLEY. Yes, sir. I should add, as a kind of footnote to your 
history, that the Smithsonian has the right to construct on the re
maining quadrilateral which parallels the land now occupied by 
the East Wing, along the area of Independence Avenue and, I 
think, Maryland Avenue which skirts off toward the Reflecting 
Pool there and the General Grant statue. We have the right to 
have a structure at some time in the future. We have no plans for 
it at this time. Under the legislation granting us that right, we are 
required to come back to the Congress at any time if we have such 
plans. The answer to your question, sir, is no. 

Mr. STANGELAND. You probably answered this one, too. Do you 
have any other major building initiatives planned for the next 10 
years? 

Dr. RIPLEY. Not at this time. 
Mr. STANGELAND. What special architectural and engineering ef-

forts have been made to insure maximum ener efficiency and to 
promote energy conservation in the pro bui dings? 

Dr. RIPLEY. I think Mr. Peyton could answer this very effectively, 
sir. I know we have been extremely cautious and careful in this 
regard. 

Mr. PEYTON. First, the very nature of the building, which is 
about 95 percent underground, would make the material contribu
tion toward energy efficiency because there would be no solar heat 
load or heat drain as a result of that. Furthermore, guidelines to 
insure the preservation of our artifacts strive for a relatively con
stant 72 degrees Fahrenheit temperature and also 50 percent rela
tive humidity. 

With respect to temperature, the natural occurring temperature 
below ground is constant at approximately 55 degrees. We would 
have a very low heat requirement, as far as the building is con
cerned. That circumstance, regarding the natural ground tempera
ture, would facilitate trying to maintain 72 degrees temperature. 
We are also using the General Services Administration central sta
tion plant, which is generally recognized by conservation authori-

• 
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Ms. Heather Shaw 
P .O. Box 6482 
Washington, D.C. 20009-0482 

Dear Ms. Shaw: 

247 
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SMmiSONL\~ tNSTlTt.trtON 

Wa.rAtnytDn, lJ C 2/J:lotJ 
as.A. 

March 9 , 1989 

Pursuant to your attached letter request to Eileen Hall of February 17 , 
1989 , enclosed are papers pertaining to the agreement between the Smithson1an 
Institution and the National Association for Home Care , for purchase and 
transfer of the properties on "A" Street, N. E. that formerly housed the 
National Museum of African Art. 

The items transmitted are : 

Vl. Contract for Sale and Purchase of the National Museum of African Art , 
dated November 20, 1986; 

~- First Amendment of the Contract for Sale and Purchase ; 

V1. Second Amendment of the Contract for Sale and Purchase; 

4 . Letter of November 10, 1988 from Val J. Halamandaris to Dean W. Anderson; 

5. Deed to the properties; 

6 . Owner's Affidavit; 

7 . Claim For Exemption From Real Property Recordation Tax or Real Property 
Transfer Tax; 

• 

8. Affidavit of January 18, 1989 signed by Dean W. Anderson; and 

9. Surveyor's plat of the properties • 

• 

10. Settlement Statement of January 18, 1989 

• 
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February 17, 1989 

P.O. Box 6482 
Washington, D.C. 20009-048_ 
(202) 628-0116 

• 

Eileen Hall (Freedom of Inforutation Officer, Smithsonian Institution) 
900 Jefferson Drive, S.W. 
Room 2410 
Washington, D.C. 20560 

Dear Ms. Hall; 

This request is made under the federal Freedom of Information Act (FOI), 
5 U.S.C. 552. Please send me copies of all contracts, agreements and 
related documents, including papers provided at settlement, between the 
Smithsonian Institution and the National Association For Home Care in 
conjunction with the purchases of Lots 29-33, 46, 49, 804, 834, 836, 838, 
and 849, Square 785, known as the National Museum of African Art, located 
on "A" Street Northeast between Jrd and 4th Streets, Washington, D.C. 20002. 

As you know, the FOI Act provided that if portions of a document are exempt 
from release, the remainder must be segregated and disclosed. Therefore, 
I will expect you to send me all nonexempt portions of the records and papeFs 
I have requested and ask that you justify in detail any deletions by reference 
to specific exemptions of the FOI Act. I also reserve the right to appeal 
your decision to withhold any materials. 

• 

I am prepared to pay reasonable search and duplication fees in connection 
with this request. However, the FOI Act provides for waiver or reduction 
of fees if disclosure could be considered as "primarily benefiting the 
general public." I am a law student, a concerned citizen, and a taxpayer, and 
intend to use the information I am requesting to notify the African-
American community and preservationist of the loss of a historic landmark, 
as referred to in the January 16, 1989 Washington Post editorial by William 
Raspberry regarding the sale of the home of noted abolitionist Frederick 
Douglass. 

Therefore,! ask that you waive all search and duplication fees. If you deny 
this request, however, and the fees will exceed $50, please notify me of the 
charges before you fill my request so that I may decide whether to pay the 
fees or appeal your denial of my request for a wavier. 

As I am making this request in the capacity of a student, a citizen and a 
taxpayer and this information is of timely value, I will appreciate your 
co11ununicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have any 
questions. Thank you for your cooperation, and I look forward to receiving 
your reply within ten (10) business days, as required by law. 

1 eather M. Shaw 
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( " Purct s r '" ) 

( Sl00 , 000.00) 
paym nt in t:h ' 
838 , n 8 9 , 
ch t llTIOti:t.L 

'""' ·'"'S ing o n, D . C . 
t ~ov mb 14 1 8 , 1 8 • 

· r om t ATIO't A. L .ASSOCI AT 0· ·· F O HO SE CA . E 
d posit: o f On Hundr d Tt o u s nd Do ll r~ 

in t: h · o r m ,of ch ck t:o b pli _ , s p r 
urchas ~e o Lot. s 29-33 , 46, ·49 , 804, 83&l, 8 J 1 , 

s uar 185 , ""•ith improv m nt.s th 1:con, kn,own .s 
MUSEUM OF AFRI CA! ART, l ,o ,c ted on '"A.. S 't r , 

t orch a st. , be 
th following 

w n 3rd and 4th Streets, Washingcon, D.C., upon 
terms o sal, : 

1. Price: Two million two hundred fifty thous nd 
dollars ($ 2 ,, 250, 000 .. 00) . 

2. Purchaser agrees to pay at l ~east One ,Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) cash at the dace of conveyance, of which 
sum thi s de posit shall be a part. 

3. Purchaser is to place a First Deed of Trust in 
lender's usual form and secured by the premises of One Million 
Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,250,000.00) Cor tt1at 
amounc o f ·the purchase pric~e not. paid in cash at the dace o · 
conveyance) due in thirty (30) years and bearing interest at the 
prevailing race not to exceed 13 percent (13%) per annum. 

• • • 

4. The property i .s sold free of encumbrances, except 
as aforesaid; title is to be good of record and marketable, 
subject, however, to covenants, conditions, and restrictions of 
record, if any; otherwise, the deposit is to be returned and 
sale declared off at the option of Purchaser, unless the defects 
are ~of such character that they may readily be remedi.ed by lega.l 
action , but Seller is hereby expressly released from all 
liability for damages by reason of any defect in the title.. In 
case legal steps are necessary to perfect the title, such action 
muse be taken promptly by and at Seller's expense, whereupon the 
time herein speci f ied for full settlement by Purchaser will 
thereby be extended for the period necessary for such action. 

5. THE SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION ("Seller") agrees to 
execute and deliver a good and sufficient general warranty deed. 

6 .. Seller agrees to give possession at time of 
set:t:lement. If Seller shall fail to do so and occupies said 
property, Seller shall become and be thereafter a tenant at will 
of the Purchaser, and hereby expressly waives all notice to quit 
provided by law. 

,, 
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7. Seller assumes the risk of loss or damage to said 
property by fire or other casualty until the executed deed of 
conveyance is delivered to Purchaser, or is recorded for 
Purchaser by the Title Company making settlement. 

8. Any written notices of .. violations of Municipal 
orders or requirements issued by any D~partment of the District 
of Columbia, or actions in any court on account thereof, against 

• 

or affecting the property at the date of settlement of this 
contract, shall be complied with by Seller, and the property 
conveyed free thereof. 

9. Settlement is to be made at a place to be named by 
Purchaser , and deposit of "the cash payment as aforesaid, the 
deed of conveyance, and such other papers as are required by ·.the 
terms of this contract shall be deemed and construed as a good 
and sufficient tender of performance of the terms hereof. 

10. Rents, taxes, water rent, insurance, and interest 
on existing encumbrances, if any, and operating charges are to 
be adjusted to the date of transfer. Taxes, general and 
special, if any, are to be adjusted according to the certificate 
of taxes as issued by the Collector of Taxes of the District of 
Columbia, except that assessments for imp~ovements completed 
prior to the date hereof, whether assessment therefor has been 
levied or not, shall be paid by Seller or allowance made 
therefor at the time of transfer. 

11. Examination of title, tax certificate, 
conveyancing, notary fees, survey if required, State revenue 
stamps, if any, and all recording charges, including those for 
purchase money trust, if any? are to be at the cost of Purchaser 
who hereby authorizes (To be deterrnined)to order the examination 
of title; provided, however, that if upon examination the title 
should be found defective, and is not remedied as aforesaid, 
Seller hereby agrees to pay the cost of the examination of the 
title. 

12. Characteris~ic of the soil as described in 
the soil survey of the District Qf Columbia published in 19 and 
as shown on the soil map is . -

13. Included in the sales price are any and all 
fixtures, including, but not limited to, stornt and screen doors 
and windows; wall-to-wall carpeting; window shades and draperies 
and supporting fixtures; venetian blinds; electric, plumbing, 
and other attached fixtures as installed; stoves; refrigerators; 
radiator covers; locks and lock hardware; air-conditioning 
units; lighting fixtures; and other built-in appliances to the 
extent the aforementioned items exist at the time of final 
ratification of this contractt. 

• • 

• 

• 
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11. Purch s r int nds th por·ion o h .. m 

0 

wh1ch s rv d s th hom o Dr .. Fr d ~ ric" Oougl ss will 
pr s , r ed as a it.t:ing m morial to h s li nd hi~ wo 
Purchas r int: nd... to s ~ , sid pproxima ly 200 qu r ~ 

an r to xhibit obj ct:s nd docum nts to m mori liz1 

• 

0 
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Frederick Dou·glass; said ar t:o b cc ssibl ~ to tl ublic 
during re ,asonabl h~ours _s I st: bl ish d by 'l?urch .;;:; r. S 11 ~ .. 
agre s to coop ~ rat. with Purch s r in ss m lin . su, c b · 
obj ct.s and docum nt., and to provid· assist. nc to _..t. blish t:h 
exhibit .. 

1 8 . S I 11 r , at: t h t. i m, o s t 1 rn n , w i 11 1 
premis s fre. an · cl r of trash and d bris and broom cl n, 
will leav . th ~el ·ctrical l, plumbing, h ing, .air-co~ndi ionin 
and any ot:her mechanical syst. ms and equipm nc includ d in this 
concract. in op rating condition, and will deliv r th, pr~ m-' s s 
in substantially the same physical condition as of the d c o 
final racification of this contrac~. Purchas r has Ch 
privilege of a pre-sectlement inspection of the premis s. 

19. If Purchaser fails to ma.k ~e full set:t:l , m nt: as 
her ~eby required, the deposit. herein provided for shall b 
forfei ·t ,ed as liquidat ~ed d.amages , in which case Purchas r shall 
be relieved from further liability hereunder. 

20 . This concract is contingent upon approval by th 
zoning authority o f the District of Columbia o Purchaser ' s 
right: to occupy an use the premis~es for i ·ts la'~fful business 
purposes. Purchaser shall be responsible for taking all steps 
necessary , and for all legal and related costs, for the rezoni ng 
of the pr-operty and obtaining the special exception from the 
Board of Zoning Adjustment necessary for it to occupy the 
premises . Seller will cooperat:e with Purchas ~er in connection 
with such proceedings . 
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: 21. Subject to the provisions of Paragraph 24, 
Purchaser and Seller agree to make full settlement in accordance 
with the terms of this agreement within thirty (30) days of 
receipt by Purchaser of such approval from the zoning authority 
or as soon thereafter as a report on the title can be secured. 

• 

22. Purchaser agrees that it .shall not sell, lease, 
or otherwise dispose of or transfer any of its interest in the 
property unless such sale, lease, or other disposition or 
transfer shall be for residential purposes. Purchaser further 
agrees that Seller will place language in the deed to the 
property so that interested third parties also might enforce 
this provision. 

23. Both Purchaser and Seller reserve the right to 
terminate this contract for a period of 90 days from the date of 
signature, by a written notice delivered to the other party. 
Upon the exercise of this right, Purchaser's deposit shall be 
returned; this contract shall be null and void; and neither 
party shall have any liability to the other. 

24. Purchaser and Seller further reser-ve the right, 
at any time after 14 months from the date of signature, to 
terminate this contract by giving the other party at least 60 
days' prior written notice. In the event that this contract is 
so tex:minated, the Purchaser shall be entitled to a return of 
the deposit and the liability of the parties for further 
perfox:mance shall cease. Each party shall be responsible for 
its own expenses incurred up to the date of termination . 

. 25. The principals to this contract mutually agree 
that it shall be binding upon them, their and each of their 
respective heirs, executors, adminstrators, successors, and 
assigns; that the provisions hereof shall survive the execution 
and delivery of the deed aforesaid and shall not be merged 
therein; that this contract contains the final and entire 
a g reement between the par-ties hereto; and that they shall not be 
bound by any terms, conditions tatements, warranties, or 
representations, oral or writt t he~ei co tained. 

• 
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Please signify your agreement to this amendment by signing both originals of 
this letter and returning one to me. 

Sincerely yours, 

Dean W. Anderson 
Under Secretary 

• 

Val 

• 

• 
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2 . Purchas r an, . S Uer further reserve th ~e righ1t, at any t.in1 
after 2 rnontt s froin ovember 20. J 98 , that is after January 20, 
1989 to ternli.nat thi.s contract by giving the other party at l ~east 60 
days' prior wriu.en noti.ce. In the ev ~ent that ·this conlract is s 
t m1ina1t1 d, the Purchas r shall b entill, d to a return of th~e origina~ 

d, p sit {but nol. the nonrefundabl I 00,000 paid to 'the Smiths nian 
in July 19 8) and th .· liability of tbe parties for further perforn1a.nce 
shall ceas~e. Each party shaH be responsible for its o·wn expens, s 
incurred up to d1e da ~te of termination. 

• • ; 

v ''"""" .. / 
Pre en ·t 
, at nal Association f;or 

Ii.ome Care 

I I 

~.ANDERSON 

Acting Sc:cretary 
Smithsonian Institution 

Date: 
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ONE HUNDRED ARST CONGRESS 

~ongrtss of tht iinittd ~tatts 
!\OUJt or 'Rqnumtati\ltl 

GOVERNMENT ACTMllES AND TRANSPORTAnON 
SUBCOMMilt EE 

OITMI 

COMMit lEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERA nONS 
AAY'IlntH HOUSl Of'RC( IUtlDl.tfG .-oow 1-310 .t. I 

WASHlHGTOH. OC 201\1 

May 2, 1989 

Mr . Robert McCormick Adams 
Secretary 
Smithsonian Institution 
1000 Jefferson Drive SW. 
Washington, D.C. 20560 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

~ AIO C. ..n.sGit U1~ 
C..WtCihOCO-.~••• 

This is in reference to our April 19, 1989, hearing entitled 
"Minority Employment Opportunities at the Smithsonian Institu
tion". In order to expedite the completion of our :i.nvestiga
tion, we request that you please respond to the following by 
May 19 : · 

1 . The "quick hire" figures appear skewed since 
many of the quick hire candidates were 
already employed by the Institution . Please 
respond. 

2. Why did some bureaus and programs with few or 
no minorities not take advantage of the 
''quick hire" program; for example, the 
Hirshhorn, the National Associates Program, 
the Sackler and Freer museums, and the 
Cooper-Hewitt Museum? 

3 . How can the subcommittee be assured that the 
"quick hire" mechanism is not largely window 
dressing to deflect recent public and 
congressional criticism about the dearth of 
minorities in administrative and professional 
positions at the Smithsonian? 

4 . The Committee for Wider Audience seemed to be 
very effective in focusing attention o n the 
Smithsonian's lack of program offerings to 
minority communities and the general lack of 
knowledge and contact with minority 
communities . 

• 

The Committee for Wider Audience has been 
closed for several months . Has it in effect 
been abolished? 

• 

-

-
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In light of these findings, please submit a report to the 
subcommittee outlining the Institution's plans and time table for 
the relocation of Anacostia Museum to a more suitable location. 

Finally, although the subcommittee on April 25 sent 
questionnaires to all of the museum directors and directors of 
various departments and divisions through the Institution's 
Congressional Liaison office, we have received responses only 
from the Anacostia Museum and the Cooper-Hewitt Museum in New 
York. Please inform your directors that this questionnaire 
should be completed and retu·rned to the subcommittee by May 19. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please 
have someone contact La Ouietta Hardy-Davis at the subcommittee 
office, 225-7920. 

CC:cm 

Sincerely, 

I 

ARDISS o6LLINS 
Chairwoman 

• 

• 
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programs. However, it was recognized that efforts to make 
noticeable change at the Institution were stymied by the low 
rate of employee turnover, and that this catalytic cadre of 
hires woula improve our chances of recruiting more minorities 
for future vacancies as they occur. · 

4. The Committee for a Wider Audience was elevated from an 
ad hoc advisory group to a full ecale office under the Assistant 
Secretary for Public Service. When its director moved into a 
curatorial position, the Office was restructured to achieve a 
more effective alignment between its activities and those of 
Smitheonian units whose objectives are to develop public programs 
and media formats to reach general audiences. 

5. The restructuring of the Office is intended to reflect 
an expanded commitment on the part of the Institution to include 
minority audiences in its activities. It has been renamed the 
Smithsonian Office of Wider Audience Development, its functions 
currently are being managed by the Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Public Service. A job description for the position of Director 
is being processed in anticipation of announcement of the 
vacancy. We expect to undertake a national aearch and to hire a 
new Director by January, 1990. 

6. The Resident Associates Program has a number of 
activities designed to attract minority audiences to the 
Institution. Because its focus is the Washington metropolitan 
area, it has, in addition to its African-American programs, 
others that are aimed specifically at Latino and Asian audiences, 
as well as those that are designed to meet the broad interests of 
a multi-cultural community. 

7. The position of Direc~o~ of the Program in Hispanic 
American History at the National Museum of American History 
was initially advertised at grade GS-11. However, further 
consideration of its &ignificance prompted withdrawal of the 
initial announcement and reclassification of the position at the 
GS-14 level. A new announcement was issued with a closing date 
of May 25. A list of eligible candidates has been provided to 
the Museum; interviews and a selection are expected in the near 
future. 

• 

8. The recommendations contained in the report of the 
Latino Working Group are being implemented to the fullest extent 
possible at the present time. 

• 

We appreciate the information you have provided with ~espect 
to Poplar Point. Recently we participated in a meeting, which 
included representatives of the Government of the District of 
Columbia, about prospective development of that site. Similar 

• 
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l3U RAYBURN HOUSE OfRCt BUl\.JXHG 
WASH ~TON DC 20 5 t6 

fl02J 21! 7032 

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS 

~ongrrss of thr <llnittd ~tatts 
ilon.s£ of ~rt.srntati\lts 
~ashington, B(t 10515 

01 STRlCT ()fJ)CE; 

ROOU 1U 7 5UISCO~WJTTUS. 

l.AIIOfVKHSJl~nON 
HUDIINDEI'£NDENT AGENCIES 

DISTRICT OF COWMISIA 

July 25, 1989 

The Honorable Cardiss Collins 
Chairwoman, House Government Ops . 
Subcommittee on Govt . Activities 

And Transportation 
U.S. House Of Representatives 
Wa shington, D. C. 20515 

Dear Ca rdis s: 

NEW RDEAAl OffiCE BUil.D:.NG 
U CO EAST 1'04 StRUT 
cu:vn.AHD. OH U 119 

f21~)522~900 

Cli.V£LAND HOGHTS OJflCE 
'2 1 co U:t ROAD 

SUIT£ 2 I 1 
Cl£VEL.AI\D HDGH'fS, OH 4 U 1B 

(116) sn~907 

I am writing to convey to you my concerns about the sale of 
the Ca pitol Hill properties whic h formerly housed the Museum 
of Af rican Art. The Smithsonian Institution sold these 
properties , which included the historically significant 
Fr e de rick Douglass house, on January 18, 1989. Widespread 
oppos i tion to the sale was voiced by Members of Congress, the 
public, and local elected officials . I wish to eA~ress my 
outra ge over the Smithsonian's obvious disregard for these 
concerns . 

The h e arings that you held on March 14, 1989 and April 19, 
1989 , included questions that explored the procedures that 
the Smithsonian Institution used in making the assessment t o 
sell the Frederick Douglass house located at 316-318 A 
Street, N.E. in Washington, D. C. At this hearing, remarks 
we re made by Secretary Adams that trouble me deepl y . 
Secretary Adams indicated that he assumed that I did not h a ve 
"a high level of concern" about the disposition of the 
Frede rick Douglass house . I wish to clarify the level of my 
c oncern and enter for the record supporting documents that 
make clear the intent of Congress that these properties we re 
to r emain in the public domain . 

Because of the historical significance of t he property, I 
e xpre ssed my views almost two years ago in a letter to 
Smith~onian Institution Secretary Robert Adams dated Decembe r 
10 , 1987, that all the property should be maintained in its 
present museum fornt . I stated then that I believed the 
property could be used to establish and maintain a Museum of 
African- American Art . 

In his Dec ember 18, 1987 reply eight days later, Mr . Adams 
indicated among othe r things, that the Smithsonian's sale 
contract with National Association for Home Care, ( " Home 
Ca r e ") was contingent upon approval by the District of 
Columb i a Board of Zoning Adjustment o f Home Care's intended 
use for the property . 

• 

• 
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Pg. 11 (SUPPORTING LETrERS: April, 1978 letter from 
Frank E. Moss, Chairman, Board of Trustees, Frederick 
Douglass Institute, Museum of A£rican Art to Hon. 
Claiborne Pell, Chairman, Committee on Rules and 
Administration, U.S. Senate): 11When the present 
properties are sold, we must insure that the Frederick 
Douglass House itself continues to have public use in 
view of its significance as an historic house with 
special importance to American's black population." 

Further, I request inclusion in the record of Report No. 95-
1417 (accompanying H.R. 10792, a bill authorizing the Board 
of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution to accept transfer 
of the Museum of African Art properties) in which Smithsonian 
Secretary s. Dillon Ripley states in a letter of support for 
H.R. 10792, in pertinent part, at page 4, AGENCY REPORT: 

"The Regents may acquire works of art for the Museum; 
appropriately maintain them and its other properties; 
conduct programs of research and education; and subject 
to certain limitations, dispose of property." (emphasis 
added) 

In addition, I request inclusion in the record of Report No. 
97-433 (accompanying s. 2102, a bill authorizing the 
Smithsonian Institution to construct the building for the 
Museum of African Art and other purposes) in which specific 
references are made to the fact that the properties were 
sold, to wit: 

Pg. 4 (March 26, 1982 letter from s. Dillon Ripley to 
Charles McC. Mathias, Chairman, Committee on Rules and 
Administration, u.s. Senate): "Furthermore the 
Institution is setting aside for project purposes 
between $1.0 and $2.0 million per year through fiscal 
year 1985 from the net revenues of its auxiliary 
activities and anticipates applying proceeds from the 
sale of property (with the exception of the Frederick 
Douqlass Bouse) occupied by the National Museum of 
Atrican Art to the costs of construction." (emphasis 
added) 

• 

• 

.. 
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Finally, I request that you include in the record the remarks 
of former Congressman Bob McClory and Congressman Alan 
Strangeland as they appeared in the June 3, 1982 

· Congressional Record, Vol. 128 (1982) at H 3178, immediately 
preceding House passage on that day of H.R. 559, in pertinent 
part: 

"MR. McCLORY. The questions that I have about this 
legislation, however, relate more to the language that I 
find in the committee report, where it is stated that 
the Smithsonian intends to sell the property where the 
African Museum is now located, except for the so-called 
Frederick Douqlass House." (emphasis added) 

"MR. STRANGELANO. Let me say, first of all, the 
Frederick Douglass House will be preserved because it is 
on the historical register and we have just been 
assured by the smithsonian that they will sell the rest 
ot the property and their qoal will be to preserve the 
character of the neiqhborhood." (emphasis added) 

In conclusion, it is clear from the substantial public record 
on two separate and distinct occasions, 4 years apart, that 
Congress intended that the Frederick Douglass House remain in 
the public domain and would not be sold when the adjacent 
properties were offered for sale. Testimony from public, 
private and quasi-public officials, members of the Senate and 
House, communications from the Secretary of the Smithsonian 
Institution to various Congressional Committees in at least 4 
distinct instances, the "Findings" of one Congressional 
Committee and the statement of the "NEED FOR THE LEGISLATION" 
by another Congressional Committee, all express the clear 
intent of Congress that the Frederick Douglass House on 
Capitol Hill would never be sold. 

I was a member of Congress in 1978 and 1982 and voted on the 
legislation to which I have just referred. I clearly 
intended that the Frederick Douglass House would remain 
forever in the public domain and never be sold . 

• 

• 

• 
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951 H CoNORFSS 

~dSe~sion 
• 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATITES 
• 

Ru\>BT 
No. 95-1417 

-
, . 

• 

• 
• 

• 

AUTHORIZING THE SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION TO 
. ACQUIRE THE MUSEUM OF AFRICAN ART, AND FOR 

OTHER PURPOSES 

• 

AuousT 2, 1978. Committed to t.be Committee of the "llol~ !louse on the 
State of the Union and ordered to l>e printed 

~1r. NEDZI, from the Corntnittee on House Administl·ation, 
subtnitted the follo\\~g 

• 
• 

REPORT 
[To accompany II.R. 10792) 

[Including cost csti!llate of the Congressional Budge-t Office} 

\ 

• 

The Cornrnittee on House Administrntion, to · whom ,,·ns referred 
the bill (H.R. 10792) having considered the sn:ne, report favorably 
thereon \vith an amendment and reet .... Io•nend tha~ the bill ns arncnded 
do pass. 

The ntneT\d:nent is ns follows: 
On page 3, line 16, strike the 'vords "of the cominunitics" • 

• 

PURPOSE OF THE LEGISLATION 
• 

The bill authorizes the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institu
tion t{) accept transfer of land and irnprovemenls, collections nnd all 
other assets and property of the Museum of African Art, and to es
tablish the Museum as a bureau (administrutive unit) of the 
Smithsonian. · 

A Cornrnission for the 1fusetun or· African Art, consisting of 15 
members appointed b the Board of Regents, ,,·ould be esic.b!ished. 

·· The Coxnrnission 'vou d provide advice nnd nssistance to the Boartl 
on the operation and development of the l\1useum, its collections nnd 
programs. . 

Em loyees of the museum serving on the dnte of transier ""ould be 
offere em loyment by the Stnithsonian. The bill waives provisions 
of the ci · servico laws wtth respect to appointment of cmplo)·ees 
sc~· g on the date of the transfer. 

he bill pledges tho faith of the United States to tho operntion, 
maintenance ana rotection of tl1e ~lusou1n, and provides that all 
works be exhibite to the public free of c!large. F'or t.he firzt fiscal 

• 

~- .. 
~ . 

• 

• 

• 
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's r fou . inl _ nn~· . isl c td 
0 , it I . i ri · f 1 'L . u t -

~ ~,...,.. ... udi tl t to residenc ~or Fr rick -o . 
,1"1"\ ·ft"' • . 1 oU i ~on nr ri o'f n _ 7. · 0 ~o J c·t 

~\;l ...... .tin ~ n ~ nrl a ~or I '1 ou tri s of s 1 -- aharan ri . Th 
........ ,u .·J·ori ~ pieces i _ ol · ~on .are r im. ~ si. ~on .al obje ~ t , 
i ~c u i ""n· · . oo , i · orJ .n I ton~ c.n:l'ving; ry ,8Jl ~cast metal 
r e:st P.D.d I rnl fri ~ca . - I e . er, e u I - also 0\\"USI 

or I ns n nd ~ I ~f , w _ b ~ 19th and 20·lb L _ury 
rtis dwar~d . . Bann•ster, .an· M ~o rt un~,~an.-

S· n.. ..... . ..,...¥ilt is the Eliot Eli'Wf1~ archi '. consis i I r ~or 
m~or l .n 100.000 col r 1.d · , black and . bite prints and n~ _ ati · - , 

t .i ~on. pic., t·u - . ftlms b qu -a hod to t~he Museum by the noted 
Lii · pbo a ph r. . _ . . . . _ 

Th Curator of AlrJ ~c·an EthnolO!!)" ot t~o ~S•n,thsoninn has lnfotxually 
esti nt _ tb~ v.alue of th art collect1on to be be we n f~our and 
fi e utill.i ~on dollars, Rn·d the ~e of ~»e Elisofon mat ri.als to b 
.appro .. ~ ·ma l · on 1nillion. d~la]s. Tbe alue _of the Tanner"'· Ban·
rus er, an ·_. 1 un~ca.nson pa1n mgs has be n esta.tnn.ted to be slightly 
less tb.a.n $ million y the Museum ~of African Art. 

To · -v&Jue ~C?f the · collections ~~ ~ysical ?.!~n't is set by the 
_ us·eum ~of Afncon Art at approx1rnately $8 JnJllaon. 

\ 
• 

• 

on Libra.(ies .a»d Mem&rials held hes.rin · on 
tbe bill on 11onda r ,, July 17, 1978 .. Honorable Lindy (lt. rs. _ .rue) 
B?g _ , Memb·er of Congr~ess ~· S~tl1son~ .~egent and S .. Dillon 
R1p · y, Secre~ory of t.lle. Sm1 · ~somnn Inst1tutloo., a·~e·ompn?Ied by 
Wn.rr~en Robbms, Executtvc Director, present~d testtmony m favor 
of . he leglsl:ation... . . . . . 

The Subcorn11oJtt.ee ~quest1oncd w1tnebses abo' 1t the reloce.t1on of tho 
Africm A·rt M·useurn m:an.d.ated b the Co.Jntnittee amendmen·t to the 
s~ena.te companion bill, s. 2507. I esponses to the questions indic.at.e-d 
that, while a need to move may occnr at some future tima, tll;., presen·t 
location and pb·ysical plant b.ave ·very desirable fell'tures. 

Th~e su'beom·mittee o ~m~eDded .section 4(b) of the bill to clarif the 
Rrovisicn that, rcpresen o.tives of ~~m descendants in the 1 · · ·

~States be represent~d ~on. th·e Co:mltAtSSlon. 

• 

J The bill .au ~thorizes $1 million to be appropri8)\ed for the frlst fiscol 
~ - ear, :a11~ :Lteb .a·sn ~onn·~ .o.s ~~y ibe rte~csaay far sue~dittg fiscal years. 
I • he Sm1tbsorusn lnstttutlnn has est11uated thD.t n . costs ~ 
opera.ting 'the Musetun will be slightly ill , · Gi Sl · · . , .. with 

• 
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the. Federal s~are to 1:>e &ppi(JJio•a.tely $700,000. The Museun• of 
Afrtcan At t t.••ll contribute xin1ately $371,000 a.nnuall from .. 
trust f~1!lds ge~.~ted by the mnsetnu shop, ~ptions an other 
fnndra1smg aet1v1t1es. - · 

CONGRESSIONAL BUDGET OFitCE COST ESTlMA.TE 

In acrordanc~ wit.h rule XI of the Rules of the House of Re re-
sentatives, the Congr · Budget Office has subrnitted the fo ow-
in report: · 

un.nt to section 403 of the Cougzoessional Budget Act of 1974, 
the Congressional Budget Office has pre a.red the attached cost esti
mate for H.R. 10792, a bill authorizing t e acquisitjon of the MtlSeutn 
of African .. 4.rt by the Srnithsonian Institute. 

Sincerely, · . 
• 

A.LrcE 11:. RtvLrs, Director . 
• 

COST E81'1l.f A 'l'E A.PBIL 4, 19'18 
• 

1. Bill nurnber: H.R. 10792. 
2. Bill title: Authorization for the acquisition of the Museun of 

Africnn ... ~t by the Srnithsonian Institute. 
" :J. Bill status: As introduced in the House and referred to the 

C<>mmittee on House Adn1inistration on Februaaav 7, 1978. 
4. Bill pur-pose: The urpose of this bill is to authorize the Board 

of Regents of the Smit nian Institute to accept a deed or other 
instrument donating nnd transfer1 ing the assets and pro ert of the # 

Museum of .. t\.frican ~-\rt to the Institute. In addition, . . 10792 
s.uthorizes funds for the operation and maintenance of tl1e newly 
acquired mllseum. These funds are subject to subsequent appropria
tion nction. 

5. Cost estimate: 
Aut horitation level: 

Operations nnd mainten.nnc~: 
1979------------------------------------------------ $l,OOD,OOO 1980________________________________________________ i42,000 
1981 ---- .: --- -- ---- . --.. ---- -- ---- -- -- -- ----------- -- -- 7 95, 00 0 
1982---------~-------------------------------------- 845,000 
1983-----------~------------------------------------ 91~000 Projected total cost: . 
Operations nnd maintenan .:e: . • 

1979________________________________________________ $815,000 
1980_----------------------------------··------------ 8'90, 000 
1981------------------------------------------------ 79~000 
1982------------------------------------------------ 843,000 
1983------------------------------------------------ 910,000 

The costs of this bill fall ''ithin budget function 500. 
6. Basis for estimate: The cost estitnate for H.R. 10792 is based 

on the fiscal year 1~79 nuthoriuttion level stated in the bill Although 
the bill does not specifically sta~ it, the Srnithsonian Institute has 
indicnte(l about $700 thousand of the authorization level would be 
needed for salariPs and expen~ and S300 thousand would cover the 
one t·iine cost o~ upgrading the {>hysical plant. Given the Institute's 
ossurnptions, the outyear authonz.ation levels reflect only salary sod 
expenses. The estirnntes S.SS\nne the $700,000 for fisc8.1 3~ar 1979 
and are inflated by the CBO projection for federel pay increases and 

• • • 
•• • B.R. 1411 

; 
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r ~~tu "'-..' J b riam 1 , , r 1 t . o ,._ ...... 
_.... ...... ~n , or ! ·' '( t, l nl l - t, is 6 i" . r nt i 

r , · d r 'SI · 't i fi, cnl a~ 1 -' • 
• 

u...l , : on .. " 
;::::st i : 0 .n }_ 20, I ' 7 • 

,.._..,. 2.607, ·~ t,. i i ntfic~al t , t h, · u · bH _. 

(l) i l re~ n · to cla~se '2(1) (,3) (A) ~o.r ~ul~o .Tl, s·e- nrn.'to 
} eanngs ,\.1 r beld n. th subJ ~e~ct matter ~of th1s b1ll by the u. ~cor -
mitt _ on. Librn.ri.'es an~d moriols .. 

('2) itt . r f, - n~ce t ~o clause 2(1)(,3){0) of Rul .-1 of Ruh~ rr of 
tb Rul s of 1 h . ouse of Representntiv~es, th·e contmitt, h n t 
- ceived ,a r port from the ~Comxnittee on ~G·o c1nn1 nt Op -rn.tions 

on the subjcc't of t.his bill. _ _ . _ 
(3) ·_ i1 t __ r f renee to eta uses (1) (4) of Rule XI of the Rules of the 

I ouse ~of .-epr~es ~cnta ives, the e:nnctment of H .. ll. 10792 ,,·ill not buve 
an,y infiationol)' imJ>act upon the operation of tl1e econom:y. 

m support of t e proposed legtSlatton: 
Hon. FBANK TaoMPSON, . . ... 
Cha.ir1na.n. CommitUt, on RotUJt Admini9lration, U.S. House of Repre-

sentatitJU, WaBhi · , D.O. · · · 
DEAR 11a. CBAIR~fAN: I would like to take this opporttJnit.y· to 

c~ornment on H.R. 10792, a bill to authorize the Smi hsonian In ~titu
tion to acquire the Museum of African Art., a.nd for other purposes. 

The bill authorizes the Board of Regents to accep·t transfer of lnnu 
and impr3vements, collections and all other assets nnd property· of the 
.!\Iuseum of African .Art which is then to be established ns a bu:rcnu in 
the Smithsonian In itution. The Regents may acquire \\'orks of nrt 
Cor tbe lvfuscltln; app p.riately· maiiitnin them nnd its othel~ prop rtics; 
cond.uct pro .. ams of search and education; nnd, subject to certain 
limit,·ations, · ispose of roperty.. -

A Con1mission for the Musuem of Afr\cn.n Art, consisting of fifteen 
members .a·ppointed by the Board of Regents, is estahlishetl under sec
tion 4 of the bill. It is to provide advice and assistnnce to the Boord 
on operation and development of the ~·Iuscum, its collections, nnu its 
pro sros. 

, · e bill also d~etails provisions relating to current und prospccti\"e 
employees, an.d pledges the faith ~o( the United States to the operation, 
matnt,cna·nce, and protection of the Musuem free of charoe to the 
public .. F~or tbe ·first fisc~al year .$1 million are authorized to te appro
priated, and .nrnounts nee, - are authorized for succeeding fiscal 
'Ve.ars. 

·The - ~•fuseum o·f Airican Art ~o ened to the public in 1964 in the 
first Washington r~!dence of Fr~e . ~erick .Dou ass. In ·tho intervening 
yea1~ the ~ useum has grow!! to incl~d~e eig t immediately Arlja.ccn.t 
Cap1tol H1Jl townhouses which pronde space for mo~e than 7,000 

• 
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objects o~ traditi?nal AfricS? sculpture, artifacts, musical instruments, 
at:ld textiles which ~mpnse th~ collections, 150,000 hotographs, 
slides, and filrns of Afnca and Afncan ar·t, the 1 est sue resource i.u 
the world, bequeathea to the Museum by Eliot E isofon; a staff of 40· 
a library, auditorittrn, and graphics shops; and 12 public exhibitio~ 
galleries. Over 172 rnillion people have visited the Museurn and 
attended its various extension prograrns. 

Since iLS establishment, the Museum has mounted more than 70 
exhibitions and has lent over 2,000 works of African a.rt for exhibitions 
at 125 institutions in 26 states. It has produced 14 publications, an 
a~rard-winning filtn, and an audiovisual kit that is distributed world
wide by Encyclopaedia Britannica. In addition to these materials, the 
1-luseum has developed ex~nsive teacbin supplements in connection 
with its programs which are made availa le to local elementary and 
secondary schools, and its department of higher education offers 
courses in cooperation with o.rea colleges and t1n1versities. 

11r. Warren Robbins, founder and director of the Museum of 
African Art, ap roached t.he Stnithsonian in the (all of 1974 with a 
proposal that t e Museum become part of the Institution. This 
pro~osal, intriguing in itself, caxne at & tirne of wing interest in 
Afncan art on the part of major museutns and co ectors throughout 
the natic~ as well ns the general and scholarly public. At its Ma:y 14, 
197 5 meeting, the Board of Regents approved a resolution authonzing 
the Secretary to undertake e loratory discussions with the Museutn 
of African Art, the Office of • anagement and Budget;· &lld appr~ 
priate Members of Congress in order to prepare reco1nrnendations on 
the p\)ssible acquisition of this Museurn. ' . · 
· Subsequently·, those explorato:ry discussions indicated that, while 
the Museum of African Art was held in high esteem, the tiJne was not 
appropriate for seeking the authorization and a pro riation of Federal 
funds which would be necessary to support the mit sonian's adzninis
tration of the ~1useum. 

At the May 10, 1976 meeting of the Board of Re ents, th~ Chanccl
ior int.r.O<luced a letter he had received from Mr. obbins again pro

osing acquisition ef the Museum of African· Art by the Smithsonian . 
._ho letter was accompanied by endorsements of this course of action 
by approximately 100 members of the House of Representatives fllld 
30 'members of the Senate. Accordingly, tl1e Chancellor appointed a 
comrnittee of the Board of Regents to study the acquisition.of ffie 
Museum of African Art and .to report its findin to the full Board . 

. ·Ap in ted were Senator Goldwater, Mrs. Boggs, udge · inbotham, 
, an Mr-. Caryl Haskins as chair1nan. -· . . 
.,: - At its ~lay, 1977 meeting, the Board of Regents received the report 
. o! .the cor~rillttee which was ~hly favora~le to the .proposed acquisi-

~: tton, .prov1ded tl1at four condit1ons were met:: · · . · 
·~~~ .:·~·_:; ·:. (1) . appropriate Congressional approvals, either in !orrn of au

~·~~":= ........ ~.: thorizing legislation or some other expression of concnJ·rence, be 
~- -··: · ·=· secured · · · . . . · ·: ~ · · . 
~ .. :.:·.~- ~ (2) the ftSS\ltOption or responsibility by the Smithsonian be made 
:.·· · : .; · con tin ent up~n receipt of .a~equa.te ap ropriations; 

. . .. . .(3) t e policies .and adn11D1Strat1on o the M useu1n be \lnder the 
.~ . Regents ·.and the Secretary, with at · ~ost an advisory board 

:· · _. :· · representmg .the cuJ'rent ~tees; an . .. . : . · . 
• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • 
• •• • 

-
• • • -• • • . ' . 

• 
• • 

• 

• • 
• 

• • • 
• 

• 
• • • • •• • 

• 
• • 

• 

• 

• • • • • • 
• • • 

I • 

• 
• • • • • 

• • 

. -. . . . • 
• • • 

• 
• • 

• 

• 
• 

• • 
• .1<0 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• • 
• 

• 



' , 
. J 

' . 



275 
• 

• -· 
7 

, 

The late Senator Hlttnphrey kindled a sense of social consciousness 
in all Atuericans. The transfer of the Museuxn of African Art to the 

. Smithsonian Institution would be a great tribute to hint and would 
fulfill one of his last goals that of assuring the continued existence of 
this excellent Museurn by- providin for it an appropriate home within 
an o anization which s1rnila.rly v ues Hthe increase and diffusion of 
know edge arnon(7 men." 

We res ectful{y recotnrnend approval by 1he cornrnittee of H.R. 
10792 an( are advised that there is no obiection to it from the stand-
point of the adrninistration's progz·arn. 

Sincerely yours, 

• 

s. DILLON RIPLEY, 
Secretary . 

• 

• 

~ 141f 

• 
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_Th~ ~"redrrick Do\~l!luss ~lnsvum or .\fric·:•n .\ rt ! , 1' un icl't" in
~tttnt.ton nn.<l ot.u.' "·hu·h \'<'t)· JOUC"h.n<'Pds to hu,··· t t .... pu rpo .... • ~ und 
ul<.'nttty· mutntnnt<'d nn<l cnhunc·(•(l. ~c'nr),- I ;) , · .. ar-' ol d . t he• rn~t .... «' t llll 

is bt'ing ofT<'r<'d O!"' a gift to th<• ~utiou " ·itti th(' j,rnpu,,tl thut 1t he-f ·onH' 
n. burcuu \\'itltin thf' ~mith~ouiun ln~titntion. 'rh .. pro\·i .... ion;-. of~- 2;)07 
scf'k to uthic.•vt• this ol>jc'eti\-t' " ·ith tht• Stn ith,on i:tn ucq ui ri n~ tlu• 
collect ions anti rvn.l <·~tat t t' of t hv nHt~·u 111. 

.\number of " ·ittlf':':--.t•s nppl'urt•tl bf•forc thP t·orntnit t('«', ull of " ·lautn 
tl'stificcl strottgl)· in fuvor of tht• Sanithsoninn aH'<t'tirin~ the llltt .... f'ttlll. 

1'1u.'rc \\·as consiJ<'rn hlf' d i!"\c.·u~='iOtl rc'gu rd i ng the prP:'f'l\ t lor.n t ion of 
the mus!'um. It \\·us tht• opinion of th.- t·ornntittf'<' thatt th«' ro"· hou .... .-;-; 
no,,· comprising t h(' eompl(•x nrc inudt•<paut«' fcJr mu;-;c•unl purpO!'('="· 
'I'ho ~cncrnl coUS('ll=-'\lS ,,·us t hut it "·ould ht•=" t ~, .. ,.<' t h(• iut('l't'=-'t~ of 
the Jnuscunt, pnrt if·ulurl~· ns it ut·ctuirt•d nc.•\\· c·nll<'•·t ion;-\ uncl IH't•elt•d 
ntorn ~pnc<', to e\·Pnt unll.r rf'lo<·nt,• " ·ithin tlu• :-\rttith:-;uuiun r~ontpl«'x. 

Tht' problt'm, ho\\·c\·t•r, nt thi=' t inlt' i=-' t hnt t h<'rt' i=' non ,·uiluhlt• ~1uu·<' 
to kc.•cp thf' musc•utn tot!«-th<'r ats nn cntit_y " ·ithin th<' Stnith~oniun .. \r, 
alternative is tht• po .... ~ahilit~· thut t'\"t•utuull_y tlu• ~rnitla~Puiun tnny 
acquire nnothcr huihlinJ!. rntlu'r thun t·on~tru,·tin~ nnf'. ,,·hu·h tni:,!ht 
he orrupi<'tl in pnrt hv th<· 11\H;-\t'Hill. ()nt• po:--.:-'i hilit.Y f·itt•d durin~ tlu· 
h('fi rin~ ,,·as the hol)('c I for U('tl u i~i t ion t~\·€'n tun II~- of t ht• ~ .. t'lh·ru l 'J"rud «' 
t'ommi~siotl Buildin~. ~ . 

The iJnmcclintt' prohlt•nt faH·in~ thf' nlta=-'l'tlnl. und r«'portt•dl.'· :t t·ri~i~ 
~ituntion, is tht• tu•t•d for ~ufliciPnt furuliu~. 'I'Iu• r:lu;-;Putn, " ·ith an nn
nual o lcratin~ luul~t·t of ntor(' thnn S700,000, hn. found it tllf'l'«':t :- - ing-1~
dilli<·u t. to oht nin fund~ tu lllt't't it!"\ ll<'f'd~. 'l'ht• finuru·inl c·ri~•' uud 
othc•r nspt'r.t~ of tht• ~ift nfTt'r of thf' lllti~('Unl nrf' dt•tailt'd in th«' 
printf'd hcnrin~ on~. 2507, ,,-hi(·h ,,·u~ h.-ld nn .\pril25. 1H7s. , 

.\ =-' to th«' futurt' of tht• lllU~t'Uill l't'~urdin~ it~ lo(·ntion, u •·on1pron1 i:-:«' 
\\·n""' l'f'JH'ht•tl \\·ith t\\·o UllU'IHlllat'lll~ hPill~ propn.,pcl. 1\UIIU'I~-. Ollt', thnt 
it be df'f·lnrc•cl tht• int.-nt of tlu• ( 'uu~rt·~ .... thnt H!"\ quit·kl~· u=-- pu~"'tblt• 
the 11\\l~t'UntiH• rt•loc·utt·tL untl. t\\·o. thut no tutt•r than:! \"PUt~ uft«'r the• 
t'ffPcti\·c· dnt«' of truu~r .. .- to thP ~ntith:--oninn, tht• 1\n:u·,f of l{<'~('llt' of 
thP ~rnith~oninn. in c·on!"ultation "·ith tht• .\tl,·i .... or\" ( 'ornnti :-' .... ic;n of tlu• 
ntu~.-unl, ,,·ould h<' J'('tl'tired {() suiHnit u r.-port t~• t he• ( 'onunit tt't' on 
Hul<'!' atntl .\drnini~trntiou of th«' ~ .. nutt• and tht• ( 'onunittt't' on lluu~t' 
.\dmini~trntion of tht• lluu:-'t' uf l{t·prc• .... put:tt i,·.- .... •·otu·•'rnin~ plan~ or 
))O~""'iblc nction . 

. \'to tlu• ~ .. rt•d .. ri•:k Dou~lu~s llnta:-'(l ; "·hi•·h "·u~ t ht• fir="' t r•'~idt'llf't' in 
'VaL'-'hin~tnu of t h(• rt•no\\·nt'(l l~lnc·k nrnto1· nnd !"t utf':--.ntun. un.t t ht• 
Hr='t luulcling of tlu' ntusf\Ufll, it i~ t•n,·i="'ionctcl h~· tht• •·otnrnittt•t• thut 
,,.ht•n t hl' mu~l'HIIl i' <'\·ent tt:tll\· nto\·c'd nnd its prnpt'l't it'=-' ,olel the' 
house ,,·ouhl (•nutinuP ns n puhlic~ !"'hl'inf', pu:-':" ihl~· untlt•r the• nchnin
istrution or th(' Xaltinnul l)au·k :-\t,r,·i(•(' rnthc'r· thnt\ thP ~tnit:a~oninn. 

'rhf' ff'~t·Ut=' furanull.\· \·ot<'tl to aH'f'<'pl tht' lllii:'('Uin U..' '' !!irt, JH'O\·idc•d 
t hnt ( ~un~n''' pu .... , nut huri1.in~ lt•;.ri~lnt ion. nnd t hnt t h .. Srnit h'nnin11' :-; 
ucet•ptnnc·t' be ntndt• f ~ nnttl\;.!i'tlt upnn r:'c·Pipt nf ntlt''l'"'''' :lpproprialtinn 
n.cct•ptnn(•(' h~' ntr\cl(• (•ontin~l'tlt upnn r·pc ~t·ipt nf ndt'fl\la\tt' 

• • 

BPJlroprtnt ton'-'. 
l'ht• :-\rnith...;nninn ~f't'k' funtlin!! uf $1 rnillion rot• it' fia·--t vc•ur of 

opt'rnt ion, \\·ith nhout $:~nu,non ~uin~ to\\-1\l'tl tht' up•!rlldin·!· or t ht' 

S R. ~DJ 

• 
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Should the committee ~o dc"irc. ,, .. o \\"oulcl lw pl~n,Pd to provido 
further <lctail~ on tho attached r~t e'timntt~. 

~itt<·crel ,. , 
• 

ALICE ~f. RlVLI~, Direr/or. 

COST ESTI~f.\ TE 

1. Bill ~o. S. 2507. 
~I.\ HCJ( 20, 197S. 

2. Bill title: Authorizution for tht' ncfttti:.;ition of th~ \lu:-\f'urn of 
Aft·icun Art hv· t h~ Srnit h-.oninn In~t it utc. 

;:. Bill stat"u,: .\s iutro,luct'd in t11c ~·nutP nn•l rPferrf"d to the 
Committee on l{ul('s nnd Aclmini:.;trnt ion on }4"~hrunr~· 7, I !liS. 

4. Bill Jlurpo--e: 'rhc purpo='c o( this },ill i~ to nuthorizl' th~ IJonrd 
of l{e~t'nt~ of thl' Smith,oniarl lnstitutt' to fl(.f'<'pt n clt•t•d or otht'r 
i11"trtunent clonntin~ und trnn5f<'rrin~ th<' n!'\~f't:' nncl propPrt~· of tht• 
~~ll=-'<'um or Afrirun Art to the lnstitut~. ltl nddition, S. 2.~n; nuthor
izf''"' fund:' for the o lcrntion nn(l mnintennnec of ttu~ 1\P\\·l.'· ne(luirrcl 
tnH'<'Uill. Thf',e fuau :..; ur~ ='uhjt'ct to sub:-:c«tU<'Ilt nppropritl t ion tH·t ion. 

\i. {_'o .... t c.·~tinlaltt•: 
(By f•scal year, an thousands of doll1rs1 

1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 
\ 

----------------------------------------------~· --------------
-uthoruat•on level · Op!ratu)ftS and maanttMnct ••••• ________ 1, 000 
Pto.ected t ltJI cost: Optt at tons ~nd ml'nteaanct ......... . __ . _ 81 ~ 

7C2 
no 

795 
792 

'fh~ <:O=-'t.' of thi:-- bill fa\11 ,,·ithin lnul:.:<·t funetion 500. 

u~ 
141 

cnc 
.. ,0 

t1. I'~L'i:o; for t•=--titn~tf': Thf' (·o~t e~timnte fur~. 2507 is l>n~«'d un tht• 
fi="'c·nl :yc.•nr l!t79 nnthorizution lt.•\·<'1 ~tntc.•tl in thP hill. .\lthou~h the 
})ill tloPs not ~pPt·ifi<·nll)· stu t <' it. t hC' Sn1i t h~on inn ln="t it tt t <' hn=' in
dicutctl KUout $700,000 of t h<' nut horizat ion 1<',·<·1 .. ,,·ould 'h<' llt'«'clt'd for 
~ttlnrit.•s nntf t•Xp('ll~f'S anti S;J()(),OOO \\·ouhl co\·f\r the on(' t iDlt' <·o:--t u( 
upgratlin~ tht' ph~·="'icttl pluttt. Gi\·<'n th" ln='titut<''s u~..;umption~, the 
Ollt)·C;lr l\Ut horizut ion lt·,···ls r<'fl<'ct only sulul)· nnu f'XJU'tl~S. The 
.-stimutf'~ tl."·'utnc• th<' $70t),()()() for fi:'c·ul Yf•ur 1H79 nntl ur,• inflntt•d 
hv t ht' ('I'() projt•«·t ion for ~"<'tlc.•rtll p.1,y int·rt•nst•s nnd purchu=--f\s of 
:-'t:rvJcf\s. 'l'h«• ~ u•nduut on tht' snlnt)· tlntl t'XfH'I\~Ps i=-' 95 lt•rc<'nt- t ht' 
fi~t. y<'ar anc I t ll' rt•tnuirult.•r in the S(•<·oud :y<'n r. Tht' spt'nt out for the 
upgra(liug of th(• Jlh~:~i,·~tl plant is 50 pPr('t'nt in fi,cul .Yt'dr 1979 "·ith 
t ht• rf\mauult·•· ~IK'Il t 111 fi~cul :y<'nr 1980. 

7. Estimatt<' t·onlpnrison: :\on~. 
S. Pn'viou=' ( ,8() t.•stimatt•: X one. 
9. EstimaU' Jlrt~pt\r<'tl bv: Dt'bortth l~ttl(·<',·ic. 
10. Est itna t €'tl at p pro \"etl },). : .. 

(~.(i. ~ rcKOLS 

(i'"or Jttnl<'S I~. Blum, 
Assistant Director for Butlg~t ~\nalysis). 

SUPPORTIXG LETTERS 

Lct~rs i11 supJ)()l"l of S. 2507 ac.l<lrc~SNI to ~nator Claibomo Pf'll, 
chairtn of the ~tutte (~ontmittce on Rull's nnd ..:\dministration, b 
Vongress\\·om&Jl J. .. indy (~f~. llalc) B . , ~ nsor of a similar bi 1 
in tlie llouse of R~t,reseutati ,·~s; S. Dil ton ipl"Y, Sf.cretary of the 

I.IL Til 

• 

• 
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' n' i II h I i n • lr t at til i I : • J u r I I .. I . F 11"1 • • ltliU l I : • . r I ' r rl t• 

. J!l lu ll i \· I (rr''rl'IH.l' , 1
( fli( • ,r .lnu ·ln·ll lt 1\IUI ud~~·'l : ... d r I"'UUI" 

~ . Ill~ I c r . r ll n I·., . .. [ I( .... I • h I u r r r l h l I . n rd r 'I r u lh '.. • ' . I u :' (' u II -

lor . \ rlri ('II I •
1 

.. r ' Ill\. .• II r II \'\.:: 

( 
t • 
1( 

10 
I 

·~: rntt ll( r ( '1..\ 1111 n. · F. I 1-: 1.1 . , 
. , • ( I Jlt I I ' 1 . . . ,,u,,.,,ur11, 1 ,.,,,,.tit•,· '"' , ,, . Q1ll • ,, 111 111 ,t ~trar , n. . . , .( natr,, 

II ~u ~ ·/, ;,,~J/un, I J. ". ' 

-E.\U ~ llu. ~( ' n. llt .\1 .\ . · .: I " ·ouhl Ukf' t t•lk , thi ~· I )pert un i t~· l 
r.·p lrt• ... · Ul'\" sc t ·un~ .... up port of l't"rri lu 11 inn, in trod nrrc h.· ~ · nn1tU ur 
Andrr-u n, ·t ~ lll.tlk t hP ~I u~eum of Afrirnn ... \rt a\ llnr1t of tho .:n1i1l h
:-:or liun ln~tilu lt iun . \ s .ynu 1nu~· ka1o,,., I' h., - ,, b~PD J' in·t'd h~· !JS f n1~· 
(' n( IH.!III ... ~ in intt·ochac 'iJl~ :'inlilinr I ':.!i lnt i n .In tla 'l' lie u . - oJ 

• 
R~" 1 )11"<'=-'CI ~ 1t n t i ,.<'~. 

J .. n~t ~,,rinJ!, 1 j in<'tl " ·ith ,.Juclgc I.JCon Ilt
1
ggc•l.ot1Htna unt il tltt'l' 

t 'i('J.!'Pflt ...; of th' ~tl'lith:-:onltlR Jn ·titutiOH in U ·vi.~it tO tht• nlU. 11n1 IO 

inv,c-:-: tiJ!nh• th fru ~i hilit)" of it s n qui ~i t ion. I urinl! my \·i ...:1it
1
, I ,,· u ~ 

pnrt ir·ttln t·ly in1pr '~~eel h~· t hl' quulity of t h n1u.: un1'=' c· ,oll ~l' ~c · t ion .. ~\, 
~·on knc " ·· it hu..: httcl u ~i 11!nifi(:unl cult urn I i'mpalr . on the . 'al'tion' · 
( .. zlpit:d anr~ hu..: fill ~rd n \"itatl cdncntionul 'fun ·tion thnt ~rv<'~ clu· 

~rnt irt' f·uuut r~· - ~lur t hnn at millie n r~cr:'c n · hnY .._ i:-: itf'd ·thr m" ···•un 
or purt iripntl'd in it: r .·tcn:--.iun ·prOJ!ra\rn..: , nuc ~l au.\ Yf'n ~r~ •ntrr nun lu•r 
huYt.' , .. i''''" d it:' f'd\tt ·ntionu .l tf'lrvi~i c n pro,g-r,lm'""• bo!h in thi · f·ountry 
n ntl u I u·ond. 

()au· r tht' f<.',,. scriou· g-ups in the rover1\:!C of nrt in th" nutionnl 
"'"'('11111'-' of thn ~mith ;-:uniun is thnt of the c:ontinf'nt of .-\frie1l. El •'
" ·hC'rt' " ·ith1in tb' ln~ titntiun thr vi~i tol' und scholur ulikt' •·un find 
\\·ort ''·'· JU.(''<'nt aat ion~ of the urt o£ t:urop<\ of th~ J\nlt•rica~. "of t ht• 
. ·t·:•r and !11~ur J.:u..:t hut not of ...-\friru. 'During the ln~t fc,,· ~·cnr..: ir 
lu1s ht'l'fl ltrlntcd1v r•"·o~rnizrd thnt ,~\Jri,;nn alrt i:; intlf't•d one of tlae• 
ntnjor urt trudition · or th~ " ·oriel, one " ·ho='t' 1't'tli~ro,·rr_y in the\\·, ..... , 
•·a\ll ltl' t rn( ·pd in tIn \\·ork;-\ of ~umc of this c·~ntu~··=' J!rc•nt ~l· :' t urt i~t..:. 
(~on :o:t'ft'l<'lltly, oth<'r nt.:tjor mu:cun1s nround the country hu,·c "'nYt•d 
cl r c • i ~ i '· t • l_y t o fi II :' i n 1 i ~ ' r ~ u p s i n t h f' i r o "· n c · o llr (~ t i on=' . le" < • :· i t s o '' ·n 
1 u1 rt , u n I<''' .the. ~ru it ~on inn nf·t s to '<'t7.(\ t l~c u n !cpu: r Pl~>!·t un i' , .. 
arfTordt•d h.\· t h - tnt crc...:t of t h~ ~I u~E'um of .\fru·nn .:\rt tn .!OIUinJ.! & ht• 
I n-:t it ut ion "·o " ·i lllikc'l)· ln..:«' our one bc:'t l·hnn•·c ·to 'invol\'«' 1t ht' ~~ntit ll
="oniun in nuy n1njor \\·uy in this itnportnnt nrctl of tlrl :t·holur:-:hip atnd 
«'• I \tc·,, t ion . 

.:\fllt'r nc·qut:'ition, th·r fen·sihility o·f r«'lorutin:.: the ~~U~f'UU\'sE'Xt :c.'Urnt 
rolll'•·tion:' ut ~orne.. t iruc in thr futurl' i~ of utnlO:-' t •·on•·,,m to RH'. 
( '.u·r:(•utly, i.t uppc!u·~ tha!t . ·t.hc'rt' " ·ou:d he .no plnc·c to ~ rorc, 1(·nr or 

~~xtlut thctn IR 1l'." 1l ~ lln~ raH''"'' .. I atnl :o:ur·~r till~ prol•lPtn f':\11 ~. .. r·r:olv<'d, 
giY!'Il 1\ r'c':•~onuhlc t into fnlD'lC for ·in,·r:; ti~utioJl und c·\·nluution o( 
u 'lt ~eruu 'l i Vl' ..: . 

'rhc n~:'cu·iution of th<' n1us unt " ·ith the Sn ith:'oniun ,,·ou)d be u 
~ut. ~trp fur\vnr·d fur lur1 h ·institut ion.: .. 'fh ~c nlu~f'Hm i: n tiuf' t•:-;1 nh-

1 i:'hm,('ll ll, in its o\\·n ri~hl: OUE' \\·hi.-h is · r~· hi&.:hl,y r·c·,:;ttrclt•cl in tllf' 
nan:'Ptnn J.trofr:-:·..:ion nnd rf't·o~rnizt"c il u~ nn't' r the anorc . i~uifi,·unt und 
rt.',c\'unt t·ullturul J"(''ourc·t•...: of \\·u~hington. It · ='"(.("(\'' t u · U<:'<'n lut :-= t·d 

s. R. 703 



281 

• 

6 

vcr)' much ~n tl1e in t<'I.'Pllly among its ~ xf·cllt'u t r.oll<. etion=--, it~ , lt•tl i
cnted staff, 1ts support1ng pl1otogruph ic nntl rcfcrcnte mntcrinls nrul 
its splendid cducatton >rogram~. 

<?n ~hnl£ o( m)· co l<'al~U<'~ in the llou=--«' ,,·ho urc ~upportin:,! thi :-\ 
lcgtslntton ntul m.Y f(\llo,,· Itcgcr1ts of th<' Snt i th~oninn In~titutaon ,,·ho 
have CUtlor~<l the UC<}Uisition or the ~luscunt or .r\fritun Art' I tll'g'O 

fnvor:tblc action on S. 2507. I !i'tnn<l r~aul\· to n's1:-: t. ,·ou nnd th.-. oth«'r 
rut'mbcrs of )·our commit toe in ,,.JtntcYcl: ''""'.I <:nn: 

,,.ith ,,·nnu regttrd · untl lle~t ,,·i~ht· :-: . .. 
~inccrcl.Y, 

lIon . \ L ·' 111 o H x E P E 1.. r .. , 

J .,} ~ UY (:\I 1":'. II .\ Ll::) ll• )(;(;."'. 

~~IITII:"'C,~I.\~ 1 ~ :'"\TITt . Tif)~, 
11"a. /,.;,,ylon, /J.('., .ljJr;f ,!I,/.') ; .\. 

('J,air1nan, ( 'o111111iltfe 011 Jl,tlt~.'t OIHL ~· ltlulil,;s/rut;uu, 
(i . S. l'\t na It', 1 I ·a~J, i '' 9/ou, lJ. ( ·. 

DE.\Jt ~ln. ("11.\llt:\t.\~: Thnnk You for Your h'ttt•r of :\lar•·la ~!) 
• • 

rcquf\"')titlg our '"i<'"·~ on ~- 2.)07, n hill to nut horizt' tlat' !-\ruit la~uniutl 
In...:titutiort to ncquire the :\lu~<'Uill of ~\fri(·att .. \rt, nntl fur utlat·r 
JHlr lO=-'l'S. ~ . 

he l>ill nuthoriZ<'S the Bonrd of }{p~f\1\t'-' to nc·t·<'pt t.-an."'fc·r or lund 
:and impro\·t•tncnt~, <·oll<'c·t ion', HI\( I ull ot h.-r· U=' .... «'t=' nnd proiH'rt.'· oft h«· 
~lti:-\<'Unl of .:\frir"'' .. \rt ,,·hi(·t. j, th<'ll to J," «''tttllli .... ht'cl U'-' n lnu·•·:•u in 
the.' ~n1ith"'onian Iu~titution. 'l'lu~ r«'~f'llt'-' rnu~· nt·cl'tirt~ ,,·ork=' uf urt 
for the.' nln~c.·um; npproprintt·l~· rnniutni11 thc'nt untl it .... nthc'r propc•rtic, .... : 
f·untluc·t p1~~rnms of r , ·~nr<·h ntltr t•dueution; naul, ~uhj<'ct to •·t'rtuin 
I i rn it n t ion~, <I i~po~t' of J,rop<'rt ) .. 

..-\ ( 'ornnti~:-\ion for the ~I tl:'t•um n( .:\frif·an .\rt. •·on='i:--- t in:,! nf 1 ;; 
mt'lllhcr~ nppoint<'tl ),,. the l~our<.l of )(<'~<'Ol:', i' ('--.tnhl1="1u•d undc•r 
:--t•etion 4 of the ),ill. It 1~ to prn,·icle ud,·i•·t' unci n~=--i~tnJu :c tu tltt' lln:anl 
on OJ,<'rntiot\ nntl dc,·cloptnt.•nt of tlu~ llltl'('tllll, it:-; f·ollc.•t: tion~, un•l it :\ 
tn·o:,.!runt'. 

'rht' bill ul:'o llt.•t nils J,rovisiotl:-' rt'lnt in~ to •·urr~tlt utltl pro:'ru•c·t iY~ 
t•rnploYt·c.·~, ttntltllt-'tl~e~ th«' fnith of tht' l~nit~cl ~tait~~ to the• op('rut inn, 
lllallnfCillllH't', UOtl ))rott'ctioll of tho mu~tllll fll'e nf (~ hur~O tu the• 
puhli<·. ~"'or th~ fir:-'t fis<·ul J'cnr, $1 milliott nn- nuthori:~.ctl to he uppro
priut<'tl, and ntnounts llt'e<'~:o:nr.r nr<' uuthot·izrcl for ~u•·et'f'cliu:: fi~c·ul 
Yl'U r.:-\ • 
• 

'J'ht• ~~ U~f'um of ..-\frit·un .\rt OIM'Ot'tl to t ht• Jlul•lic: in 1 !lH4 itl t ht• lir:-; t 
\\.ushin:,!ton J'(•sid('uc·e ()( l•"'rctlt·t·ic·k J)ougln~~. l11 the' int('r'·"nin~ .\'t'al~ 
th«' ~~u~eun1 hn~ J!TO\\·n to in(·lutle ('iJ,:ht in~m«•tlintc•l.'· ~ul!nc·f'ttt ( ·upitul 
J I ill to,,·nhoH:'<':o\ ,,·hieh pa·o,·itlc ~Jlnc·t' foa- Jnort• t hun 7 ,fHHl tll•je·c·t' uf 
t t·uclit iotlnl J\frirnn sculpt urt•, urt ifnc·ts, tllU:-'ic·nl in:"\ I rutul'nt:-:. uaul 
tt•xt ilPs ,,·)&i,·la c·onll)fi~ tho ('OllC(~ t ion~; 1 !;O,(M)(l phutoJ,!raph~. ,Jiclt'"'• 
nn<l tilnl:-; or .\frit·u ntul .:\fric·:all art, the• lui'J!~"'t :-' 'u·h )"('...:uurc·t• in tlu~ 
,,·orhl, h~qut•uthetl to th~ ~fuscun1 1.,. Eliot J.:li:-'ofutl: n ~tuff of .an: u 
libra&a·v, autlitoriuan, nntl g111phic·s slaot,s: unci J 2 puhli•· t•xhihit iotl 
gnllct·l~. o,·er Oil<' nn(l u ltul( milliott IK~,t,le lut ,.u vi:'i t cd t hC' 111 U!"'t.'tllll 

oncl nttencl its ,·ariou~ t'Xtf'nsion Jli~J..'T8Dl~. 
Sine~ its ('stnblishnt('tlt, th~ 111u~unt hns tnonrltc•cl rnor«' thun 70 

f'Xllihitiotls untl hu~ lt•nt o,·~r 2,000 ,,·orks of .\fricnn urt for «'xhihition 
&.ll. 193 

• 
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fl ll l~.i 11 lt . lul i 'c 1 .' llult • It h,L, 1 r dur· d I 11111hh•·•1ll l I''· un 
• ,,· ,rd ... , ~ 1 u ~ IHn. uud nr u1adu '1 11 I ku 1thnl '' d i, rrduUtrtd ,,.< ... ~.~ ... 
\ '\ "lc h • I .' · ~: n ~ · .' ' ·I p l d u l I r 11 111111 1 u · '' · Ia u d d u u u 1 11 1 lu • • 1 ~ u 11 • r 1 u 1 .... , 111 u • 
u 111"-L'UU I ..... dP ·lup•·d t '' I I'll 1 , . , I au·lun:;r 'upph• IIHt'l 11 .. u c·c 1un •·tuu 
\\Uh u ... pruJ.!I 1111 \\lau·h urP runic• u\udullt• 1 I r·rd t•l if'tiiH''fllur.' uud 
:--P.-uud :tl'.\ ..... ·he nl .... nnd i•, dt It lrllllPI ( r lll~h· .. 1Pthu·ull Ill ul 
(• lllf ... t ''"' I II f ' 1l I p •r I ( IOU \ "ll h •U' U t ' ( ~~~~~1l' und Ull I " C!r~ll & .... . 

. l r. '\r aiTPI I ultlun ... , fuundPI" r:nd dil,rr · ll r uf tlu· . 11U Ul ur 
\fi'U'UII .'\ 1'1. uppru u·t l'd lh'l' ~1n 1 tih UfliUil I U iliU full ( r l~t74 \\"l lh :1 

p r • p u l t h u 1 1 I u ' 11 ' 11 : ... u u II u .,, • 11 ~ • • p u r 't u f d '" I n :. t 11 u 1 1 u n . 'I I i p ~~"'' 11 H ~ .... d , 
IIIIII"I:,!UIIl~ 'U l( ... ,l'lr, I'IIIIU' a ll u l iU \t c f ~~nt \\' U~ lllh' IL II .:\JI" ilt ·un arl 

uu i h • pnll'l uf 111ujur u u ... •• •un uru ll , ~ Ue'c · tur~ t hruu~-i .l u l t hP . · Ill t lUll ,,l ... 

\\"Pill :t ' tla"' ;_!C ' Ut•rul and ... ,·laulurl_,. puhl i ~r· .. \t i t ~ ~ 'luy 1 '1, 'I ;,- IUt t·tu :.!' 
tiU'' l'ou rd or I ll'g't'UI .... :tp ]l''l"U\·c·d H ....... oluliUI\ uuthori zut•r 'th ~t· r··-
111 1'.\ tu llllld lt·rtukt' t• pl()l'ulur.' cl : ..... q ...... HH\ \\·tth tlu• ~ '(u ... t•uua of .'\fn.r'tll\ 

a·1, t ht• ( )fli• ·l· of :\ 'luuu•'«'l11l«'Ut und 1\udgt•t. aud :tpprnprautt• ~(, rnh••r ... 
nf ( ·u l l'!!rt• ...... 11 urdc•r tc )U'c•pua·•· n·c ·uuu'llt'l\d,:atHHl' on tht• , .. , ....... lble'' tu:•pn
... u lU ll of l h 11' Ulll ... t'IIIU . 

. ·u h ... t' q ' h • n ll.' . l h ... ( • 1l _ pI or :a 1 u r ~' · • h ... • · u " u i u d ir: ' 1t f' d t h u t , " ·I u I ~• • 
1tl 11l' ~Iu ... t• 1111 of .\fru·an .'\r'l \\·u ... lae•ld Ill h ·~h ,. ll't'lll ll- the• titut " . a 1011 

aq~prnpri:d fc I ' ... ,.,,I· a u~ t ht• lllll,luti"IZU I iou :a nd appr011r,i:i llUtll of f1"',t•dpr,ld 
fund ... " ·h u·h \\"nuhl lu• au•,•·•' '"":tl'\ lo "" 111lfll ort ltlu• . ·IIUth .... t niull· .... udul •u-
i ... ,, nat ion uf t lu· ruu .... t1 ua. · 

J\t llu· . luy lt, 1! ;n IUPc-t in;: uf llu' l~unnl uf I (;!<'Ill='. bl (hun,,., .. ,~ 
lur IUlt·udll•· .. cl :a 1 tt ,t• 'r hct laud r• ~• · c•l,·rd fntn \lr. 'llchbiu · H:!nUl ~~ru
po ... ~ .. g- u ' . f p II i .... ~ l i n n () r t " t. ~ I n .... c' ' lllll u r . \ r r i t. :" \ . \ r t h ·' . t h ~ ~In lllll .... ()Ill a n . 
, r Ia C' I f' t't .. r \\. u ' :t ( ·c II\ p u I u (' d h ·' . f' n d n r ""'' n H' ll t .... H r t Ia i ~ . " n-.t' () r ,u • t 1 f) 1\ 

h.' apprn'\iru:a lll'l.' · IUO U\Prnht•r ... of 'tht• llou .... t• uf llt•prt ..:t'llt.nt.i\·p .... und 
; : () .Ill t ' I n 1 u ' r... 0 r tl \(' :--- t. 1\ :a t .. • ..· \ c ••• fl r cia u !! ly . 1 h (' ( h u u (. '\ II 0 r :ll ~ I k) i n t c' d a 

f"OIIIIll l 'llc·t• of thr l~uurcl of lt•·;:(•flt' tu ... tnd.' · th•· au·•l'll it•un of th'P 
:\Jn .. «-tllll nf .\fri•·:an .\rt unci 1n r port it, lind i n~..: 't< th full Bo u·,L 
.\ppoin:•·d \\·c•t't' .· c·u:ator (;uld,,·ntPr, ~~~~. l~u~~*"' •. Jud:,!' llin··!'Ul
ho ll aarn . :au, I ~Jr. ( ~,. .. ,·l l 'lu kin!' us c·hu irnturL 

. \1 II' ~l:t\" J '~t;; lll;,,•tll\ ~, 1hc• f '~OUI'd of ll 't'~t'lll' l"t'f "C ' l \ "t•d 

or •lac '• ··nru.lll ; lt•'•' \\' la i··la \\·u ... h i ~h,,· fu\·nrnhlt' ,., lu· 
• 

n• q t l l 111 h •lt, pro\· ldcacl t hut four •·nracl1t auu .... \\"t'l't' ltat•t: 

1 h • ' I'll' I' l) ,. t 
1'1\tiHt'l" tl 

( I ) .. \ppropnuiP f*OI\ '~l'f', ... ionul npprn\·ut .... t''ll t .. ·r in forru or 
uttt hori~a u~ l··~, .... fu l ion or :--OIIH' ut h .. r t'\prt· ~-- ~~ "" uf •·nn •· ,nT«'IH' t', tu· 
... ,.,.,,r .. d: 

( :! ) 'rlu' n ="''lltnpt iuu of rt• ... pou ... d. I tty lay llu· :-'ttut ta ... uu i:an lu• 
Illude• f " OIUIIl~t'llt upora l't'I 'Pip l u f :,d,•cl 'l:t l•· :q,: ,roltrl:tliOII'"': 

,::1 ·rhc• puh•·u• ... und udlaa i lt l, 'lrnl : .. u .. 1 t!~·· :nlll ... •''"" Itt· uud,•r 
ilhP l"(':_!l ''ll ll ' :tlld the• ='t •('I"Plul ' \ " . \\ . Ilia ::1 I' ••' .d l :u(\'l ,f)l"\" huurd 

• 

n • p ,., · ::- t • u t i n ~ 't Ia c • ,, • u r n • u 1 t r 11 t .-' ·- : :a 11-l 
• 

1( I I , r h.. l"t' ~ .. I '1'1 ' H II d :-' ( ' •. , .. II :l r \ I .. . : I I • • I I 
• 

\\' hu llt'\"c'J' u: P tlu" .. ' . dt•t•tn •q•prc• t•ruat •· "'" 
P::dnlt\ und oth~t:'r u . ..... , :'\ of dre• :\ l(u ... •·llua . 

:',tl,='e'q U'nl !~\· .~··nat or II u!upl•r'''·' . " ·ho ..... r , ,,.d :a ... d, •. !ir .... l c· luau·tn:lll 
of 'tht• ll llll ' t'UIU."' ltottrd ullld t ' Ol lllUlU• •.i let ... ,•1"\"t • . , ... t •h;alf'IUUi\ o f 1 1~ 
untionul ~• ·n • llllf ' d •1n1 il lt 1. d•'utla n .haunall' \, dr:lltc·d lt· .~ i ,l:a:ion \\·ln· ·h 
\\·uuld uutlaurizt• tlu• u•·qu i .... i ,I IIUil ,, und ttu: 1.111 \\·u, llllrodut ~•·d in thP 
llon--t• and . t.'IUt 'lt '' ll.y ~lr:- . l'o:.=~ .... ,und . ···nulor .\ud.-r ...... u. rc•:-pt·• ·1t\·c·ly . 

' 
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()nc of the fe,,·. s~rious ~np~ in the covt'rll~<' of nrt in thr nnt !onul 
JlltiSf'lltn~ or thf' Srnlthsotlhlll tS thnt or the continent of .\fricn. ~~l~c
whcr(' \vithin the Institution, the visitor llnd ~cholnr alike rt\n fintl 
\\·ort h~· r<'prrs<'n tnt ion~ of the art of Enropt'. of the . .:\nlca·icnn;-;, of t h ,, 
~~nr nncl Fnr E11st--bnt not of .\fricn. l)urin~ the ln~t few ,~curs. it 
hu.~ ht'<'ll helutf'cll.\· rc,·o;!nizPcl thnt .:\fricun art i · indP.t\d on·P of t ht\ 
tunjor nrt trndition~ of the \\·orld, on<' \\·lao:'f' rcd isco,·er,· in th«' \\.(''t. 
catn h(• trnt·f'd in th(' ,,·ork of =--Omt\ of this t·cniurv':-\ t!r.cnt<'~ t o.rti ~t:'. 
(~on:'<'quf'utl\·, t1lnjor ,·ollcc·tors nnd rntL-;cums nrourid the rountrv huYP 
n1ovf'd dr<'i:-'~Y·<'l~· to fill sirnilur ~aps in thrir O\\·n t·ollt•f·tion~. ie,or it=' 
pnrt, unlf'"'' thf\ ~rnith~oninn is uuthorizt'd tn ~u·t ufllrrnut !,·cl,· in rP
sponsc to the (·urrPnt intf'rf''t of the ~(usvurn of .\fri•·ull .\rt. ".~, " -n'l dd 
lose our bf'st rhatH'(' to ncquir«' :t mnjor collt••·tion for tiu· put,l ;c· in tin' 
itnportnnt nrcn of 1\rt ctltH·ntion nnd scholu~hip. 

'l'hi:-; is not to ~ ll;,.!'g'('="'t, hn,,-~,·('r, thnt th•' !'inlplf' u('qui:-,itiou of tltP 
\lll:"(.'tllll of ,.\fricnn .-\rt~' (·oll£'etion' i~ \\·hnt th<· ~lllltla ... oni.an ru,·or'. 
lnciPpt•nd<'nt of the con="'idf'a·ntion thnt th••'t' (·ollt•t·t!on~ ,,·otdd rPp
r<'-...Ptlt Ut\ ftfiOIUU}\· \Vithin th•\ ~ruith,oninn':' ~ntion:tl \lll'PllfH or 

• 

~nturnllli~ton·, Sutionnl ( 'ollf'etion of Itin«' .-\rt', llir:---blaorn \ltt't'illll 
• 

or aln_y otlu·r (\Xi~tin~ hurt'nu, i:-; the fn•·t thut tht· \[u ..... ,·urn of .\fri•·:an 
.l\rt i" nn in~titution in it:-:. O\\·n ri~.dat i=' hi~hl,· rc·~:n·dt•d ~n th•· IU11',.'"" 

• • • 

profp...:.-.ion nnd rc(·ogoniz('d u~ on.- nf tlu\ rno ... t ="'i:.:uifit·:tllt ur!d rt•lt'\·:aut 
cuJturnl r(':'Oure«''-' in th<' cit\· of \\·n~hin~ton. It , ..... tlu· rnta. .... •·nru a ." :t 

' . 
stu·f'('="'"ful nnd d,·nnrni<· or!!unizution \\·hi•·h ~- :.?;;o; :tdd.-.......... ,, nnd 
\\·hn't' u' ·qui-... it ioit ,,.c ~upport. 'l'lu\ t\\·iu pro:--p,.c·t o)f :t'''l':ir'in:! r h·· 
\ln~t'1111l nf .:\frirnn .-\rt nnd , .. o,·idin~ fo. :t ,.Jo~l' \\·ork i n~ rPiut ~ ou
:-'hip lH•t\\.C'C'n it und ,·nriou:-: ot H'r unit' nf tht' ln,titut iuu ~ ~ uru· " ·h·•·lt 
th(' ~tnith~oninn \\·t·l<·onH'=-' nud lu•urtil,· ••ndor:-:P:-=. . 

• 
For fi~(·nl Yl'nr 1!l77, tht• tllll .... «'tlln', <'Xpt~ nditure·...: tnt;~llt••i upprn\ J-

rnn•<'l\" $G-t5:onn, =-'plit uhout c•\·f'nly J,,.,,,.t'«'H p~r,onru·l und ol h··r 
,.o ..... t...: .... -\n f'...:tiruntt' of tht' F't•dt•rnl fund, tlant "·•utld ht• rc-qn!rt·d by tlu• 
~rntth-...oninn In~titutinn for )t, npt•rntion of the• '"""''''·llll. f·c-n ... nn:tnt 
" ·itla F'c,dc•ral p:a.\ 'cult•-... and r••a,unnhl.- :'ftliHiard' for ,.•c·iarity. \\'ntdd 
totnl nhuut $100.000 .. \J,o, it 1' e•,tirn:atPd th:at :addit~on:d nl\t'-tlfiH' 

t·o~t:' of nhout $:~00,000 ,,·nultl IH' ru·•·t• ..... ,ur.\· to hr&n~ thP run,t·uan·, 
pr«''t'llt ph~·!'i,·ul plal~t into f•all ~·onfnrrunn•·.- \\·itt. nt•plic·uhlt' , . .,.f_t·:-: :aud 
rt'~n1nt ion'. \\.t' ht•bf'Y(' ..... ufliru•ut nlln,,·un•·•• for ,,u·h 1\t'•'d ... t...: J•ro
vi~lf'd h\· thf' propu~Pd nuthurizutinn of $1 tttil1ion ior tltt' fir .... r y.-:~r oa· 
np«'rnti;,n. In futurf' ~-«'nr=-'. it i~ tla~ '"''t jud;!nu\ut nf th•' .'uaitla~ou ! an 
thnt c·nntpnrnhl" uuuuant' u~ }!"t·dt'rnl fund' tuny .ht• '.'-''_l'airt'd for tlu• 
c·ntnhtnf'd pnrpo~('~ of opt'rutna;: prn~rnna~ unci tuulntnuun!,! thP f·oll•·•·
t inn:-\ nnd ph_v~ic·nl plnnt .. 'l'o c·uruple•rn(•nt t h(·,~· . Jt"t•dt·rul fn~td:', t ht• 
ntH:-'Vtttn ,,·nuhl ('OnttrHH' ''"' ~Xt'tnplnr.\· fund ru!-...lll~ pffort:-' tn nrclt'r 
tn (•nricla "·lu'nc\\·f'r po:" .... ihlt• thc• lulsif· pro~rnrn t·nruahiltt tt'~ ,,·hi,·h t h.a• 
n ppropriu t «'• I r und~ ,,·oult l pro,·idt': . . 

'rhf' la\tf' ~'nntna· llurnphn'.'. kanclle•,I u '""''' nf :-=uc &:al c·on:--(·ton,
n«''~ in u11 .:\tn('ri,·un..-. 'l'h«' trrnn.,f,.r of tht' \lu...:.-tarn of .\frt•·un .\rt to 
tht• Stuith~oniun Jn...:titutintt ,,·nuld h•• a\ ~rt'at triluatt' tu hiru uud 
\\·ould fulfill ntu• of his ln~t :!onls ·-thut nf :l''llrin~ tht• (·ontitHit'd 
exi:'t«'t\Cf' of thi~ t'Xf'f'llt•nt tllll"«\lllll h.\· prn,·idin~ fnr it nn upprnpriute• 
hornf' ,,·ithin n11 nr~unizaltion ,,·hic·h -...undurl .. v \"Jtlut•:; "th .. !tu·r,•:t .... t' nnd 
diffu~ion of knn\\·lt·d~c' urnon~ tne\n.'' 

• 

'". n -,, .. .... . .. .. 
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R u 'l h or i z t h . · 111111 h , n n i ,u n I n, I l l ul 1 u n l n H c· 'I u 1 r • 
AJri 1l'll .\r'l. alnc I fur o lt lu. r purpu""l"'· '' 
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f~ rtlu· r(n .... on,,tutr-d i 1 tlu~r••porl 't'U t loynu h.·tl•· · uuth--- u:nn 
ln :-- 11i1ut ion, the.• (UJi,·,p of . lun :,~c an , Ill :and l~ud ::1l'l \\"ould 111• 1 ohj~t~.-1 
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. "ian: rt•l , .. . .. 
. I \1 •::-; ~I . F I I : \ . • 
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• 
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,f •. • \\·. .\ ·, " , ,1, . 
/~.· ,, • .._,...,II .\·, 1.cll, fJ_ffi rt JJ,, ,"/d :,y, 
l 1l~tr s/,;,,,,,.,, JJ.I · . 

• 

111 ·,, .,./, I ,,,f.,o. /J . ( 
• 

I .E .\Il ~ 'IH. ( ~ .\ 'IU\1.\X : 'rhnnk \ "Oil (or YUill' 11l 'l t PI" nf \larr·la :!~t. 
~ .. 

!'( f' k i '1\ ~ n ' \. \. i (' '\' ... ' I .... c • h :l i I'll h' ll 0 r t h c ' I~ 0 .. r d C) f , I .. " .... ( .. .. ... u f \ " ' . \ lu ... ' ' I ll Ill 
• 

of :\fric·nH .:\rr. un . ·. :!.)04 ., " ·hi,·h \\"u .... i n I ruduc·t' c'l h,· \\".-udPll .\udc·r .. ••U 
und .lur·iPilluu1ph "·'·.l~uth ~t'llu ltnr ........ tr••, .. t•d th~,r 1h,,. u•t•·d n 'l •ltr· 
h<-hr .... t u( Spnu ~tPr .I (nlu'rt ]funt)tlrrt'·'·,, ''' · pr~t' ..... r•d ,,. ,.fun• ltt' dit·d . 
• · .. :;? ,~tUi uuthorizp ... tlu• ~rnith ;-:oni,tu }u ... tit ~•uiura In u(~ ' llll ~ r"" th•· .\fri•·a u 
J\rt ~lu .... <'Ulll . 

. :\ ' \\ · t' u r '" h n ! It :,a \\ u r • ' . t h I' u H ,, .... t' u 1 u i · u pro j • · • · t ~' h i • · h ) .. , P! I u ·I ' I 
Jluhttl'l ' =" ··lc ..... ,. p .. r .. nn:al iult'l"4'-..l. lit• .. uppor't.-d :and p:ertu·i pute·d 
dirt•r·tl.'· unci :tPiiYPiy in d' cla•\·c·lopuu·nt, ltt·li ,·i n:: 'h:ll tht'ff' ,, .. ,' 
g-~rnuiru· uud y,•·r.'· '"'P•'• i:d IU'C'cl for ~uc-h uu i1 :-.t itul iou 111 \\'".:a .... hin•-!1 ou .. 
It ""' ], i, ~r ·uJu · lu ... u•n tltut tlu• IIIU:-t'••nl .... lundtl hP u hran ~r·h of thP 
Sn1ith!'ouintt. I, uf ~c · our . .:(', c·ouc·ur ,,·iclt thr ... t• v!(''''· uud l.i .... prnpn .... all 

hal' t lht• •·o-.... puu .. cu· .... h ip or ~Pndnr'f'nu·nl uf n llUll y u ... h:df of tlu 
Jllf'ndu•r..: of <'nt·h J(o, ,:;.r, iru·ludin~ tlu' .-ntirt' llbu· .. ( "u•u·11 ..... 1.\ 1; ..... '1 

o( • ht• 'flH'JUhPI"' of our lluurcl and~ · nt iuH1ll ( ''ouru·ill i ut tau·l••·d I 'PI'Ptn.) 

\

1\"ith ~ Uf'h '\\ idt' ... IU"Paul llltl•l"t'("iutiu l of t'lu• lllU ... runt :•nd ft •t· tlu.~ 
prnJlo""u' t hnt it h<'c·nttH' 1u1rt of 1 h~r ~ 1i' h---oniun, \ IH' prinu.r·y qtu• ... -
·tion i..; ho"· tu t·fft•(·t tlat' lnf'r;..rc·r in n ' ny thut "·ill .... ,·rY<' tlu· lw,l 

' 
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iutt.•r('.,t .... of lhl' :-:imith,ouian :\nd, at the "aLn\c tirn£', protect the in
~ ·titutiunnl i ntc'~rit\· uncl ('dueationlLl efTc(:tiv~"nt· .... ~ o( the mu ..... cntn . 

• 

~:,·('1'\·ont·, [ IH•I iP\ .. (. i..: in ll!!l"t'erncnt thtLt the mu~~u1n "'hould not. 
I o .... P i t .... • i • Lt' Ill i 1 '· n " i 'l 1 u' r a 1 ' : u t i n ' t i t u t i n n r t ~ fl (' ( · t i n ~ t h f' 'i :..'11 i f i ( · a lllf: ,~ of 

• • • 

.: \ f r 1 c, ll\ (' u I t l l n' . n u r u ' n t P: u · h i n ~ i n' t r tt 1 n *~ n t "· h i « • h h n, u n i ( l' u·l.' · 
dt'rnon .... tr.a tt·d :t c·nnlJH· ... ht'!l ..... i\·c npproneh to tht~ t;otnplif:attt•d uncl 
....... u .... itivt pruitlt ·tn .... of l'tltu·uting- both hlnek nnd "·hitc Amt•rir.nn' ton 
propt'l' undt'r ... l: llld iu•! of ..-\fricu'...; (•ultnrul tontril,ntion' to ratunkind. 

In thr• :,:,·ttt· :·:al :trc'a of t·ont«'nlporar:: ..-\nl<~rit·un ccltu·ntinl', thf' 
n l \1 .... t' t till i ... I H 0 II ( 'f I I' i ll :..!' a n i ll t (' rei i "' (. i pI inn r ·'. n p p rna lf. h . t 0 p rn" 1 (' n ..... 0 r 
illlt'rn.at ion:d :11\d intt•rnu·iul und<'r .... tundin~. int<'~rutin..: und pnpnlar
izin~ ""IH't · : al i ~t·d kno,,· !t·cl~c in n " ·" .. ' .. t hnt ft'\\. iu't it ut ion ... ur«' duin~. 
'rlu' nttt ... <'lllll i' :u·t uall .. '- an <'\:prf'.:,ion of u hroudt~r, untlt-rlyin~ 
upproat·lt to t·ro .... .:-t·ult ur~tl t•clu,·ation. 'rJai, upprnatf·h. "'•'d to fn .... te·r 
ill1t'l"l':lf ' i: d lltldPr ... t:tlldtn~, hu..; \\' Oil for the' fllii.:W111H 11\tlf"h of it .... 
finarH·iul ... 11ppn:·t •no ,. totulin:: 8:l tnillinn) .,,.,~r thf' _,·,·:u· ..... 

I hPI j,.,.,. t lt1at t h.- rnu ..... «'tlln cnn hr t rnn .... pl,\.nt<'d t n a tnon• pr:lrt it·al 
nud P«'OlltHu :c·alloc ·uttun \\·ithin th<' :-'ntith ..... oninn con1pl••x. 1\ut. i f\\.,. 
up ruu t it ton l'au·l.\· \\'l' Ill i ~h t \\.,,11 d~:--1 ro ~· "·hn t \\.P h.,, .• '. 1\,., i d .-s. :l t 
t hP pn• ..... t•nt t !rn'', t h•'rv i~ no =-'llttnhlf' phu·f' for t.rzU\:'plalnt. 'l'o si•npl.'
f·lc•:tr out .... cHl\!' ::ull•·r~· :'(>alre in ntH' of tlu~ ln~..!<'r Pxistin~ lllti:'cum .... on 
the' \l111l ,,·oqld, " .,, l>t'li•·,·t·. hl' un ..... ound tH)tlt f'tlu•·ntionally nnd 
pol.itic:nll.'··. It c·ould dP .... tro~· tht' tDU:--f't111.l';.... ~fft-..-ti'·"n•~='"; it~ ~tr<'n~th · 
.... ' '' ~pt·• · tal hl<·IHl of lot·al.-, pn'~<'ntntton. unci JH~cla~o!!~" .. \ .:-;.loan 
\londalt· pnintPd out in ht•r r•·tnnrk:' nt tilt• pr"'=' c·onf,•rt'nc,• intro
d 11 , . i u ~ o Ill' 1 .. ~i ... \at ion : · · J."'or rn;a n ~· p~oplc, t he• 111 tt'-'t'Htn hu..; hc ·.·n t h«' i r 
\'c·r.\· Jir .... t a<'qlluintaHl''t' ,,·ith a IUU=--t'llln of un~· kintl." I p:•r:--nnully 
lu•lic•\·C' that it i:' t•xtr(~IJl('l.r itnportunt to fo~ter &IDOtl~ .:\nterie·tl· .... 
hlau·k populn t ion al ;....t ron!!c'r r.~ ..... ponsc to ffi\l't'Hffi5 tl=-' ·repositoriP"' of 
our lu-r i tu~t· . \(u;--t'Hin Yi!'itution fi~ur(~, for l>lnck .:\tnc~ican=-i alre ~('r\· . . .. 
Jo,,·, hut our llltt ... t•sun hll' ht·~un tu rnukt~ :--i~nific·unt inroaul~ . 

• ·ria" qnc··t ton of un inunt•diut(• rno\·f\ do,,·nto,,·n i~ e\·itlt•ntl.'· :ln 
:lf·ade·eni• · ont· ...... in•·t• 1 undt·l~tuncl frorn the• :-\tnith~lnizul penplt• that 
t lu·n· ..... iruply , .... uo ~p~tc:e' :lvniluhlc. nt. thi' tint<'. ·rhc pn.hlcm. th«'ll, t' 
1 o kt•Pp the Juaa .... •·•un in opttntt ion \\·it hont intt•rrnpl ion unl il propt•r 
~p: lf't' t'Hil lw· found and dt'\·t·lopP•I. \(o-'t ~t·riott' t"t•pt•rcu"'..;inn...; \\·tutld 
rc · ... qlt, \\' t' al't' f'01l\'l1H't'd. if t h•• \(u:--«'lliO or .\fric·a\11 ~\rt \\.t'r(' to c·lo .... t' 
dn\\·n, u .... it ... qn·t,· lllll'l· do if it f'lllliU>t !"t•e·ci\·l' Cuntlin~ in liscul \'Par .. . . 
l !t7!t. 

1\nt lu·~·oncl J,ud:-rptnr.\· t·on .... \dt•raltion', tht~n· urt' t\\'0 uthr-r ,.,,r.\· 
in1portunt rt•u .... un .... for tht' uflilultion. ·rh" fir,t i~ thnt tht• rnu't'lllll 
\\·cuald ht• hriu::iu~ t 0 t Itt• :-\tntt h'OOi:lll \\·hnt i:' aJrt'aUl\· UI\P of t ht• 

• 
lur~·· ..... t c·ollt·•·t ton .... of .\fru·un urt in the Unit.-tl Statt•:--. In tldditinn . 

• 

prol.ublc• fnt urt• bt'tl'lt''t .... rrnnl t hn•t• or four nf tht~ llllljor pri\':ltt• 
e·oll•·•·tor~ in t lt.- "·orld nr•· in t lu• (lffin!! tot ht• mU'PHm if it eun c..lc1non-

• 

~trutt' tlu• 'tubility und tht~ f1u·iJitit~~ pn>p('rl,y to llCf'UOllllOtlUtt', 

t·ou .... .-r,·:·. und di~pln.\· t ht·nl. 'l'hf' :-\n1it h ..... oninn \\·nulel provid.- t hi .... 
\\· lt··n'\\~ it lutl, i!H·ludin~ =""t. .... t nut i:\l ..... f·holurly· {'Xpt'rti~ ·~. eon:' '1'\"ut inn 
rc• .... ourc·t·~, uncl tnunn!.!t'lnt•nt .... tuff. 'fht' tnu ..... f'um ttu·refur(.~. u..; purt o( 
th(• ~enith .. oniun. ,,·oulcl "·ithont nn.\· qtaf''tion ht•c·ornf' tht' prin•·ipul 
<·<·nt•·r in t ht• \\·orld fort hP di .... p"l~· nntl .... , ud~· oft r;tdit ional .-\(rit·un urt. 

s. n. 19:\ 

98- 111 0 89 - 10 
• 
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FREDERICK DOeGL.\=--:-\ :\lt.'El'".\1 Ul-" .\FRIC.\X .\fiT 

(.,hnirnlnn: 1965- 78 ~nntor IIubort II. llutnphrt'\·; 197S-- :'.•nntor 
t.:d"·nrd \\·. Brotlkc. · 

Jo'f'ph ,Jnntt'S .:\k~ton 
.:\rt h u r .t\~ht' 
J n n 1 f'~ ,~\ ·;<'ry· 
Den llnrkin 
J.~mi<' Bntn<'~ 
~: n ttl Bt'IIO\\" 
.Juliun Don,J 
l{t'p. ,John Jla·aul••uuls 
Josc'ph (:nntp\)C•Il 
~nutor Dick Clnrk 
Ossic Dnvis 
Luln Dn\\·~n 
H<'p. Ronultl Dt'Hun•' 
Burburnlt~ Diaruon:-te·in 
ltc'p. l,hnrlt•s Di~;...~ 
Oficld Dukes 
Hnlph Ellison 
,Joint I lo~ I•'rnnklin 
.J n tHf'=-' G 1 bson 
l)i(·k (l~aorv· 

~ .. 
14il)· l)olk Guf'st 
(lc•on"<' II nIt' ,... 
Philip llantl t'r 
Gt~)ffrt'V I lolclt·r 
lt('p. Je"rnnk llortot\ 
~nntor ~luri(·lllurllphr<'y 
Btlrnnhv l~<'<'ll('\. 
Eurthn ·Kitt .. 
Dn vid I.Jlo,y<l K rrf'gc'r 
J ucoh Lu \\"tl'lH'l' 

.T. llrurf' l.,}p"·c11vn 
• 

l{iehurd l.A>u~ 
~tunlrv :\ lnrt·us 
~lnr.r )lc·Fauld•·n 
~I u rt-~n n't \I (•n..t 
){u<' .-\lt·~nnt ll'r ~I i nt f'r 
( ·turt'IH:t' ~litchttll 
)(c·p. Pnrn'n ~litehvll 
~ u ru·.r ~ t•;.dt·.r 
\' U('(' X t•taft•lt I 
l>ornthv· Portt'r .. 
\"iru·('nt Prif;P 
l~c·njntn in Quu rlt·~ 
:'aundt·~ ){l'clclin}! 
~- I >ilion Ri )lt•\· ) 
~orrnun 1\. {u),l,in:--
1\u \·urd I( ea~t in 

• 
:-'t•nu tor I I u~h :'cot t 
:-\tunl<'\" ~·ott 
~ I u t ~ i :' 1 n v t lu' 

• 
J)u \" id ~t rut 1uon 
l~vru·tt<' 'l'nvlor .. .. 
:-'tt•rlinJ! 'l'uc:kc·r 
~likt• \\.aallnt·t• 
\\.:altt'r J.:. \\.u:--lain:!tnu 
G. ~lf'ntu·n \\.illinna' 
]A'='tt'r \\. unclt.·ruuln 
.\tulrt'\\. ,. oun!.! 

• 

~:lizniK'th IJou•·v '\·aft'' 
.\ ic·laolu:-- i'..t•rvu: 

• 

• 

• 
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J.,ifc photogrnphC'r in 19i:~; u ~ pl'rinli~~·l 1ihrnJ1" o( 5,000 it«'fl'' {in 
uddit1on, the lurJ!~~ t H '"'cn1blu~· in cxi'""tC'nc~ of ,,·ork~ b)· tht• prirH·i p:al 
1 Bth und f'nrlv 20th c·enturv .\fro-.\m<'ricun nrti;o.; ts: :-;onlt' 2:)0 \\·nrk...; 
by llcnry <>. '('unncr, ~d\\·nrtl ~l i tc·h<'ll 13unnis ter, l{obert Uun•·:tn ... ou, 
l~drnonia Lc"·i .• Ju~h uu .J ohnstun und ol hers). 
I·.:xh ibitiun.fl and l'~tbf ;rativu .~ 

:-iinc' it :-\ «':"tllhlislunt'nl 4!; l'XIaihition" hnv~ lu•en .... ho,,·n :lf thP 

Ul\1 :-'t'Hm \\·ith :-:onu• 100 rnor'! nlountt'd h\· it in othPr l ocult·~ throu~ltoul 
the l :nitrd Stutt~. 'J',,·pnt,·-fiv·<' c · utlllo~·ues und hook;-; unJ 1~ uucl io-

• • 

Y i~uul pnt'kt't :-; hnvr hPt'll prodtu·t'd, irH·hulin~ "'fla~ Crt'utivtt Jr,•r i tu ~t' 
of .-\fru·n," aUl aud io-v i,uul k it d i .... tribut{'d "·orld"·ide bv ~:n• ,-,·lo-

• • 
u l(' cl i a 1 J r i t t\ n n i (. u t Ill\ d ' . , r .. i b ll t «' l () .: \ r r i (. :l ' t I H' I) h 0 t 0!.! r u ph y () r .. :I i () f 
:ti , ofon," u ~ lidt' prt• .... pntut io.l convt•rtc•d i uto ('I~ f.: .. (iuldt•n J ·:a~h·'' 

n\\·nrd-\\·lnning fihn . 
.-\pproxirnntt'l.'· 500 objtt•·t .... c f nrt and nrtifuet " urt' Ji,pl:t.\·«'.1 tn 

th(' rtl\l ' t'Utn'=' 12 puhl i•; .~allt·rit'' .•t nn_,. ~iYl'n tim•·, '"'upplt'lllf'lltc•d h.v 
,plt•,·t<'d (·olor photo-puru•l ...: h~ .. ~:l i:-- c,f~; :: und nto .... t rrf·t•Jltl~· by ; t p•·r
rnunc•nt outdoor rnurul ('Xhibit r<'pl i c · ntin~ in tit~ rnu ... t•unt', ituu•r 
' · o u r t n n d n I o n ~ t lu., " · ull :-; o f J;" r c, d , • r i c k 1) o u ~I u :--~ < 'o u r t • fro 111 • \ :-' t r c • t • : 
to ( 'on:-- t itution .-\vPnur , the· br illiunt ;!f'Otnctri<· color utural ... ... . ·c·n 
in th(' ~'l)c•l)('l(' v i llu~('' of :--;outht•n .... tl•rn .. \fri•·n. 'l'lu' ~(u ... f'ntu· ... 
)\out iqttt' .-\frien, ht;.!hl i ~.dat in;! f'Oilt('lllpornr~· f·ruft objt't·t ...: frorn 
.\fric·n, u'uull~· lllOtlllt ~ t\\·o t•.\ltihit iou .... pt·r yC':tr to ... upplt'IIH'Ilf i t ·~ 
rt ·~ ulur -...nit• .... opt•rut iun . ~ · 

0 

• 
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MUSEUfvfS AND GALLERIES 

HISTORY; ANCILLARY LA \VS A D DIRECTIVES 

Explanatory notes: 
The bracketed chapter number has been inserted to maintain the numerical sequence of 
this title. 

CHAPTER 2. VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

HISTORY; ANCILLARY LA \VS AND DIRECfiVES 

Other provisions: 
Change of name. For change of name of the Department of J leallh, U.lucntion. and 
Welfare to the Department of Health and Human Services, see 20 USCS § 3508 and notes. 

• 

§ 11. Annual appropriation! 

-
HISTORY; ANCILLARY LA\VS AND DIRECTIVES 

Short titles: ' • 

Section 2 of Act June 8, 1936, c. 541, 49 Stat. 1488, as amended by section 101 of Act 
Aug. I, 1946, c. 725, Title I, 60 Stat. 775, provided that the Act approved Feb. 23, 1917, c. 
114, 39 Stat. 920, classified to 20 USCS §§ II et seq., shall be known as the Smith-Hughes 
Vocational Education Act. The 1917 Act is also known as the Vocational Education Act of 
1917. For full classification of this Act, consult USCS Tables volumes. 

• • 
Other proYislons: 
Use of funds ayallable under the Smith-Hughes Act. Act Oct. 16, 1968, P. L. 90-576, Title 
I,§ 104, 82 Stat. 1091: Apr. 13, 1970, P. L. 91-230, Title VII,§ 709, 84 Stat. 189; Oct. 12, · 
1976, P. L. 94-482, Title II, § 203(c)(l), as added June 3, 1977, P. L. 95-40, § 1(29), 91 

· Stat. 207 (effective 10/1n7. as provided by § 203(c){2) of Act); Oct. 19, 1984, P . L. 98-
524, § 4(h), 98 Stat. 2489 (effective for fiscal years beginning on or afler Oct. I, 1984, ns 
provided by § 2 of such Act, which appears as 20 USes § 2301 note), provided: "Funds 
appropriated by the first section of the Smith-Hughes Act (thnt is the Act approved · 
February 23, 1917, 39 Stat. 929, as amended) (20 USCS §§ 11 et seq.], shall be considered 
as funds appropriated pursuant to section 3 of the Carl D. Perkins Vocational Education 
Act (20 uses § 2302]." 

Change or name. For change of name of the Department of Health, Education, and 
Welfare to the Department of HeaJth and Human Services, see 20 USes § 3508 and notes. 

§ 19. Expenditure of appropriations expenses to be borne by States 

HISTORY; ANCILLARY LAWS AND DIRECTIVES 

12 

Other proYlslons: 
Change or name. F.or change of name of the Department of Health, Education, and 
Welfare to the Department of Health and Human Services, see 20 USCS § 3508 and notes. 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 

45 CFR Pnrt 104. 
• 

CHAPTER 3. SMITHSONIAN INSl'ITUTION, NATIONAL 
MUSEUMS, AND ART GALLERIES 

Section 
76, 76a. [Omitted] 

JOHN F. KENNEDY CENTER FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS 

76h. Board of Trustees 
76i. John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts 
76j. Duties of the Board 
76k. Powers of the Board 
161. Administration 
16m. Ter ani nation 
76n. Appropriations 
76o. Borrowing authority 
76p. Gifts to United States 

• 

• 
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19 I 

p clrn n nnd obj cl or rt 

It ': A I .. I R ' I \\ 

llu;r pro I lon : 

J 

mllh onl n In lltullon- I C!Utn upport ( dllele , pi n • Acl epl. 19, 197 • P 1 9 ·9 • 
t 1 o 2, 197 , I 9 • 6 • 92 l 1. 2 • pro\ dcd 

"1 he Rc cnl or the nulh nt n In 111utl n r nulhonled to rep re rl n for. nd lu 
con trucl, mu urn up pore fl c1ht1c to u cd for (I) the c fie, cumlion, con cr lion, 
de u. 1 rep r uon, n tud f lhc n ll n I collecuon of Clcnufic, hi§tono, nd ru uc 

~eel • s tmcn . nd rufl ct • 2) &he rei led document lion or uch collccuon of chc 
nuth m n In latuuon, nd (J) &he tr uun of mu cum con en tor o r)propn lion 
h II be: m de to o n tr1UCl the fl Clhta uthonr.,ed b) tlu Act until the on1nunec on 

f,ubhc \\or r r n rc uon or the Uou c or Rcpr ent ll es nd the Connnillec on 
Rul~ nd J\dnun1 u 11011 of the en te~ by resolution p rO\ c the m I 111 n nd 
pcclfic,Jlt n or uch f: Clhllcs 

" 2) (Un h n c J 
•• 1 1 here a uthorue l l • propn led 1 th Smith ne n In tuuuon 21, 
I c rr OUI l he pur !; or thiS Acl An) r liOn or the um ppropn led for uch 
JlU C$ m. ~ 1 n rcrTed 1 the Gene I er\ ac~ Admuwa uon whtch, m c n ull uon 

uh she math 111 n In tllull n, 1 uthonzed to enter mto concrnct~ nd t J c uch other 
cllon. 10 the c tcnl chc um o tr n ~err to it, m ) be ncccs r) to c n out such 

purr \C4i •• 

OriJ"!iU I Srnilh unlnn lr lflu'llun lhaildln", dc,clnpmcnt ur ndjnccnl lnnd; Of1J1ff1Jlrintfrms. 
1\d lui 2U. 1'17'}. r· I. •u •. l6, I)~ Sl II I) • IHU\ ufl'() "lite: llu.u d ul ltc.:J!'-'111\ ttf lin: 

null• um. u In IUutum 1s • tiiUntcd hi ~tlnu fur lhc cJc•H:Iu1uncnl uf lhc: nrca \uulh nl llu: 
n m I mllh m n lnMuuuon Uu1lcJm odJ cent to lndcJ cudcnce A\cnuc 1 1 en th 
lrttl, Ulh t, In the Cll) If\\' hm ton . 

... OccCI c co r I' 197Q, I here I uthOfl7ed to ppr punted 10 the no rd of Rc cru 
r che muh ru n In lllullon S lo c rr) out the pUflJlO of tha Acl 

" n J rll n f he sum~ prnopn ted 10 curr oul the pur \e of tlu Act m · 
II n rcnt"d In the Gener I cr 1 Adnuru tr uon \~lueh. rn con ull t10n wuh the 
Sm11h 111 n In utullon. 1c; ul 10nlied to enter 1nt oncrocl nd 1 e uch olher uon, 10 
the c tent r the sum o lr n ferrcd to It, m be r) 10 c rr) out uch 
pur 

I 
lion I 

, I 

•• 

lu urn of frk n t~l nd c nl r ror rt uchorb d. Act June 24. 
1- 0 • § 1- • 96 1 c 129. pro tJdc 

··1 he rd or Rc cnt of the mich m n In t1lutaon 1 u1honre to con truce 
Ulldm rnr the I on I lu tun of Cnc n rt nd nlcr for E tcrr rl co e her 

alh ttu tur for f'Cl tc cdu lion I 11 111c..s m the r ouch of &he ou 111 Smuh O· 
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20 uses§ so • MUSEUMS AND GALLERIES 
• 

Regents of the Smithsonian Institution $36,500,000 to carry out the purposes of this Act 
(this note}. Except for funds obligated or expended for planning, administr:ttion, and 
management expenses. and archircctu' al o r other con4\uhing services, no fund4\ appropri
ated pursuant to this section shall be obligated or expended until such time n_c; there 1s 
available to such Donrd, from private donations or from other non-Federal sources, a sum 
which, when combined with the funds so appropriated, is sufficient to .carry out the 
purposes of this Act (this note}. 
"Sec. 3. Any portion of the sums appropriated to carry out the purposes of this Act (this 
note) may be transferred to the General Services Administration which, in consultation 
with the Smithsonian Institution, is authorized to enter into contracts and take such other 
action, to the euent of the sums so transferred to it, as may be necessary to carry out such 
purposes.". 

- Acquisition of land for Whipple ObserYatory. Act Aug. II, 1983, P. L. 98-73, §§ I, 2, 97 
Stat. 406 provides: 
.. [Sec. 1] The Smithsonian Institution is authorized to purchase land in Santa Cruz 
County, Arizona, for the permanent headquarters of the Fred Lawrence Whipple Obserya
tory . 
.. Sec. 2. Effective October I, 1984, there is authorized to be appropriated S I 50,000 to carry 
out the purposes of this Act [this note}.". 

Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory and Tropical Re.search Institute facilities; authori· 
zatlon. Act Sept. 30, 1986, P. L. 99-423, 100 Stat. 963, provides: "The Board of Regents of 
the Smithsonian Institution is authorized to plan Rnd construct facilities for the Smithso
nian Astrophysical Observatory and the Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute. 
"SEC. 2. Effective October I, 1986, there is authorized to be appropriated to the Board of 
Regents of the 3mithsonian Institution: 

.. (a) $4,500,000 for the Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory; and 
"(b) S 11,100,000 for the Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute. 

"SEC. 3. Any portion of the sums appropriated to carry out the purposes of this Act (this 
note] may be transferred to the General Services Administration whkh, in consultation 
with the Smithsonian Institution, is authorized to enter into contracts and take such other 
action, to the extent of the sums so transferred to it, as may be necessary to carry out such 
purposes.". 

Charles McC. Matblas, Jr. Laboratory for EnYironmental Research. Act Nov. 6, 1986, P. 
L. 99-617, § I, I 00 Stat. 3488, provides: 
••(a) Construction Authorization. The Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution is 
authorized to construct the Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. Laboratory for Environmental 
Research. 
"(b) Location. The Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. Laboratory for Environmental Research 
shall be located at the Smithsonian Environmental Research Center, a bureau of the 
Smithsonian Institution, located at Edgewater, Maryland . 
.. (c) Authorization of appropriations. Effective October I, 1986, there is authorizt:d to be 
appropriated to the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution S I ,000,000 to carry 
out the purposes of this section . 
.. (d) Transfer of funds. Any portion of the sums appropriated to carry out the purposes of 
this section may be transferred to the General Services Administration which, in consulta· 
tion with the Smithsonian Institution, is authorized to enter into contracts and take such 
other action, to the extent of the sums so transferred to it, as may be necessary to carry 
out such purposes.". 

INTERPJU.~IIVE NOTES AND OECJSIONS 

• 

Existing and proposed exhibitions on subject of 
evolution at National Museum of National History 
of Smithsonian Institution did not exceed author
ity granted by 20 uses § ~{) to display objects on 
ground that exhibits involved interpretations of 

natural history specimens by presenting evolution 
as only credible theory of origin of life. Crowley v 
Smithsonian Institution ( 1978, DC Dist Col) 462 
F Supp 725, affd 205 App DC 30, 636 F2d 738. 

§ 52. Evidence of title to site and buildings 

RESEARCH GUIDE 

Federal Procedure L Ed: 
Fed Proc, L Ed §§ 33:225, 33:338, 33:354, 33:534. 

Am Jur: , 
328 Am Jur 2d, Federal Rules of Evidence, §§ 202, 307. 

§ 54. Appropriation of interest 
So much of the property of James Smithson as has been received in money, and paid into. the 
Treasury of the United States, being the sum of $541,379.63, shall be lent to the Untted 

14 
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20. uses § sor , MUSEUMS AND GALLERIES 

• 
• 

(2); in subsec. (c) substituted .. (8)" for .. (7)": in subsec (d) in the &entencc beginning ··Each 
member .. 4" substituted ··(9r' for ··{8)''. 

• 
Tranafer of runctioru: 

:. • 1 A! I functions vested in the President, the Secretary of State. the Department of State, the 
Darector of the United States lnfo1mation Agency or the United States lnfot mation 
Agency under subsec. (b)( I) of this .section, were transferred to and \'ested in the Director 
of the International Communication Agency by Reorg. Plan No. 2 of 1977, 42 Fed. Reg. 

I 

• • 
• 

• 

62461' which appears as 22 uses § 1461 note. . . . 

Other pro,islons: . , 
Effecthe date or § 7Cal04) of Reorg. Plan No. 2 of 1971. Ex. Or. No. 12048 of Mar. 27, 

. . 1978, 43 Fed. Reg. 13361, § l (b), provided that § 7(a)(l4) of Reorg. Plan. No. 2 of 1977, 
relating to Woodrow Wilson Memorial Act of 1968, would be effective July 1, 1978. 

Assignment and delegation of authority to International Communication gency. Ex . Or. 
No. 12048 of Mar. 27, 1978, 43 Fed Reg. 13361, § 2 in pan, provided: "All authority 
vested in the United States Info• mat ion Agency or its Director by Executive order is 

· reassigned and redelegated to the International Communication Agency or its Director, 
respectively." . 

Change of name. For change of name of the Department of Health, Education, and 
Welfare to the Department of Health and Human Services, see 20 USCS § 3S08 and notes . 

• 

• • 

• 

' ; . ··''· ·. . . . . · § 80g. Powers and duties of the Board · · ' 
' . • • • • r 

' · 

(a) [Preliminary matter unchanged] · · • . · · . · , · : · . . 

•• 

• 

• 

(1) [Unchanged] . 
(2) solicit, accept, and dispose of gifts, bequests, and devises of money, securities, and 
oth~r property of whatsoever. character for the benefit of the Center; any such money, 
securities, or other property shall, upon receipt, be deposited with the Smithsonian 
Institution, and unless otherwise restricted by the terms of the gift, expenditures shall be 
in the discretion of the Board for the purposes of the Center; 

· · (3)-(7) [Unchanged] · - · · · · · ·' · · · · 
1
• 

· (b) [Unchanged] 
(As amended May 26, 1978, P. L. 95-286, § 2, 92 Stat. 279.) 

. 

• • · HISfORY: ANCILLARY LAWS AND DIRECfiVES • .. 
• • 

AmendmentS: · • • 

• • J 
I • 
' 

' • 

, 
• 

• • 
• • 

•• •• • • I • • • 
• 

I I • • • I I 

• • 1978. Act May 26, 1978, in subsec. (a)(2), substituted .. devises,. for .. devices ... 
• • • • I 

§ 80g·1. Hubert H. Humphrey FeUowship in Social and Political Thought · · 
(a) There is hereby established in the Center a Hubert · H. Humphrey Fellowship in Social 
and Political Thought. : . • . . . . • · . · . 1 a 

· (b) Each year the Board shall select a distinguished scholar, . statesman, ·or cultural figure, 
from the United States or abroad, to serve at the Center for a period of .up to one year as the 
Hubert H. Humphrey Fellow in Social and Political Thought (hereinafter in this section 

. referred to as the .. Humphrey Fellow"). Each Humphrey Fellow shall receive compensation 
. in ° an amount, determined by the Board, not to exceed the annual income of the trust fund 

established under subsection (d). , . . . . 
1 

I • , • • ' 

: .(c) Each Humphrey Fellow shall · ' ' ·.' ·:'' 1' ' ·,.· \I •·· ··, .I' · · · · .. · '': 
, o I ' • ·.I t • 1 t I. , .a,, , . 1 • 

•• ••• .""\I ( 1) deliver a Hubert H. Humphrey Memorial Lecture; and · · · · 
·: (2) carry' out such projects and work' as are consistent with the Humphrey Fellowship. ' 

·. The Board shall provide for the publication and dissemination of the Hubert H. Humphrey 
. Memorial Lectures:. • · ·, ~i · , . : • · · · · · '· · · · 

• 

· (d)(l) There is hereby established in ·the Treasury of the United States a trust fund to be · 
· ... known as the Hubert H. Humphrey Fellowship Trust Fund (hereinafter in this section 

· ~- . referred to as the "fund"). The Secretary of the Treasury shall deposit in the fund such 
· • •• >, sums as may be appropriated to the fund under subsection (f) and shall receive into the 

;u Treasury apd ~eposit ,into the fun4 s,uch sums as may be received as contributions to the 
I "' fund, \ • : • t • I 1 0 • • • • • • • 

• 

• • • 
(2) The Secretary of the Treasury shall invest amounts in the fund in public debt securities 
with maturities suitable for the needs of the fund and bearing interest at prevailing market 
r~t~; and the interest on such investments shall be credited to and forn1 a part of the 
fund. · · · 

. (3) Notwithstanding section 4(a)(2) [20 USCS § 80g(a)(2)] any gift, bequest, or devise of 
money, securities or other property for the benefit of the Hubert H. Humphrey Fellowship 

· in Social and Political Thought received by the Board shall, upon receipt, be deposited 
into the fund as provided by paragraph ( 1 ). I • , 

• 
~6 . .. • 
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IDE 

Ftd I I roordurt 1.. fr.J(J: 
l·c I r I JJ.SO, 33 69. 

Am Jur: .... 
3211 Am Jur 2d, Federal Rules or \ldc.nce. ~ 44. 

§ 801. AppropnlaUon 
0 t. 2 , 196 , 1'. . 90·637. 71(6], 82 St t. 1359: ~1 >' 261 1978, P. L. 95-2861 § 1(1 • 92 
t c. 278.) 

• I I Rl': A CILL.AR\' LA\'t' A D DJR ;c"TJV£ 

Rtdeslgnatlon: -
Act ~1•y 26, 197 • redc:si n led thi ection to ,. § 7 of A l ct. 2 1 196 . 

§ 80J. .R cord and audit 
( 1 ct. 2 • 19·68, J . L. 90·637 I § 8(7], 82 St 1. 135'9; May 26, 1978, P. L. 95-286, § I (I), 92 

I t. 278.) 
I • 

R~d~l nation: 
Act t.i y 26, 1978, redesi nal«< thts seehon co be § 8 of Act 0 1. 24, 1968 . 

• l\fUSEU 1 OF AFRICAN ART 

§ 80k. Tron rer or lu CUlm or African Art to mlthsonlan Institution 
The llonrd of Regents of the Srnidt on1inn lns1lilution (herdnofler in this Act referred to as 
the .. B nrd") is authorize to occcpl o deed or other instrument donating ond transferring to 
the Sn1i1lh ouinn Institution, the I nd ond imprO\''ernents theret~o, collections of works of art, 
nnd II other ns cl and pro rl)' of the ~iuseurn of Africcan Art. 
(Ocl. 5, 1978, p. L. 95·414, § a I 92 Stnt 911.) 

HISTOR\t; ANCILLARY LA\\'S A D DIRECJ'J\'F..S 

£fl~clh ·r dale or Act: 
c 1 Oc1 S. 197 • 11 L. 95-~14, § 7. 92 S'tat. 913, pro\ided: 

""I! ccpl for &h rO\ i ion an lions I and 6~) (20 USCS §§ 80k and 80p0>)]. lhe 
pro~ i i n or tlus Act h II 1 kc clfcct on I he d ce of lransfer of a deed or other instrument 
under the pro\ is a on of section I (.20 USCS ~ SOk.). ". 

§ 801. f\1u eum o( Arrlcan Art Bureau Establi hment 
There i I bli hed in lhe Srnilhsonian In lilution a bureau which shnll be known as the 
''~1u cum of Afiricnn Arl" (h·ercinnflcr in th1is Acl referred lo as the "~iuseum"). The 
funclion of such bur u hall be those 8Uithorited by secdon 3( ) ~20 uses 6 BC,rr: '{a)}. 
{0'-'l. S, a io, P. L. YS414, § 2, 92 Slot. 91 ~ .) 

• 
HIS'JlOR\': A 'CILLARY LA\\'S A D DIRECfl ES 

Eft'tcd t dalt or ecllon: -
Sec 20 uses § 80k note. 

"~~ 
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• 20 uses§ som MUSEUMS AND GALLERIES 

§ 80m. Functions ,of Board of Regents : 
(a) For the purpose of carrying out sections 1 and 2 of this A;ct [20 USCS §§ 80k, 801}, the 
Board may . . . . 

' ( l) purchase, accept, borrow, or otherwise acquife additional works of art or any other 
real or pecsonal property for the Museum; 

·' (2) pteserve, maintain, restore, display, loan. transfer
1
, store, or otherwise hold any 

property of whatsoever nature acquired pursuant to section 1 (20 uses § ,8Qk) or . 
paragraph ( 1) of this subsection; 
(3) conduct programs of research and education; and · · 

' · ( 4) subject to any limitations otherwise expressly provided by law, and, in the case of any 
gift, su~ject . to any applicable restrictions under the terms of such gift, sell, exchange, or 
o.therw1se ~aspose of any property of whatsoever nature acquired pursuant to the provi
saons of th1s Act (20 USCS §§ 80k et seq.]: ' Providod, That the proceeds from the sale of 
any property acquired pursuant to section 1 shall be designated for .the benefit of the 
Museum. · · · . · I • • .. • 

• • 

(b) In carrying out the purposes of this Act [20 USes §§ 80k et seq.), the Board shall 
consider the 'recommendations of the Commission established pursuant to section 4 (20 USCS 
§ 80n ]. · .. ; , . . 
(Oct. 5, 1978, P. L. 95-414, § 3, 92 Stat. 911.) · , I , , • • ' 

• 

• 
• HISTORY: ANCILLARY LAWS AND DIRECfiVES • 

• •• • • , . 1 I 

. Effective date o( section: • 
• 

• 
See 20 uses § 80k note. 

,· Ill • I . • I • • • 

§ 80n. · Commission for the Museum of African Art Establlshment~rganizatlon Func-
tions · · 

· (a) There 1s established a Commission for the Museum of African Art (hereinafter the 
"Commission") which shalJ provide advice and assistance to the Board concerning the 
operation and development of the Museum, its collections and programs. • 
(b) The Commission shall consist of fifteen members to be appointed by ·the Board. In 
addition, the Secretary and an Assistant Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution shall serve 
as ex officio members. The Board shall appoint to the first ter n1 on the Commission no less 
than ten members of the Board of Trustees of the Museum of African Art who are serving 
on the date of the enactment of this Act [20 USes §§ 80k et seq., enacted Oct. 5, 1978].' 
Each inittal member so appointed shall serve for a three-year tenn. Thereafter, in appointing 

· members of the Commission the Board shall continue to include representatives of African 
· descendents in the United States, collectors of African Art, and scholars in ··the fields of 

African art and culture. ·' i . · . -: · ' . . 

· (c) Members of the Commission shall be appointed to serve for a three-year teun, except that 
after the appointment of the first tet nt of the Commission as specified in subsection (b), the 
ter n1s of office of members next appointed shall expire, as designated by the Board at the 
time of appointment, one-third at the end of one year, one-third at the end of two years, and 
one-third at the end of three years. Any member appointed to fill a vacancy occurring prior 

· · to the expiration of the term for which his predecessor was appointed shall be appointed for 
• the remainder of such tenn. Members may be reappointed . 

(d) A majority of the appointed members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum and 
. any vacancy in the Commission shall not affect its power to function. · 

• 

(e) Members of the Commission shall be reimbursed for travel, subsistence, and other 
· ; necessary expenses incurred by them in the performance of their duties. · . 

•• 

" · (f) The Commission shall select officers, from among its members biennially and shall make 
· ~ bylaws to carry out its functions under this Act [20 USCS §§ 80k et seq.]. . . · . .· 

• 

• 

• 

.. (Oct. S, 1978, P. L. 95-414, § 4, 92 Stat.' 911.) . I . · .. · 
• • • .... , • t ' .. ' I • ~ ,. ' I ~ • • • • • • • • • 

• 
• 

• • 

.., •• , t' ... .. 
• 

. · · ,,., · ·· :··. ' ·· , · ·· HISfORY: ANCILLARY LAWS AND DIRECI'IVFS ·· · ·· · 

• 

. Eft'ectJye date of section: 
. : .' See 20 USCS § 80k note. . .. 

• 

. ') .. . ' . 
• • • • • 

• • • , . . . . 

• • • I ' • I 

' • 
• • • ! ' 

• • 

• 

• • • 

g HUo. · Director and o!~e!' ~lnpioyees-Appolntment-Compensation DutJes · · · · · · ' 

I 

The Board &a1ay appoint and fix the compensation and duties of the Director and such other, 
c~cers and employees of the Museum as may be necessary for the efficient administration. 
operation, and maintenance of the Museum; the Director and two other e!'l.ployees ~f the 
Museum may be appointed and compensated without regard to the prov1s1ons of tatle S 
governing appointments in the competitive service and chapter S I and subchapter III of 

• 
I 

\ 

. chapter 53 of title S [5 USC.S §§ 5101 et seq. and 5331 et seq._]; and all of t~e employees of 
the Museum who are serving on the date of the transfer authonzed under secuon 1 [20 USes 

• 

• 
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• 

IIISTORY: ANCILLARY LA\YS AND DIRECTIVES 

F...ft"Mtht dale of 1ectJon: 
Sec 20 uses I SOk note. 

• 

CHAPTER 4. NATIONAL ZOOLOGICAL PARK 

§ 81,. National Zoological Park Admlnbtratlon by Regenll or mltbJonlan Institution 

' 

Annotation.~: 

Go"·unmcntal 'liability from operation of 100. 92 A LRJd 832 

§ 82. Aid In ac,qui Ilion or collecllou 

RESEARCH GUIDE 
Annotatlou: 
Go~cmmcnla'l liabi'lity from operation of zoo. '92 A LRJd 832 

§ 83. Report or expensea 

RESEARCH GUIDE ' 

Annotatloru: 
Governmental liability rrom operation of zoo. 92 ALR3d 832 

§ 84. Plaru ror buildings and bridges 
-~ 

RESEARCH GUIDE 
AnnotatloDJ: · 
Go"·cmmental liability from opcnt~ion of zoo. '92 ALR3d 832 

§ 85. Concesslo~Acceeotanc:e ui aerYices .. 
• • RESEARCH GUIDE 

AnnolAtJons: 
Governmental liabilily from operation of zoo. ~1 .A. LR3d 832 

• 

CHAPTER 5. GOVERNMENT COLLECTIONS AND · 
· INSTITUTIONS FOR RESEARCH, AND MATERIAL FOR 

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 

§ 9J. IJ ~te~ry and scientific collections accessible to lnYesUgators and studentS 

' 

• 
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To autbariu the · &o 

ol An &Dd a ce11&er for art 
• 

-... • • ............ af ... 

0 

fOI' 

at &o A ftlllle a& Teatb &net 8omb-

IN rtHE SENATE OF 'tHE UNITED STATES 

l''~£aUAaY 11 . . .. ,, JAJroA.D 25), 1~ 
• 

• OoLDWATKa Uo=- himlelf, . GAD aM . JACDOII) .... • the rol
oa RuJea lowiDc bill; wbich ... read twice. &Dd lo the • 

&Dd 

• 

To authorize the Smithlonian · tion &o a 

for the of A&ican An aDd a cen&er forE an 
• 

with for activi&iel in 

the area aoutb of the on,inal Smithloniall Build-
ing adjacent &o Avenue a& Tenth Street 

Southwnt, in the city of W 
• 

1 Be il 
-

2 lioa of 1M UniUtl Blala of A 

8 the ol &I &be .., · tion il 

to a for &be ol 

Art aDd a center for Eutem u1 &her with for 
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SENATE 
No. 97-433 

- -- - ---

AlJTIIORIZING TilE ~lfiTIISONIAN INSTITU'fiON TO 
CONSTRUCT A NE\V )IUSEUM SOtJTH OF THE ORIGI
NAL S~IITHSONIAN INSTITUTION BUII.DING 

Mr. ~L\TJIIAS, fi'ODl the Committee on Rules and Aduainistration, 
submitted the foll ing 

REPORT 
• 

(To &«.-0Dl&JU7 s. 2102] 

The Committee on Rules and Adttlinistration, to which was ref 

\ 
• 

the bill (8. 2102) to authorize the Smithsonian Institution to con
struct a building for the M urn of .. \frican Art and a eeoter for 
Eastern &rt toj(ether with struetuaes for related educational activities 
in tl1e area south of the original Smi ian Institution Building 
adjart'nt to Ind~~ndenoo :\venue at Tenth St Southweet. in the 
<'it.y of WasJ1i havi114r considered the same, re fa,·orably 
t.het\JOn with amendments and that the · as amended do 
pass. 

• 

The pu of S. 2102 ia tA» authoaize the of & 
mt18t11m in Washi • D.C., in the aret:Pt bounded by the oaiginal' 

llld lndWitriee and IJi epend~ A for 
enta1nce paYiliona. the new will be The 
muae••••• the N M'DIIUIII 

for Art. and for YUioaa 
· ia · in mote in the 

tbenport " 

. tbe 
oftbe 

• 

• 
• 

• 



' 
0 ''C 

• u . n · ~rr. 1n ·pa n 
• 

DH . · Pnlt Cn l'r .. ucl 1 • • "··· ' • 

. I r . inn rnr h. N n ' •rl inn. TJ i I . tc 

,- - in I i ~ n I In I ·i inn: ' It hP I 
n ' 1111 il i n ,I r fn lrl rPr I h' i I :x. Th i nlllDilnt 

1 '!' in ~r nrf' t · ~. .• hirh · ~ 1 m\·i ~rl 
in ulhlin • · .. ~ iJmNI · n nJ . r _a_ -nA .. ~id~rnt . . .. 
gan ,J uary ~ hucfl'lt - u -. f r Sl' I ~·rn r 1.n a irl<'huiPS ~~ R6 .. t 
mi lion . thi I n nr i ~ n. :·. _) 1 

_ , .. 1 uh oa I ori1. lh~- a ll·ri,n-
f iOf 0 t h. ,81111:1. 

Th I _ . im tot I inrhul i. r: 1 ilnnn LIIJ! fun•L-.: al_ · -nd~· :n1 llm-
)r'i . n - li

1

flll 11l'(l or .·rwn ·~ i;... ;:. nailli n .. ~nr hoi f nf thr . · is to 
1 ai ~ ·-. · m F lrrnl at· t·ro1 ~nt ion.· .. an·c~ I n -h l,f fro!u n n-.F ~p,<Jrml 

ft nd~ ra }~ t h _ ~ Ill t 1soo an I n.;t 1 uta on or I h<'n,·t .. ~ :a\·o al ,ahl ~e to 
,he · .n:o&itution. ~ll110 l&U -rn nf nn·t hnri7.o.f ion .. ,allPrtll ria't ions, on(l ou 1t-
l · . f1 r th Fad rsl , unds is: - -

lo.a.:r. 

~ ~ 1m..... ...................................... :u. • a l!!ll!il"' a 
F:ta~l ..... ......... ... . ........ ........... • - ··-
J':Ia ~I · ...... .................... . ... . .................... .. . .. ... ) . ... . . ....... . 
~ ,_ I.S ..... ................... ·············- ....... .. .. ..... . . . .. . . .... . 

'~---····- -··················· .............. . 11.-- JJ.--

As .of Ma 18. 1.982., th S·mithsonian I ·nsti·tut.ion PStimated t.hat it 
had a\·a.ilab f-', as 1 h or pi o\·er '$26 ·million of the $37.5 million 
required in non-Federal ·fun distribut~ed as ·follows: 

AS OJ UJ .&& ·-

............ I...,...SI,....•e~a 

... .. ... -.. - ... RJI. 
lm• •• J.Sll ll" ............ ... ........ ......... . a.za• su_ ~• . ............. 'Pil u.u... 
t ........... .. ....... ................... ... ...... ~a. • 
' - ••• , ......... .. •·• -· •• -· •• •• • • •• 4- 7'8. ~ - ~-

...... ........ .. ..... .......... 

--·····v-···· ···-
T 1111111: •••• -· ..... -- . - .. - ••• -.-- •• - -·- a.~N.• ltll ll77t-• \til, ' -

On AJM:il 10, 1982, 'the ittee on R·ules ,and Administration 
heard ttJIItimoDy_ tramS. Dillon Ri ley, ~retary o·f t'he Smithsonian 

• • Oil S. 1101. A lett~er, tOO Much 21, 1'982, to SenatA»r 
· · ,J'r.~ ~Chaitnlan of the Commi Oil Rules aDd 

,. ~S. DilJOD Bi. e,y ; the pft Btat@ment of 
S. Dillon . 'ley lllbmitt..t to the ;ommittee on R·ulee and Admin-

. to, 1181; n to additional ~uesti~ submnu.l 
,aad a "fact book submatted by the 

tkJD . the pro buil · follow : 

• 
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Slll'tii80NtAN INII'i'l UI'ION, 
W "'hington, D.O., M a1-ch tll., 198'B. 

Hon. CJIABI3~ ?tlcC. ?.lAnius, 
rhail'1nan.. Col7lmitfi!.C Oil Rulrlf (lnd ... tdminutralion, u.s. Senate, 

W nJthingtun. D.C. 
~R MR. CtJATBMA'N: I am taking the liberty of writing to t':tpl-ess 

the v1ews of the Smithsonian Institution on S. 2102. a 'bill '~~o author
izo the ~mithsonian Institution to construct a building for tJ1e ~fuseum 
of Afncan Art and a ~nt« for Eastern art her with structutts 
for related ·educational ACtivities in the area south of the original 
Smithsonian Institution Building adjacent to Independence .t\ venue 
at Tentl1 Street Southwest, in the cit)· of Wasllin on." In addition to 
authorizing construction of whAt is known as the mithsonian''s Qun<.l
rangle proJect, the bill also .autJ1orizes the appropriation of $}6,500.000 
and permits the transfer of funds f101u the Smithsonian to the Gen
eral Services Administration to carry out the pua po-ses of the Act. 

The bill 11:sults from a four-)·ears old planni~ paocess that the 
Smithsonian has been ursuing in order- to meet major p1ogaanunatic 
r:equirements within t e limits of available and rospective 
financing. The Ian that has evolved contemp ates dev~ opn1ent of 
tJ1e 4.2 acre qua rangle bounded by the Smitl1sonian's original build
ing (the red sandstone "castle" on tl1e Mall) .. the Ftte~ Gallery. of Art, 
Inde ndenoo Avenue, and the Arts and Industries building. Two 
smal pavilions, desiJP1ed t:O enhance th~ historic charac~r of th~ir sur
roundtngs snd oomb1ne wtth lnnd.~pmg to create a u1et bite gar
clen, would lead through introductory galleries to su ace spaces, 
rep ~ nting ninet)~-fivc pett:ent of the overall ~ntctttre, in which 
would be housed ma ·or exhibition galleries for the display of the his
tory and culture of .. friea, the Near East~ and Asia; the inte: ::ft.tior.al 
seminar and oonferenee facilitie~; and other a~aa for the Institution's 
publ!~ ~~:~ana educational outreach activitie& The pavilian on the 
easUm side of the Quadrangle would provide a Mall site for the col
lections of our National Museum of African Art, and the one on the 
west, adjace11t to the Freer, will pe1z1nit expansion of its Near Eastem 
and Asian programs while, at the same time. providing space for at:
Jated exhibttions and activities which, under the tenns of the Freer 
Will, are cu tlv precluded. Plans and specifieations will be c01n-

• • • 

pleted later th1s year. 
Financing of the Quad~le projeet is and has been viewed as a 

joint enterprise involving both appropriaW and non-appropriated 
funds. If approval to begin construction in fiscal year 1983 is forth
coming, the total cost o( the project, includi~ planning, is t«i•nated 
at $75 million. Onr plan p that $37.5 million of the total 
amount be pro,•ided from appropriations and that an equal share be 
forthoocning from non-appropriated 80Uia& This rotacept hu been 
endorsed b the H and Sena~ Appropriations Commi in 
their initia approval of Sl million for pi ing in li8eal year 1982 
which su uently was litnited to $980,000 as a t of a general 
four t reduetion in ap ropriations levels Ia~ Jut fall. 

E orts to raise non-F..de funds have been ing u our plana 
have been developing. The Smi . ian has . ived Stllilt~tial · fta 
f1o.•• foreign pve1a•u1ent&, and fore•an corporations, -

• 



and in n ri Jt·on • -
• • • • 

'I · e nat t1on l! t ln
1
K 

n I. an, .0 m1i I'" r r 
• 

e nl't · ·"r • . n it •u .il i t i'vit h,. 
from t hP I ~P _ m rt : ( i1t I · 

• 

ugl · hou ) u i ~Pd J • I P • ·at 'irm1al 
nca J t , t n ~ of thr ronRtn. , tion. Fun, . f m 

1 I appro im . 1P \' ~ I 'Rl ]lion,. n ~d n·~ 1· P\·r th .t 
. fnr ~~ nJl t hP ft'main, · rr ,a - ~ . . 

En , n Pnt ~o· ~~. . 2 _ . ...., an fa Ill ut ~'t a 1thnri ~· i - thr __ mount o 
.. 6 n · .. on i . ui - _ i'n o- er to aU~ow a nst nu~'t ion n ra t to 

w,a ·ed ~early 1 1fi~l . · ~par l 19RJ'l an 'tO ron1plrtr 1thc pmjPCt n. 
d -SiJ,!IlP<I i h ·n ziRting - in1 t~ .. H~o P\" • ,,-~ rProJllliz th, n,Pflod 

hold do m Fed ra 'l ou·tl.ay ,and w~ould c. -pect to ph 'thr'ir :a pli-
tion o ",C'r th · yea1rs with an e-stima ~tNI $5 million in fiSMll ,·,ea'r 10 B; 

$lti m*llion in hal y~f' ,ar 1084; and ~~ ~ - .!\ million in fiscal ~·par lD 5. 
Til - ~om ,of Man mPnt an - n,u J!tlt a,d,·i~ t} :at l hn .. no o'l jec-

tion. to th submission ~of this report from 'lh - s and point of ·the .. \ ' · -
'minist'ration's p . -

~Sincen!Jy you·rs, 
,S. Dr•.r~N RIP~ZY, 

Su:ntaiy. 
\ 

ST.A BY S .. DIII.LO ... RII11.'ET~ SECRETARY, . 

SK1T1180NIAN IN81'Ii.'u'I10lf 

Mr. Chainnan and Members of the C·ommittee :: Thank you v ry 
much for this opportunity to .appE'ar before ~~ou tod:ay t ~o spPak in 
_lpDOrt of S. '21~02 'Which would authon7.A.\ ronstruction of ~our Quad· 
nn,gle pro,ject in the •~• !':!!·n·th n · the ~Smithsonian Castl"~ and allow 
lor 'the :appropriation o·f $38.5 'million. 
_ ~ ~ know. f1orn ~r m · tinll l~ yt'ar on le~s1ation, appro,·pa 
by t~l8 ~ to 1ncrease plann1n,~ fund..'l for th proJect. the 
prima · rpo8B ~of the Qu~adrangle is to ~display the history ,and cul-
tu o . · Africa, and 'the Near East. It is also intended ·t,o provide 
,additional s,pace for eome of our public service activities. 'Th~ project 
·~p .· ts, we belie , our single most · ifi('ll·nt effort and oppor· 
tnnity to educate our fellow ritiuns an our international visitors 
about the cultural · • :· · ~ ·. of the ·non-·w estern world. 

S:ince it inception t _,e Quadrangle pro,ject hu been view~ed as ,a 
joint enterprise utilizing both :ap , ropriated and non-a,p

1 

ropriat~ed 
· u in mepting _its ·total cost o ·. $7~ :million. I.1st vear . reported 

that had in hand gift ~s end pi · in ~e~ of ~ million, and 
plans for raising :su!*antial ad~itional s~m,. I ,am _happy ·to tell y~ou 
DOW ·th•t ou.r tat,al as • 'P roaeh1ng $20 malison. wh1ch Includes more 
than $1~0 mi.llion . hich . ave be.n ·committed f,tOin non-Federal n-
. of the InstitMtion,. a·nd t . then! is t'he prospect <:tf ·majo~. add·i-
tlonal ,am~unta on horuon. As a fu~her enmP.Ie of the nonty we 
I ·. )ace OD 'the -Quadrangl~. we ha're, With the iatan 0 Brabley' 
_ ~o)m Price JODM, lne. ~of New York, and liP.) individuals from 
the N,ational Boa'nl of the ~Smithsonian · iates, ~outlined a str.tegy 
and · a ~canfully llt1 octured p1•1 I'" lor aolicit.ing gifts f10111 
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individual Americans and domestic corporations and foundationa. 
The bt1X!~uats which ·~~any this stateme.nt were deftloped 11 a 
par.t of thts rsogtam. I mtght also refer at this .point to the mphlet, 
"·htch we ca I "the ~act Boo~'\ that wa~ prepalt!(l ~~i~fica y for the 
Congres.'l and contains plannlnJr and O(M'rattng ~tmates along with 
barkgroun<l material an<l !iK'ht'matic dra · 

<?n.r. d~ign and plannin ('ff~rts have parallel~ o~r fund-raising 
R<'ttvttt~s ontl ha,·p procf'e< ~~ wtth cotnparable suect'SS. Tentati\"@ de
sign phase drawings ancl s~ifications h&\"e ~n ~ubmitted bv the 
Rt~hitect to thf' <rtneral &n·i~ Administration .• \pproval of the 
tentati\'E' <lt'si~ by GS.\ and the Instittttion will ncti,·ate the working 
drawing lhase of the <lf'Si ~ontraet. and it is expectNI that a rontract 
ack&J!~ or construction idding will be completed b late October. 
\·e are confi(lent of awarcling a contract within e $75 mill. 

amount. 
Costs of Quadrnngl~ planning over tl1e past four y@ars hav~ hf.en 

finanet'(l pri1narily b)· Smithsontan fund transfers nmounti to ap
J>roxintnt<'l~· $1.500 .. 000. In the current fiscal year, however, ~000 
111 Feuernl funds also has btaen made available for the same 

'Vhile rommit1nent of Federal funds has been key to L«iSUMDJ com
pletion of the planning pa,1C£ss~ th<'8e funds are also s· ificant m that 
th<'y represent an active Federal preSE'nce in the Qua rangle partner
shit> \vhich, in tum, has encoura~ the commitment of others, in ~the 
t-rntteu Stat<'s and in countries around the world, to participate as 
well. 

1\ppro,·al of ~. 21o-2 and full Federal budget authorit)· of $36.5 mil
lion for fiscal ~·~or 19R3 "·ill <'Xtend that rep tation and enable us 
to (lro<'M'd ''"'itl1 con~naction in a titnel~· ntann~r. " 1e are, of coutse, 
n"·aro of ron~trnints on th" Fed~ral budget .. but would anticipate some 
nt()(l~st alleviation b~· phasing outla~·s O\"rr tit~ tht~t'·}·~ar period dur
in~ ''"'hich ronstru<'tion ''"'ill take pia~. Currently we ~timate Federal · 
outlnvs of ~) million in fiscal year 1983; $15 million in ~~ :rear 
198-1 ;. and $16.5 million in fi~al )·ear 1985. 

Mr. Chairman, mindful !lS we all are of res on the bud~t 
toda,·, the quE'stion "''n'· the Quadrangle at t is time!" quite logically 
follows. Tlte nnsw~n; arC se\·eral. From a Smithsonian viewpo1nt, we 
urgpntlv n~ till' l'Xhibition, storage, and 1eseareh space it will pro
vidl', not only for collections We l1ave now, but for thoee that We oon
fi(lent ly ('Xpect. to t't'<eive in the future. The National Museun1 of 
.~\frica·n Art clearly lacks the exhibition, stora~ and re&Parch space 
it requires to ser,·e its wing number of visttors, and we are well 
aware of the ition ta by this Commi several years ago when 
it approved t e addition of the Ma.uJtl to the Smithsonian familJ: 
space should ~ fotJnd for the Mtl&eorn away ftotn the residential 
n(•iJ[hborhood where it cu1s1nently is located. The Quad le is the 
solution we ha,·e pro Simllarl! with the , th exist· fa
<-ility is simply too small and, in aCidition. the requiftmenta o Mr. 
Fl'eer'A will make ia im ·ble for the Freer to · lay trave 
exhibitions or to lend or other objects that wou d enhance ita 
usefuln to th• publie and the echolarly eo~nmunity it aern~. 

Moat important, ho ver, is the iDerMSi sigaaiftcance of the DOD-
W m partl of the world in our daily livee. rom the Atlantic 

• 
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frica to 1 _ ci lfl ho . n,. r h a1 i1•l, 
an omic ar i ha1t ·nu t lP\' • • 

i.1 out h · ri r ru .urBI n 11 • 11 • Thi i~ It , f tlrulan n · 
I pu · r t h 1 _ u • n fll , I h i. i n 1t n · , n t I . I II. n~ i I n -n . 
h in a n ri,, h 1 . r , 1 1"1(\hrn. i . •·. of t t · nil u 1n;. an ~tl 

, a n1 , ,an n , n~ anlll'r1 \\· inf'cl ,·ith , ur c ~n ... \ 
kn I eel - 'f an ~d n1n n~r - I 11 h 

prudPn inv~l" 11 rn 1t 1in 11 h'l' ~ ·- -a 1rrh or 1 in 
r 11 . w . in h . · it : t h, t t c r t h (\ u n de rsr 1a n tl i 111 g t n~ ' ,, r ' . t h 

mo il , ~v' n1 y li ,I- t~tt ~er. 
8h II hal) . y to ,pon · I nn,.;· CJUCS't ,ion · t h rt 

h VIC.. 

RF.B II TI IIJ: ~IIITIII ~-1 .\. · l. "h"'T 'I*t"tllo.· ~ T lllt: ~l " tm't«l .. ·R 

~ll'rt;al R TJI'E RD BY l..t:·a•t ,ER FR ll .. t: .. AT" R )1 .'\ Tll.l .\8 D TJ~) 

APRIL 2 10 ., 18 2 

Qts;e•tiOfL. ~Vhat provisions are 'be in, . rnad t ~o h~~~d h" tIt~ add it i n I 
rkin requarcm n1~ .a new mu_seu.m wt I I '.:n:a!P ·? \\ hat ~rst am.:.t ~es ha ,. -
n made of the ~ ·tr ts on t rnffic 1n 'the \"'JC rn at\" of the ru;- \\. rniJReUnl l 

1ll the cur.ten't wid·th of Ind ~ pendence .\ ,., -nue be aaffecte<l in any 
wa I 

. r. I~ is. not antici ~ed t.ha't tl~e art i, .. i~ ir-s in the Qtl&(]rvt~lr 
wall ~create stgntficant ad 1t1onal perk:an,g requt~•nent . The I)'Srktng 

·rar in the Air and _pace ~fuse~ .an_d the mithson 'ian ~IP!ro 
tataon are el by .. Pnll1 t 1ran. po·rtatton 1s gt'nrrnll~· ~~and Gnl-

me ial pa · lots are con,·enient. f'S~iall~y on ,,·eekends .and lloli-
da th ti11~8 ~of hi~est pulbli - ,·isitation to the ~~~11. 

this fa·cili·t - .has no parking gars~ anti ~.!ln be _ · -,. tl 
from both Jefferson . rive .&n< lnd~ , ·ndenre .\,·enue. it wil'l ha' 
minimal effect on &I'M vehicula.r tta c. This i. su ant.iated b}' a 

rtat'ion specialist in the En,·ironm<'ntallm t StatJ·n1 nt ~com-
.Pl for ·this project on .. • o\·ember 7. 1980. is rojed "·ill not 
a«ect the width of Inde _ (lence . ,·enue. but an in e-pentl~nt stud,y 
spon~red by the ~ati Capital PlnnninJl: ·C'·ommission ~does p . 
,a double row of t: alon~ both si<i~ of the len~ of thP a~·nu 
wh.ich might necessita'te cl · the bus lanP on the north side ~of the 
:avenue . · · ·- the future. 

QuutioA. We have notal that the 1968 reno,·ations to th facade 
~of the RenwiCk G.a1 ery had sub6tantially deteriorated a~r ten years 
and an b. ring to be 001 tected :at a cost of '$5.8li mi'llion do'llars. Ap
parently imp~r · tions of building materials we·re ·ueed . . Also, 

·note that design and w~or b1lp errors in the six-y~ar ~old Air 
and S·n.na M will ...,.uire ...,...i:ra ~i ,. ,. "1'1. . ,d, 1'- , __ . . r- ·-" ·-r- _ ~ ng 4'• m1 1on . o .. rs. 
,Such co&aective _if uired on an und nd buildin,g would 
be e.ft.D more ·. ·p ut1ons wall be tabn to ensure 
that the r kind .and quality- ~of ma ria'ls are used, and. that oon-

ra ean held 18p0nsible for their ~erront t 
r,. 'n.e pmjeet .is bei~ d ·· ped ltnd~r the su rvision of the 

~Geneml Se · Administration .a·nd ·Smithaonian nstitution with 
cJ tiOil tD the U88 o·f COl teet, ~quality and durable ·materials. The 

ction . tract. will req•1iM rnntiee for . ·· equipment, 

' 
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and instaJia~ion. Should there be :\ probl~m. thn waaauaties will be 
('nfot'Ced stnctl,y b)· GSA and the Institution. 

Q'U'~Iion .. \\'hat flo ~·on ~irnnte thC' annual o~a1ltin~ t'Xpenses of 
th.<' nt-,,. rnu~um to beY \\.hat portion of the annual Opt'ratingP~pens.s 
,,·til l»r J)ro\·uiNl h\· ~"'t'ileral fun(ls l \\1\at annua I re\"t'n will facili-
ti~ "·ithin thf\ nuiS('um t>ro\"i(l('! Ho,,· will thP oprrnting t'Spe . of 
tho J\friean art se<'tion <-onlJ>are to the cuttYnt operating expen of 
t hl\ ~I Ust'Unl nf African Art . 

• \ns\\·er . .l\nnual o~ratin,: f'X(M'n~ of the a ... ti,;ti~ · , the Quad· 
rangle an' ~timat~ at &J)Jlro~irnatf'ly $28.5 million in . I }·ear 1988. 
tho first full )"E'ar of operation.~. Of thjs total.,. about , .9 million · ~ 
fe<lPral funds and $1R.6 n1illion is tn1st funtls. Thrse moun · !l inclt 
the p~~nt bttdgt'tS of the &cti\·ities that wi!'l be ·t into .. 
Quadr-anglE'; additional profltum cost~ relat~~ o he l\iOrk o ., 
~[useum of Afrin1n ~\rt nn<.l the new .. luSP.una for Near an ~ar E .. 
ern .. \rt; funds for the prote<'tion .. mainten nee, and can! ~of space (:· 
Jrrounds: and fun<ls rllp~~nting inftationa~· t.-...·nds. It is anticip 
thnt: the ~,·enu~ ~f thE' principal tntst fundoo a~til·iti~ nan1ely tJ. 
R('sul~nt an<l ~ nt1onal As.~ tate Programs, wtll meet fully their. 
(\Xt~nS('s, inclu<ling a share of the buildin opention ~c-osts. It is 
<'XI>C<-t~l that the o~rating e~(>('nses of the • ftaseum of A · n Art 
"·ill I~ about $3.4 million 1n fiscal )·ea 98R ~dollars as comp red t~o 
pt1'~nt operntions ~xp~ssed in fiseml . ·e r 1988 dollars of ab \lt $1.4 
rnillion. In a<l<lition to thest' operati ·· budget. ~imat~ it is ex·~too · 
thnt the t"·o n1useums will raise funds for ('xhibitions and special 
l > •~ j E'<'ts. · 

Ques.liu11. ''11at. rolft'S "·ill the F~r \""isiting Committf'e and the 
(,ntnmis.'-ion for tlll' ~(uS€'um of ~t\fricnn Art l1ave in the ft(lministra· 
t ion of the nE'\\. JllUS(lUnl? '\"ill tllP statutes for tl bod it'S require 
nu u•n<lml'nt t 

.. \ns,,·er. It is our intention to enlargt' the p nt Freer Visiting 
f,onnnittl't,·s n1t-1nbership somewhat and to espand its urview to 
inchul~ the new ~(useum for ."'ear and Far Eastern .. rt. t' Commis-
sion for the lluseum of ~\fric n Art will continue its nt role when 
that ~luS€'um js Jocatf'<l in the Quadrangle. In neit r case 'viii any 
statute ~uili'e atnendment. 

Qtte8tion. Is tht' new m um to be administ.red as t rate 
~nlities, a Center for Eas~rn Art and a ll um of African rt, or 
as a combined facility t · 

Ans\\·~r. The MuRPum of ~ear and Far Eastern .;\rt and t.he M m 
of ~\frican Art ron1prise oniJ' part of the tot I Quadrangle project; 
othllr parts re an Edu<-ation Center, an Inte tio al Cen~r. Visitor 
Infom1ationCenter andfacilitiesfortheNat· I · 
.. \s~:ociate Progt,ms and the Smithsonian Institution Tra,~lina Ex
hibition Servir~. Althnu~rh manv of the houaeke@ping functions o 
the Quadrangle may be centrally administered, and elorts · 1 
1nade to insure el coo ration among the el~naents inelud in the 
Quadranglt'4t \\·e expeet t at the paog1 ammatie of the nan 
of Near and Far m Art and the )(useum o African Art 
BPparatt'ly administeaal. 

Qw•titm. In the data supplied to the Rules C'A»u1nai • the · 
ment of the square indicates that 173 d -auare 
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,.. ·rat! DOC&. .. BY ,~ ctwea E. tl a. AP1U L 20. 1982 ,. 

IM r .:r.u: r tOM 

,_lie t.. M-36 that 8Uthori.'M pl-iAI for ctnel.,._t of tile q.dta•al• ••• aipecl bJ t.M P1aai._t· • 
July 20. 1919. ID " 1112, 1960,000 ••• ·pp~ated to CG~~plete pl .. iftl, ,...S ciea..,_ for a C•ter. for. Africaa, 
Near ud Fu !•ttan C\ll twa -.4 Art with ill • . 2 .craa of 1...& ,~ by the Sid dlacal• •et ldt•a. t'te Ana lacl 
lftdustries IW.l41Aa. tt-e Praer Ctllery of Art·, •d Ia ce A.._.. T!lis CGIIfl•• ~· eatiatecl to cos·t •w•v·•-
aately S7S ailli•, ia plaaecl to be fl.a•c•d equally be~ ,_.._t ..ct private , . Aa _..t of 
Sl6.S ailli• la nquntecl for FY 1913 to allow the Iutitutia. to coutn~et a ;buildl•l ia t.ba Quadr·l"ll• be&i•iAI 
in late eal.adtr 1atr llll. 

Quadr-.111 clewlo..-t 11 pltued to iDcluM eaiblt·i• ,lal.leriea ad I'+PDI'lial .... ftcllitiea for the 
proper dl.,lay of tJw wai..- eollect·l•• of t'te Naticaal ,..._ ol Allie. Aft, u •11 u for •..-.1• of the 
prom- of tM Preer Callery of Art ._. collect·laa of Near -.cl Par f.uten an an widlely 
the world ' s fiMat . 1a _..ltl•. quartan an pl~ for the Mati-.1 ... a..t.._t •aaociate •••ar-. U.. 
Visitor laforatloa -.1 a.c.pt·l• P1opaa. tbe s.ltll.-1• lutit~atl• Tnwel1Aa !•ibltl• Serwice, ... 
pub l ic ~tioe fKllitlH, u ••11 u a .udl aeed•• latenati•al C•t•r fu spec1al ••ibit·laaa _. a,....ia. 
"'- joiaial of all theM eetiritie• ..ct p~ 1a -. ana will euble the lutituti• to ~pply, 1a a cooMiaatM 
fuhl• , ita •Jor reaourc•• for the beeefit of t·he 111111•• of Yiaiton _.o trawl te •eabl•~t• ._. yeu. It 
will provide, u •11, • O·lf·lf· D· rtwtity fo~ fonlp aa~iou to,,.._, their .. t U.,Ort•t cwtael ~ll.a-ta 
to tl\ia hup tudi•ce . 

ne ~11• alta will be occupl .. by ttM -.11 •tnKe pewtliCJilla bol'deriq A.._. .a!~ 
wi ll ••r•• .u latroaUr:toay plleriea •cl fora • .. cl__.. for • eclectic l..Uu,e ~laat·1• ~1c\Uul1 
evocatin of 19th catvy 1-..u,e ••1•• ao eppro,ftate to ttae SaiGacai• laatitUili• luil4.lat _. tbe Ana 
•d la•aat·rtn luildi•l· n. tw ,.rill_. will all• ace••• to ~ h-dldi•a lewala below .rr-te prowl•i•• 
edlibiti• plleriea. llbnriea, clua.-.- • .-4 a,-ce for tbe cera .-4 at~ el collectiON. n.e aalleriea 
will pemit tM laatltuti• to pN.-t a Yariety of eldllbltlaa CU.. fnll ttle re...-a of ita _. ....-... 
odler U.ltM Stat .. collecti ... 01' tn. ab!OM. n.. latenatioael C•t•r will _.,. tbe laatitutl• 
to ora•lae i.Jateaatlaaal .,....la _. eldllbltlcaa -.A rill ...._ce t'te ,-11c'a Mlllty to late~ diat•t 
c\lltuzaa of ennordieeat rtca...a _. U!fHt•ce ... 

""- ••1• for ~l.,..t of ttaa leva alalaally ~cei'W•• by ttae 1ateraat1..ally ~ J.,_... 

• 

architect, J•ao Y_.i8un. Slace ,.._, tM lost• flm of ..,1.,. tuflec•. l1 _.Abbott ...S ita pri.acipal 
• .._.. .. ltect , J .. Paul curu ...... Mwlo,ecl lite .... b-tl14iel plaa _.,ell haa ..... ..,nwM .., u.. Nat1-.1 c.,ttal 
Pl-iaa C aal• _.. the C ul• of PlM Uta . All ....,.s..--ta of tbe Metl-.1 !ari~tal Polley Act _. 
tile Mat i -.1 IUatoric ,....,,.,,. Act laava b.- aucceaaf\ally CC11fletecl. 

~ 
0 
<".0 
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Aaauainl a !awontle C•aresaianal respGG•• to the Saithaoai•'• FY 1983 r•q•st 
for a Quadr8ft&l• c.atruction appropriatlOD, it 11 expected t:&at the follOWlDI sd\eclul• 
will be followed in the coastNCtiaa of the project :: 

• 

11c1 Ol*'ina 
Caatract •arcS 
Caaatructlaa ca.pletlan 

Early .Janua·ry 1913 
April 1913 
March 1916 

• 

Pollowlna pntl•taaay project pl.-nina. the SaithaOftiu •t•l'•• iato u aa....-ac 
rith the Ceneral S.nlcea Achtaiatratian for 1•nenl ._.,_t o.f tt.e Qaaadrua.l ·e .ProJect. 
1Dclud1aa adainistntloa •d .... rvlslon of all contractual ••"1r••· The follwina 
project hwt .. t has b••• cine loped •cter th1a arr•...-t :: 

~thaoai.a pl•••iaa 
C'A adiWliatrati• .ad c 
&.a:= .. itKtural ud other cc.au.ltut 

aervtcea 
C•all\.letl• 

11.0 ailliaa 
1.5 
3 .• 0 

69.S 
s7s.o a111~-.~ 

~ • • 
• • 
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(1000) 

Activit~: 

East•m Art 
f.duba t a on~ 

Afr&CM\ Art 
Lahi~it ions 
Nuseua Proar•as 

Less base- resources 
SUbtot·al 

lu,ald&n. ~~rat &onl 

1u11 dtna· · ~pt . 
OPIA,TS 
Protf'ct ion 
ltort a cui tuft 
Uta l ataes 

Subt•· tal 

Oth~r rrocr .. 
lntf'mational C.:t·r .. 
tducat a on <.:t-r. 
\a sa tor S.n·ac-et 

Subtotal 
• 

Totals 

fiscal ~~ar. Total• 
~scalated Doll~rs 

-

"'-clraaale Est-l•ted Cost • for O,.rat ton and 
O.e-Tl• £.-se-.s, lncl udina Phaseod Occupan~f 

.-d Aat ac ipated Escalation !I 

FY 1916 
ap.rat.ina· ar..-ri. 

-
ll~ 

ll~ 

• 

~--0 ~ 

-!>S~ 

1:1 

·~~ 
l06 
,, ~ l 
l-

~-o - ~ 

.:.:bl 

~b() 

• 

39 
~99 

~.99S 

. 

1,9~~ 

11,110 

' 

1.000 
ac,~ 

l.&«>a 

1,000 
1.000 

-
:.ooo 

lS 
-

1.1:1 
J.s· 

-
l,SIO 

l~S 
~Su 

-s .. s. 

i,9.&9 

Opratin& 

100 
~-e, 

s·~ 

100 
1.0.:1 

.. uo 
laJ 

b~9 

,10c, 

l ,l-IS 
a.ee, 
91 .. 

J,lll 

:«>o 
• 

l9 
~99 

.s,,;.aa 

n 191-:" 
Ont'-Tiw 

s. 191 
b,IWO 

-• 

:so 
-:c--o .:. 

•oo 
-
-

•oo 

-
. ,. 
-
• 

--
• 

• 

• 

-
-

bSU 

FY 1918 

soo 
.a .. b 
9~6 

soo 
1.0~l 

-•~o 
bll 

C>-a9 
ll)c, 

1 • .)JS 
l.&e, 

' . 
91--l,lail 

s~o 
• 

39 
SS~J 

.:. .tx~l 

S.tKJl 
~ ... ~l 

1,000 
.a~e, 

1 • ~'?f) 

1,000 
a.o:.:; 
-1~0 

1 .Ill 

~9 
.JOt, 

1.~s 
•• 6 
93:' 

' l.JgJ 

S.!O 
• 

39. 
.;i9 

b,b01 

b,bl\1 
9.s·o 

! I Tlu1 table as ba•ed on c0111pletan• Quadran&-lt' constnu:ti un b~· Narch of 191M», ""d •&than on~ ~· t'ar or by Nar~h \J f 
191•. ha\·an, the -.aM\aS full~ ~rat- tonal an\l ~"to th~ publi~. The ..toll46r fitturf's are bas.~d on carTiul 
Nv&ew ~f proar-tic plan~ and housekHpanc reuua n-Mftt s. and anc lu~"' art> ~st· autt's of nt'11t staff pos at-tons 
for aut•\a pro&nM (~2). buildina and arow.ds Mnaae .. nt lS«>J, rrott>ct aon t ~~). and va .sitor servicf's ( ,, ,. 
Thett' f&&UI'eS Aft pnsented in 191: Jollars -.ath onl~· tt•~ ~(rand totals p.r fi1cal yt>ar ~scalatt'd At' tht' ~o•
poWtded rate of~\· for 191l, 6\ for 191•. an" s·. for f'ach yf'ar th•ftafter . Ofte~ta• costt iMlu.J~ su~h 
a t•• as protect ion and secur.i t ·y eqw~nt. collect ion storaae ~ui~t. laboratory ~uipMnt, and .ova na 
costs. Ever)· effon 11 b•ana _. to ad1ntafy proar•• cost lt..- suet. as srecaal e.,_ibttioas that aiiht b~ 
t•ded tra• nonapprooraated sourc••· 
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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

AU1'HORIZATION OF SMI'fHSONIAN INSTITU'l'ION lW
SEUM OF AF'RIC&~ ART L'ID A CENTF~R FOR EASTE&'i 
ART 

MAY 11, 1982.-CommJtted .to the Committee of the Whole House on the 
State ot the Union and ordered to be printed 

?tfr. llowAan, ft'Oin the Cornruittee on Public Works and 
Ti:ansportation, subrnitted the following 

REPORT 
(To accompany B.B 1 

[Including cost 
' 

The Corntnittoo on Public Works and Tra~rtation, to whom was 
referred the bill (H.R. 5659) to authorize the Srnithsonian Institu
tion to construct a building for the M11senn1 of African Art and a cen
ter for Eastern art together with structures for related educational ac
tivities in· the area south of the original Srnithsonian Institution 
Buil · adj~nt to Independence Avenue at lOth Street Southwest, 
in the c1ty of W · having considered the sarne, report favor
ably thereon with an arnendment and reco•nrnend that the bill as 
amended do 

The a•n t strikes out all after the -~ ,. ... ,· clause of the bill 
and inserts a new text wl•ich appears in italic • m the reported bill. 

• 
• BACKGROUND 

Public La\\· 96 36 &uthorized $.'l00,000 to be appropriated for devel
opment planning of the S•nithsonian's Quadrangle project and was 

· signed by the PrESident on July 20, 1979. In fiscal year 1982,$960,000 
was appropriated to complete planning and design for a center ·for 
African, Near Eastern, and Asian cultut-e and art within the 4.2-acre 
uadrangle of land bo11nded by the S•nith.sonian Institution Building, 

t e Arts and Industries buil , the Freer Gallery of Art, and Inde
pendence Avenue. This complex, esti•nated to cost $75 ul;)Jion to con
struct, will be financed equally b Federal and private spon._~rs.. For 
fiscal year 1983, the Stnithsonic included an amount of $36.5 mil
lion i~ its budget request to begin construction of the project in the 
early part of calendar year 1983. The ln&i.itution is ooxntnitting more 

89-00e 0 
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3 , 

zations of Africa., the Near East, and Asia. The Qnad1angle will have 
exhibition ~lleries and supporting muse11tn facilities for the proper 

. · lay of the unique oollections of the National Mureuxn of African 
: At t, as well as for expansion of the pi"ograau•s of the Freer Gallery 
of A •·t whose collections are widely · as a••mng the world's 
finest. In addition, quarters are planned for the national and ~ident 
associate prog1arn~ the visitor infot•oation and teception progra~ 
the Sanithsonian Institution 'llaveling Exhibition Service, expanded 
public education facilities, and a much-needed Inremational Center 
for special exhibitions and syrnposia. 

The Qu Ie site wi11 be occupied by two s•oall enl,i'Dce pavil-
, ions borde · dependence Avenue which will serve as in:~u_..,., 

ga,lleries and fo•·•u an enclosure for &!l eclectic landscaye ~JIDbination 
particularly evocative of 19th oentn•y landscape desJgu and appro

nate to the S•nithsonian Institution Building and the A r·ts and 
- dustries Building. Currently, tentative · dra · indicate 

. that the Quadtaa.ngle Development project will provide for aDproxi-
anately 360,000 gross square feet of spare, of which approxitnately 
70,000 square feet will be dedicated for use by the for Eastern 
.~ and approxitnately 68,000 squaa-e feet will be dedi for use 
by the Mtiseutn of African Al't. The · · will be utilized 
for related educational activities. By the very natu•, of their design, 
th~ buildin?ZS will be enetgy efficient and will tninitnize the e1fects 
of solar heat lQS<i or heat d•ains on the facility. 

The two pavilions will allow~ to tb•~ building levels belo~ 
grade, which constitute approxiroatejy 95 of the structure, 
and include exhibition eries, libraries, and space for 
the care and study of collections. The galleries will pet•nit the In
stitution to present & variety of exhibitions drawn &om the 1esonrces 
of its own mn5e11rns, other United States eolled;ions, or bortowed 
from abt'Oad. The Inter••ational Center will enable the Institution 
to organize international svrn · and exhibitions. 

The design for development of the was ori~inallv con-
ceived hv the internationally known Ja_.1anese architect, Jun.oo Yoshi
mni&. Sinee then, f.he fil'nl of Shepley, Bulfinch, RichanJson 
& Abbott and its principal architect, Jean Paul Carlhian, has devel

site r.nd building plans which have been approved by the N a
tiona.} Capital Planning Conuni$ion and the • ·on of Fine 
Arts. All requil'ements of the National Enviton•nental Policy Act 
and the National Historic · Act have been SUctt$fully 
completed. 

of Quadrangle p · over the fo•ar years have been 
finan~ prirnarily by Sanithsonilln fund t1ansfers amounting to ap-

$1,500,000. In the t 68al] year, however, ,000 
in Federal funds also has been made available for the satne -purpose. 
Th~ funds have the kev to assn~ 001r•pletion of the Ian
ning ptucess .. and &Jce also significant in repremn • a.n active F eral 
pH:Sen~ in the Quadrangle partuershin which .. in t1Jt•11 .. has enoont• 

the co•n•nitment of others, in the Uuited States and ~ countries 
a1o•and the world, to pal ticipate as welL 
. In addition to the Snaitbsonian's oomrnitment of more than $11 

·n· fro the f · ·1· · • • u1 · ~rm· 1on m net revenues o 1ts auxa 1aey actiVIties over am ti-
• 
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of this bUl fall · bu b · ction GOB. 
8. for te: - u orization le o 6. illion ,. 

stated · t -_ bilL 'Full ap ro · tio tb rimtio 1 I · 
m this imate. u rical 8 ndout 

ra for co ruction ft:M:Av.. 
7. - to com ariso : No 

• v'io CB estim _ · :Non • 
9. t• te p - pared b : S 1 Sho __ ,....,.. 
10. Estimate pproved '1: 

J L Bt, -
Wtant D ,fewa BtMlg t A · 11m. 

(4) With ference to cla 2(1 (8) (D) of ·ru1 ·- _ of the Rw 
of tlio -ow. of Rep tati e Co · has . ot i''f _ 
reP9rt from the COmmittee on • t 0 tiona perta · · 
to sub •eat xnatter. 

(6) Wit _ re tocla 2(1)(4) ofrul oftheBulesofthe 
Rouse of p tati the co1nmittee makta the following state· 

t in re to the in11atlona impact of th re rtA;,d bill: · 
The enactment of this ton have no 1lationary impact 

1 
on. the p and in operation of the · tio . 

• 
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OOIT OP 'l!ION 

R e ~es the o o tati 
a oosts to th ta hi...,. .. 

~out 5659 as ported · year 1 
an~ 5 y rs. The com:ani ima~ Gf these 

in te1 ,tns o authonzations contain in the bill is 6,600,000 
in ,fiscal 1988. The esti'rn•tes of ~on~tJays oontai I · • the port 
of the Budget Office is conside~ le. 

The _ in oomp)ian~ce with rnle Xl2(1) (B), the 'lnajority 
of the Co:anutittee ha :· acttJail · been pl'esent re rts fr. vombly 
the bill, R.R.. 5659, as a•11ended. , ~e bill was orde repo1ted by a 
~oioe vote. 

0 
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/W1' 3, 1932 . CONGRESSIONAL RECORD- l-JOWSE (f31i7 
-.-ftriaUO"' to the 8eerebr)t of tbe Mr. ChalnT&an, ILR. 68&i, Ill ~port.- unforneeo c:auae.,. lhet Sl1liU\IonJM 

Jllr~'""':-Car aarvfca neceiAI'Y to tbe ed b7 Ule ooa•m•ttee, l.a aupported bJ wW n••• the extra mone7 from Pri· 
• -...:.-formtnf att.t functlona of tbe tbc a on. aDd tur:t.be-r. fun ct.. vate eourcea. . 

... ~i"Ktnqed.Y Ce.nt.er tor tho Per- ln tho •mormt of 110,600,000 n~11r7 of 1LR. DNt and fUll l-1tdtt· 
;;;a.~ and lor other PW"POie&. to can7 out tbe P~ of tbla tetta- a.l budaet authoritY of •ao.& mnUon ln 

-~'tea Souae Rcsolut.lon 487, be laUon. ue tncluded 1A the Pru!dent.'a tl.tcal year 1983 wt1l en•ble the BmJth-
~ UJ.e bW baclr to the Houae reu 1811 budaet. _ aonJao to PJOCeed lo & Umely manner .. 
;,;:;,;;· amend.t:Dt:Qt ndopt.N bV Ula 141'. Ch•tnnan, R R. 5G&t, U report,.. It 1a &Dtldpa~ that 1a flat4 prfce OOh• 

· · ~ ol the Wbole. ed.. would proYido &he Board of Re- Lract for the oonatn1ct1an ot t.be qUad· 
.._ ,~ L)twiJl'tAK"tR. Uodtr tbe 1'\lle, th• letlt.l of tbe 8ml"'ton11" IAIUtutlon raoJ,le cao be a1rardOCI early lD 1983, 

• tdCNI qu•tton Ia ordered. · Witb aut.bor1tJ" to conatluct a bulldtna bored oa tbe pnssent destJD schedule 
~Jillll\1 t7t1l..,.. otCJore4 to be enaTotaed for the NaUoa•l Ku•eum of Alttcea and t.bo uaua1 bid ptoceaa. Tho ~tt
.. ~ a t.b1rd Ume. wu read lbe An and a ceotez tor Ee•tern An to- mated oonatnactJoo period Lr about 3 

Uma. and p~ a.od a motlora t~etber Wlt.b at.rw:t.~ tot rel&Uod edu· yea.rs. with proJect· completion t.n 
· wu laid 00 We t&dle. caUooal actlYIU. 1D Ule area .outb of Man:b 1988. It Ia esttm•t.ed tbat Fed· 

• 

•tiRY. Mr. Spe&kor, t•ak une.nl-
. cotmeat that. ~ Membet11 mat 

·. ·~.-,j J.elf•laUve di..Jt Ln whJch to 
IDd. eatend t.hcJt remtrb on the 

~O&Md. . 

\be ortp•l 8xoltbPOD1•D IDaUt.uUOD mal ouU..,. of S5 mDUQD lilliKtl rear 
buJJdtna a4jaceul to lndcpende.ooe 1983. 118 mlDiao lD Decal year 1984. 
AveDue at lOth 8t&c;e\ BW ... 1D Wa•h. and tle.D mUUcm tD flee a• yeu UJB& 

lnltoTb:-fwc;,,~ autbortra use ap~ will 1M requlrM. Thua.. oon.strucuou 
..,, caa be lnltia&ed and coaduct.cd e.tlco-

prtaUoD of f3G,600,000 to car11 out. It• ll ............ U •• t cl 
"W"'ie•. IDeS paovtd'W tbat an• "01'· tlYell the w.•.n.w on ... prov de 
"' "' " "' cont..raet auUloritJ lD tbe amount. of 
tlon of tbe 1\lml a&Jproprt•ted Dl&7 be tlei.S mUUoll tD fW»J JHZ 1083 and 
tlanaftrred to the Oenttt.l .uUtdent UqtddaUna nppropriallona tn 
Adm.Ln1atnUoo wh&c:h, lo conault.RUon tbat and tho two IUceeedlrqr rL&cal 

• 
wttb t.be SmJt.hacm.Lua.. 11 autborlz'XI to . 

· euter Into oontn.c\a aod taae. ot.b~ JearL 
• • actJOD to coDitruc:t the Mr. Cbaluuan, thlt Ll not a new pro-

. b\lLldlb• de.crlbed. · • • , 1a fad.. PubUc Law 9&-38. 
~~==Tt~O~N OF SMITBSONt- Mr. Cbt•nna~ tb•• proJoct. com: · autborbJn1 p1anblnl for detelol)ment, 

ON MUSEuM Or mon.l7 tnowo aa thCJ uqnednnale cftt.. of tbo Smltbwutan'a quadranale proJ· 
ART AND A CP:N'n:R Yelopmmt." wW pnnide for two pnaU ect. WU alau~ b7 the Plalident. oo• • 

• 

I)R Mtt ...... I'lilRN ART ... - en~oe . . parilJ~ , . bordert.Q Jt.&lY :w. 191e. . ~ . . . . . • . . :. 
•AllY. Mr, Spn..tor, I movo thaC tndeJ)CIDdenc:e AYeuue whiCb wW ~ene Costa of QUSII••n&!e plannlrta over · 

n:sol•e .tta~Jf lnto t.he Com- u lDt.roducto17 aallerls to Ule Na.. the put t JPAra have bacm llna.nced 
of t.be Wbole Bonso OD the _ Uonal Muaeum of AfJ1caD Art- and t.be prt.mar117 ~ Srolt.Noolao fund lllUla- · 

.llf the tn1.ton for the col\lddatr oeotu for Eetteiu .t.rt. u well u pro- fenr amo\mtln.. to approx.lmately . 
ot \he bal <a.R. 150&8> to aut.horw Yide ~ to q,aoe to be made avena· 11,!100.~0. lD tbe current. fL&c&l year. 

ln.rtitutfon to OOD- ble for tbe 1esldcmt •od naUonal acto- bowerver. $880,000 In Fedemt lunda 
hohdtoa for. t.bl M"•cmm of a.lat.a PJOiltml, tnyaunrctAh1bl \'i.6-, also he• ba:::a 'Dade an.llable for t.bo . 

. Ait and a Center tor ltutem tor infunnatfcm. •oct au •a me~: ~ · ·: : · ,' · ' . · 
.-ttb atzuc:t\u"el for relet,. OBDW .. It a.bould be pc»lnted out \he~ Luu7. Mr. Cbahoa•G.. tho mbeozn

&etJvtt1ca In tbe &rea iS pmouo\ of t.bc PloPOGed 1tructure mJttee belleYM that lbe Uq\l.ld.AUnl a~ 
th' otif{Dal Sdl.lthlonsan ID- wW be uadeaa"Ound aDd that. enctl"')' ptoprtaUona mould IH a~proved on11 

Buildt.n& adjacent to cxm•a~taUcm wt1l boa prlma.r7 conald- &.fter the 8mlthsontao hat ~Uled to 
enee AYtcue at lOth St.rcet ttatloD dUI'tnl dc.tan•ot thla proJect. tho Cornmltu.e on Publlo Worb &led 

8DQI.bft3f.. lD ttie city of Wew~hlnatoa. Further. the SrDitbaontan propoaea to Trn.nsport.D.tton Mel tbe Committee on 
~ SPilAK ,.JR. The quert.ton a. OD utlllze t.be hlahm quality of mat.eri•l• ApproprtaUans. tbat mat.cbln& 

. til motion OUer~ by tho aentlem•o du.tlDa oonatructtcm of Ul1a proJ~t amounts of non-Federal fuoda are 
btMD DUnoiS <Mr. l"ARY). alnce lt Ia a IJNJoct detdlhed to Jut for available tor proJect purpoaea. 

} n. moUoo ~u acroed to. eteruJty. In conclusion. 1 would Ute to com-
nut S'PEAKEA.. The Cha.lr dCSII· Mr. Chairman tbe toW cost of tbls mood the cb.N.nn.a.o of the Committee 

~01'41 the &'tllUeman from P~n.n.aylvtr- compln 11 t:attritetees to coat $75 mil- 00 Publlc Works and Tra.n.sport.ntlon. 
ak Uf.r. FooutrtA) Bl Chab'tn&n ol Uoo. and St wW be fio•oeed equally be- the aeotlem;an from New Jensey, Mr. 
lbe C<nnmlt~ Of tho Whole &nd re- tweao tho Oovel1DDent and prtvat.e HowA•D; and tbe ranlrlna mJnoritv 
~ tbe aentlemao from l!arua• contJ1butJoDI c:unentlT belna ra1aed member of the tull committee. the 
Ofr. OUCB:MAH) to enurxse the cna•r by tho Slll.ltb•onSan. u .weU u t.he smueman trom California. Mr. cu0 • 

• • . SIDJ~ntao'a owo DDD·FodeJal re- eae; &Dd the ranldna minority member 
"'~ , ar 'aa cokM•ttd o, ttca wuor.- source&. lD thlf reavd. It ahO\l.lcl! bet of the SUbeommtttee on Publlc BoUd. 

:I{,~Aoundtnal.Y t.he Bouse n!IOln~d potntGd out that tbe BmltbsonJ.an ID· lnp IUld Qrounds. tbe genUem•n trorn 
ltA!lr. lbt.o the com.nuttee of tlle stltut.lon l.a oommttt.m. to Ute project. Minnesota. Mr. STA.ftaa..A.m), for thelr 
Wbore- Houao on the State of t.be Dlore t.han $11 aunuon trom, Ita own tlmo and etfort QH!nt. lD brtnstna tbU 
.trniDG lot the coruldemtlon ot the bnl. non·I'edaral IUld batt been lcrtruatlon to t.ne Ooor. ' 

66511, witb Mr. Cil.lCUAJr, Cb..a.ll'- Ull'llKod 1D a ma)OT tu.odrallma ~ffO&t I , ..... 0 .... u -ue·""'·- ..... ~Uf\tvo.- th' .. 
~ t a .... th "'•'• t,"--• bAM ""todUncuf -·Lnt•nt•·• ...4l• .. • ,. ..,. • &6.&.1 ..,_ ..,. .. ~ .v t't'VI" ut • pn) ~OlC)On!, w ~ Ca~.~~:a. 1&.-. --- .,. ~ ... .._ ___ JA& •".,. ""' } ..f•latJ " ' 

,~IJ'be Cletk road tbo title of the blD. date. Tho total froiD all eou:rece out;.. e... on. · 
&i~!::' ~Jro tempo~.~ llde t.ha J!eder.J Oov&•unen~ ., cw-- <Mr. STANO!:L.AND uked and wu 
••· to the rule. tbe flrlt readlna o.t rantl.r more th•n •38 mlllloa. Th.1a atven IH!tmlasfon to rn1.5e and extend • 

the bW la di.spen.sed with.. tact aJooe Sa ai8Dlflc:aot alnco lt ropre- h1B remarks:) · 
OQder thct rule, the aenttemo.a ftc)lD ten~ APPtOx.imatelJ two-fJ:lJ..rcSa ot tho Mr. STANO!:L.AND. Mr. Cbnlnnan. 

lDioota <Mr. FARY) v.1ll bo recognized SmU haonJan'a commitmmt to cont.rlb- 1 yfeld my&~U such time oa l mBy con• 
t:cn 30 ro.tnutcJa. artd lhe ;onllcrna.a ut.o •36.5 mUlloo towatd complcUoo of snme. 

Minnesota <Mr. STAffOCLA..ND) '4111 thla proJect.. Mr. Chalrm.o..o I Joln with tho chalr-
bt tetotnt~ Cot 30 a:nlnulo1. t wouJd atao like to point out to th~ man ln supportllig H.R. 88&9, loklsl11· 

r 'tbe ChBir recognlus the aentlem•o commJttee that 8. Dillon Ripley, the t.ton to authorize fuodA ln lbe amount 
, IOtA Dl1nol5 <Mr. FAR't>. SO<)rct.o.ty of tbo SmJthsonlan. prom· of •36.6 rnJUfon lot lf.ltcn.l yoe.r 1g93 tor 

tdr. FAR Y . Mr. Cho.lnnan. I ylcld laud that they would not cotne back t.he con&ttuttloa of a Museum of Alrt· 
c:QJ~U rt\tch tlme ws 1 mny ~oruurnc. for rnore money. U c:osta rl3e du~ w c:ao Art and 11 Cen~r !or Eastern Art.. · 

• 

• 
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Pfi clan• fl:md. 
..and •b• .... 

•Ita' DD ~ ...... 
fundlfta ww be ..a a c:o. 
ltructlon ot 11WOJKI. ID u. '&Mb 
U\.t Pimnt po.Ucy of lbl 
lnaUtuUon. PUnh aa ~ 
mm\ WW be oaaed t.o aa;au!n tbe 
Board or RQmta for 
to ban raSad t.be total UU mJDkG 
prtft.la &bare prior co ••dutna IDto .. 
ObUnUoa to ao .. ta••• tbe fadlU.~. I 
.upporl U\11 •mmdmmt and feel tba& 
lb'' eovplod with t.be 
pu'L record.. ..w lola.~ tbll do .DOl 
D•ed 1.0 co+oe badt far •coore tun«Staa. 

a lorbo'b~ 
e D •Dd Atl:tcaD ~ Ia 
and ba• wlde lntemauonal ~ 
IlOna. "lbe aAmlnlata•r:Jon hea 
111u<1 the lmportanee of tbb proJe;;.& 
anct be• lndudt-cS nmcuna LD the 
•moun& of 118..1 miDIOD ID Ita ftc•l 
nu IOU tJ.M'Ipt.. I Ul~tli•JU 
W11• m7 ooUe•l'\&ea to fan•abl7 COD
"'der BA MSI U em~ . • 

Mr. Cbeh mao.. I Jidd mcb ttme u 
be ma7 MDP'm• to lbe amUen•en 

ss 

R -H I .. Juu I. 1 

mak 
rib rwud to • 
ad ID oar dt7 :and aa. CbU 
of ~ • •t• ~ of u.. 

ol~&lt--~ . -
Ill'. STA!fODeA)Jn Mt. Ch•lalh•'\. 

I t.b&a~ tbe I~DUtmaa lor bJa que. 
tloo• •"" hb ID.pat. 

1&. PAin:. Mr. Cb•hmtO. I rttl4 
'lm• u be me~ to lbt 

Ua•adn-.tta tilt. 
• oe. BOLA:ND :e•ked eDd ... 

to rntM eM n.ad 

Mr .. DOLAND.. Mr. Cb••rm•D. u 11a1 
ooUesau• .,.. • ..,... tba 
lmt:UuUoa Ia ON CJf our &I a tat na 
~ ltllm~ pJ. 
haft PIOtlded mDUoa. olp101)te 

QUt•don wW rmrt1.0 tbe Jurt.,ttctiiCa wttb m to •Dd 
of D.C. 80Dina. •net. It II oar Wh'•b ttw:, 

tbe:J wtD be matntetMCI1 baYe bee" pnduded 
(or reaidmu.J DW\IGIB ~ • ba:au. ol•be oo«lab•1nta ol Uma 

Mr. McCLORY. 'lh•& Ia "!!QOQ'. LnmiDa. whleb Ia Lhl 
I ded to ban 01•& , , Ill aD about. Ia ~lt I& 

I em .-, ps-cs the& the .cope ol 'be flmtth.,taa of 
tbe DI'UNDI Ill &o be lo Ia- tbaa_ a.. Deed cm.&, walk tb8 
dude Jll-.r Baa. •Dd art becau8e ~~u.am or NaDual llldor7. the Air 
J «htnt I& c:en IS'namulUple ~ •net ap.m Mu.um. or tbe Pltv CJtl. 

• .end a mucb .. ..,.. ~ pWIIOII Ia' •net ot:.ene the IOat of entfd~ 
• 0 111De • IJ7 ba\'tna tbll mler&ed fUDctloD I doD •!!d awe Oil the feoxe of the Yii6-

from Dl!Mll <J'r. Yc;Q.oaT). 

Y.r. MLCI.ORY .. I tbenlr tbe aeaU• em delld't.ed the& lt. wUl be ID tmL 
man for J1eldlnc. l.be ceauaJ mUIIe\UD 1ft& wbere lt. Ia 1D Yl~ of the pr:tde Wltb •hlc.b 

I •m a nelabbor o1 lbe YnKum of more .wt.a.blr lor•ted .tea Cbe SmU'bsonteo IL 11 
Ah:tc•n An here on Caoltol nan. Aa a I ban one more quesd.oD. one more ev tD owes loot the tlct t.ha" the ID
matt;er of fact.. m;, home la rtabt loq~. end •b•& 1.1. I •m lnformed .UtuUooa'a pwpcae Ia to lncaee·e and 
behlnd the ID"M"Im llhl.a.k t.ba& ILIa Cbet th~e are 301De wbo quesUon dlrtuse k:Dowledn amonc ell mankind. 
Yer:J cood tbat the muwum la morina whether tbe ao called Pl:cdertet Doua· Ita K'Ope end lr. rracb m~ tberefort 
to a more suit•bla lC~Cadan oa Bo on A 8t.rrd NE wu t 'be be llDt.emaUona' Of'er the Jean bf. 
IDdcprDdenc:e An~Due be- •uwe It 1e&1deoce of Ptcderlet Dou111• The cau.e of the canful plenniDI' •tue:b 
lJ not suJtable to bat"e this 1aqoe an~ principal ratdmce of iu:dertc:k Doua· btl Ita c:Sevelopmmt the 
eraUon lD a ra:tdeort•• nelabborbood b brre. lD IOUUI•I\ Slulthwoalan b•e beal able to ~lito-

The questScm• tbat lbawe about chit WuhlD,atoa. I hellere.WnUe the Patd- Utel7 pursue Cbet. m•ndeta It bal 
l~allm. • relate aae to erick Doualul BOWMt OD A Sb«t me' been dUllcuU bowe•er. btc•n•e ol 
tbe laaauaae thel I ftnd ID com- ~baYe been oa::-upled by htm a& oao ~ UmUa&lona to deft1op u th~ 
mltt.N rrPQI't. •be• e lt b stated that ttcue. " baa bam .ubltanuen~ ouab :•n u bet be4' n de'trcd 
U:ae Smtt beon•aa lDtntcb to lldl the converted &Dd enJaraecL tt beara tea 1 of the cultun:a of the Nee• F'' 
propeft7 whae Lhe All lean Uu.um Ia Uttle nsembbnce to the 10 ceDed AM~ •nd the Pe.c:Ulc B·st~ Aa Lba 
now located. eu.ept for u,. IDCa11ed ~cderick Douataa Bou.e u 1 tnew It fact•• of ·our nation•• attenUaa 11 i.D
Fiedertdt wben I motecf tato netabborbood utertn••~ twued toward Cbe counlriet 

Now. the propudee tbat e.dlolD tbe •bout 11 nan aco. It. Ia oow lD all row ID •bll part oJ •be world a beUer ua
museum to tbe east.. La ~ tiew, are ac;,ecta end PUIIJC*S a mmeum, R bae «kJat•ruUna ol 1bdr end 
operated u busiDc!ael. u aclJUDCta to bed 1ar:p addftSona built on to enct b.lstG'7b lmpueUn. B B. 56$1 will be 
the museum. '"lbe.re ls a bouUque., be&ra Ultle rcaembleoce to a o1 moam.wa Ill enma•rqinl 
there are ales oUiofs •ncl t.bue 1a a I •m pleeaed to know rhac, It Ia on tbo that 
ccneral bnstnesa ope.raUon t•tina blstor1c: rectster and I could be IDt.er· B.R. 5858 w1D author be bolb lh• 
1PI&ee tbeze. ested to have It restored to lt. foamer coostluctJon of a Center for Non-

1 • ·ould hope and ex,pcct lbat ff th•t cond.Jtton. wbldl was a residential Western CUJtW'ell and the 1ppropr1· 
property b to be sold that ll .ru aeTea ,&; suucture.. But I dJd want to eUon of 118..5 mlllloa to aalst ln thS' 
CO Ita fonner private IIUldential use mate that obseneUoo.. COD&tnlctlon. 1be center. to be lmOIC'D 
and not be sold for the operaUoa of a l•m acquainted wttb some ·Of the u the Quedx•n11e. wW cootaln a 
buslnest In a rcstdentlal oeldlborhood lonaUme nelahbon ln lbe Capitol Rill Muuum of Atric:an Art and a yuaeum 

I om t\ll"e that I &"~ak on behalf not arra and mT lDlorm.aUon rcaant.tnc for Near Ftnea u and Altan Alto and. 
- only of m)' o~n funUr but of my the h15toT7 of the s.o called Fredertc:Jt will be constructed on the mall. 

nrf1hbor;s. too. ?.'ho ~re app~hen.sive Doualtss house C'Omes from mr obser- behlnd the Sr:althsonlan "Cut:,... · In 
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~don to providing pl.lery space !or I also want to commend the gentleman 
'1i d1!Pl&1 of collections of art from from California. <Mr. Ct.Aosm>. tho 
&iQ$e areu of the world. the Quadran- rankJ..n; minority member of the full 
~ sporuor cultural exchanges, in· committee. and the gentleman !rom 
~Uonal symposia. and educational Minnesota <Mr. STAlfOu..urD), the 

&11 desfltled to stimulate an ranking minority member. of the Sub
::JatJon of the dlvers1ty and vital· committee on PubUc Bulldlnp and 

lfOI the cultures of the non-Western Grounds. for thelr support and hard 
l6d.ct. •• · work on thb leatslaUon. 
·.~e-authorlzaUon level contained in Mr. Chalrrnan, for the put several 
JtB. 68&9 will permJt an appropriation yean the SmltMonJan Institution bu 
~provide 60 percent of the funds nee· been developing a plan for the lm· 
· to C<?mplet.e the Quadranale provement of the 4.2-&eae quadran&)e 

The other halt of the fund3 located between Its oriatnal building 
coJDe from contributton.s from in· · and Independence Avenue. MaJor com· 

foundations. corporations. ponenta of the Quadrangle proposal 
. rovemmenta throuahout the are two pavUlona to d.Lsplay the b.lsto

iritrl Tbe Smithsonian b alre&d.y ry and culture of that vast an: of the 
-rn 'at work at thl.s !undraWn; eUort world-AsS& and Alrica-that contaiM 

has experienced conaiderable su~ more than two-thirds ot tt.i ·poputS: 
p&rttcularl.y from private and tton. These pavWon.s wUI enhance the 
sources within the se<>~T&Phic bJstoric character of their surround· 

!iJt" an whJch the Quadrangle b to. lnp and combine with the landscaping 
"rJlle(L The comblnaUon of U.S. Oov· to create Within the Quadrangle a 
·ihiment support, and the support of quJet garden enclave for the pubUc. 

not connected with our Oov· Located below grade wW be approxi· 
1s ln keeping with the flnan. mately 9&- pen:ent of the overall struc-

bJstory ot the Sxnftb-wnlan. and Ia ture. housing mtJor exhibit galleries. 
ly appropriate at a ttmo aD Internattonal Gallery and Confer

"CCD!ti atnta on the Federal . ence Center. and badly needed space 
clearly exist. · tor the Smlth!sonlan'a publlc suvtce 

• Ch•lnnan, u a R~t of the and educational outreach activities. 
_ Dian InstttutJon. and a sPOn· Mr. Cbah wan, the proJect repre· 
of ILR. 58&9. I want to indicate my aent.s the single most stanlftcant eUort 

"~ ... _ support of the Quadnmalo to educate Ame.rtcarvs about the cul· 
Secretary DWon Ripley and· tural history of the non·Westem 

ataU at the Smtth.sonfan ore to be world. It wtn provide a wlndow on the 
~~ .... ded tor the work they have mall tor those naUona. with whom we 

· tn planning the proJect.. Tho• hit.ve diplomatic rel&tlon.a. but whoae· 
.aar wW malre au lmpox tant · opportuniUes for dlalo; with ua are ae-

•to the work of the Smith· v~ limited and whose · histo.r1cal 
and hopefnUy fadlltate a peat- backaxound ta la.ra-el.Y unknown to us.. 

'Uildel"3t.andlna ot the world ln Exhibits baaed on exf:rtlng collect.lons 
· we all Uve. I urae my coUeaauea and on invaluable donations of African 

.io 1\lpport H.R. 5659. and Eastern art that can be anticlpat.. 
; Mr. McCLORY. Mr. Cba.lrman, wW ed wW be created for dbpl.ay here as 

:.:!be rentleman yield? well aa in other pa.rt3 of the count~')'. .. 
~'" Mr. BOLAND. I yield to the &entle- Mr Ch&Jrman. from the outset the 
• m•n !rom Dllnols. flna,r;clna of the quadrangle has been 

Mr. McCLORY. I thank the ~entle- viewed a.s a Joint enterprise involving 
man for y1eldlng and commend the both appropriated and nonapproprtat
aentleman for his service to the ed funds. a R. 5659 continues to envi-
8mitbaon1an but also I would Uke to slon the commln;Hn; of Federal and 
pay tribute t.o my dlstlngulshed col· non·Federal fundln; for this complex. 
le&~Ue !rom llllnob <Mr. FART) who Briefly this complex. estimated to 

.:. tOiether with this Member ls retlri.ng cost approximatelY $75 million. b 
at the end of this term. I wish to com· lanDed to be financed equally be-

. · pJlment the ~renUeman from Winola ~een Government and private non· 
~ «Mr. FuT>. on his dbtingul.shed serv- Federal fund& At th.1s time, the · 
. Jce, Partlculo.rly on the Publtc Worka Smithsonian baa already raised over 

. Committee on which he has served so , 26 mllllon ln private resources townrd 
ably, havtng ln mtnd the speclalinter· the non-Federal fundln& of this proJ· 

.• elta of the MJdwest and our Capital . 
:-; City and to applaud him tor his very ect. 
• ·capable service on be hal! of our State SpecUlaa.lly, tbfs legislation wU1 au· 
;~and ot our Nation. thorlze the Smtthsonlan Imtitut1on to 
~· Mr. BOLAND. 1 thank the dl!rtln· construct a bulldlng for the National 
~-IUlshed Member from nllnots. · Museum of African Art and a center 
·,· Mr. FARY. 1. too. Mr. Chairman. for Eastern art together with struc-

wbh to thank the gentleman from Illl· tures for related educational actlvttles.. 
nola CMr. McCLoRY) for hls very kind The bW also authorizes the appro-
remarka. priatlon of $38.5 million to ~ out 
• Mr. HOWARD. Mr. Chairman. I Its purposes. and autbonzes the 
want t.o commend the gentleman from Smlthsonl.an to transfer any portion 
Illlnol.s <Mr. FART), chalnnan of the of the funds to the General Services 
Subcommittee on Public Bufldlng and Adm1n1stratlon which, in consultation 
Grounds. for hls leadership In present- with the Smithsonian. Is authorized to 
lng thls legislation to the House today. ente-r into contracts necessary to pr~ 

vtde ror tt}e construction of such 
bulldlnp. 

To conclude, I would ll.lre to point 
out that upon completion of thla com··· 
ple:rt full Justice wW have been afford· 
ed not only to the National Museum of 
.A.frfcan Art. but . recoiD!Uon. lona 
overdue. w1ll be a.fforded t.o the vaat 
and rich art'&Y of clvUimtioD! stretch· 
ina from Japan and Korea throuah . 
Southeast Asta.. and the MJdd.le East. 

Mr. Cbah man. I urae enactment of 
H..R. 5859.. . • • . . 
e Mr. CONTE. Mr. CbaJ.rman. I am 
ple•sr.d to rise in support of t.h1a bW: 
ll..R.. 5659. to authorize the construe· 
tlon of a Museum of Afrtcan Art and a 
Center tor Eutem Art by the Smith· • 
sont•n Institution to be k.nown as the · . 

• 
Qu•dran;le. · . 

As one ol the three Members of the 
Hause servina on tho Smithsonian 
Board of Resents I have had the OJ>
portunity to work closelY with the · 
Board and with Smithsonian officials 
ln the development of th1s proJect. · · 

The e proJect involves the · 
construction of two pavWons. mostly·· · 
below pade on the 4.2-ac• e south· 
garden a.rea between Independence 
Avenue and the Castle and Arts and 
Industries bulldlnaa. to bouse ex.hJblt --· 
space for African and Aslan art as well .. 
as &'P&Ce for the SmlthsonJan'3 publiC! 
servtce and educational outreach BCtlv· 
lt1e:s.. ' . . ·.. . ... . .. - . . . . 

Th1a proJect represents a · maJor · 
e.Uort to help educate Americans 
about the cultural b.J.!tory of the so-. · 
called non·Westem world. More than , · 
two-tb.lrd.r of the world's population · 
Uves ln tbl3 •tvast arc o! nations · 
stre~blng trom the eastern Atlantic 
shores of Af.rica across the eastern 
Medlte.rranean and on to the We3teru 
shores ot the Paclflc." Yet few Ameri· 
cans mow much about the cultural 
history and b'9.dlt1ons of. these na
tion& 

The SmithsonJan ha.s been develop.. 
lng the plans for the Quanranale proJ· 
ect for more than 3 years now. Last 
year the Con&Ieu appropriated 
$960,000 for plann..lng and deslltl work. 
This supplemented nearly $2 million 
whJcb the Board of Rerent.s had pro. 
vfded from the Smlth.sonJan•a nonaP. 
propriat.ed trust fund3. · . · 

Recognlztn; the austerity of the 
ttmes. the SmitbsonJan proposed and 
the administration haa ~ to a 
plan which calla for tlnancing the $75 
mtlllon cost of tbb proJect eQually be· 
tw~n Federal and non-Federal funds. 
To raise $37.5 million ln private dona· 
t1Dns b an amblUoua undertaking even 
tor the Smitbsontan but I am pleased 
to say that a ateat deal of progress has 
already been made toward achieving 
·that goaL Furthermore. I understand 
an amendment wUl be offered t.o the 
bW as reported. which I arn told 1s 
agreeable to the committee. to stfPU· 
late that no Federal funds appropri
ated for th.la proJect may be obligated 
or expended untU the Smithsonian 
has successfully raised the private 

• 
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Convened January 25, 1982 ,. 
• 

The ;House Adjourned D€.cemb@r 21 , 1982 
and the Senate Adjourned 

Decemb~r 23, 1982 

• 

FUBLIC LAWS 97-146 to 97-377 
[ 96 Stat. pages 1 to 1924] 

ST. PAUL, MINN. 

WEST PUBLISHING CO . 

• 

• 



I 97- 203 I 

I 

EA 
• 

An Act te evtheriae the Sm thMnten hntltvtlen te • hiWtft~ fw the Netlenel Mvaevm 
ef Afdc•n Arf •ntl • center fet l .. ttrn etf t .. ethe. th ltrvctwn f., relete4 etlvc• t .. nol 
eel tin In the etM Mvth ef the .,.. ~• Sm thtenlen lfttt tvtien lviWN,I •4J-cent te 
lnt~e,.ncleMe Avenve et l•nth Str••• Sevlhw•••· 1ft the d tf ef We~teft. 

/k it IIIDCI«J by t~J. &114U and HOIWI of tiua of 1M 
Unit«l Stota o Ameria:J in That the Board of 

~ .... te or the mitheonian ia authorized to a 
for the N,ational of Art and a center for 

Eastern art together with Cor related educational activi· 
ties in the area eouth of the original Smitbaonian tion Build-
Ing adjacent to Independence Avenue at Tenth Southwest, m 
~ecicyofW · 

2. Effectiw October 1, 1982, there Ia a to be appro-
ted to the Boa•d of ta of the Smithsonian ti~on 
600,000 to out the of this Act. Except for funds 

or upended for p , adruiniab-ation, and .... .....,,..,,.,tt. 
ment and architectnaal or other consnlt:ing no 
funds ap ropriated to this eball be obliga or 
e•pend until such time as theM ia availabl~e to IUch Board. from 
pn~ate donations or from other non-~ederal a sum which, 
when combined with the funds eo appropriated, is sufficient to carry 
out the of this Act. · 

. Any portion of the snana appropriated to , out the 
of this Act may be bansferred to the Gene Services 

• uu~...,._ which, in consultation with the Smithsonian Institu-
tion, is authorized to enter into contracts and take such other action, 
to the eztent of the sums so to it, as a nay be to 
ca«'tY out such pnrpoees. 

Approved June 2-4, 1982. 
• 

,I.IDISIA'I1VE HISIORY-HJl 5659 (S. 2102t: 

HOUSE REPORT No. 97-534 (Comm. on Public: Works and 
SENATE REPORT No. 97-t88 S. 2102 (Comm. on M and Adminis-

tration). 
CONGRESSIONAL RliXX>RD, Vol. 128 (1982): 

June 8, considered and paNed Honae. 
June 9, considered and Senate. 

96 STAT. 129 
0 

0 

• 

National 
MUMUm or 
Mri Art and 

'Pft art 
center, 
authorir.aUon. 

20 USC 60 nota 
Ap,proJ!ria~ion 
authoru.ataon. 
20 USC 50 n otA!. 

Tranafer or 
fundi. 
20 USC 50 not. . 
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